
CITY OF REDLANDS 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

 
 
 

Page | 1  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, contact Goutam Dobey of Municipal 
Utilities/Engineering Department at (909) 798-7584 x2.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) NOTE: Any writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Municipal Utilities/Public Works 
Commission regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before this meeting are available for public inspection at: www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-
utilitiespublic-works-commission, the Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department at 35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A, or calling (909) 798-7698 x4145. 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2021, 4:00 PM 

City Council Chambers 
Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Redlands, California 

 
This will be a hybrid in-person and teleconference meeting via Zoom with votes conducted by roll call. 

 
The Commission will provide an opportunity for the public to address them on the subject items listed on this 
agenda. No general discussion items, or action on such items, may be taken by the Commission. Limit 
comments to 3 minutes. Written comments will be electronically distributed to Commission Members but not 
included in the minutes. 
 
Submit comments by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on Monday, October 4th, by email at jweathers@cityofredlands.org, 
or by telephone at 909-798-7527 x4145 to have your comments read into record. 
 
Individuals with a disability, consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act, who need assistance with 
public comment, may contact Goutam Dobey by telephone at 909-798-7584 x2 or by email at 
gdobey@cityofredlands.org at least two hours before the meeting to make alternate arrangements. 
 
The following information comprises the agenda for a meeting of the Municipal Utilities/Public Works 
Commission of the City of Redlands at the date and time noted below. 

 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2021 

4:00 P.M. 
 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar or call the numbers listed: 
https://cityofredlands.zoom.us/j/89899185397?pwd=TWVnSlhKL2dFaWFVVEVVcEpPUzg4QT09 
Passcode: 227448 
Webinar ID: 898 9918 5397 
Or you may call any of the following numbers to join the meeting: 
Toll-Free: (877) 853-5247 or (888) 788-0099 
US locations: (669) 900-6833 | (253) 215-8782 | (346) 248-7799 
                        (301) 715-8592 | (312) 626-6799 | (929) 205-6099   

 
 
 

ADEKUNLE OJO, CHAIRPERSON   STEVE STOCKTON, VICE CHAIRPERSON 
R. BRAD THOMS, COMMISSIONER  ZACHARY TRAVIS, COMMISSIONER 
THOMAS BREITKREUZ, COMMISSIONER  DAVID GARCIA, COMMISSIONER 

CHANDRASEKAR ‘CV’ VENKATRAMAN, COMMISSIONER 
 

http://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission
http://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission
https://cityofredlands.zoom.us/j/89899185397?pwd=TWVnSlhKL2dFaWFVVEVVcEpPUzg4QT09


CITY OF REDLANDS 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

 
 
 

Page | 2  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, contact Goutam Dobey of Municipal 
Utilities/Engineering Department at (909) 798-7584 x2.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) NOTE: Any writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Municipal Utilities/Public Works 
Commission regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before this meeting are available for public inspection at: www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-
utilitiespublic-works-commission, the Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department at 35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A, or calling (909) 798-7698 x4145. 

1. ATTENDANCE & CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, the Commission will provide an opportunity for the public to address them on the subject 
items listed on this agenda. For items not listed on this agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the 
Commission, note that no general discussion items, or action on such items, may be taken by the 
Commission. Please limit your comments to 3 minutes. Written public comments will be electronically 
distributed to Commission Members and noted in the meeting minutes. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. August 9, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

5. Presentation from Richard Brady & Associates, Inc. on the Water Infrastructure  
  Condition/Seismic/Structural Assessment 

 
6. POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT – Next Meeting is December 6, 2021 @ 4:00 pm 

  
 ATTACHMENTS: (1) Draft Minutes of August 9, 2021 Regular Meeting 
            (2) Director’s Report 
 

http://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission
http://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission


 CITY OF REDLANDS  
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
August 9, 2021, 4:00 PM 

City Council Chambers, Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Redlands, California 
 

 1 

This meeting was conducted as an in-person meeting with teleconferencing available for Commissioners. Votes were 
conducted in person and roll call. Public comment was offered in the City Council Chambers during the meeting. 

 
1. ATTENDANCE & CALL TO ORDER 

A quorum was reached with the following commissioners present at time of roll call: Chairperson Adekunle Ojo, Vice 
Chairperson Steve Stockton, Commissioners Zachary Travis, and David Garcia were present, and Commissioners 
Chandrasekar ‘CV’ Venkatraman and Brad Thoms joined via Zoom. Commissioner Tom Breitkreuz was excused from 
the meeting. City staff and guests present were: Municipal Utilities and Engineering Director John Harris, Engineering 
Manager Goutam Dobey, Utilities Operations Manager Kevin Watson, Senior Project Manager Ross Wittman, 
Construction Manager Kyle Wagner, Water Resources Specialist Cecilia Griego, Associate Engineer Johana Silva, and 
MUPWC Liaison/Senior Administrative Assistant Jane Weathers. Guest speaker Bob Tincher, San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District’s Water Resource Officer/Deputy General Manager. No guests from the public were present. 

 
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 PM. Chairperson Ojo thanked and welcomed everyone for attending and 
asked Chairperson Steve Stockton to lead the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Ms. Weathers stated no public comments had been received. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. June 7, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
The minutes for the June 7, 2021 regular MUPWC meeting were reviewed. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Garcia and seconded Chairperson Steve Stockton to approve the meeting 
minutes for June 7. Following a question from Commissioner for clarification  
Chairperson Ojo asked all in favor to say aye and noted none opposed. The motion passed 5-0. 
 

4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Director Harris extended a welcome to the group and hoped they were able to read the August agenda packet which 
he would provide a brief summary to and invite questions or comments from the commission. 
 
Regarding the FY 2020/2021 Waterline Replacement Project, which involves about 2 miles of aging waterlines to be 
replaced, work is 75% complete. The project budget of $2.5M was included in the current fiscal year budget. The 
assessment and prioritization for determining what lines are replaced are based on age and leak history, among 
several factors, and incorporated into the 5-Year Water CIP. 
 
The Pavement Management Plans for FY 2020/2021 and FY 2021/2022 were combined into a single project with added 
elements for necessary sanitary sewer collection system improvements and now has an overall project budget of over 
$9M. In September, staff is recommending to City Council a construction contract and awarding the project 
anticipated to be completed in spring 2022. 
 
One of the responsibilities under the MUPWC is to annually review the City’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 
(Redlands Municipal Code Chapter 2.38.030). In December 2020, the Commission requested staff to provide quarterly 
CIP updates which has been provided at each regular meeting through the Director’s Reports. Director Harris 
summarized the FY 2021/2022 CIP delivery schedule. 
 

Draft August 9, 2021 meeting 
minutes will be on the 
MUPWC’s October 4, 2021 
meeting. 



 CITY OF REDLANDS  
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
August 9, 2021, 4:00 PM 

City Council Chambers, Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Redlands, California 
 

 2 

A Multi-Year Well Rehabilitation & Booster Pump Replacement Project will include 5 potable water wells, 2 non-
potable water wells, 2 booster pumps & 13 wells in the current and next fiscal years. 
 
The Water Meter Replacements Project will allow the purchase of potable and non-potable water meters, and 
replacement of all non-potable water meters and 20% of potable water meters in the City’s service area. Also to be 
replaced are meter pit lids fitted with Automated Meter Infrastructure (AMI) antennas. Project begins in August 2021. 
 
The consultant Brady & Associates is performing the Water Infrastructure Condition, Seismic, & Structural Assessment 
and determined the Sunset Reservoir should be replaced. Private property was secured to temporarily lease and 
install/operate a temporary water storage tank while the reservoir is replaced. A request for proposal will be issued 
once the full assessment of this reservoir is completed by the consultant which may change the scope of work for a 
design engineering proposal to separate into 2 design projects. The assessment, which includes water reservoirs, 
pump stations, and transmission lines, is on schedule and under budget. 
 
An update on the Citywide Sidewalk & ADA Ramp Replacements was provided. This fiscal year’s operating budget 
includes ~$1.5M, a portion of which is from Measure T revenues, and is split into phases. Staff budgeted $500K for 
the first phase and will bid the second phase in early 2022 following evaluation of Measure T revenues. The last 
assessment and prioritization was completed in 2014 and was usage-based. In response to a question on how much 
would be needed to replace all the needed sidewalks and ADA ramps, Director Harris said $1M - $1.5M a year for 
many years. 
 
Staff continues to work with Carollo Engineering on the AWIA Risk & Resiliency/Emergency Response Plan which was 
mandated in 2018 for utilities serving over 3,300 customers. The project is on budget and agreement term was 
extended to the end of this calendar year. 
 
Tesco Controls was contracted to complete the Tate Water Treatment Plant (Tate) PLC Controller project in this fiscal 
year. 
 
Staff continues procurement for projects slated in FY 2021/2022 approved budget, including the final phase of the 
Water System SCADA Project, the Tate Transmission Line Replacement Project, the Well Perchlorate Treatment 
Evaluation, and the FY 21/22 Waterline Replacement Project. 
 
Construction continues with GSE Construction Company on the Phase 1B of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project 
involving furnishing/installing of fine screens, ejector priming system upgrades, scour blowers and associated 
equipment, digester boilers and heat exchangers, and gas conditioning system. Parsons Engineering and staff continue 
with design engineering and State Revolving Fund application submittal for the project construction. 
 
In the coming months, staff will share proposed changes to the Water Efficiency Rebate Program (Program) which was 
adopted in July 2016. The review is concurrent with ensuring the City remains in compliance with mandates according 
to the 2009 Water Conservation Act and that the water conservation rebates and incentives are appropriate within 
the City’s service area. Staff review will take into account leak detection technology, large site turf conversion rebates, 
re-evaluation of rebate amounts in general, and increasing the annual rebate amount cap. The water conservation 
budget needs to be evaluated to determine budget modifications required in response to proposed Program changes. 
Conserving water is a way of life and over the last decade reports of water waste resulted in over 12,000 citations – 
which is utilized as an opportunity to educate and help customers find more efficient ways to use and conserve water. 



 CITY OF REDLANDS  
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
August 9, 2021, 4:00 PM 

City Council Chambers, Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Redlands, California 
 

 3 

Once finalized staff will present the draft revised Program to the MUPWC and then to City Council for their approval 
and direction to proceed with updating the Redlands Municipal Code (RMC) Chapter 13.06 Water Conservation Plan. 
Commissioner Travis asked how safe the water audits are that staff provides to customers interested in rebates and 
if data can be provided showing the effectiveness of the rebate program. 
 
Director Harris provided a response to a question asked at a prior Commission meeting regarding the future of the 
WWTP and how the near-catastrophic failure experienced over a year ago is planned to be avoided. With engineering, 
preventative maintenance, multi-year plans, and new master plans the City is preparing budgets for long-term 
reliability. 

  
5. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Update on the Environmental Process of the Seven Oaks Dam Intake and Outlet Structure 

 Bob Tincher, Water Resource Officer/Deputy General Manager for the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water  
District, presented a PowerPoint and provided a thorough history of the Seven Oaks Dam leading to current use. 
Following the meeting, Mr. Tincher asked that the PowerPoint be uploaded to the Commission’s meeting content on 
the City’s website. That PowerPoint can be found here: Discussion Item 3.1 (Pg. 10) (cityofredlands.org). 
Following the presentation, Mr. Tincher answered questions from commissioners related to water supply, storage, 
requests for and acceptance of water, rights to the water, and coordination with the California Department of Fish 
and Wildlife and the Army Corps of Engineers. He explained how working together with multiple agencies, combing 
through all the analyses has facilitated all to build mitigation before any negotiations.  

  
6. POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
Items requested for the next regular Commission meeting agenda were as follows: Update on the Redlands Municipal 
Code Chapter 13.06 Water Conservation Plan; Status of the design engineering for the Redlands Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Ph. 1B Project; Prioritization list for the Waterline Replacement Project; List of tanks prioritized in the 
Multi-Year Well Rehabilitation & Booster Pump Replacement Project; Update on the Water Loss Audit and how it 
relates to the overall CIP, Water Line Replacement, the Meter Exchange Program; and the Priority list utilized for the 
Sidewalk and ADA Replacements Project. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT – Next Meeting is October 4, 2021 @ 4:00 pm 
 
Chairperson Ojo thanked everyone and adjourned the meeting at 5:16 pm. The next regular meeting is scheduled for 
October 4, 2021. 

https://www.cityofredlands.org/sites/main/files/file-attachments/seven_oaks_-_redlands_2021.pdf?1628626318


 

 

 

City of 

REDLANDS 
Incorporated 1888 

Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Adekunle Ojo, Municipal Utilities/Public Works Commission Chair 
 
FROM:  John R. Harris, Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department Director 
 
DATE:   September 27, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: October 2021 Director’s Report 
 

Hello and thank you for serving the Redlands community as a Municipal Utilities/Public Works 
Commissioner (MUPWC)! City of Redlands Municipal Code Chapter 2.38 establishes the 
responsibilities of the MUPWC as follows: 

“The commission is a resource for the City Council and City staff and buffer with the general 
public. In its advisory capacity, the commission shall be knowledgeable of all public works, 
utilities and engineering programs. The commission shall, through the individual and collective 
expertise of its members, provide advice to the Public Works and Municipal Utilities Departments 
regarding the public acceptability of proposed plans, programs and projects.” 

WWTP P2 Project Update 

Parsons Engineering continues to develop and refine the WWTP Improvement Project Phase 2 
design, and has made significant progress toward completion of the following design elements: 

Task 1 – Conduct Facility Condition Assessment    P1 = 100%/P2 = 32% 
Task 2 – Develop Multipurpose Project Report/Implementation Plan 100% Complete 
Task 3 – Provide Engineering Design Services    P1 = 95%/P2 = 10% 
Task 4 – PM, Communication, QC      P1 = 100%/P2 = 60% 
 
The AB-52 (Tribal Consultation) process is very nearly complete. This project is on-schedule 
and on-budget. MUED intends to submit a State Revolving Fund loan application for 
construction of these improvements prior to the December 31 submittal deadline. 

Water Tank Consolidation Update 

 

 
 
 

 
 

JOHN R. HARRIS 
Director 

 
 



 

 

 

During the Water Infrastructure Condition, Seismic, and Structural Assessment Project kick-off 
meeting, MUED staff asked Richard Brady and Associates (Brady) to complete the assessment 
of our Sunset Reservoir early in the project. The goal was to either identify acceptable 
rehabilitation techniques, or to rule out rehabilitation altogether. Brady has since ruled out 
rehabilitation altogether, and a replacement reservoir must be constructed soon. 

Brady and MUED staff recently met with an adjacent property owner to discuss leasing property 
upon which a temporary reservoir would be erected and operated while the Sunset Reservoir is 
demolished and replaced. The property owner tentatively agreed to the concept, pending 
successful negotiation of terms and conditions, and expressed an interest in selling the property 
entirely. The property is approximately twenty (20) acres and consists of five (5) parcels. This 
presents a unique opportunity to construct a larger replacement reservoir, reserves land area to 
construct an additional reservoir in the future, and allows the elimination of several existing 
reservoirs. Although a greater up-front capital investment is necessary, the potential to eliminate 
existing steel reservoirs reduces operating, maintenance, and long-range CIP expenses. 

Richard Brady will present this concept during the MUPWC meeting. 

Sidewalk/ADA Ramp Replacement Prioritization Methodology 

On September 7, 2021, City Council awarded a construction contract for the 2021 Citywide 
Sidewalk and ADA Ramp Replacement Project to Universal Construction and Engineering 
(Indio, CA) in an amount not to exceed $377,249.82. This is the first of a two phase project 
planned for FY 21/22. MUED staff is developing a scope of work for Phase 2, and will issue a 
Request For Bids in early-2022 when Measure T revenues have been analyzed. 

The project will replace approximately 25,000 SF of lifted and broken sidewalk segments and 
twenty-nine (29) curb ramps in various locations throughout the City. Specific locations have 
been determined in accordance with the sidewalk repair matrix methodology (Attachment “A”), 
approved by the MUPWC on August 24, 2015 and the City Council on September 1, 2015, and 
the ADA Ramp Survey Summary (Attachment “B”) prepared by VA Consulting, Inc. on March 
24, 2014. MUED hosted a project kick-off meeting on September 22, 2021, and the project will 
be complete in January 2022. A project location map is provided as Attachment “C”. 

Water Loss Audit Result 

Each year, water providers are required to complete a water audit to assess and report system-
wide unaccounted water losses to the California Water Resources Control Board Division of 
Drinking Water. This is required by California Code of Regulations Title 23, Division 2, Chapter 
7 and the California Water Code Section 10608.34. We recently completed the 2021 water audit, 
and are finalizing the annual report. Although the report is not yet complete, our “Validity 
Score” will be higher than previous years. We will continue use this annual assessment as a CIP 
planning tool, and anticipate that the replacement of water meters throughout the City will 
substantially reduce water loss. 



 

 

 

Waterline Replacement Project Update 

On April 20, 2021, City Council awarded a Construction Contract to Tryco General Engineering 
(Tryco) for the FY 20/21 Waterline Replacement Project. Construction of this project carried 
over into the current fiscal year. Bids ranging from $2.025M to $4.825M were received from ten 
(10) contractors. Tryco submitted the lowest responsive bid of $2,025,170, and is replacing 
approximately two (2) miles of aging waterlines. The project is approximately seventy-five 
percent (75%) complete, and contract change orders totaling approximately $150,000 are 
anticipated, primarily due to the addition of approximately 3,500 LF of pipe, before final project 
acceptance. The FY 20/21 Water Project budget includes approximately $2.5M for this project. 
A project location map is provided as Attachment “D”. 

MUED staff is finalizing the FY 21/22 Waterline Replacement Project design. When complete, 
an RFB for construction of this project will be issued, and the project will replace approximately 
four (4) miles of waterlines prior to the end of FY 21/22. A project location map is provided as 
Attachment “E”. 

MUED staff has developed a multi-year Waterline Replacement Project plan for FY 22/23 
through FY 27/28. The goal of the plan is to replace more than twenty-six (26) miles of aging 
waterlines during the six (6) year planning horizon. This plan will be refined to include Water 
Masterplan recommendations in early-2022. A project location map is provided as Attachment 
“F”. 

PMP Update 

On March 9, a Request For Bids was issued for construction of the FY 20/21 Pavement 
Management Project (PMP). Soon after, I became aware of a potential contracting issue that could 
significantly impact this, and other Capital Improvement Projects (CIP). The RFB was rescinded 
on April 14 to provide staff the opportunity to consider responsible revisions to our procurement 
and contracting procedures that are in the City’s best interest. 

We combined the FY 20/21 and FY 21/22 PMPs into a single project, added necessary sanitary 
sewer collection system improvement elements, and issued a new RFB in early-July. The total 
budget, which is a combination of the FY 20/21 PMP, FY 21/22 PMP, and Wastewater Collection 
System Improvement budgets, is $9,362,966 ($4,901,966, $4,000,000, and $461,000 respectively). 
On July 21, we received bids from three (3) paving contractors. Matich Corporation submitted the 
lowest bid of $9,235,780, which is approximately two percent (2%) below the approved project 
budget. City Council awarded a Construction Contract to Matich on September 7, 2021. MUED 
hosted a project kick-off meeting on September 20, 2021, and the project will be completed in 
March 2022. A project location map is provided as Attachment “G”. 

2021 Q3 Capital Improvement Project Update 



 

 

 

The MUPWC is charged with, among other things, “annually reviewing the City CIP under the 
purview of the Public Works and Municipal Utilities Departments” (Municipal Code 2.38.030). 
However, during the December 7, 2020 MUPWC meeting, the Commission asked the MUED staff 
to provide quarterly CIP updates. A summary and status of CIP projects is provided in Attachment 
“H”. 

As you know, the FY 21/22 CIP delivery schedule is aggressive, and success requires thoughtful 
project coordination and planning. To meet this obligation, MUED issued several RFBs and 
developed Sole Source Waiver recommendations for City Council consideration on June 15, which 
was the first meeting after approval of the FY 21/22 Operating Budget. That strategy is working 
well, and our CIP delivery is currently ahead of the anticipated schedule. Highlights of current 
project are provided below: 

1. Multi-Year Well Rehabilitation & Booster Pump Replacements – Five (5) potable water 
wells, two (2) non-potable water wells, and two (2) booster pumps will be rehabilitated in 
FY 21/22 through a single task order. Additional task orders will be issued in each of the 
next two (2) fiscal years through contract extensions to rehabilitate thirteen (13) more 
wells. A Purchase Order was issued on July 15, and a kick-off meeting was hosted on July 
27. 

2. Water Meter Replacements – A Sole Source Waiver recommendation was developed to 
purchase potable and non-potable water meters through Ferguson Waterworks, the 
exclusive west coast distributor for Neptune water meters. Ferguson will supply and 
replace all non-potable water meters, and approximately twenty percent (20%) of the 
potable water meters within our service area. They will also replace meter pit lids with new 
lids fitted with Automated Meter Infrastructure (AMI) antennas. A kick-off meeting with 
Ferguson was held in August and they will mobilize and begin replacing water meters in 
November. Currently the City’s Water Distribution Crews are performing detailed audits 
of the large meters prior to the project. 

3. Water Infrastructure Condition, Seismic, & Structural Assessment – Several progress 
meetings have been conducted with Brady & Associates (Brady) since the April 1 kick-off 
meeting. Initially, Brady focused on assessment of the Sunset Reservoir, and determined 
that it must be replaced soon. Brady and MUED staff met with adjacent property owners 
to discuss a temporary lease of private property, upon which a temporary water storage 
tank will be installed and operated while the Sunset Reservoir is replaced. The property 
owners are also interested in selling the property (approximately 20 acres) if acceptable 
terms can be negotiated. This may allow MUED to construct a larger reservoir, or multiple 
reservoirs, to begin consolidating water storage facilities. This project is on-schedule and 
on-budget. 

4. Sunset Reservoir/Recycled Water Reservoir Engineering – A scope of work was initially 
developed to engineer all three (3) reservoirs, with separate Plan, Specification, and 
Estimate (PS&E) packages. The recent developments related to the Sunset Reservoir may 
drive MUED to separate this into two (2) design projects. A Request For Proposals will be 



 

 

 

issued when Brady completes the Sunset Reservoir condition, seismic, and structural 
assessment. 

5. Citywide Sidewalk and ADA Ramp Replacements – The FY 21/22 Operating Budget 
includes approximately $1.5M for this project, which includes a portion of the project 
Measure T revenues. MUED issued a bid notice in early-July for the first phase of this 
project, and received bids from eight (8) contractors on July 21. The budget for this phase 
is $500K, and the lowest bid is approximately $377K. A bid notice for the second phase 
will be issued early in 2022 when Measure T revenues have been evaluated. 

6. AWIA Risk & Resiliency/Emergency Response Plan – This is a 2018 mandate for utilities 
serving more than 3,300 customers. Carollo Engineering is contracted at $187,150 to 
determine and prioritize potential threats and vulnerabilities to the water system, and to 
identify potential consequences. The project is on-budget. The contract term was extended 
to December 31, 2021. 

7. Water Infrastructure Condition/Seismic/Structural Assessment – Brady & Associates is 
contracted at $1,495,555 ($694,018 expended to date) to assess water reservoirs, pump 
stations, and transmission lines. The project is on-schedule, under-budget, and has already 
identified significant cost-savings for the City’s Water Projects Fund. 

8. Tate WTP PLC Controller – A Sole Source Waiver recommendation has been developed 
to hire Tesco Controls (Tesco), who completed the first half of this project in FY 20/21. 

Procurement of the remaining FY 21/22 CIP work will occur within the next few months. A couple 
of these projects (Hinckley WTP Sludge Press, Tank Mixer Installations) are relatively simple to 
procure. The final phase of our Water System SCADA Project is currently being designed, and 
implementation will follow soon after. The Tate WTP Transmission Line Replacement Project 
engineering scope of work will has been developed, and we intend to issue a RFP soon. The Well 
Perchlorate Treatment Evaluation scope of work will be developed soon. The FY 21/22 Waterline 
Replacement Project is being engineered in-house, and the construction phase will bid in winter 
2021. 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Update 

As you know, Phase 1A of the WWTP Rehabilitation Project was successfully completed and 
accepted in November 2020. GSE Construction Company, Inc. was awarded a contract to construct 
Phase 1B of the Project in November 2020, which includes furnishing and/or installation of the 
following equipment: 

• Fine Screens and Associated Equipment: Removes objects to prevent damage to the newly 
installed MBR filters; 

o Status - Structure is built and fine screens are installed; 
Fine screen thirty inch (30”) PE pipe supports installed; 
Fine screen grating and stair tread installation – July 23 
 



 

 

 

• Ejector Priming System Upgrades: Removes air from the permeate vessel to prevent air 
locking of pumps; 

o Status - New ejectors installed and operating 
 

• Scour Blowers and Associated Equipment: Creates air scouring, which provided premium 
efficiency and cost savings to the City. The blowers operate on a 24-hour basis, producing 
scour air that backwashes the filter media; 

o Status – Blower #1 start-up completed July 28; 
Blower #2 start-up completed July 29; 
Blower #3 start-up within three (3) weeks. 

 
• Digester Boilers and Heat Exchangers: Maintains proper temperature for bacteria to 

decompose sewage sludge and produce digester gas; 
o Status - Digester boiler ductwork currently being installed 
 

• Gas Conditioning System: Cleans and conditions the gas to burn cleaner in the boilers to 
meet air quality regulations. 

o Status - HDPE piping installation in progress; 
Duct bank excavation in progress; 
Gas conditioning conduit installation in progress; 
Eight inch (8”) drain piping installation in progress; 
Gas conditioning foundation form work completed; 
AQMD Permit to Construct anticipated very soon. 
 

The original WWTP P1B Project budget is approximately $6.1M. Separately, the FY 20/21 
Wastewater Operating Budget included approximately $350K for WWTP SCADA improvements 
intended to be completed by Tesco Controls, Inc. In December 2020, this work was authorized as 
a change order ($313,344) through the GSE Construction contract to avoid costly project delays. 
Additional change orders totaling approximately $280K have been authorized, primarily to resolve 
subsurface utility conflicts. So, while the available P1B contingency is nearly exhausted, 
approximately half is associated with a separately budgeted Wastewater Fund project. We recently 
learned that the addition of an impure water pump (IPW) station and associated piping will be 
necessary to provide consistent and reliable water pressure to the fine screens. This was originally 
planned for construction during the WWTP P2 Project. On September 21, 2021, City Council 
approved a contract amendment adding approximately $751K to the GSE Construction contract 
for SCADA implementation and construction of the IPW station. 

Engineering of the WWTP P2 Project is progressing well. Approximately $3.6M remains in the 
original Parsons Engineering contract. This project is on-budget and on-schedule. Parsons and 
MUED staff communicate multiple times each week to ensure a State Revolving Fund application 
is submitted for construction of this project prior to the submittal deadline. 

Water Conservation Rebate Program Update 



 

 

 

The City’s Water Efficiency Rebate Program was adopted by Resolution No. 7655 on July 5, 
2016. The Program assists the City in complying with mandates in the 2009 Water Conservation 
Act, and incentivizes water conservation within our service area. The Resolution describes 
incentives for each of the following: High Efficiency Sprinklers, Weather-Based Irrigation 
Controllers, Synthetic Turf/Irrigation-Less Groundcover Conversions, High Efficiency Washing 
Machines, High Efficiency Toilets, Drought Tolerant Plant Conversions and Small Grove 
Irrigation System Retrofits. During the last year, approved rebates for high efficiency sprinklers, 
weather-based irrigation controllers, and synthetic turf/irrigation-less groundcover conversion 
have decreased, while approved rebates for high efficiency washing machines and toilets, and 
drought tolerant plant conversions have increased. 
 
Rebate amounts for each are listed below: 
 
High Efficiency Sprinklers:     $4/Sprinkler 
Weather Based Irrigation Controller:    Up To $150 
High Efficiency Washing Machine:    $100 
High Efficiency Toilet:     Up To $100 
Drought Tolerant Landscape Conversion:   $0.61/SF 
Synthetic Turf/Irrigation-less Groundcover Conversion: $1/SF ($300 max) 
Small Grove Irrigation System Retrofit:   Up To $1,000 
Other:        $1/150 Gallons Saved Annually 
($500/Customer/Fiscal Year Total Combined Rebate Maximum) 
 
MUED staff will consider the following rebate programs/changes in the near future: 
 

• Leak Detection Technology 
• Large Site Turf Conversion Rebates 
• Re-evaluate Rebate Amounts 
• Increase Annual Rebate Amount Cap 

 
Water conservation became a “way-of-life” in Redlands almost a decade ago. Since then, 
approximately 6,000 residents have reported water waste incidents, and more than 12,000 water 
waste warnings and citations have been issued. MUED have resumed in-person audits, with 
appropriate COVID-19 prevention protocols, with customers in May 2021. 
 
On August 9, 2021, the MUPWC requested the following additional information about the Water 
Conservation Program: 
 

• Water Waste Reports – More than 13,000 since WCP inception 
o 1st Violations – 9,244 
o 2nd Violations – 3,157 
o 3rd Violations – 624 (> $50,000 in penalties) 

• Rebates Issued During Previous Year (Total Number/Total Value/Previous Year 
Comparison) 

o High Efficiency Sprinklers     48/$192/-95% 
o Weather-Based Irrigation Controllers    32/$4,800/-14% 
o Synthetic Turf/Irrigation-Less Groundcover Conversion 1586sf/$1586/-42% 
o High Efficiency Washing Machines    13/$1300/+85% 
o High Efficiency Toilets     19/$1900/+21% 



 

 

 

o Drought Tolerant Plant Conversions    7080sf/$2542/+52% 
o Small Grove Irrigation System Retrofit   0/$0/0% 
o Other (Rotors-To-Drip)     1/$500/0% 

MUED staff is updating the Redlands Municipal Code (RMC) Chapter 13.06 Water Conservation 
Plan. The RMC update will include a holistic evaluation of the Water Efficiency Rebate Program, 
with an emphasis on expanding the most successful program elements, and improving our 
marketing of the less successful elements. 

As always, feel free to contact me anytime to discuss MUED issues, programs, projects, or 
concerns. 

John R. Harris 
jharris@cityofredlands.org 
(909) 725-1963 
 
Attachments: 

A. Sidewalk Repair Matrix & Priority Heat Maps 
B. 2014 ADA Ramp Repair Summary 
C. Sidewalk/ADA Ramp Replacement Project Location Map 
D. FY 20/21 Waterline Replacement Project Location Map 
E. FY 21/22 Waterline Replacement Project Location Map 
F. Consolidated 6-Year Waterline Replacement Project Location Map 
G. PMP Project Location Map 
H. CIP Project Status List 

mailto:jharris@cityofredlands.org


SIDEWALK REPAIR MATRIX 
 
Of the approximately 350 miles of sidewalk within the City, 13 miles are in need of repair at a cost 
of ~$2.2 million. In order to maximize the available funding, a priority matrix was developed to 
determine which sidewalks to be replaced best serve the community. The matrix developed was 
completed in concert with input from the Municipal Utilities and Engineering (MUED) and Facilities 
and Community Services (FCS) departments and consider both individual and community needs. 
  
All criteria are valued from 1 to 10 (10 having the most need for repair). The criteria below are 
awarded a score based on proximity to the listed facility and are broken 250 foot intervals. 

 Proximity to senior living 
 Proximity to a school 
 Proximity to public facility/parks 
 Proximity to bus stop/rail stops 

 
The criterion value for population centers (density) gives sidewalks within a higher population 
(16,200–20,000 people per square mile) priority over sidewalks within a lower population (10–200 
people per square mile) based on the most recent census data.  
 
The criterion for residential is based on zoning density.  
 
The criterion for lifted sidewalk gives priority to sidewalks having an inch or more vertical offset.   
 
Once all the criteria are evaluated and scores are given for each criteria, the scores are then 
weighted based on the matrix listed below.  The attached maps show each criterion as described 
above and one final map combining all criteria. This final value determines the priority ranking for 
each sidewalk repair location.  As seen on the attached final matrix map, the locations needing 
repair are clustered; this clustering allows for repairs to be completed concurrently, allowing for 
large reaches of sidewalks to be repaired giving the community great distances of sidewalks in 
good condition. Staff from FCS and MUED will coordinate and utilize these maps depicting the 
prioritized repair locations in addition to facilitating sidewalk connectivity. 
 

Criteria Points Per Criteria Weight (%) 
Senior living  10 25 
Population centers 10 20 
Residential 10 15 
School 10 15 
Public facility / Parks 10 15 
Bus stop / Rail stop 10 5 
Lifted Sidewalk > 1" 10 5 

 
In addition to establishing and assessing a value to the matrix criteria, consideration will be given 
to accessibility.  Upon receiving notice of accessibility challenges staff will evaluate the condition 
of the sidewalk and make a determination as to its placement within the priority.   
 
Finally, once the areas where repairs are to be completed are identified, staff will then survey all 
sidewalks in these areas to determine the exact location of each repair.  This will be completed 
by first using existing GIS data and resident complaints, followed by field inspections to validate 
the need for each repair and to ensure there are no sidewalk failures needing repair that have not 
been identified. 



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

A
R

D
IN

O
AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OO

KS
ID

E

AV
SAND

BA
R

TO
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
G

HL
AN

D

CANYON

BR
O

O
K

S
ID

E
E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

S
U

N
SE

T
E

16TH ST

D
R

N
HI

GHL
AN

D

WABASH

ST

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

S
U

N
SE

T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
O

AK

LIV
E

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
D

S

BL

W
BE

R
N

A
R

D
IN

O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
E

E
R

W
AV AV

PA
LM

E
TT

O
   

  A
V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

N
DS

  B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

E
E

R
AV

ST

BL
VD

S
A

N
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

IN
O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSP

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

D
U

B
O

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
C

IR

BL
U

E
 J

AY
 L

N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

E
R

SO
N

C
T

SI
N

C
LA

IR

C
T

C
T

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

E
R

VI
EW

D
R

M
O

R
G

A
N

R
IL

E
Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
E

R
IN

E

D
R

DR

AL
E

XI
S

LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

D
R

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
R

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

N
EE

R
AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
D

R
JU

AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

D
R

EL
IS

E
D

R
C

A
N

TE
R

B
U

R
Y

D
R

C
IR

B
AL

D
W

IN
AV

ST

G
A

IL

ST

YUKON

AV

D
O

YL
E CT

CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT

STONY

KI
M

B
E

R
LY

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

H
AR

TZ
E

LL

ST

D
O

YL
E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

U
LV

IH
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

R
Y

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A

 D
R

AV
G

R
E

Y-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE ST
TORINO ST

D
O

Y
LE

 A
V

E

ST
IC

K
N

E
Y

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY

CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

C
AP

R
I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

N
D

AL
M

O
N

D
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
H

LE
Y

W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST

TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
N

N
S

YL
VA

N
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

R
U

BY
AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

H
AR

O
N

 R
D

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
E

N
IS

E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

H
ID

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E

S
H

A
R

O
N

R
D

C
O

U
R

IE
R

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

N
S

YL
VA

N
IA

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

H
O

M
E

PA
R

K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P

H
E

LA
N

D
E

LA
W

A
R

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

E
N

SA
N

D
AL

W
O

O
D

R
D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
B

O
W

 P
L

AV
LU

G
O

N
IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR

CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

S
U

SA
N

AV

JE
A

N
A V

M
O

N
A

AV CT
JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST

PECOS

PU
E

B
LO

 A
V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

N
AP

LE
S

AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR

LAURELWOOD LN

BE
E

C
H

TR
EE

 L
N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

C
E

D
A

R
LA

N
E

D
R

M
A

PL
E

C
T

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
E

C
H

TR
EE

 C
T

SI
E

R
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
A

D
EI

R
A

AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
E

C
H

 T
R

EE
 P

L

SALIC

AV

N
AP

LE
S

ST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
N

E
AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

IDAHOST

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

B
R

O
C

KT
O

N
AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

C
T

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
E

ST
ER

N
W

C
AR

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

C
T

PL

AV

DR

DR

C
AM

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

U
N

IO
N

AV

AV
S

U
N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

C
O

R
N

E
LL

PU
R

D
U

E

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

C
AM

PU
S

C
AM

PU
S 

AV

ST

C
LO

C
K

AV
C

LO
C

K
C

A
M

BR
ID

G
E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

C
O

LL
E

G
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST

LEY

R
AE

M
E

E

PED-

EMILY

C
O

R
N

E
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE

M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

N
A

P
LE

S
  A

V
N

IC
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

R
AV

E
N

N
A

C
T

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
E

N
LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
A

N
VI

A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

R
E

M
O

JASMINE
VIA

V
IA

D
O

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

R
AN

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
U

AR
R

Y

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

N
IC

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

N
IC

E

C
O

LT
O

N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

U
AR

R
Y

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

N
IC

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
N

AP
LE

S

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

A
M

O
N

TE
 S

T

C
H

U
LA

 V
IS

TA
 S

T

LO
M

A
S

 V
E

R
D

E
S

 S
T

JU
N

IP
E

R
 S

T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

R
AN

C
H

O

D
R

DR

ES
SE

X 
C

T

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
H

O
W

A
R

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
U

A
R

T ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

H
IG

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
U

AR
T

E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

C
EN

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

A
N

AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

C
ER

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

E
LL

MITCHELL

C
EN

TR
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
R

AM
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

K
I N

G
ST

O
N CI

R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
IR

DR S
T

R
AT

FO
R

D

C
I R

H
A

M
S

TE
A D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

C
E

BL
VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
R

E
E

KVAN

CT

LI
S

A
LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

H
O

M
E

PA
R

K

D
R

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE

AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
E

U
V

E
N

 S
T

ANITA ST

M
IS

SI
ON 

RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
E

N
R

O
D

H
YA

C
IN

TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSC
IT

R
U

S
TA

MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

N
E

ASH
ST

PA
L

M
B

R

OOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN M
AT

EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S
EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LI
ND

A

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

C
IT

R
U

S
W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

M
E 

PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDM
O

RE

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DM

O
RE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

D
R

CT
LO

R
I

CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GO

NIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

A
N

G
E

PA
R

K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
E

A
D

O
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
ST

VIA RIO

V
IA

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

B
E

R
R

Y
S

T

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
E

R
R

IL
 P

L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
 R

D

G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
T

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA
ST

BA
R

TO
N

R
D

M
AY

BE
R

R
Y ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

K
M

A
N

W
A

LL
AC

K
 P

L

C
A

M
B

R
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

S
T

1S
T 

S
T

ST
LA

D
ER

A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

D
E

Z
ST

R
O

M
E

R
O

R
D

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

E
N

NE

C
AL

VA
R

Y
C

IR

C
AS

C
A

D
E

M
O

R
N

ING D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LI

N PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OO

K

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

M
IL

LS AV

M
AG

NO
LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

K
ER

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

C
T

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LI

LA
C

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

G
AR

DEN
IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
M

E

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

C
LI

FT
O

N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
M

E

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
AR

RO
N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RIT

AN

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

D
R

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

N
Y

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

C
O

TT
AG

E 
TE

R
R

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

H
U

D
S

O
N

S
T

BR
O

O
K

M
E

R
E

 A
V

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

H
IN

C
K

LE
Y

 S
T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

C
O

R
N

E
LL

 S
T

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 L
N

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

N
IO

 C
IR

G
E

O
R

G
E

 S
T

CALDY AV R
O

B
IN

 C
T

M
A

P
LE

 A
V

E

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

B
R

E
N

TW
O

O
D

AV

B
A

N
C

R
O

FT
S

T

BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
E

Y
N

O
LD

S
S

T
C

R
E

S
TH

AV
E

N
C

T
C

AM
E

LO
T

AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
A

N
S

 L
N

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

C
R

O
W

N
H

E
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT

VI
C

TO
R

IA
 L

N

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

S
O

R
 D

R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
A

U
M

O
N

T 
AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
P

P
Y 

C
T

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

C
T

AV

ROBERTS

C
AL

LE

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

C
O

N
ES

TO
G

A

BELLEVUE

ST

C
AR

M
O

D
Y

C
T

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYC

T

AV
C

O
R

D
O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVER

FR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA C

T

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LI

TA

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

D
R

BANYAN

D
R

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER W
Y

ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

C
AM

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARV

ER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S RO

BL
ES

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

H
IA

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
D

R

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D

RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKIN

GHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

C
AM

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

N
TR

Y
R

D

PA
N

O
R

A
M

A

M
IR

A
BE

LL
A 

C
T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

C
O

LI
N

A
D

R
O

VE
RC

RE
ST

D
R

CATHERINE ST

C
RA

FT
ON

AV
D

O
VE

C
T

CTH
IL

L S
D

R

TE
AL

CAMPU
SD
R

C
A

M
P U

S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H IL

ARY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

E
Y

H
E

IG
H

TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

C
AS

C
AN

TE

SMIL EY
E

D
G

EH
IL

L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

D
R

C
R

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
R

D

CENTER

ST

C
EN

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

O
NT

ER
EY

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   
DR

PACIF
IC

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LI

Z
DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
H

EN
RIETTA

ST

AV

FAWN

ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

U
TH

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

C
R

ES
T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

H
IL

TO
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
D

R

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

C
T

BE
LM

O
N

T
C

T
AV

SO
U

TH
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

N
RI

D
G

E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

K
EL

IS
A

C
IR

AV
C

T

R
D KI

M
BA

LL
LN

A
C

C
E

SS
R

D MARGA R
IT

A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

R
ID

G
E

C
R

E
S

T
D

R

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

N
E

S
S

E
E

LN

D

R

C
T

TA
R

R
YT

O
N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL

CT

O
AK

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
R

D

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

R
ES

ED
A

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

C
RAF

TO
N

H
U

TT
O

N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

LI
N

D
A 

LA
D

E
R

A

AV
E

N
U

E

CT

Y
U

C
AI

PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

D
R

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
N

TE
D

R

CREST

PI
N

E
KN

O
LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

N
TE

V
IS

TA CRO W
N

ST
ST DR

VERLIE  DR

C
R

ES
T

BURKE ST

R
D

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

C
AR

OB
LO

M
A

LA

DR
S

T KI N
C

AI
D

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
G

E
C

R
ES

T

ST
H

EN
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
N

IT
A

DR
D

R
S

C
EN

T E
R

ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

V
IA

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

E
VE

R
LY

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
D

R

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

U
S

LN

M
AR

CI
A

D
R

D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
D

R

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
C

AM
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

R
EA

L

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

D
R

V
IS

TA
AL

T
A

CL
U

B
VA

LL
EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

N
A

DR

OVER-

CREST

DR

R
D

H
A

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
D

A

SI
ER

R
A

C
R

IL
LY

 L
N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD

DR

O
U

TE
R

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
N

W
O

O
D

 T
ER

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

D
U

N
LA

P

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
N

T
DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

S
IE

R
R

A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E

VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

U

NTRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

D
E

VI
S T

A
VI

ST
A

D
R

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

A
D

E
R

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

D
R

PUES TA

CT

M
IR

AS
O

L

PL

D
R

D E L
D

R
SO

L
C

L U
B

SOL AL
TA D

R
VI

A 
DE

L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
D

R

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

C
T

DR

DR

BA
R

R
U LN

DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLT
OP

MESA

LN

M
ES

A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

H
IG

H
VI

EW

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

D
R

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
C

KY

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
R

EE
K

VI
EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

D
R

C
R

ES
T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

D
R

KR
IS

TI
N

BU
R

N
S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

O
RTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

D
R

ENDYMIO
N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

C
A

S
A

LI
N

G
O

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
B

ER
R

Y
LN

C
A

N
TA

N
IA

 A
V

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

C
R

Y
ST

AL
C

T

R
IV

ER
BL

U
FF

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
C

T

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

E
E

LN

D
R

NCHURC

LA
SH

E
AR

T

E M
S

AV

TRES

D
O

M
E

ST
IC

AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
C

E

PATTISONLNDR

B
O

N
VI

E

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

P
TO

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
R

IA
N

N
I

   
   

   
  C

T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

Si
de

w
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r
Pr

io
rit

y 
Fi

na
l

Le
ge

nd

Si
de

w
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r P
rio

rit
y

1 
(L

ow
)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 (H

ig
h)

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 1

8,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

Fi
na

lS
co

re
.m

xd

.



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

A
R

D
IN

O
AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OO

KS
ID

E

AV
SAND

BA
R

TO
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
G

HL
AN

D

CANYON

BR
O

O
K

S
ID

E
E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

S
U

N
SE

T
E

16TH ST

D
R

N
HI

GHL
AN

D

WABASH

ST

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

S
U

N
SE

T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
O

AK

LIV
E

O
AK

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
D

S

BL

V
E

R
D

W
BE

R
N

A
R

D
IN

O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
E

E
R

W
AV AV

PA
LM

E
TT

O
   

  A
V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

N
DS

  B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

E
E

R
AV

ST

BL
VD

S
A

N
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

IN
O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSPO

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

D
U

B
O

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
C

IR

BL
U

E
 J

AY
 L

N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

E
R

SO
N

C
T

SI
N

C
LA

IR

C
T

C
T

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

E
R

VI
EW

D
R

M
O

R
G

A
N

R
IL

E
Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
E

R
IN

E

D
R

DR

AL
E

XI
S

LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

D
R

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
R

T

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

N
EE

R
AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
D

R
JU

AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

D
R

EL
IS

E
D

R
C

A
N

TE
R

B
U

R
Y

D
R

C
IR

B
AL

D
W

IN
AV

ST

G
A

IL

ST

YUKON

AV

D
O

YL
E CT

CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT

STONY

KI
M

B
E

R
LY

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

H
AR

TZ
E

LL

ST

D
O

YL
E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

U
LV

IH
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

R
Y

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A

 D
R

AV
G

R
E

Y-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE ST
TORINO ST

D
O

Y
LE

 A
V

E

ST
IC

K
N

E
Y

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY

CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

C
AP

R
I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

N
D

AL
M

O
N

D
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
H

LE
Y

W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST

TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
N

N
S

YL
VA

N
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

R
U

BY
AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

H
AR

O
N

 R
D

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
E

N
IS

E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

H
ID

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E

S
H

A
R

O
N

R
D

C
O

U
R

IE
R

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

N
S

YL
VA

N
IA

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

H
O

M
E

PA
R

K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P

H
E

LA
N

D
E

LA
W

A
R

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

E
N

SA
N

D
AL

W
O

O
D

R
D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
B

O
W

 P
L

AV
LU

G
O

N
IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR

CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

S
U

SA
N

AV

JE
A

N
A V

M
O

N
A

AV CT
JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST

PECOS

PU
E

B
LO

 A
V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

N
AP

LE
S

AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR

LAURELWOOD LN

BE
E

C
H

TR
EE

 L
N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

C
E

D
A

R
LA

N
E

D
R

M
A

PL
E

C
T

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
E

C
H

TR
EE

 C
T

SI
E

R
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
A

D
EI

R
A

AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
E

C
H

 T
R

EE
 P

L

SALIC

AV

N
AP

LE
S

ST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

E

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
N

E
AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

IDAHOST

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

B
R

O
C

KT
O

N
AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

C
T

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
E

ST
ER

N
W

C
AR

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

C
T

PL

AV

DR

DR

C
AM

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

U
N

IO
N

AV

AV
S

U
N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

C
O

R
N

E
LL

PU
R

D
U

E

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

C
AM

PU
S

C
AM

PU
S 

AV

ST

C
LO

C
K

AV
C

LO
C

K
C

A
M

BR
ID

G
E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

C
O

LL
E

G
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST

LEY

R
AE

M
E

E

PED-

EMILY

C
O

R
N

E
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE

M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

N
A

P
LE

S
  A

V
N

IC
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

R
AV

E
N

N
A

C
T

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
E

N
LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
A

N
VI

A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

R
E

M
O

JASMINE
VIA

V
IA

D
O

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

R
AN

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
U

AR
R

Y

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

N
IC

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

N
IC

E

C
O

LT
O

N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

U
AR

R
Y

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

N
IC

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
N

AP
LE

S

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

A
M

O
N

TE
 S

T

C
H

U
LA

 V
IS

TA
 S

T

LO
M

A
S

 V
E

R
D

E
S

 S
T

JU
N

IP
E

R
 S

T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

MTN VIEW AV

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

R
AN

C
H

O

D
R

DR

ES
SE

X 
C

T

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
H

O
W

A
R

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
U

A
R

T ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

H
IG

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
U

AR
T

E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

C
EN

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

A
N

AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

C
ER

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

E
LL

MITCHELL

C
EN

TR
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
R

AM
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

K
I N

G
ST

O
N CI

R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
IR

DR S
T

R
AT

FO
R

D

C
I R

H
A

M
S

TE
A D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

C
E

BL
VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
R

E
E

KVAN

CT

LI
S

A
LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

H
O

M
E

PA
R

K

D
R

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE

AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
E

U
V

E
N

 S
T

ANITA ST

M
IS

SI
ON 

RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
E

N
R

O
D

H
YA

C
IN

TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSC
IT

R
U

S
TA

MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

N
E

ASH
ST

PA
L

M
B

R

OOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN M
AT

EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S
EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LI
ND

A

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

C
IT

R
U

S
W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

M
E 

PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDM
O

RE

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DM

O
RE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

D
R

CT
LO

R
I

CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GO

NIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

A
N

G
E

PA
R

K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
E

A
D

O
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
ST

VIA RIO

V
IA

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

B
E

R
R

Y
S

T

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
E

R
R

IL
 P

L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
 R

D

G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
T

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA
ST

BA
R

TO
N

R
D

M
AY

BE
R

R
Y ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

K
M

A
N

W
A

LL
AC

K
 P

L

C
A

M
B

R
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

S
T

1S
T 

S
T

ST
LA

D
ER

A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

D
E

Z
ST

R
O

M
E

R
O

R
D

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

E
N

NE

C
AL

VA
R

Y
C

IR

C
AS

C
A

D
E

M
O

R
N

ING D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LI

N PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OO

K

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

M
IL

LS AV

M
AG

NO
LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

K
ER

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

C
T

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LI

LA
C

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

G
AR

DEN
IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
M

E

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

C
LI

FT
O

N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
M

E

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
AR

RO
N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RIT

AN

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

D
R

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

N
Y

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

C
O

TT
AG

E 
TE

R
R

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

H
U

D
S

O
N

S
T

BR
O

O
K

M
E

R
E

 A
V

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

H
IN

C
K

LE
Y

 S
T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

C
O

R
N

E
LL

 S
T

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 L
N

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

N
IO

 C
IR

G
E

O
R

G
E

 S
T

CALDY AV R
O

B
IN

 C
T

M
A

P
LE

 A
V

E

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

B
R

E
N

TW
O

O
D

AV

B
A

N
C

R
O

FT
S

T

BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
E

Y
N

O
LD

S
S

T
C

R
E

S
TH

AV
E

N
C

T
C

AM
E

LO
T

AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
A

N
S

 L
N

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

C
R

O
W

N
H

E
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT

VI
C

TO
R

IA
 L

N

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

S
O

R
 D

R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
A

U
M

O
N

T 
AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
P

P
Y 

C
T

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

C
T

AV

ROBERTS

C
AL

LE

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

C
O

N
ES

TO
G

A

BELLEVUE

ST

C
AR

M
O

D
Y

C
T

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYC

T

AV
C

O
R

D
O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVER

FR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA C

T

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LI

TA

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

D
R

BANYAN

D
R

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER W
Y

ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

C
AM

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARV

ER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S RO

BL
ES

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

H
IA

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
D

R

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D

RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKIN

GHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

C
AM

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

N
TR

Y
R

D

PA
N

O
R

A
M

A

M
IR

A
BE

LL
A 

C
T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

C
O

LI
N

A
D

R
O

VE
RC

RE
ST

D
R

CATHERINE ST

C
RA

FT
ON

AV
D

O
VE

C
T

CTH
IL

L S
D

R

TE
AL

CAMPU
SD
R

C
A

M
P U

S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H IL

ARY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

E
Y

H
E

IG
H

TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

C
AS

C
AN

TE

SMIL EY
E

D
G

EH
IL

L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

D
R

C
R

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
R

D

CENTER

ST

C
EN

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

O
NT

ER
EY

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   
DR

PACIF
IC

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LI

Z
DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
H

EN
RIETTA

ST

AV

FAWN

ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

U
TH

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

C
R

ES
T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

H
IL

TO
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
D

R

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

C
T

BE
LM

O
N

T
C

T
AV

SO
U

TH
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

N
RI

D
G

E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

K
EL

IS
A

C
IR

AV
C

T

R
D KI

M
BA

LL
LN

A
C

C
E

SS
R

D MARGA R
IT

A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

R
ID

G
E

C
R

E
S

T
D

R

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

N
E

S
S

E
E

LN

D

R

C
T

TA
R

R
YT

O
N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL

CT

O
AK

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
R

D

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

R
ES

ED
A

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

C
RAF

TO
N

H
U

TT
O

N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

LI
N

D
A 

LA
D

E
R

A

AV
E

N
U

E

CT

Y
U

C
AI

PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

D
R

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
N

TE
D

R

CREST

PI
N

E
KN

O
LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

N
TE

V
IS

TA CRO W
N

ST
ST DR

VERLIE  DR

C
R

ES
T

BURKE ST

R
D

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

C
AR

OB
LO

M
A

LA

DR
S

T KI N
C

AI
D

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
G

E
C

R
ES

T

ST
H

EN
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
N

IT
A

DR
D

R
S

C
EN

T E
R

ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

V
IA

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

E
VE

R
LY

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
D

R

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

U
S

LN

M
AR

CI
A

D
R

D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
D

R

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
C

AM
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

R
EA

L

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

D
R

V
IS

TA
AL

T
A

CL
U

B
VA

LL
EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

N
A

DR

OVER-

CREST

DR

R
D

H
A

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
D

A

SI
ER

R
A

C
R

IL
LY

 L
N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD

DR

O
U

TE
R

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
N

W
O

O
D

 T
ER

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

D
U

N
LA

P

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
N

T
DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

S
IE

R
R

A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E

VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

U

NTRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

D
E

VI
S T

A
VI

ST
A

D
R

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

A
D

E
R

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

D
R

PUES TA

CT

M
IR

AS
O

L

PL

D
R

D E L
D

R
SO

L
C

L U
B

SOL AL
TA D

R
VI

A 
DE

L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
D

R

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

C
T

DR

DR

BA
R

R
U LN

DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLT
OP

MESA

LN

M
ES

A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

H
IG

H
VI

EW

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

D
R

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
C

KY

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
R

EE
K

VI
EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

D
R

C
R

ES
T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

D
R

KR
IS

TI
N

BU
R

N
S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

O
RTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

D
R

ENDYMIO
N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

C
A

S
A

LI
N

G
O

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
B

ER
R

Y
LN

C
A

N
TA

N
IA

 A
V

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

C
R

Y
ST

AL
C

T

R
IV

ER
BL

U
FF

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
C

T

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

E
E

LN

D
R

NCHURC

LA
SH

E
AR

T

E M
S

AV

TRES

D
O

M
E

ST
IC

AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
C

E

PATTISONLNDR

B
O

N
VI

E

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

P
TO

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
R

IA
N

N
I

   
   

   
  C

T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g
W

ei
gh

t

Le
ge

nd

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g
25

%
 W

ei
gh

t
1 

(F
ar

)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 (N

ea
r)

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 1

8,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

Se
ni

or
Li

vi
ng

.m
xd

.



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OOKS

ID
E

AV
SAND

BA
RT

O
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
GHL

AN
D

CANYON

BR
O

O
KS

ID
E

E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

SU
N

SE
T

E

16TH ST

DR
N

HI
GHL

AN
D

WABASH

ST

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

SU
N

SE
T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
OA

K

LIV
E

O
AK

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
DS

BL

VE
R

D

W
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
EE

R
W

AV AV

PA
LM

ET
TO

   
  A

V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

ND
S 

 B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

EE
R

AV
ST

BL
VD

SA
N

BE
R

N
AR

D
IN

O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSPO

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R I
V E

R
VI

EW
DR

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

DU
BO

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
CI

R

BL
UE

 J
AY

 L
N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

ER
SO

N
CT

SI
NC

LA
IR

CT

CT

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

M
O

R
G

AN

RI
LE

Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
ER

IN
E

DR

DR

AL
EX

IS
LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

DR

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
RT

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

NE
ER

AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
DR

JU
AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

DR
EL

IS
E

DR
CA

N
TE

R
BU

R
Y

DR
CI

R

BA
LD

W
IN

AV

ST

G
AI

L

ST
YUKON

AV

DO
YL

E CT
CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT
STONY

KI
M

BE
RL

Y

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

ER

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

HA
R

TZ
EL

L

ST

DO
YL

E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

UL
VI

H
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

RY

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A 

DR

AV
G

R
EY

-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE STTORINO ST

DO
YL

E 
AV

E

ST
IC

KN
EY

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY
CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

CA
PR

I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

ND
AL

M
O

ND
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
HL

EY W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST
TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

RU
BY

AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

HA
RO

N 
RD

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
EN

IS
E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

HI
D

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E
SH

AR
O

N
R

D

CO
U

RI
ER

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

NS
YL

VA
NI

A

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P H

EL
AN

DE
LA

W
AR

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

EN
SA

N
D

AL
W

O
O

D
R

D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
BO

W
 P

L
AV

LU
G

O
N

IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR
CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

SU
SA

N
AV

JE
AN

A V

M
O

NA
AV CT

JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST
PECOS

PU
EB

LO
 A

V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

NA
PL

ES
AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR
LAURELWOOD LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 L

N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

CE
DA

R
LA

N
E

DR
M

AP
LE

CT

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 C

T
SI

ER
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
AD

EI
R

A
AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
EC

H
 T

R
EE

 P
L

SALIC

AV

NA
PL

ESST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

E

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
NE

AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

IDAHOST

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

CT

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
ES

T E
R

N
W

CA
R

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

CT PL

AV

DR

DR

CA
M

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

UN
IO

N
AV

AV
SU

N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

CO
R

NE
LL

PU
R

D
UE

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

CA
M

PU
S

CA
M

PU
S 

AV

ST

CL
O

CK
AV

CL
O

CK
CA

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

CO
LL

EG
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST
LEY

RA
E M

E E

PED-

EMILY

CO
R

NE
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

NA
PL

ES
  A

V
NI

C
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

RA
VE

N
NA

CT

ST

BR
O

CK
TO

N
E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
EN

LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
AN

VI
A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

RE
M

O

JASMINE
VIA VI

A
DO

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

RA
N

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
UA

R
RY

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

NI
C

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

NI
C

E

CO
LT

O
N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

UA
R

RY

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

NI
C

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
NA

PL
ES

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

AM
O

N
TE

 S
T

CH
U

LA
 V

IS
TA

 S
T

LO
M

AS
 V

ER
D

ES
 S

T

JU
N

IP
ER

 S
T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

MTN VIEW AV

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

RA
N

C
HO DR

DR

ES
SE

X 
CT

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
HO

W
AR

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
UA

RT

ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

HI
G

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
UA

RT
E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

CE
N

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

AN
AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

CE
R

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

EL
L

MITCHELL

CE
NT

R
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
RA

M
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

KI
N

G
ST

ON CI
R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

CI
R

DR ST
R

AT
FO

R
D

C
I R

H
A

M
S T

EA
D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

CE
BL

VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
RE

E
KVAN

CT

LI
SA

LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

DR

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
EU

VE
N 

ST

ANITA ST

MIS
SI

ON 
RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
EN

R
O

D

HY
AC

IN
TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSCI
TR

U
S

TA
MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

NE

ASH
ST

PA
LM

BROOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN MAT
EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LIN
DA

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

CI
TR

U
S

W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

ME 
PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDMOR
E

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DMORE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

DR
CT

LO
R

I
CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GONIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

AN
G

E
PA

R
K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
EA

DO
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

HI
G

H
LA

ND

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

OS
A

ST

VIA RIO

VI
A

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

BE
R

RY
ST

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
ER

R
IL

 P
L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

D

G
A R

D
EN

ER
ST

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA ST

BA
RT

O
N

RD
M

AY
BE

R
RY ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

KM
AN

W
AL

LA
C

K 
PL

CA
M

BR
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

ST

1S
T 

ST
ST

LA
D

ER
A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

DE
Z

ST
RO

M
ER

O
RD

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

EN
NE

CA
LV

AR
Y

CI
R

CA
SC

AD
E

M
O

R
NI

NG D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LIN PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OOK

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

MILL
S AV

MAG
NO

LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

KE
R

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

CT

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LIL

AC

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

GAR
DEN

IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
ME

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

CL
IF

TO
N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
ME

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
ARRO

N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RITA

N

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

DR

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

NY

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

CO
TT

AG
E 

TE
RR

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

HU
D

SO
N

ST

BR
O

O
KM

ER
E 

AV

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

HI
N

C
KL

EY
 S

T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

CO
R

N
EL

L 
ST

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 LN

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

NI
O

 C
IR

G
EO

R
G

E 
ST

CALDY AV RO
BI

N
 C

T

M
AP

LE
 A

VE

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

AV

BA
N

C
R

O
FT

ST BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
EY

N
O

LD
S

ST
CR

ES
TH

AV
EN

C
T

C
AM

EL
O

T
AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
LN

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

CR
O

W
N

HE
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT VI

CT
O

RI
A 

LN

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

SO
R

 D
R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
AU

M
O

N
T 

AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
PP

Y 
CT

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

CT

AV

ROBERTS

CA
LL

E

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

CO
NE

ST
O

G
A

BELLEVUE

ST

CA
R

M
O

D Y
CT

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYCT

AV
CO

R
D O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVERFR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA CT

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LIT

A

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

DR

BANYAN

DR

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER WY
ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

RA
N

D
VI

EW

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

CA
M

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARVER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S ROB

LE
S

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

HI
A

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
DR

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D
RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKINGHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

CA
M

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

NT
RY RD

PA
NO

R
A

M
A

M
IR

AB
EL

LA
 C

T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

CO
LI

N
A

DR
OV

ER
CR

ES
T

DR

CATHERINE ST

CR
AF

TO
N

AV
DO

VE
C

T

CTHI
LL

S
DR

TE
AL

CAMPU
SDR

CA
M

P U
S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H ILA
RY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

EY
H

E
IG

H
TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

CA
SC

AN
TE

SMIL EY
ED

G
EH

IL
L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

DR
CR

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
RD

CENTER

ST

CE
N

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

ON
TE

RE
Y

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   D
R

PACIFI
C

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LIZ

DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
HE

NR

IETTA

ST

AV

FAWN
ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

UT
H

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

CR
ES

T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

HI
LT

O
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
DR

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

CT
BE

LM
O

NT
C

T
AV

SO
UT

H
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

NR
ID

G
E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

KE
LI

S
A

CI
R

AV
CT

RD KI
M

BA
LL

LN

AC
CE

SS
RD MARGA R

IT
A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

RI
D

G
EC

R
ES

T
DR

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

NE
SS

EE
LN

D

R

CT

TA
R

RY
TO

N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL
CT

OA
K

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
RD

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

RE
SE

DA

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

CRAF
TO

N

HU
TT

O
N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

NE
SS

EE

LI
ND

A 
LA

DE
RA AV

EN
U

E

CT

YU
C

AI
PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

DR

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
NT

E
D

R

CREST

PI
NE

KN
O

LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

NT
E

VI
ST

A
CRO W

N
ST

ST DR

VERLIE  DR

CR
ES

T
BURKE ST

RD

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

CA
RO

B
LO

M
A

LA

DR
ST KI N CA

ID

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
GE

C
R

ES
T

ST
HE

N
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
NI

TA

DR
DR

S
CE

N
T E

R
ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

VI
A

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

EV
ER

LY

M
AR

IP
O

SA
DR

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

US

LN

M
AR

CI
A

DR
D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
DR

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
CA

M
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

RE
AL

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

DR
VI

S T
A

AL
T

A
CL

U
B

VA
LL

EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

NA

DR

OVER-

CREST
DR

RD
HA

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
DA

SI
ER

RA

CR
IL

LY
 L

N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD
DR

O
UT

ER

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
NW

O
O

D 
TE

R

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

DU
NL

AP

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
NT

DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

SI
ER

R
A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

UN
TRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

DE
VI

S T
A

VI
ST

A
DR

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

AD
ER

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

DR

PUES TA

CT

MIR
AS

O
L

PL

DR

D E L
DR

SO
L

CL
U

B
SOL AL

TA D
R

VI
A 

DE
L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
DR

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

CT

DR

DR

BA
R

RU LN
DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLTOP

MESA

LN

MES
A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

HI
G

HV
IE

W

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

DR

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
CK

Y

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
RE

EK
VI

EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

DRCR
ES

T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

DR
KR

IS
TI

N

BU
RN

S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

ORTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

DR
ENDYMIO

N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

CA
SA

LI
NG

O

HE
RI

TA
G

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
BE

R
RY

LN

CA
N

TA
NI

A 
AV

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

CR
YS

TA
L

CT

R
IV

ER
BL

UF
F

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
CT

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

EE
LN

DR

NCHURC

LA
SH

EA
RT

E M
S

AV

TRES

DO
M

ES
TI

C
AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
CE

PATTISONLNDR

BO
NV

IE

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

PT
O

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
RI

AN
N

I
   

   
   

  C
T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
D

en
si

ty
W

ei
gh

t

Le
ge

nd
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

D
en

si
ty

20
%

 W
ei

gh
t

1 
(L

ow
)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 (H

ig
h)

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 1

8,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

Po
pu

la
tio

n.
m

xd

.



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OOKS

ID
E

AV
SAND

BA
RT

O
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
GHL

AN
D

CANYON

BR
O

O
KS

ID
E

E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

SU
N

SE
T

E

16TH ST

DR
N

HI
GHL

AN
D

WABASH

ST

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

SU
N

SE
T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
OA

K

LIV
E

O
AK

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
DS

BL

VE
R

D

W
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
EE

R
W

AV AV

PA
LM

ET
TO

   
  A

V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

ND
S 

 B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

EE
R

AV
ST

BL
VD

SA
N

BE
R

N
AR

D
IN

O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSPO

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R I
V E

R
VI

EW
DR

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

DU
BO

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
CI

R

BL
UE

 J
AY

 L
N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

ER
SO

N
CT

SI
NC

LA
IR

CT

CT

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

M
O

R
G

AN

RI
LE

Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
ER

IN
E

DR

DR

AL
EX

IS
LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

DR

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
RT

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

NE
ER

AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
DR

JU
AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

DR
EL

IS
E

DR
CA

N
TE

R
BU

R
Y

DR
CI

R

BA
LD

W
IN

AV

ST

G
AI

L

ST
YUKON

AV

DO
YL

E CT
CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT
STONY

KI
M

BE
RL

Y

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

ER

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

HA
R

TZ
EL

L

ST

DO
YL

E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

UL
VI

H
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

RY

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A 

DR

AV
G

R
EY

-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE STTORINO ST

DO
YL

E 
AV

E

ST
IC

KN
EY

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY
CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

CA
PR

I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

ND
AL

M
O

ND
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
HL

EY W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST
TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

RU
BY

AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

HA
RO

N 
RD

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
EN

IS
E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

HI
D

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E
SH

AR
O

N
R

D

CO
U

RI
ER

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

NS
YL

VA
NI

A

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P H

EL
AN

DE
LA

W
AR

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

EN
SA

N
D

AL
W

O
O

D
R

D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
BO

W
 P

L
AV

LU
G

O
N

IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR
CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

SU
SA

N
AV

JE
AN

A V

M
O

NA
AV CT

JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST
PECOS

PU
EB

LO
 A

V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

NA
PL

ES
AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR
LAURELWOOD LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 L

N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

CE
DA

R
LA

N
E

DR
M

AP
LE

CT

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 C

T
SI

ER
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
AD

EI
R

A
AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
EC

H
 T

R
EE

 P
L

SALIC

AV

NA
PL

ESST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

E

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
NE

AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

IDAHOST

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

CT

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
ES

T E
R

N
W

CA
R

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

CT PL

AV

DR

DR

CA
M

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

UN
IO

N
AV

AV
SU

N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

CO
R

NE
LL

PU
R

D
UE

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

CA
M

PU
S

CA
M

PU
S 

AV

ST

CL
O

CK
AV

CL
O

CK
CA

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

CO
LL

EG
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST
LEY

RA
E M

E E

PED-

EMILY

CO
R

NE
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

NA
PL

ES
  A

V
NI

C
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

RA
VE

N
NA

CT

ST

BR
O

CK
TO

N
E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
EN

LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
AN

VI
A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

RE
M

O

JASMINE
VIA VI

A
DO

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

RA
N

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
UA

R
RY

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

NI
C

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

NI
C

E

CO
LT

O
N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

UA
R

RY

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

NI
C

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
NA

PL
ES

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

AM
O

N
TE

 S
T

CH
U

LA
 V

IS
TA

 S
T

LO
M

AS
 V

ER
D

ES
 S

T

JU
N

IP
ER

 S
T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

MTN VIEW AV

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

RA
N

C
HO DR

DR

ES
SE

X 
CT

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
HO

W
AR

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
UA

RT

ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

HI
G

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
UA

RT
E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

CE
N

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

AN
AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

CE
R

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

EL
L

MITCHELL

CE
NT

R
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
RA

M
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

KI
N

G
ST

ON CI
R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

CI
R

DR ST
R

AT
FO

R
D

C
I R

H
A

M
S T

EA
D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

CE
BL

VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
RE

E
KVAN

CT

LI
SA

LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

DR

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
EU

VE
N 

ST

ANITA ST

MIS
SI

ON 
RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
EN

R
O

D

HY
AC

IN
TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSCI
TR

U
S

TA
MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

NE

ASH
ST

PA
LM

BROOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN MAT
EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LIN
DA

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

CI
TR

U
S

W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

ME 
PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDMOR
E

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DMORE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

DR
CT

LO
R

I
CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GONIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

AN
G

E
PA

R
K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
EA

DO
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

HI
G

H
LA

ND

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

OS
A

ST

VIA RIO

VI
A

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

BE
R

RY
ST

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
ER

R
IL

 P
L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

D

G
A R

D
EN

ER
ST

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA ST

BA
RT

O
N

RD
M

AY
BE

R
RY ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

KM
AN

W
AL

LA
C

K 
PL

CA
M

BR
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

ST

1S
T 

ST
ST

LA
D

ER
A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

DE
Z

ST
RO

M
ER

O
RD

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

EN
NE

CA
LV

AR
Y

CI
R

CA
SC

AD
E

M
O

R
NI

NG D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LIN PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OOK

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

MILL
S AV

MAG
NO

LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

KE
R

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

CT

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LIL

AC

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

GAR
DEN

IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
ME

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

CL
IF

TO
N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
ME

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
ARRO

N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RITA

N

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

DR

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

NY

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

CO
TT

AG
E 

TE
RR

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

HU
D

SO
N

ST

BR
O

O
KM

ER
E 

AV

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

HI
N

C
KL

EY
 S

T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

CO
R

N
EL

L 
ST

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 LN

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

NI
O

 C
IR

G
EO

R
G

E 
ST

CALDY AV RO
BI

N
 C

T

M
AP

LE
 A

VE

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

AV

BA
N

C
R

O
FT

ST BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
EY

N
O

LD
S

ST
CR

ES
TH

AV
EN

C
T

C
AM

EL
O

T
AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
LN

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

CR
O

W
N

HE
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT VI

CT
O

RI
A 

LN

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

SO
R

 D
R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
AU

M
O

N
T 

AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
PP

Y 
CT

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

CT

AV

ROBERTS

CA
LL

E

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

CO
NE

ST
O

G
A

BELLEVUE

ST

CA
R

M
O

D Y
CT

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYCT

AV
CO

R
D O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVERFR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA CT

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LIT

A

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

DR

BANYAN

DR

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER WY
ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

RA
N

D
VI

EW

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

CA
M

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARVER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S ROB

LE
S

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

HI
A

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
DR

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D
RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKINGHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

CA
M

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

NT
RY RD

PA
NO

R
A

M
A

M
IR

AB
EL

LA
 C

T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

CO
LI

N
A

DR
OV

ER
CR

ES
T

DR

CATHERINE ST

CR
AF

TO
N

AV
DO

VE
C

T

CTHI
LL

S
DR

TE
AL

CAMPU
SDR

CA
M

P U
S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H ILA
RY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

EY
H

E
IG

H
TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

CA
SC

AN
TE

SMIL EY
ED

G
EH

IL
L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

DR
CR

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
RD

CENTER

ST

CE
N

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

ON
TE

RE
Y

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   D
R

PACIFI
C

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LIZ

DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
HE

NR

IETTA

ST

AV

FAWN
ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

UT
H

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

CR
ES

T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

HI
LT

O
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
DR

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

CT
BE

LM
O

NT
C

T
AV

SO
UT

H
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

NR
ID

G
E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

KE
LI

S
A

CI
R

AV
CT

RD KI
M

BA
LL

LN

AC
CE

SS
RD MARGA R

IT
A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

RI
D

G
EC

R
ES

T
DR

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

NE
SS

EE
LN

D

R

CT

TA
R

RY
TO

N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL
CT

OA
K

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
RD

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

RE
SE

DA

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

CRAF
TO

N

HU
TT

O
N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

NE
SS

EE

LI
ND

A 
LA

DE
RA AV

EN
U

E

CT

YU
C

AI
PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

DR

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
NT

E
D

R

CREST

PI
NE

KN
O

LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

NT
E

VI
ST

A
CRO W

N
ST

ST DR

VERLIE  DR

CR
ES

T
BURKE ST

RD

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

CA
RO

B
LO

M
A

LA

DR
ST KI N CA

ID

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
GE

C
R

ES
T

ST
HE

N
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
NI

TA

DR
DR

S
CE

N
T E

R
ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

VI
A

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

EV
ER

LY

M
AR

IP
O

SA
DR

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

US

LN

M
AR

CI
A

DR
D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
DR

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
CA

M
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

RE
AL

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

DR
VI

S T
A

AL
T

A
CL

U
B

VA
LL

EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

NA

DR

OVER-

CREST
DR

RD
HA

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
DA

SI
ER

RA

CR
IL

LY
 L

N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD
DR

O
UT

ER

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
NW

O
O

D 
TE

R

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

DU
NL

AP

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
NT

DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

SI
ER

R
A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

UN
TRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

DE
VI

S T
A

VI
ST

A
DR

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

AD
ER

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

DR

PUES TA

CT

MIR
AS

O
L

PL

DR

D E L
DR

SO
L

CL
U

B
SOL AL

TA D
R

VI
A 

DE
L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
DR

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

CT

DR

DR

BA
R

RU LN
DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLTOP

MESA

LN

MES
A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

HI
G

HV
IE

W

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

DR

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
CK

Y

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
RE

EK
VI

EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

DRCR
ES

T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

DR
KR

IS
TI

N

BU
RN

S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

ORTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

DR
ENDYMIO

N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

CA
SA

LI
NG

O

HE
RI

TA
G

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
BE

R
RY

LN

CA
N

TA
NI

A 
AV

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

CR
YS

TA
L

CT

R
IV

ER
BL

UF
F

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
CT

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

EE
LN

DR

NCHURC

LA
SH

EA
RT

E M
S

AV

TRES

DO
M

ES
TI

C
AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
CE

PATTISONLNDR

BO
NV

IE

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

PT
O

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
RI

AN
N

I
   

   
   

  C
T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

R
es

id
en

tia
l

W
ei

gh
t

Le
ge

nd
R

es
id

en
tia

l
15

%
 W

ei
gh

t
2 

- V
er

y 
Lo

w

4 
- L

ow

6 
- L

ow
 M

ed
iu

m

8 
- M

ed
iu

m

10
 - 

H
ig

h

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 1

8,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

R
es

id
en

tia
l.m

xd

.



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OOKS

ID
E

AV
SAND

BA
RT

O
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
GHL

AN
D

CANYON

BR
O

O
KS

ID
E

E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

SU
N

SE
T

E

16TH ST

DR
N

HI
GHL

AN
D

WABASH

ST

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

SU
N

SE
T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
OA

K

LIV
E

O
AK

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
DS

BL

VE
R

D

W
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
EE

R
W

AV AV

PA
LM

ET
TO

   
  A

V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

ND
S 

 B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

EE
R

AV
ST

BL
VD

SA
N

BE
R

N
AR

D
IN

O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSPO

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R I
V E

R
VI

EW
DR

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

DU
BO

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
CI

R

BL
UE

 J
AY

 L
N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

ER
SO

N
CT

SI
NC

LA
IR

CT

CT

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

M
O

R
G

AN

RI
LE

Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
ER

IN
E

DR

DR

AL
EX

IS
LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

DR

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
RT

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

NE
ER

AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
DR

JU
AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

DR
EL

IS
E

DR
CA

N
TE

R
BU

R
Y

DR
CI

R

BA
LD

W
IN

AV

ST

G
AI

L

ST
YUKON

AV

DO
YL

E CT
CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT
STONY

KI
M

BE
RL

Y

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

ER

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

HA
R

TZ
EL

L

ST

DO
YL

E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

UL
VI

H
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

RY

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A 

DR

AV
G

R
EY

-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE STTORINO ST

DO
YL

E 
AV

E

ST
IC

KN
EY

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY
CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

CA
PR

I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

ND
AL

M
O

ND
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
HL

EY W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST
TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

RU
BY

AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

HA
RO

N 
RD

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
EN

IS
E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

HI
D

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E
SH

AR
O

N
R

D

CO
U

RI
ER

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

NS
YL

VA
NI

A

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P H

EL
AN

DE
LA

W
AR

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

EN
SA

N
D

AL
W

O
O

D
R

D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
BO

W
 P

L
AV

LU
G

O
N

IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR
CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

SU
SA

N
AV

JE
AN

A V

M
O

NA
AV CT

JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST
PECOS

PU
EB

LO
 A

V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

NA
PL

ES
AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR
LAURELWOOD LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 L

N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

CE
DA

R
LA

N
E

DR
M

AP
LE

CT

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 C

T
SI

ER
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
AD

EI
R

A
AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
EC

H
 T

R
EE

 P
L

SALIC

AV

NA
PL

ESST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

E

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
NE

AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

IDAHOST

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

CT

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
ES

T E
R

N
W

CA
R

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

CT PL

AV

DR

DR

CA
M

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

UN
IO

N
AV

AV
SU

N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

CO
R

NE
LL

PU
R

D
UE

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

CA
M

PU
S

CA
M

PU
S 

AV

ST

CL
O

CK
AV

CL
O

CK
CA

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

CO
LL

EG
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST
LEY

RA
E M

E E

PED-

EMILY

CO
R

NE
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

NA
PL

ES
  A

V
NI

C
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

RA
VE

N
NA

CT

ST

BR
O

CK
TO

N
E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
EN

LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
AN

VI
A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

RE
M

O

JASMINE
VIA VI

A
DO

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

RA
N

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
UA

R
RY

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

NI
C

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

NI
C

E

CO
LT

O
N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

UA
R

RY

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

NI
C

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
NA

PL
ES

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

AM
O

N
TE

 S
T

CH
U

LA
 V

IS
TA

 S
T

LO
M

AS
 V

ER
D

ES
 S

T

JU
N

IP
ER

 S
T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

MTN VIEW AV

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

RA
N

C
HO DR

DR

ES
SE

X 
CT

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
HO

W
AR

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
UA

RT

ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

HI
G

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
UA

RT
E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

CE
N

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

AN
AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

CE
R

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

EL
L

MITCHELL

CE
NT

R
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
RA

M
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

KI
N

G
ST

ON CI
R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

CI
R

DR ST
R

AT
FO

R
D

C
I R

H
A

M
S T

EA
D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

CE
BL

VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
RE

E
KVAN

CT

LI
SA

LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

DR

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
EU

VE
N 

ST

ANITA ST

MIS
SI

ON 
RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
EN

R
O

D

HY
AC

IN
TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSCI
TR

U
S

TA
MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

NE

ASH
ST

PA
LM

BROOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN MAT
EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LIN
DA

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

CI
TR

U
S

W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

ME 
PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDMOR
E

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DMORE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

DR
CT

LO
R

I
CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GONIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

AN
G

E
PA

R
K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
EA

DO
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

HI
G

H
LA

ND

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

OS
A

ST

VIA RIO

VI
A

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

BE
R

RY
ST

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
ER

R
IL

 P
L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

D

G
A R

D
EN

ER
ST

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA ST

BA
RT

O
N

RD
M

AY
BE

R
RY ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

KM
AN

W
AL

LA
C

K 
PL

CA
M

BR
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

ST

1S
T 

ST
ST

LA
D

ER
A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

DE
Z

ST
RO

M
ER

O
RD

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

EN
NE

CA
LV

AR
Y

CI
R

CA
SC

AD
E

M
O

R
NI

NG D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LIN PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OOK

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

MILL
S AV

MAG
NO

LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

KE
R

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

CT

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LIL

AC

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

GAR
DEN

IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
ME

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

CL
IF

TO
N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
ME

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
ARRO

N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RITA

N

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

DR

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

NY

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

CO
TT

AG
E 

TE
RR

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

HU
D

SO
N

ST

BR
O

O
KM

ER
E 

AV

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

HI
N

C
KL

EY
 S

T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

CO
R

N
EL

L 
ST

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 LN

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

NI
O

 C
IR

G
EO

R
G

E 
ST

CALDY AV RO
BI

N
 C

T

M
AP

LE
 A

VE

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

AV

BA
N

C
R

O
FT

ST BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
EY

N
O

LD
S

ST
CR

ES
TH

AV
EN

C
T

C
AM

EL
O

T
AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
LN

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

CR
O

W
N

HE
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT VI

CT
O

RI
A 

LN

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

SO
R

 D
R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
AU

M
O

N
T 

AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
PP

Y 
CT

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

CT

AV

ROBERTS

CA
LL

E

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

CO
NE

ST
O

G
A

BELLEVUE

ST

CA
R

M
O

D Y
CT

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYCT

AV
CO

R
D O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVERFR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA CT

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LIT

A

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

DR

BANYAN

DR

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER WY
ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

RA
N

D
VI

EW

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

CA
M

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARVER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S ROB

LE
S

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

HI
A

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
DR

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D
RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKINGHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

CA
M

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

NT
RY RD

PA
NO

R
A

M
A

M
IR

AB
EL

LA
 C

T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

CO
LI

N
A

DR
OV

ER
CR

ES
T

DR

CATHERINE ST

CR
AF

TO
N

AV
DO

VE
C

T

CTHI
LL

S
DR

TE
AL

CAMPU
SDR

CA
M

P U
S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H ILA
RY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

EY
H

E
IG

H
TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

CA
SC

AN
TE

SMIL EY
ED

G
EH

IL
L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

DR
CR

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
RD

CENTER

ST

CE
N

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

ON
TE

RE
Y

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   D
R

PACIFI
C

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LIZ

DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
HE

NR

IETTA

ST

AV

FAWN
ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

UT
H

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

CR
ES

T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

HI
LT

O
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
DR

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

CT
BE

LM
O

NT
C

T
AV

SO
UT

H
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

NR
ID

G
E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

KE
LI

S
A

CI
R

AV
CT

RD KI
M

BA
LL

LN

AC
CE

SS
RD MARGA R

IT
A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

RI
D

G
EC

R
ES

T
DR

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

NE
SS

EE
LN

D

R

CT

TA
R

RY
TO

N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL
CT

OA
K

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
RD

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

RE
SE

DA

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

CRAF
TO

N

HU
TT

O
N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

NE
SS

EE

LI
ND

A 
LA

DE
RA AV

EN
U

E

CT

YU
C

AI
PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

DR

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
NT

E
D

R

CREST

PI
NE

KN
O

LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

NT
E

VI
ST

A
CRO W

N
ST

ST DR

VERLIE  DR

CR
ES

T
BURKE ST

RD

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

CA
RO

B
LO

M
A

LA

DR
ST KI N CA

ID

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
GE

C
R

ES
T

ST
HE

N
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
NI

TA

DR
DR

S
CE

N
T E

R
ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

VI
A

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

EV
ER

LY

M
AR

IP
O

SA
DR

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

US

LN

M
AR

CI
A

DR
D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
DR

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
CA

M
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

RE
AL

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

DR
VI

S T
A

AL
T

A
CL

U
B

VA
LL

EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

NA

DR

OVER-

CREST
DR

RD
HA

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
DA

SI
ER

RA

CR
IL

LY
 L

N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD
DR

O
UT

ER

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
NW

O
O

D 
TE

R

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

DU
NL

AP

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
NT

DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

SI
ER

R
A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

UN
TRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

DE
VI

S T
A

VI
ST

A
DR

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

AD
ER

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

DR

PUES TA

CT

MIR
AS

O
L

PL

DR

D E L
DR

SO
L

CL
U

B
SOL AL

TA D
R

VI
A 

DE
L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
DR

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

CT

DR

DR

BA
R

RU LN
DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLTOP

MESA

LN

MES
A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

HI
G

HV
IE

W

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

DR

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
CK

Y

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
RE

EK
VI

EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

DRCR
ES

T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

DR
KR

IS
TI

N

BU
RN

S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

ORTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

DR
ENDYMIO

N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

CA
SA

LI
NG

O

HE
RI

TA
G

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
BE

R
RY

LN

CA
N

TA
NI

A 
AV

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

CR
YS

TA
L

CT

R
IV

ER
BL

UF
F

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
CT

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

EE
LN

DR

NCHURC

LA
SH

EA
RT

E M
S

AV

TRES

DO
M

ES
TI

C
AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
CE

PATTISONLNDR

BO
NV

IE

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

PT
O

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
RI

AN
N

I
   

   
   

  C
T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

Sc
ho

ol
W

ei
gh

t

Le
ge

nd
Sc

ho
ol

s
15

%
 W

ei
gh

t
1 

(F
ar

)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 (N

ea
r)

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 1

8,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

Sc
ho

ol
s.

m
xd

.



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OOKS

ID
E

AV
SAND

BA
RT

O
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
GHL

AN
D

CANYON

BR
O

O
KS

ID
E

E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

SU
N

SE
T

E

16TH ST

DR
N

HI
GHL

AN
D

WABASH

ST

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

SU
N

SE
T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
OA

K

LIV
E

O
AK

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
DS

BL

VE
R

D

W
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
EE

R
W

AV AV

PA
LM

ET
TO

   
  A

V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

ND
S 

 B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

EE
R

AV
ST

BL
VD

SA
N

BE
R

N
AR

D
IN

O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSPO

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R I
V E

R
VI

EW
DR

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

DU
BO

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
CI

R

BL
UE

 J
AY

 L
N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

ER
SO

N
CT

SI
NC

LA
IR

CT

CT

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

M
O

R
G

AN

RI
LE

Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
ER

IN
E

DR

DR

AL
EX

IS
LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

DR

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
RT

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

NE
ER

AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
DR

JU
AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

DR
EL

IS
E

DR
CA

N
TE

R
BU

R
Y

DR
CI

R

BA
LD

W
IN

AV

ST

G
AI

L

ST
YUKON

AV

DO
YL

E CT
CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT
STONY

KI
M

BE
RL

Y

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

ER

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

HA
R

TZ
EL

L

ST

DO
YL

E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

UL
VI

H
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

RY

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A 

DR

AV
G

R
EY

-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE STTORINO ST

DO
YL

E 
AV

E

ST
IC

KN
EY

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY
CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

CA
PR

I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

ND
AL

M
O

ND
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
HL

EY W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST
TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

RU
BY

AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

HA
RO

N 
RD

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
EN

IS
E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

HI
D

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E
SH

AR
O

N
R

D

CO
U

RI
ER

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

NS
YL

VA
NI

A

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P H

EL
AN

DE
LA

W
AR

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

EN
SA

N
D

AL
W

O
O

D
R

D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
BO

W
 P

L
AV

LU
G

O
N

IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR
CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

SU
SA

N
AV

JE
AN

A V

M
O

NA
AV CT

JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST
PECOS

PU
EB

LO
 A

V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

NA
PL

ES
AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR
LAURELWOOD LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 L

N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

CE
DA

R
LA

N
E

DR
M

AP
LE

CT

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 C

T
SI

ER
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
AD

EI
R

A
AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
EC

H
 T

R
EE

 P
L

SALIC

AV

NA
PL

ESST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

E

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
NE

AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

IDAHOST

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

CT

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
ES

T E
R

N
W

CA
R

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

CT PL

AV

DR

DR

CA
M

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

UN
IO

N
AV

AV
SU

N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

CO
R

NE
LL

PU
R

D
UE

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

CA
M

PU
S

CA
M

PU
S 

AV

ST

CL
O

CK
AV

CL
O

CK
CA

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

CO
LL

EG
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST
LEY

RA
E M

E E

PED-

EMILY

CO
R

NE
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

NA
PL

ES
  A

V
NI

C
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

RA
VE

N
NA

CT

ST

BR
O

CK
TO

N
E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
EN

LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
AN

VI
A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

RE
M

O

JASMINE
VIA VI

A
DO

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

RA
N

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
UA

R
RY

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

NI
C

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

NI
C

E

CO
LT

O
N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

UA
R

RY

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

NI
C

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
NA

PL
ES

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

AM
O

N
TE

 S
T

CH
U

LA
 V

IS
TA

 S
T

LO
M

AS
 V

ER
D

ES
 S

T

JU
N

IP
ER

 S
T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

MTN VIEW AV

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

RA
N

C
HO DR

DR

ES
SE

X 
CT

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
HO

W
AR

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
UA

RT

ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

HI
G

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
UA

RT
E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

CE
N

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

AN
AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

CE
R

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

EL
L

MITCHELL

CE
NT

R
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
RA

M
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

KI
N

G
ST

ON CI
R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

CI
R

DR ST
R

AT
FO

R
D

C
I R

H
A

M
S T

EA
D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

CE
BL

VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
RE

E
KVAN

CT

LI
SA

LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

DR

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
EU

VE
N 

ST

ANITA ST

MIS
SI

ON 
RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
EN

R
O

D

HY
AC

IN
TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSCI
TR

U
S

TA
MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

NE

ASH
ST

PA
LM

BROOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN MAT
EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LIN
DA

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

CI
TR

U
S

W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

ME 
PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDMOR
E

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DMORE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

DR
CT

LO
R

I
CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GONIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

AN
G

E
PA

R
K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
EA

DO
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

HI
G

H
LA

ND

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

OS
A

ST

VIA RIO

VI
A

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

BE
R

RY
ST

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
ER

R
IL

 P
L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

D

G
A R

D
EN

ER
ST

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA ST

BA
RT

O
N

RD
M

AY
BE

R
RY ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

KM
AN

W
AL

LA
C

K 
PL

CA
M

BR
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

ST

1S
T 

ST
ST

LA
D

ER
A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

DE
Z

ST
RO

M
ER

O
RD

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

EN
NE

CA
LV

AR
Y

CI
R

CA
SC

AD
E

M
O

R
NI

NG D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LIN PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OOK

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

MILL
S AV

MAG
NO

LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

KE
R

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

CT

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LIL

AC

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

GAR
DEN

IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
ME

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

CL
IF

TO
N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
ME

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
ARRO

N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RITA

N

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

DR

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

NY

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

CO
TT

AG
E 

TE
RR

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

HU
D

SO
N

ST

BR
O

O
KM

ER
E 

AV

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

HI
N

C
KL

EY
 S

T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

CO
R

N
EL

L 
ST

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 LN

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

NI
O

 C
IR

G
EO

R
G

E 
ST

CALDY AV RO
BI

N
 C

T

M
AP

LE
 A

VE

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

AV

BA
N

C
R

O
FT

ST BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
EY

N
O

LD
S

ST
CR

ES
TH

AV
EN

C
T

C
AM

EL
O

T
AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
LN

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

CR
O

W
N

HE
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT VI

CT
O

RI
A 

LN

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

SO
R

 D
R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
AU

M
O

N
T 

AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
PP

Y 
CT

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

CT

AV

ROBERTS

CA
LL

E

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

CO
NE

ST
O

G
A

BELLEVUE

ST

CA
R

M
O

D Y
CT

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYCT

AV
CO

R
D O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVERFR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA CT

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LIT

A

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

DR

BANYAN

DR

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER WY
ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

RA
N

D
VI

EW

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

CA
M

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARVER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S ROB

LE
S

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

HI
A

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
DR

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D
RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKINGHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

CA
M

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

NT
RY RD

PA
NO

R
A

M
A

M
IR

AB
EL

LA
 C

T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

CO
LI

N
A

DR
OV

ER
CR

ES
T

DR

CATHERINE ST

CR
AF

TO
N

AV
DO

VE
C

T

CTHI
LL

S
DR

TE
AL

CAMPU
SDR

CA
M

P U
S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H ILA
RY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

EY
H

E
IG

H
TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

CA
SC

AN
TE

SMIL EY
ED

G
EH

IL
L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

DR
CR

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
RD

CENTER

ST

CE
N

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

ON
TE

RE
Y

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   D
R

PACIFI
C

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LIZ

DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
HE

NR

IETTA

ST

AV

FAWN
ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

UT
H

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

CR
ES

T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

HI
LT

O
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
DR

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

CT
BE

LM
O

NT
C

T
AV

SO
UT

H
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

NR
ID

G
E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

KE
LI

S
A

CI
R

AV
CT

RD KI
M

BA
LL

LN

AC
CE

SS
RD MARGA R

IT
A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

RI
D

G
EC

R
ES

T
DR

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

NE
SS

EE
LN

D

R

CT

TA
R

RY
TO

N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL
CT

OA
K

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
RD

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

RE
SE

DA

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

CRAF
TO

N

HU
TT

O
N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

NE
SS

EE

LI
ND

A 
LA

DE
RA AV

EN
U

E

CT

YU
C

AI
PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

DR

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
NT

E
D

R

CREST

PI
NE

KN
O

LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

NT
E

VI
ST

A
CRO W

N
ST

ST DR

VERLIE  DR

CR
ES

T
BURKE ST

RD

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

CA
RO

B
LO

M
A

LA

DR
ST KI N CA

ID

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
GE

C
R

ES
T

ST
HE

N
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
NI

TA

DR
DR

S
CE

N
T E

R
ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

VI
A

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

EV
ER

LY

M
AR

IP
O

SA
DR

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

US

LN

M
AR

CI
A

DR
D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
DR

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
CA

M
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

RE
AL

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

DR
VI

S T
A

AL
T

A
CL

U
B

VA
LL

EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

NA

DR

OVER-

CREST
DR

RD
HA

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
DA

SI
ER

RA

CR
IL

LY
 L

N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD
DR

O
UT

ER

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
NW

O
O

D 
TE

R

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

DU
NL

AP

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
NT

DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

SI
ER

R
A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

UN
TRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

DE
VI

S T
A

VI
ST

A
DR

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

AD
ER

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

DR

PUES TA

CT

MIR
AS

O
L

PL

DR

D E L
DR

SO
L

CL
U

B
SOL AL

TA D
R

VI
A 

DE
L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
DR

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

CT

DR

DR

BA
R

RU LN
DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLTOP

MESA

LN

MES
A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

HI
G

HV
IE

W

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

DR

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
CK

Y

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
RE

EK
VI

EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

DRCR
ES

T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

DR
KR

IS
TI

N

BU
RN

S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

ORTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

DR
ENDYMIO

N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

CA
SA

LI
NG

O

HE
RI

TA
G

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
BE

R
RY

LN

CA
N

TA
NI

A 
AV

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

CR
YS

TA
L

CT

R
IV

ER
BL

UF
F

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
CT

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

EE
LN

DR

NCHURC

LA
SH

EA
RT

E M
S

AV

TRES

DO
M

ES
TI

C
AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
CE

PATTISONLNDR

BO
NV

IE

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

PT
O

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
RI

AN
N

I
   

   
   

  C
T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s

an
d 

Pa
rk

s 
W

ei
gh

t

Le
ge

nd
Pu

bl
ic

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
&

 P
ar

ks
15

%
 W

ei
gh

t
1 

(F
ar

)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 (N

ea
r)

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 1

8,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

Pu
bl

ic
Fa

ci
lit

ie
sP

ar
ks

.m
xd

.



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OOKS

ID
E

AV
SAND

BA
RT

O
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
GHL

AN
D

CANYON

BR
O

O
KS

ID
E

E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

SU
N

SE
T

E

16TH ST

DR
N

HI
GHL

AN
D

WABASH

ST

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

SU
N

SE
T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
OA

K

LIV
E

O
AK

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
DS

BL

VE
R

D

W
BE

R
N

AR
D

IN
O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
EE

R
W

AV AV

PA
LM

ET
TO

   
  A

V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

ND
S 

 B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

EE
R

AV
ST

BL
VD

SA
N

BE
R

N
AR

D
IN

O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSPO

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R I
V E

R
VI

EW
DR

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

DU
BO

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
CI

R

BL
UE

 J
AY

 L
N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

ER
SO

N
CT

SI
NC

LA
IR

CT

CT

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

M
O

R
G

AN

RI
LE

Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
ER

IN
E

DR

DR

AL
EX

IS
LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

DR

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
RT

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

NE
ER

AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
DR

JU
AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

DR
EL

IS
E

DR
CA

N
TE

R
BU

R
Y

DR
CI

R

BA
LD

W
IN

AV

ST

G
AI

L

ST
YUKON

AV

DO
YL

E CT
CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT
STONY

KI
M

BE
RL

Y

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

ER

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

HA
R

TZ
EL

L

ST

DO
YL

E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

UL
VI

H
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

RY

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A 

DR

AV
G

R
EY

-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE STTORINO ST

DO
YL

E 
AV

E

ST
IC

KN
EY

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY
CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

CA
PR

I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

ND
AL

M
O

ND
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
HL

EY W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST
TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

RU
BY

AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

HA
RO

N 
RD

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
EN

IS
E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

HI
D

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E
SH

AR
O

N
R

D

CO
U

RI
ER

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

NS
YL

VA
NI

A

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P H

EL
AN

DE
LA

W
AR

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

EN
SA

N
D

AL
W

O
O

D
R

D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
BO

W
 P

L
AV

LU
G

O
N

IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR
CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

SU
SA

N
AV

JE
AN

A V

M
O

NA
AV CT

JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST
PECOS

PU
EB

LO
 A

V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

NA
PL

ES
AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR
LAURELWOOD LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 L

N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

CE
DA

R
LA

N
E

DR
M

AP
LE

CT

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
EC

H
TR

EE
 C

T
SI

ER
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
AD

EI
R

A
AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
EC

H
 T

R
EE

 P
L

SALIC

AV

NA
PL

ESST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

E

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
NE

AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

IDAHOST

IN
D

US
TR

IA
L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

CT

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
ES

T E
R

N
W

CA
R

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

CT PL

AV

DR

DR

CA
M

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

UN
IO

N
AV

AV
SU

N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

CO
R

NE
LL

PU
R

D
UE

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

CA
M

PU
S

CA
M

PU
S 

AV

ST

CL
O

CK
AV

CL
O

CK
CA

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

CO
LL

EG
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST
LEY

RA
E M

E E

PED-

EMILY

CO
R

NE
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

NA
PL

ES
  A

V
NI

C
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

RA
VE

N
NA

CT

ST

BR
O

CK
TO

N
E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
EN

LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
AN

VI
A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

RE
M

O

JASMINE
VIA VI

A
DO

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

RA
N

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
UA

R
RY

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

NI
C

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

NI
C

E

CO
LT

O
N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

UA
R

RY

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

NI
C

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
NA

PL
ES

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

AM
O

N
TE

 S
T

CH
U

LA
 V

IS
TA

 S
T

LO
M

AS
 V

ER
D

ES
 S

T

JU
N

IP
ER

 S
T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

MTN VIEW AV

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

RA
N

C
HO DR

DR

ES
SE

X 
CT

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
HO

W
AR

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
UA

RT

ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

HI
G

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
UA

RT
E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

CE
N

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

AN
AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

CE
R

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

EL
L

MITCHELL

CE
NT

R
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
RA

M
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

KI
N

G
ST

ON CI
R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

CI
R

DR ST
R

AT
FO

R
D

C
I R

H
A

M
S T

EA
D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

CE
BL

VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
RE

E
KVAN

CT

LI
SA

LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

HO
M

E
PA

R
K

DR

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
EU

VE
N 

ST

ANITA ST

MIS
SI

ON 
RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
EN

R
O

D

HY
AC

IN
TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSCI
TR

U
S

TA
MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

NE

ASH
ST

PA
LM

BROOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN MAT
EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LIN
DA

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

CI
TR

U
S

W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

ME 
PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDMOR
E

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DMORE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

DR
CT

LO
R

I
CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GONIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

AN
G

E
PA

R
K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
EA

DO
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

HI
G

H
LA

ND

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

OS
A

ST

VIA RIO

VI
A

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

BE
R

RY
ST

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
ER

R
IL

 P
L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

D

G
A R

D
EN

ER
ST

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA ST

BA
RT

O
N

RD
M

AY
BE

R
RY ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

KM
AN

W
AL

LA
C

K 
PL

CA
M

BR
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

ST

1S
T 

ST
ST

LA
D

ER
A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

DE
Z

ST
RO

M
ER

O
RD

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

EN
NE

CA
LV

AR
Y

CI
R

CA
SC

AD
E

M
O

R
NI

NG D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LIN PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OOK

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

MILL
S AV

MAG
NO

LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

KE
R

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

CT

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LIL

AC

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

GAR
DEN

IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
ME

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

CL
IF

TO
N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
ME

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
ARRO

N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RITA

N

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

DR

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

NY

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

CO
TT

AG
E 

TE
RR

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

HU
D

SO
N

ST

BR
O

O
KM

ER
E 

AV

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

HI
N

C
KL

EY
 S

T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

CO
R

N
EL

L 
ST

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 LN

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

NI
O

 C
IR

G
EO

R
G

E 
ST

CALDY AV RO
BI

N
 C

T

M
AP

LE
 A

VE

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

AV

BA
N

C
R

O
FT

ST BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
EY

N
O

LD
S

ST
CR

ES
TH

AV
EN

C
T

C
AM

EL
O

T
AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
LN

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

CR
O

W
N

HE
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT VI

CT
O

RI
A 

LN

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

SO
R

 D
R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
AU

M
O

N
T 

AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
PP

Y 
CT

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

CT

AV

ROBERTS

CA
LL

E

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

CO
NE

ST
O

G
A

BELLEVUE

ST

CA
R

M
O

D Y
CT

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYCT

AV
CO

R
D O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVERFR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA CT

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LIT

A

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

DR

BANYAN

DR

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER WY
ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

RA
N

D
VI

EW

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

CA
M

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARVER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S ROB

LE
S

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

HI
A

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
DR

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D
RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKINGHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

CA
M

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

NT
RY RD

PA
NO

R
A

M
A

M
IR

AB
EL

LA
 C

T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

CO
LI

N
A

DR
OV

ER
CR

ES
T

DR

CATHERINE ST

CR
AF

TO
N

AV
DO

VE
C

T

CTHI
LL

S
DR

TE
AL

CAMPU
SDR

CA
M

P U
S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H ILA
RY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

EY
H

E
IG

H
TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

CA
SC

AN
TE

SMIL EY
ED

G
EH

IL
L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

DR
CR

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
RD

CENTER

ST

CE
N

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

ON
TE

RE
Y

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   D
R

PACIFI
C

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LIZ

DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
HE

NR

IETTA

ST

AV

FAWN
ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

UT
H

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

CR
ES

T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

HI
LT

O
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
DR

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

CT
BE

LM
O

NT
C

T
AV

SO
UT

H
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

NR
ID

G
E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

KE
LI

S
A

CI
R

AV
CT

RD KI
M

BA
LL

LN

AC
CE

SS
RD MARGA R

IT
A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

RI
D

G
EC

R
ES

T
DR

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

NE
SS

EE
LN

D

R

CT

TA
R

RY
TO

N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL
CT

OA
K

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
RD

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

RE
SE

DA

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

CRAF
TO

N

HU
TT

O
N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

NE
SS

EE

LI
ND

A 
LA

DE
RA AV

EN
U

E

CT

YU
C

AI
PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

DR

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
NT

E
D

R

CREST

PI
NE

KN
O

LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

NT
E

VI
ST

A
CRO W

N
ST

ST DR

VERLIE  DR

CR
ES

T
BURKE ST

RD

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

CA
RO

B
LO

M
A

LA

DR
ST KI N CA

ID

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
GE

C
R

ES
T

ST
HE

N
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
NI

TA

DR
DR

S
CE

N
T E

R
ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

VI
A

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

EV
ER

LY

M
AR

IP
O

SA
DR

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

US

LN

M
AR

CI
A

DR
D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
DR

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
CA

M
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

RE
AL

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

DR
VI

S T
A

AL
T

A
CL

U
B

VA
LL

EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

NA

DR

OVER-

CREST
DR

RD
HA

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
DA

SI
ER

RA

CR
IL

LY
 L

N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD
DR

O
UT

ER

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
NW

O
O

D 
TE

R

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

DU
NL

AP

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
NT

DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

SI
ER

R
A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

UN
TRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

DE
VI

S T
A

VI
ST

A
DR

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

AD
ER

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

DR

PUES TA

CT

MIR
AS

O
L

PL

DR

D E L
DR

SO
L

CL
U

B
SOL AL

TA D
R

VI
A 

DE
L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
DR

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

CT

DR

DR

BA
R

RU LN
DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLTOP

MESA

LN

MES
A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

HI
G

HV
IE

W

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

DR

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
CK

Y

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
RE

EK
VI

EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

DRCR
ES

T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

DR
KR

IS
TI

N

BU
RN

S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

ORTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

DR
ENDYMIO

N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

CA
SA

LI
NG

O

HE
RI

TA
G

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
BE

R
RY

LN

CA
N

TA
NI

A 
AV

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

CR
YS

TA
L

CT

R
IV

ER
BL

UF
F

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
CT

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

EE
LN

DR

NCHURC

LA
SH

EA
RT

E M
S

AV

TRES

DO
M

ES
TI

C
AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
CE

PATTISONLNDR

BO
NV

IE

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

PT
O

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
RI

AN
N

I
   

   
   

  C
T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

Bu
s 

an
d 

R
ai

l
St

op
s 

W
ei

gh
t

Le
ge

nd
B

us
 a

nd
 R

ai
l S

to
ps

5%
 W

ei
gh

t
1 

(F
ar

)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 (N

ea
r)

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 1

8,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

Bu
sR

ai
l.m

xd

.



ST

ST

AV

AV
E

W
SA

N
BE

R
N

A
R

D
IN

O
AV

AV

E

ST

ST

ORANGE

VIEW

OPAL

JUDSON

ALABAMA

M
EN

TO
N

E
BL

VD
AV

CALIFORNIA

LU
G

O
N

IA
E

W

ST

ST

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

AV

AV

CHURCH

AV
C

O
LT

O
N

E
AV

C
O

LT
O

N
W

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

ST

ST

BL
VD

ST
TEXAS

UNIVERSITY

N  6TH

W

DEARBORN

N

N

R
ED

LA
N

D
S

JUDSON

N

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

AV
C

IT
R

U
S

E

TENNESSEE

ST
FORD

ST

CRAFTON

AV

ST

ST

AV

ST

AV

FE
RN

S

E

DEARBORN

CALIFORNIA

OPAL

FORD

5T
H

ALABAMA

S

5T
H

AV
AV

BR
OO

KS
ID

E

AV
SAND

BA
R

TO
N

TERRACINA

AV
R

D

S

CENTER

AV
AV

HI
G

HL
AN

D

CANYON

BR
O

O
K

S
ID

E
E

ST

SAN

SAN

FE
RN

R
D

TI
M

O
TE

O

AV

CANYON

W

MATEO

CY
PR

ES
S

CAJON

ST

AV

ST

BL
VD

RD

GAR
DEN

W

ST

S
U

N
SE

T
E

16TH ST

D
R

N
HI

GHL
AN

D

WABASH

ST

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH
W

E
YU

CA
IP

A

ST
SU

NS
ET

ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR
N

ST
W

RD

S
U

N
SE

T

16TH

O
U

TE
R

SA
N

DR

HW
Y

10
S

U
N

SE
T

TI
MOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YO
N

CAN
YON

RD
O

AK

LIV
E

WABASHAV

ST DEARBORN

DR
S

E
R

ED
LA

N
D

S

BL

W
BE

R
N

A
R

D
IN

O

CAJON

ST

DR    
 N

E
SU

N
SE

T

W
LU

G
O

N
IA

AV

PI
O

N
E

E
R

W
AV AV

PA
LM

E
TT

O
   

  A
V

MARIGOLD     AV

NNEVADA
ST

RD ALESSANDRO

ORANGE  ST

E 
 R

ED
LA

N
DS

  B
L

FORD ST

E
PI

O
N

E
E

R
AV

ST

BL
VD

S
A

N
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

IN
O

NEVADA

REVELLO RD

KEISSEL R
D

ST

GREENSP

VI
LL

ER
S

BRANDON

MOUNTAIN

C
T

C
T

CT

LN

CASTLEGATE

CRYSTAL COVE

C
R

YS
TA

L
SP

R
IN

G
S 

LN

FURLOW DR

COLORADO ST

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 A
V

E

D
EO

D
A

R
 S

T

R
IV

ER
VI

EW
D

R

C
T

VI
R

G
IN

IA

D
U

B
O

IS

REED

VI
ST

A
C

IR

BL
U

E
 J

AY
 L

N

BLUEBIRDLN

M
ID

W
AY

RI
VE

R
VI

EW
  D

R

ST

ST

ST

LN

ST

C
IR

YV
ET

TE

W
AT

ER
S

CAVE

H
U

BB
AR

D

BE
AT

TI
E

ST

BE
AL

C
T

ST

AN
D

E
R

SO
N

C
T

SI
N

C
LA

IR

C
T

C
T

ST

W
Y

VA
C

H
E

SO
LA

N
O

W
Y

KI
N

G
SB

U
RY

D
R

R
IV

E
R

VI
EW

D
R

M
O

R
G

A
N

R
IL

E
Y

WY

DR

TA
N

G
E

R
IN

E

D
R

DR

AL
E

XI
S

LN

AV
IA

TI
O

N
D

R

SESSUMS

ST

AV

D
R

OPAL

SAPPHIRE

FL
O

R
ID

A

N
EW

PO
R

ST

AMETHYST AV

ST

PI
O

N
EE

R
AV

EL
IS

E

ST TENNESSEE

DR

ST

ST

ST

AV

ALTA

CLAY

WASHINGTON

EL
IS

E
SA

N
D

R
JU

AN

ST

D
R

EK
A

ST

ST
ST

WOOD-
BURY

ST

EL
IS

E
D

R
EL

IS
E

D
R

EL
IS

E
D

R
C

A
N

TE
R

B
U

R
Y

D
R

C
IR

B
AL

D
W

IN
AV

ST

G
A

IL

ST

YUKON

AV

D
O

YL
E CT

CT

CT

CT
N

KIRBY

QUINCY

NATHAN

EDDY

JAMES CT

CT

STONY

KI
M

B
E

R
LY

DUKE

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

CHURCH

MADISON

ST

H
AR

TZ
E

LL

ST

D
O

YL
E

CT

CT
IRWIN

HERON

GLOVER

ST

ALTAST

AV

AV JASON

GLOVER

BROOKSTONE

E

ALTA

AV
M

U
LV

IH
IL

L

W
Y

SH
ER

R
Y

TIVOLI DR

VERONA DR

MARGIT ST

CHERYL ST

SO
N

AT
A

 D
R

AV
G

R
E

Y-
ST

O
N

E

AV

LUCY ST

DR

AV

CIR

CT
OCCIDENTAL ST

ST

CT

HEIDI

AV

JOANNE

ROSE ST
TORINO ST

D
O

Y
LE

 A
V

E

ST
IC

K
N

E
Y

DEANNAWY

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L
AV

C
IR

AUSTIN

STAR RUBY

CT

PUMMELO

RIVERBEND

ST
CORTEZ

MORIARTY ST

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

V

WABASH

AV

C
AP

R
I

FO
O

TH
ILL

IM
PE

R
IA

L
C

T

GRANITEST

C
AP

R
I

AV

AV

SO
FF

EL
A

V

AV

AV

AN
ZI

O
AV

S A
LE

R
N

O
AV

AV

AV

GARNET

DR

AV
AL

M
O

N
D

AL
M

O
N

D
AV

W

ST

ST ARLENE

FRANCES

KARONST

AS
H

LE
Y

W
Y

CITRUSPLAZA

ST

TENNESSEE

AV

E
W D

EL
AW

AR
E

OHIO ST
CLAY

ST

ST

ESA
N

ST

OHIO

E
AV

AV

PE
N

N
S

YL
VA

N
IA

EM
ER

AL
D

ST

ST

R
U

BY
AV

AV CT

ST

W
 S

H
AR

O
N

 R
D

CALHOUN

COLUMBIA

LIVE OAK

WEBSTER

ST

ST

ST

ST

WEBSTER

VERMONT

COLUMBIA

LE
M

O
N

W
O

O
D

E E BERKELEY

HUNTER DR

E

PL

ROBYN

DR

D
E

N
IS

E

JU
R

U
PA

 A
V

H
ID

AL
G

O
AV

DE ANZA ST

E

S
H

A
R

O
N

R
D

C
O

U
R

IE
R

ST

ST

AV

D
EL

AW
AR

E
AV 6THST

LN
H

O
LL

Y
CH

UR
CH

M
AR

C
O

S
AV

LASSEN

PE
N

N
S

YL
VA

N
IA

ST

GROVE

VILLAGE

CT

W
Y

SHAWN

ST

N

M
O

BI
LE

H
O

M
E

PA
R

K

KELLYST

ST

TA
N

FO
R

A N
ST

DR

TH
O

M
AS

W
Y

ST

AV
N

IC
KO

LA
S

AV
P

H
E

LA
N

D
E

LA
W

A
R

E
AV

CENTURYST

LANFAIR

AV
G

LE
N

KINGSWOOD

SH
AR

O
N

H
AV

E
N

SA
N

D
AL

W
O

O
D

R
D

MEDALLION

AV
BE

N
B

O
W

 P
L

AV
LU

G
O

N
IA

THAMES

STHANFORD

AV
LA

LA
N

IA
AV

CAROLYN
CT

AV

ROSE
ARBOR

CT

PA
IU

TE
 A

V

CT
PL

PA
LO

M
A

ST

DARLENE

S
U

SA
N

AV

JE
A

N
A V

M
O

N
A

AV CT
JULIE

REES

ROSALIE

ST

PECOS

PU
E

B
LO

 A
V

PA
R

A-

NELSONST

SA
N

D
R

A 
W

Y
D

IS
E 

W
Y

CT

CT

CHRYSOLITE

CT

AV
E

C
T

GOLD BUCKLE

CT HAWK
BLACK

CAMBRIA
CT

ST

ST

VIA

ST

PALERMO

VIA

WY

C
T

SU
N

D
O

W
N

C
T

C
O

V
E

C
T

BL
U

E 
W

IN
G

S
IL

VE
R

C
U

P
C

T

G
O

LD
C

U
P

NA
R

AN
JO

C
T WY

PA
LA

B
E

LL
S

C
T

REVELATION

SIERRA
CRESTCT

VA
LL

EY
FA

LL
S

REDBIRD
CT

VE
N

IC
E

OLIVINE

MALACHITE

BERYL

AV

AV

AV

AV

AV

JASPER

BR
IG

H
TO

N

WY

AV

OPAL

AV

N
AP

LE
S

AV

TURQUOISE

WHITEWOOD DR

APPLEWOOD DR

LAURELWOOD LN

BE
E

C
H

TR
EE

 L
N

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

C
E

D
A

R
LA

N
E

D
R

M
A

PL
E

C
T

ALDERWOOD
LN

PLUMWOOD
LN

AGATE

CRAFTON

LN

LN

BE
E

C
H

TR
EE

 C
T

SI
E

R
R

A
PI

N
E 

D
R

AV

M
A

D
EI

R
A

AV

SL
AT

E
ST

ST

BE
E

C
H

 T
R

EE
 P

L

SALIC

AV

N
AP

LE
S

ST

LN
VIEW

SL
IG

MOUNTAIN

ST

ST

M
EN

TO
N

E
AV

GARNET

AV

BU
SI

N
ES

S

DR

ST

DR

CORPORATE

ENTERPRISE

COMMERCE

RESEARCH
INDUSTRIAL

TU
DO

R
CT

ST

PL

ST

AV

SEVERN

C
AR

D
IG

AN

SN
O

W
D

EN

ST

MAWR
BRYN

RHONDA

BRYN MAWR AV

DR

CIR

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

IDAHOST

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

TRI-CITY
CENTERDR

CT
INDIANA
ST

ARIZONA

AV

W

CARLSON

GLENN

AV

W
PA

RK
AV

ST

ST

E

AV
E

CLAY

E

WASHINGTON

OHIO

ALTA

AV

ST

B
R

O
C

KT
O

N
AV

CT

U
N

IO
N

W
G

R
AN

AD
A

C
T

COLUMBIA

LAWTON

SUN
AV

SU
N

W

AV

CALHOUN

WEBSTER

TEXAS

W
E

ST
ER

N
W

C
AR

LO
TT

A
C

T

TU
LA

N
E

C
T

PL

AV

DR

DR

C
AM

PU
S

C
O

LL
EG

E

BERKELEY

LOMBARD

H
AR

VA
R

D
C

T

DEVON PL

BARBRA

COLGATE

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

U
N

IO
N

AV

AV
S

U
N

OXFORD

POST

AV
W

ES
TE

R
N

ST

DR

HERALD

TRIBUNE

AV
BR

O
C

KT
O

N

ST

AV

EDWARDS

E

AV AV

OCCIDENTALDR

C
O

R
N

E
LL

PU
R

D
U

E

LN

AV
W

Y

AV AV

ST

LN

AV

LN

AV

CARDINAL

JONI LN

FALCON

BELINDA

AV

ST

AV

COUNTRY

AV
EM

IL
IA

ANTHONY

DR

C
AM

PU
S

C
AM

PU
S 

AV

ST

C
LO

C
K

AV
C

LO
C

K
C

A
M

BR
ID

G
E

C
O

LL
EG

E
AV

C
O

LL
E

G
E

RENEE

AARON

PA
D

U
A

ST

PRADO
PLACER ST

ST

LEY

R
AE

M
E

E

PED-

EMILY

C
O

R
N

E
LL

 A
V

M
IA

 C
T

CT ALPINE

M
ENDOCINO

FLORENCE

N
A

P
LE

S
  A

V
N

IC
E

BARCELONA

VIA

VIA
WY

R
AV

E
N

N
A

C
T

ST

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

E

DR

ST

JASMINE

N

M
E

N
LO

AV

LN

KENSINGTON

BRIDGE
KNIGHTS-

LN

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
AV

MERCED

HEATH

ANTIBES

S
A

N
VI

A

DEARBORN

M
AP

LE
AV

R
E

M
O

JASMINE
VIA

V
IA

D
O

VE
R

AV

ST
ROCK
CT

C
T

STONE

PE
BB

LE

CT

BERYL

ST
G

R
AN

IT
E

CT ST

CINNABAR

SANDSTONE

Q
U

AR
R

Y

TOURMALINE AV

OLIVINE AV

N
IC

E 
 A

V

TURQUOISE

JASPER

N
IC

E

C
O

LT
O

N

ANSLEY

ST
Q

U
AR

R
Y

SA
N

D

RHYOLITE STST

ST
M

O
SS

GOLD
BANNER
DR

BARBARA
LEE LN

N
IC

E
AV

LA
DONIA LN

DR

M
AR

BL
E

FELDSPAR

SHALE

BASALT

D
R

ZA
N

JA
AV

RDLINDA

AV
N

AP
LE

S

CT

WY

ST

ZANJA

ROSE

DR

ZANJERO

AMETHYST

AV

HAZELWOOD
AVE

LA
R

IM
O

R
E

LN C
H

AP
AR

R
EL

LNST
O

N
EW

O
O

D
STLN

M
IR

A
M

O
N

TE
 S

T

C
H

U
LA

 V
IS

TA
 S

T

LO
M

A
S

 V
E

R
D

E
S

 S
T

JU
N

IP
E

R
 S

T

25
70

1

10701

OAK ST

O
D

 R
D

MYRTLE ST

PA
R

K

AMIGOS

W

R
AN

C
H

O

D
R

DR

ES
SE

X 
C

T

W

MISSOURI

CT

CENTER

BUSINESS

CTST KANSAS

C
T

ST
O

R
AG

E
H

O
W

A
R

D
PL

ST

W
PA

R
K

AV
E

PE
AR

L
W

W
 H

IG
H

AV

3RD

AV

RUIZ ST

LA
N

E

E

ST

3RD
ST

SH
O

PP
ER

S

ST

EUREKA

ST
LAWTON

ST
U

A
R

T ST

ST

ST

N

1ST

SA
N

KENDALL

O
R

IE
N

TA
L

AV

N

H
IG

H
E

ST

BO-
NITA

AV
SY

LV
AN

B L
VD

AV

ST

11THST

ST
IL

LM
AN

PE
AR

L
E 

H
IG

H
 A

V
AV

ST

ST

ST
U

AR
T

E

11TH

9TH

7TH

ST
10TH

ST
AT

E

C
EN

TR
AL

TH
E

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST

CT

ST

N

COOK

GROVE

SY
LV

A
N

AV

AV
E

PA
R

K

C
EN

T R
AL

C
ER

O
 C

T

ST

AV

ST
DIVISION

CHAPEL

SY
LV

AN

D
E X

TE
R

W
Y

LN

PO
W

E
LL

MITCHELL

C
EN

TR
AL

 A
V

RYAN

LINCOLN

LN

C
EN

TR
AL

AV

LN

LN

FALCON

CARDINAL

N

AV

SANDY

LN

LN

DAISY CT

ST

ST
IL

LM
AN

FALCON

CARDINAL

B L
V

D

LA
R

AM
IE

CT
CRAIG

AV

KAYE CT

LIDO

NAOMI

GEORGIAST
IL

LM
AN

AV
ST

IL
LM

AN

JEREMY

ST

ST

ST

CIR

CIR

K
I N

G
ST

O
N CI

R

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E

C
IR

DR S
T

R
AT

FO
R

D

C
I R

H
A

M
S

TE
A D

C
I R

ST

CRAFTONCT

R
AI

N
BO

W
LN

LN
VA

LE
N

C
IACARNES

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

C
E

BL
VD

BROOK
WEST-

AV

SONST

JEFFER-

ADAMSST

HE
R

R
IN

G
TO

N

BARRING-

NESS

TON
CIR

HART-

WY

FORD

LN

CIR

W
IL

L O
W

C
R

E
E

KVAN

CT

LI
S

A
LN

CT

CT
LA

SALLE

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

N

AMBER

FERNDALE CT

GREENBRIAR

AUBURN

CT

AV

M
O

BI
LE

H
O

M
E

PA
R

K

D
R

AV

AV

CT

LA
R

AM
IE

AV

INDEPENDENCE

AV

JASPER

3R
D

BL
VD

SY
L

V
AN

3R
D

AV

BST

LOROVERDEAV

PEPPER WY

VA
N

 L
E

U
V

E
N

 S
T

ANITA ST

M
IS

SI
ON 

RD

O
R

AN
G

E

IOWA

W

ST

AV

ST
CENTER

BUSINESS

CT

G
O

LD
E

N
R

O
D

H
YA

C
IN

TH

SUNFLOWER

LUPINE

CROCUSC
IT

R
U

S
TA

MARISK

N

ST

CT
M

AT
TH

EW

CT
RA

CH
EL N

AV
PI

N
E

ASH
ST

PA
L

M
B

R

OOK

DR

ROMA

STATE

TER

W

PL
CEN-

SAN M
AT

EO N

CT
ORANGEWOOD

DR

S

GRANT

ALVARADO

AV

W
  V

IN
E

ST

S
EUREKA

ST

ST

5TH

W
C

IT
R

U
S

AV

ST

PI
NE

AV

N

PARKWOOD

DR
PL

0

LI
ND

A

S
MICHIGAN

S

GL
EN

W
OOD

S ASH ST

GRANT ST

BUENA

GORGONIO

ST N

CENTER

C
IT

R
U

S
W

MICHIGAN

AV

ST

DR

VISTA

S

E 
HO

M
E 

PL

HIB
IS

CUS

ST
CHURCH

VI
N

E
AV

ST

SONORA

ST

ST

E

S

ST NORDINA

E CL
AR

K

ST

ST

4TH

LA

ST

PALOMA

ST

LA

CIR

SO
NORA

ST

ST

7TH

8TH

9TH

S 6TH

E

OL
IV

E

MYRTLE

GROVE

NAPA

AV

CT

MCAU-

LIFFE
CT

CIR

AV

DR
AC

EN
A

CT
CT

S

MORR
IS

O
N

ARDM
O

RE

ARDMORE

LEMON ST

S

LY
TL

E ST

LIME
ST

BERMUDA

CORONADO

RD
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

AV

LYTLE

AV
E

AR
DM

O
RE

UNIVER-

UNIV ER-
SITY PL

SITY ST

KE
NW

O
O

D

D
R

CT
LO

R
I

CT

ST

LN

REDLA

NDS

GARY

ST

ST

SPARROW CT

S   LINCOLN

IDYL LWILD

HEMLO CK CT

CORAL

CT

CT

E
DI

AM
OND

ST

PA
LM

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

GROVE
EASTWOODBA

LF
O

UR

CT

CT

PINEWOOD

HIG
HL

AN
D

BE
GO

NIA CT

ST

CT
E

DR

ST

C
T

CA
M

BO
N

DE
L-AM

HE
RS

T CT

D
R

JADE CT

AV

DEAR-

EL
M

W
O

O
D

C
T

CT
RAINIER

CT

LN
SO

M
ER

SE
T

O
R

A
N

G
E

PA
R

K

PA
R

KV
IE

W

SU
N

N
YP

AR
K

EASTPARK

MOUNTAINVIEW

CT

LN

IER
RAIN-

MARIA CT

BR
O

O
K

SO
M

ER
SE

T
L N

ST

AV
AR

C
AT

A
FI

N
C

H
DR

S

G
AR

Y

DOLORES

S

LN

SIDE LN
MORNING-

ST

ST

VELWOOD

KLAMATH

AV

WY

DONNA

WY

SI
LV

ERTREE

ST

DR

WESTPARK

SH
IR

LE
Y

LN

LN
SU

E

ST

M
E

A
D

O
W

-

DEARBORN

LA SALLE

BORN
CIR

AV

WALNUT  ST

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

CIR

ST

11299 25
70

1 SUNRISE

W
AY

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
ST

VIA RIO

V
IA

O
R

O

VIA LAGOS

VIA NORTE

VIA CAPRI

M
AY

B
E

R
R

Y
S

T

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

VIA LIDO

WHITTIER AV

M
E

R
R

IL
 P

L

BA
R

TO
N

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
 R

D

G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
T

BRYN MAWR AV

JU
AN

IT
A

ST

ADELLA
ST

BA
R

TO
N

R
D

M
AY

BE
R

R
Y ST

HAVSTAD DR

PLNE
W

PO
RT

AV
W

O
R

K
M

A
N

W
A

LL
AC

K
 P

L

C
A

M
B

R
IA

 L
N

CARDIFF LN

1S
T 

S
T

1S
T 

S
T

ST
LA

D
ER

A

NEW

BE
R

M
U

D
E

Z
ST

R
O

M
E

R
O

R
D

JERSEY

KANSAS

AZALEA
CT

ST

TR C
H

E
Y

E
N

NE

C
AL

VA
R

Y
C

IR

C
AS

C
A

D
E

M
O

R
N

ING D O V
E

L
N

ST

SAN

LN

JACINTO

HASTINGS

HAM
LI

N PL

ST

CT

FA
LL

BR
OO

K

W
AV

SAN

ST

RAFAEL

BROOKDALE

DR
DALE

ST

ST

AV
M

IL
BU

R
N

ST

CT

DALTON

MARTY

AV

LAKESIDE
KATHI

ST

ST

M
IL

LS AV

M
AG

NO
LIA

AV

AV

JENNIFER
ST

AV

SAN

PA
R

K
ER

MATEO

PRICE

T E NNESSEE

C
T

ST

NO
RT

H PL

ST

BUENA

CL
AR

K

NORMANDIE

BOND

W

ROMA

FREMONT

S

ST

ASH

NORWOOD ST

AV

ST

AV

ST

ST

ST

FU
LB

RIG
HT

FL
ET

CH
ER

NANETTE

NORWOOD

ST

ST

OLI
VE

MELBURY

PL

MEL
BU

RY
 C

T

CT
LI

LA
C

AV
ORC

HI
D E

AV
PR

IM
RO

SE

G
AR

DEN
IA

PALM

W PALM LN

E

DR

ALDEN

W
Y

SALEM

STANDISH

BR
EW

ST
ER

LN DR

CTCY
PR

ES
S

LN

E

GRANT ST

ST

HO
M

E

EUREKA

W
CYPRESS CIR

VISTA

ST

C
LI

FT
O

N CT

ST

PL

VERNE

CA
RR

IE

PL
E 

HO
M

E

ST

CT ST

DR
RD

CIM
AR

RO
N

BIRCH

CT

DR

EVERRON

CT

EV
ER

GRE
EN

CA
LL

E 
DE

DR

PA
LM

SI
LV

A

CORONADO

DR
LA

DR

PALOMA

LO
TU

S CT
JU

NI
PE

R CT
PH

LO
X

CT

PROVIDENCE

ST

PL
LO

TU
S AV

PL

PH
LO

X

BRAD-

PU
RIT

AN

ROSETTE

FO RD

AV

RD

ST

PL

M
AY

FL
OW

ER

BERMUDA

ORCHARDROOSEVELT

DR

DR

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

PL

VI
EW

PLE
A

S
AN

T

DR

CRESTVIEW

KENWO OD

RD

LN
FARVIEW

HILLS
ROLLING

HA
VE

N

DR

6T
H

D
R

STARLIGHT

CT

SHADOWBROOK

CT

CT

CT
BRIGETTE

WILB A R

SILV E RTREE

CI R

SALLE

LN

LA SB
R

IT
TA

N
Y

AV

BRIAN

GABRIELLE

JESSE

ST

AV

C
O

TT
AG

E 
TE

R
R

AC
E

ST

KI
NG

KING

MTN VIEW AV

D
AV

IS
W

Y

LOZANO PL MARTIN
ST

H
U

D
S

O
N

S
T

BR
O

O
K

M
E

R
E

 A
V

KE
LL

O
G

G
 S

T

H
IN

C
K

LE
Y

 S
T

LARGO CT

NELSON ST

WILEY

ST

BUTTERFIELD         ST

C
O

R
N

E
LL

 S
T

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

LN

FR
AN

CIS
CO

 L
N

MANUEL AVE

AN
TO

N
IO

 C
IR

G
E

O
R

G
E

 S
T

CALDY AV R
O

B
IN

 C
T

M
A

P
LE

 A
V

E

SANDRA CT

SAINTANDREWS
PL

B
R

E
N

TW
O

O
D

AV

B
A

N
C

R
O

FT
S

T

BRIARWOOD
CT

BEVERLY CT

R
E

Y
N

O
LD

S
S

T
C

R
E

S
TH

AV
E

N
C

T
C

AM
E

LO
T

AV

BUCKINGHAM RD

NORMANDY LN

EMERALD DR

ST
 A

LB
A

N
S

 L
N

LANDSDOWN RD

KNIGHTSBRIDGE PL

ESPERANZA ST

C
R

O
W

N
H

E
IG

H
TS

 D
R

WESTMINSTER
CT

VI
C

TO
R

IA
 L

N

GREENWICH RD

GWENT ST

ABERDARE ST

PEMBROKE ST

MILFORD
HAVEN RD PI

C
TO

N
 S

T
W

IN
D

S
O

R
 D

R

ST S   NEVADA

BE
A

U
M

O
N

T 
AV

WELLESLEY AV

PO
P

P
Y 

C
T

LAUREL AVE

TA
NAG

ER
 C

T

HU
M

M
IN

GBI
RD C

T

AM
HE

RS
T 

CT COLUMBIA CT

HOLLIS CT

C
T

AV

ROBERTS

C
AL

LE

CONSTANCIA

BLOSSOMCT

W
Y

CHISHOLM

C
O

N
ES

TO
G

A

BELLEVUE

ST

C
AR

M
O

D
Y

C
T

C
H

EL
SE

A

DA
RL

EN
E

W
AYC

T

AV
C

O
R

D
O

VA

CHANNING
CARMODY

CASCADE

ARROW-

SHERWOOD

VIEW

NOTTINGHAM

DR

ST

CLOVER

FR
IA

R LN

ST

ST

AV

AV

AV
SA

N
AV

LA
UR

EL

VI
ST

A

BELLA

BE
LL

A

FU
LB

RIG
HT

VI
STA C

T

ST

IRISST

AV

SUNNYSIDE

LA
UR

EL

RD
CA

ND
EL

A

CRES
T

ST

STEELE

CT
BE

LL
EV

UE

MILL
S

PA
BL

O
BL

OSS
OM

GIDEON

W
Y

AV

DANA

AV

ST

PACIFIC

ST

PA
LMGA

RF
IE

LD

ROBINHOOD LN

MCKINLEY

ST

KE
VI

N

ST

MONTEREY

HARDING

CASA

LEON

DR

DE

LN

FOREST

DR

AV

CT

LO
LI

TA

SAN

HASTINGS

JACINTO

DR

EUREKA

ST PR
OSP

ECT

D
R

BANYAN

D
R

WY

S

RAMONA

AV

AV

WY

AV

KIMBERLY

PL DR

ESTHER W
Y

ST

C

AV

ST

DR

LN

RH
O

N

DA

LN

PAIG
E AV

CREST-

WOOD

LN

DR

SHERR
IL

AV

BO W

DR
G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W

CR
ES

CEN
T

E

BOW
SU

M
M

IT

SUMMIT

B

C
AM

PB
EL

L

B

FR
A

NKL
IN

CAJO
N

ARROYO

RD

YORK

PRIS
CIL

LA

AV
W

Y

ST

CARV

ER

CULVERT

CI
R

ST

EL
M

CA
RVE

R

CT

FOX

CT

BRIG
HTO

N AF
TO

N

HAMPTON

DR

CT

RD BRADBURY

RESERVO
IR

ST

LO
S RO

BL
ES

CRE
ST

OAK

CY
NT

H
IA

CR
ES

T
PA

TR
IC

IA
D

R

DR

ST

MARSHALL

CH
AU

CE
R

PA
RK

FO
R

D

RD

AV

RD

W IM

BLE
TO

N

CT
BUCKIN

GHAM

DR

DR LN

DR

CT

DEVONSHIR
E

MICHAEL

CONCORD

C
AM

EL
O

T
DR

M
AR

IO
N

MARVIN

S
H

E
FF

IE
LD

LNLN

LA

DR
VA

LE
NCIA

WALNUT

ST
7T

H

CO
U

N
TR

Y
R

D

PA
N

O
R

A
M

A

M
IR

A
BE

LL
A 

C
T

EA
STB

ER
N

LN

C
O

LI
N

A
D

R
O

VE
RC

RE
ST

D
R

CATHERINE ST

C
RA

FT
ON

AV
D

O
VE

C
T

CTH
IL

L S
D

R

TE
AL

CAMPU
SD
R

C
A

M
P U

S

CIRCLE DR

VIOLET

ST

BRENTWOOD

CL
IF

TO
N

H IL

ARY

SUNNYSIDE
LN

PL

CT

LN
PI

ED
M

O
N

T
LN

SM
IL

E
Y

H
E

IG
H

TS

KE
VI

N

DE

IRIS

DR

LAKESIDE

CT

ST

ST

AV

LN

AV
LINDA

BEAUREGARD

CREST

C
AS

C
AN

TE

SMIL EY
E

D
G

EH
IL

L

HE
IG

HT
S

D
R

HARP PL ACACIA

PALMAS

CALLE

WOODEN B
R

ID
G

E
LN

ACACIA CT

AV

SES
PE

VISTA

BE
LL

EV
UE

H

EATHER

JACINTO

AV

ST

CE
DA

R

S
SAN

LA

MONTEREY

CH
ES

TN
UT

W
AL

NUT

AV

LN

SHERWOOD

NOTTINGHAM

SERPENTINE

KI
NG

S

ST
W

Y

DR

PL
SILVERWOOD

D
R

C
R

E
SC

EN
T

W

GREENWOOD

ROBINHOOD

SAN

W

SHERWOOD

CT
ST

KN
O

LL
R

D

CENTER

ST

C
EN

TE
R

ST

ST

CABAL-

LERO

LN

S BALBOA

CT

AV
M

O
NT

ER
EY

LA
LA

AR
RI

BA
CR

ES
TA

   
DR

PACIF
IC

DR
DR

ST

DR
LA

FL
ORA L A

FE
LI

Z
DR

CT

AV ST

ST
MON

TI
CELLO

HENRIETTA

E

AN
IT

A
H

EN
RIETTA

ST

AV

FAWN

ST

CT

FO
UNT

AI
N

W
SO

U
TH

ST

ST

IV
Y

MYRA

E
LI

ZA
BE

TH

BURGIS

C
R

ES
T

FO
U

N
TA

IN
PL

PROSPECT

H
IL

TO
N

W

DR

AV

PAM
EL

A

CRES
T

LN

JUANITA

MARIL
YN

BR ANDON CT

PATRI C IA
D

R

FE
LI

S
A

AV

ST

C
T

BE
LM

O
N

T
C

T
AV

SO
U

TH
E CT

CT

LN

BELAIR
W

Y
HI

LL
SI

DE

LYNNE

W
Y

FRANKLIN
SU

N
RI

D
G

E

HELENA

FORD

H
IL

TO
N

K
EL

IS
A

C
IR

AV
C

T

R
D KI

M
BA

LL
LN

A
C

C
E

SS
R

D MARGA R
IT

A

M
AR

JO
R

IE
LN

C
R

ES
T

GOLD
EN

W
ES

T
DR

SOPHIA CT

LEXINGTON

D
R

R
ID

G
E

C
R

E
S

T
D

R

DR

OVERCREST

RI
DG

EC
REST

MAR
BE

TH

TE
N

N
E

S
S

E
E

LN

D

R

C
T

TA
R

R
YT

O
N

CT

17TH OHIO
ST

CT

QUAIL

CT

O
AK

W
O

O
D

CIR

PINON CT

LIANA

CRAFTONPOINTEDR

SAGE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

18TH

ST
R

D

PL

LN

MARBETH

ST

DR

R
ES

ED
A

ST

18TH

CRAFTON
HILLS CT

C
RAF

TO
N

H
U

TT
O

N

32
30

1
ST

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

LI
N

D
A 

LA
D

E
R

A

AV
E

N
U

E

CT

Y
U

C
AI

PA

FR
ONTA

GE

R
O

SE
H

IL
L

AV

C
RE

ST

CALLE

CALLE DE

BARRANCA

CALLE DE LAS

OCOTILLO

RD

ST

W

SUNSET

STERLING

MATEO

ST

D
R

HE
RM

OSA

M
IR

A
M

O
N

TE
D

R

CREST

PI
N

E
KN

O
LL

CR
ES

T

DRA KERIDGE

CRE ST

ARROYO

DR

M
O

N
TE

V
IS

TA CRO W
N

ST
ST DR

VERLIE  DR

C
R

ES
T

BURKE ST

R
D

REBECCA

CA M
EO

CREST

C
AR

OB
LO

M
A

LA

DR
S

T KI N
C

AI
D

HALSE Y
W

Y
P

EP
PE

R

ST

ST

W

DWIGHT

BE
N

IT
A

MA R

IE

RID
G

E
C

R
ES

T

ST
H

EN
R

IE
TT

A

M
AN

ZA
N

IT
A

DR
D

R
S

C
EN

T E
R

ST

DR
ST

DR

LN

DR

WESTW
O

O
D

V
IA

AR BOR

D R

G
AR

DEN
JO

RD
AN

HIL
L

DR

ST
B

E
VE

R
LY

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
D

R

S AR
RITA

P
O

PP
YCANDY

EU
CA

LY
PT

U
S

LN

M
AR

CI
A

D
R

D

R

LA

MIR
AD

A
VI

EW

DR
D

R

DR

D
R

LO
M

A
C

AM
IN

O

PALO

VERDE

DR

R
EA

L

COUNTRY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

E
M

AR
IP

O
SA

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

D
R

V
IS

TA
AL

T
A

CL
U

B
VA

LL
EY

S
SUNSET

LN
KYLE

DRCALLE SOLEJAR

CT

PA
NO

RA
M

A

PO
IN

T 
DR

S WABAS H

AV

EMAR
IP

OS
A

LA

VALLEDELSOL

WY

SO
LA

N
A

DR

OVER-

CREST

DR

R
D

H
A

M
PT

O
N DR

HILLTOP

ST
LI

N
D

A

SI
ER

R
A

C
R

IL
LY

 L
N

DR

RIDGE-

WOOD

DR

O
U

TE
R

G OLD

HW
Y 

 1
0

KN

OLL

HI

LL

HIL
L

G
O

L D
DR

G
R

A
DE

CRESTWO

OD

LI
N

W
O

O
D

 T
ER

VISTA

CREST

ST

E

17TH

ST

AV
ENUE

D
U

N
LA

P

18TH

BL
VD

CHINABERRY

GLADYSLN

ST

15TH ST

RUBY LA

PE
C

AN
 A

V

ROSS PL

DR

SMILEY RIDGE

FA
IR

MO N
T

ED
GEM

O
N

T
DR

RD

SU
N

SE
T

HILLS LN

RD

DR

S
IE

R
R

A

CANYON

RD
CANYON

DR

DR

ROSSMONT

RD

VALL

E

VISTA DR

CHAPPARAL RD

DR

C
O

U

NTRY

LN
CLUB

COUNTRY

C OPPER
HILL

CO
PP

ER
H

IL
L

C
T

LO
S

CLUB

PA
LO

VE
R

D
E

VI
S T

A
VI

ST
A

D
R

RD

DR

EL
DE

R

ELDER WY

COUNTRY

ESCONDIDO

LA

(S
UN

SE
T 

LN
)

M
IR

A
D

E
R

O

D
R

M
IR

A PL

S
VALLEY VIEW

DR

SOLANA

AL
TO

D
R

PUES TA

CT

M
IR

AS
O

L

PL

D
R

D E L
D

R
SO

L
C

L U
B

SOL AL
TA D

R
VI

A 
DE

L

W
Y

HI
LA

RY

AL
TO

S
D

R

ALLISON

LA
 S

O
LA

N
A 

C
T

DR

DR

BA
R

R
U LN

DR

CANYON

KN
O

LL

HILLT
OP

MESA

LN

M
ES

A

DR

BA R

AL
TA

VI
STA

LN

RU

SOUTH

CLUB

C
T

EM
ER

Y

HIGHVIEW

LN

LN

DR

ST

ST

17TH

17
TH

ST

DR

ST

N

AV
ENUE

H
IG

H
VI

EW

THOMAS
RD KENDALLWY

D
R

FL
O

R
ID

A

18TH

ST 16TH

FL
O

R
ID

A

DU
NL

AP
 B

LV
DMAPLE CT

SERRANO DR

KE
N

TU
C

KY

CR
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

C
R

EE
K

VI
EW

LN

HORS E TRAIL

DR

SUNSET
H

IL
LS

LN

D
R

C
R

ES
T

CANYON
VI

EW
LN

RIDGE
VIEWCT

MESA VIEW LN

LA
N

TE
R

N

S

AUGUSCT

ED
GEM

ONT

DR

EDGEF
AI

R
LN

HELEN

VINTON

WY

LN

RD

LN

CT

HELEN

CT

D
R

KR
IS

TI
N

BU
R

N
S

FR
EY

A

DANELAW

AS
HF

O
RTH

DR

LN

SILV
ERLEAF

CTBEDFORD

DR

DR

D
R

ENDYMIO
N

W
Y

AV
DR

SU
TH

ER
LA

ND

ST

NEWYORKSTNEWYORKST

CO
NN 

W
Y

SAVANNAH
LN

SEDONA
CT

MONTEREY
CT

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

LN

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE

C
T

ST
R

AD
A 

C
A

S
A

LI
N

G
O

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
LN

DAFFODIL LN
BUTTERCUP

CT

SAPPHIRE

SN
O

W
B

ER
R

Y
LN

C
A

N
TA

N
IA

 A
V

E

CARMEL
CT

FR
AN

KL
IN

   
   

   
   

  C
T

FR
AN

KL
IN

 W
Y

TOURMALINE AV

C
R

Y
ST

AL
C

T

R
IV

ER
BL

U
FF

AV
E

AM
AR

YL
LI

S 
C

T

SMILEYBLV
D

O
R

A N
G

E
TR

E
E

LN

D
R

NCHURC

LA
SH

E
AR

T

E M
S

AV

TRES

D
O

M
E

ST
IC

AV

JUDSON

TAFF

AV
FL

O
R

EN
C

E

PATTISONLNDR

B
O

N
VI

E

W

RESERVOIR RD

RESERVOIR

AV

CRAF
TO

N

CRAFTON

CA
NYO

N R
D

H
AM

P
TO

N
RD

PRADO LA

CA
NY

O
N 

RD

RDHAMPTON

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

PI
LG

RI
M

 R
D

HAMILTON CT

SI
R

IA
N

N
I

   
   

   
  C

T

HARRISON LN

CAMDEN CT

TAYLOR CT

LU
C

AS
 L

N

JUSTIN CT

PATTERSONRANCHRD

CH AR
LE

S
T

O
N

LN

Li
fte

d 
Si

de
w

al
k

D
en

si
ty

 W
ei

gh
t

Le
ge

nd

Li
fte

d 
Si

de
w

al
k 

>1
"

5%
 W

ei
gh

t
1 

(L
ow

)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 (H

ig
h)

0
0.

25
0.

5
0.

75
1

M
ile

s

Sc
al

e

Th
is

 m
ap

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s,

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

ed
la

nd
s 

as
su

m
es

 n
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
or

 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
.  

Th
e 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
th

is
 m

ap
 is

 d
yn

am
ic

in
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ow

n 
m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
.

Au
gu

st
 2

1,
 2

01
5

w
o1

34
0S

id
ew

al
k_

Si
de

w
al

kU
pl

ift
.m

xd

.

Th
is

 m
ap

 d
en

ot
es

 p
oi

nt
de

ns
iti

es
 o

f l
ift

ed
si

de
w

al
k 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

1”



Ramps Wings Landings Ramps Wings Landings Ramps Wings Landings
Q36 0 0 0 0 0 0 L39 22 3 2 1 1 17 F31 7 0 0 1 4 7
P34 0 0 0 0 0 0 K30 38 19 16 13 13 16 F32 25 5 5 10 15 20
P36 0 0 0 0 0 0 K31 93 70 20 14 23 23 F33 15 7 3 7 5 7
O34 0 0 0 0 0 0 K32 48 8 19 11 16 32 F34 5 2 0 0 0 3
O36 0 0 0 0 0 0 K33 49 16 10 9 10 15 F35 20 11 5 7 7 8
O37 0 0 0 0 0 0 K34 187 34 39 37 12 79 F36 5 0 3 3 3 5
O38 0 0 0 0 0 0 K35 70 22 10 11 7 25 E27 0 0 0 0 0 0
N30 0 0 0 0 0 0 K36 19 7 9 3 7 9 E28 0 0 0 0 0 0
N31 4 0 0 4 0 0 K37 14 4 7 1 7 8 E29 15 0 4 3 11 11
N32 13 7 0 5 0 6 K38 27 13 6 5 2 8 E30 14 0 3 3 10 12
N33 49 33 13 10 12 16 K39 5 0 1 1 0 5 E31 3 1 0 1 2 2
N34 48 9 19 12 30 22 J30 34 16 13 11 11 17 E32 1 1 0 0 0 0
N35 7 2 2 1 1 5 J31 45 32 10 6 12 13 E33 2 2 0 0 0 0
N36 5 0 1 0 0 3 J32 14 2 8 7 1 12 E34 0 0 0 0 0 0
N37 6 1 0 0 0 4 J33 35 8 7 6 5 17 E35 0 0 0 0 0 0
N38 5 0 0 1 0 4 J34 117 24 18 24 9 35 E36 0 0 0 0 0 0
N39 0 0 0 0 0 0 J35 37 19 1 6 8 9 D27 0 0 0 0 0 0
M22 0 0 0 0 0 0 J36 15 6 2 5 3 9 D28 0 0 0 0 0 0
M23 0 0 0 0 0 0 J37 13 0 3 2 4 7 D29 0 0 0 0 0 0
M26 0 0 0 0 0 0 J38 0 0 0 0 0 0 D30 0 0 0 0 0 0
M28 0 0 0 0 0 0 I30 56 26 24 16 26 27 D31 0 0 0 0 0 0
M30 5 1 1 1 0 0 I31 56 35 19 12 15 18 D32 3 0 2 3 3 3
M31 11 4 2 3 0 4 I32 46 16 16 9 12 27 D33 0 0 0 0 0 0
M32 58 20 17 15 8 38 I33 64 20 20 9 29 36 D34 0 0 0 0 0 0
M33 70 58 6 4 5 12 I34 142 62 18 16 38 49 D35 0 0 0 0 0 0
M34 55 25 11 9 14 30 I35 38 18 8 3 4 14 C28 0 0 0 0 0 0
M35 24 12 11 8 12 12 I36 19 8 1 1 3 5 C29 0 0 0 0 0 0
M36 3 0 3 0 3 3 I37 14 0 1 5 1 10 C30 0 0 0 0 0 0
M37 2 0 0 0 0 1 H30 22 5 10 4 6 14 C31 0 0 0 0 0 0
M38 8 0 3 0 0 5 H31 9 3 6 4 4 5 C32 0 0 0 0 0 0
M39 2 0 0 0 0 0 H32 17 11 3 3 5 6 C33 0 0 0 0 0 0
L24 0 0 0 0 0 0 H33 17 7 3 2 6 8 C34 0 0 0 0 0 0
L25 0 0 0 0 0 0 H34 37 15 4 3 8 14 B27 0 0 0 0 0 0
L26 0 0 0 0 0 0 H35 68 31 19 19 32 31 B28 0 0 0 0 0 0
L27 1 0 0 0 0 0 H36 62 40 10 14 13 20 B29 0 0 0 0 0 0
L28 0 0 0 0 0 0 H37 18 6 6 1 5 8 B32 0 0 0 0 0 0
L30 33 11 4 13 0 17 G30 2 0 0 0 2 2 B33 0 0 0 0 0 0
L31 36 31 3 3 0 5 G31 20 1 3 9 13 13 B34 0 0 0 0 0 0
L32 54 30 11 12 12 20 G32 8 2 1 5 5 6 A28 0 0 0 0 0 0
L33 24 6 7 11 9 11 G33 6 3 1 1 1 3 A29 0 0 0 0 0 0
L34 64 23 10 10 12 33 G34 17 2 2 2 2 4 A30 0 0 0 0 0 0
L35 25 7 12 10 9 18 G35 36 20 10 9 15 15 A31 0 0 0 0 0 0
L36 32 3 12 3 7 26 G36 46 27 9 9 14 16 A32 0 0 0 0 0 0
L37 5 0 4 1 3 4 G37 0 0 0 0 0 0 A33 0 0 0 0 0 0
L38 10 1 2 1 0 0 F30 7 0 2 2 7 7 Total 2483 974 576 506 614 1091

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Summary 3/24/2014 Submittal

Map 
No.

Total 
Loc.

Total Replace Total 
Grind

Total +
Domes

Map 
No.

Total 
Loc.

Total 
Grind

Total +
Domes

Total Replace Total ReplaceTotal +
Domes

Map 
No.

Total 
Loc.

Total 
Grind

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls Page 1 of 137



D32 001-R Edgemont Dr & Fairmont Dr NW A 6 4 ft 6.4 6.7 2.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

D32 002-R Edgemont Dr & Lantern Crest Dr NE A 7.7 4 ft 3.7 10.7 4.1 4 ft X X X X

D32 003-R Lantern Crest Dr & Edgemont Dr SE A 7.5 4 ft 10.3 1.6 3.3 > 5 ft X X X X

Total 2 3 3 3

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. D32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls D32 - 1 of 1 Page 2 of 137



E29 001-R Los Altos Dr & S Wabash Ave NW A 6.5 > 5 ft 12.7 4.2 1.9 4 ft X X X

E29 003-R S Wabash Ave & E la Solana Dr NE A 5 4 ft 4.5 8.7 2.1 4 ft X X X

E29 004-R E la Solana Dr & S Wabash Ave NW A 3.7 4 ft 2 10.4 0.1 4 ft X X X

E29 005-R Allison Way & E la Solana Dr SW A 5.4 4 ft 11.8 2.9 0.8 4 ft X X X
E29 006-R E la Solana Dr & Allison Way SE A 6.5 4 ft 6.8 5.3 1.8 4 ft X X
E29 007-R Kyle Ln & E la Solana Dr SW A 4.8 4 ft 10.4 2.8 0.7 4 ft X X X

E29 008-R Kyle Ln & E la Solana Dr SE A 6.4 4 ft 7.3 6.3 3.1 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

E29 009-R Cll Solejar & E la Solana Dr NE A 7.3 4 ft 5.3 8.5 2.7 4 ft X X X

E29 010-R Cll Solejar & E la Solana Dr NW A 4.8 4 ft 2.1 10 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

E29 011-R E la Solana Dr & Valle del Sol NE A 5.6 4 ft 6 6.5 1.8 4 ft X X
E29 012-R E la Solana Dr & Valle del Sol NW A 4.5 4 ft 1.9 9.9 0.6 4 ft X X

E29 013-R S Valle del Sol Dr & E Sunset Dr N SE A 3.8 4 ft 4.8 2.9 0.1 4 - 4.5 ft

E29 014-R S Valle del Sol Dr & E Sunset Dr N SW A 3.3 4 ft 4.1 5.1 0.4 4 - 4.5 ft

E29 015-R Cll Solejar & E Sunset Dr N SW A 2.9 4 ft 1.3 4.2 0.1 4 - 4.5 ft

E29 016-R Panorama Point Dr W A 4.4 4 ft 4.2 5.2 0.7 4 ft Stop sign located nearby 

Total 4 3 11 11

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. E29

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls E29 - 1 of 1 Page 3 of 137



E30 005-R la Mirada Dr & S Wabash Ave SW A 2 4.5 - 5 ft 7.3 0.9 1.1 4 ft X
E30 006-R Fairway Dr & S Wabash Ave NW A 3.8 4 ft 5.2 6.6 0.7 4 ft X X

E30 010-R E Sunset Dr N & S Wabash Ave SW A 0.3 4 ft 5.2 0.7 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft

E30 012-R E Sunset Dr N & S Wabash Ave SE A 2.7 4 ft 7.4 0.8 0.2 4 - 4.5 ft

E30 013-R S Wabash Ave & la Mirada Dr NW A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft 0.5 8.9 0.1 4 ft X

E30 014-R Valley View Dr & Country Club Dr NW A 5.9 4 ft 4.3 8.8 1 4 - 4.5 ft X X

E30 015-R Valley View Dr & Country Club Dr NW A 5.4 4 ft 0.7 10.1 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

E30 016-R Valley View Dr & Country Club Dr SW A 5.5 4 ft 8.8 4.1 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

E30 017-R Valley View Dr & Country Club Dr SW A 5 4 ft 7.7 4.4 1 4 - 4.5 ft X X

E30 020-R E Mariposa Dr & S Wabash Ave SE A 6.9 4 ft 4.8 11.2 3.4 4 ft Only one accessible side. X X X X

E30 021-R S Wabash Ave & Mariposa Dr NE A 6.1 4 ft 4.4 7.4 2.7 4 ft X X X
E30 022-R S Wabash Ave & Mariposa Dr NW A 5.7 4 ft 2 10 1.1 4 ft X X

E30 023-R S Wabash Ave & Fairway Dr SW A 4.9 4 ft 7.6 3.5 0.5 4 ft Sidewalk not accessible 
on left or right. X X

E30 024-R E Mariposa Dr & S Wabash Ave SW A 5.9 4 ft 13.3 0.9 3.2 4 ft X X X X

Total 3 3 10 12

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. E30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls E30 - 1 of 1 Page 4 of 137



E31 001-R Cam Real & Arbor Dr SE A 5.8 4 ft 6.9 3.3 11.2 < 3 ft

Located next to two signs
Case A, Check landing 

dimensions

Vertical landing is 11.2% 
and depth is >3'. Left side 
landing is 3% and depth is 

>5', right side landing is 
1.6% and depth is >5'

X X X

E31 003-R W Mariposa Dr & Rossmont Dr NW A 6.7 4 ft 8.5 2.5 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X

E31 004-R Garden St & Rossmont Dr SW A 6.6 3.5 - 4 ft 11.9 5.7 0.1 > 5 ft X
Total 1 1 2 2

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. E31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls E31 - 1 of 1 Page 5 of 137



E32 001-R Henrietta St & Pepper Way SE A 9.6 > 5 ft 9.4 9.6 9 < 3 ft X
Total 1

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. E32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls E32 - 1 of 1 Page 6 of 137



E33 001-R Alessandro Rd & Rebecca Crst NE A 9.4 4 ft 3.7 21.9 2.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

E33 002-R Rebecca Crst & Alessandro Rd SE A 12.5 4 ft 10.7 15.9 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

Total 2

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. E33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls E33 - 1 of 1 Page 7 of 137



F30 001-R E Sunset Dr N & Kimball Ln NE A 8.8 > 5 ft 2.3 10.2 2.7 4 ft X X X X

F30 002-R 650-698 Kimball Ln W A 4.3 > 5 ft 4.3 3.8 0.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F30 003-R E Sunset Dr N & Kimball Ln NW A 6 > 5 ft 2.4 7 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F30 004-R E Sunset Dr N & Country Club Dr SW A 3.5 4.5 - 5 ft 13.2 0.4 3.5 < 3 ft X X X X

F30 005-R E Sunset Dr N & Kimball Ln NE A 5.2 4 - 4.5 ft 0.6 8.8 1.1 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F30 008-R Reservoir Rd & Buckingham Dr NW A 5 4 ft 4 4.5 0.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X

F30 009-R Reservoir Rd & Buckingham Dr NE A 7.5 4 ft 5.5 7 1 4.5 - 5 ft X X

Total 2 2 7 7

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. F30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F30 - 1 of 1 Page 8 of 137



F31 002-R Ford St & E South Ave SE A 6.1 4 ft 5.9 4.9 0.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F31 003-R E South Ave & Ford St NE A 6 4 ft 5 9.1 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F31 007-R E South Ave & Helena Ln W A 2.8 4 ft 7.6 0.4 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F31 015-R Helena Ln & E South Ave E A 5.1 4 ft 6 3.1 1.6 4 ft X
F31 021-R E Sunset Dr N & Ford St N A 5.4 4 ft 5.3 8.6 0.6 4 ft X X

F31 022-R Patricia Dr & Golden West Dr S A 8.1 4 ft 5.8 8.5 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X

F31 023-R Golden West Dr & Patricia Dr N A 6 4 ft 4.1 9.2 1 4 - 4.5 ft X

Total 1 4 7

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. F31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F31 - 1 of 1 Page 9 of 137



F32 001-R Elizabeth St & Burgis St NW A 14.2 4 ft 5 21.2 4.5 4 ft Ramp fails with grades. X

F32 002-R Elizabeth St & Burgis St SW A 4.7 4 ft 12 1.6 3.4 4 ft

Appears to have a 
landing??

Ramp fails because left 
wing and landing are too 

steep. 

X X X

F32 003-R Dwight St & Elizabeth St NW A 10.5 > 5 ft 9.9 10 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

F32 004-R Elizabeth St & Henrietta St NE A 9.6 4 ft 2 11 1.7 4  ft X

F32 005-R Henrietta St & Ivy St SE A 11.8 > 5 ft 10.4 8.3 3.6 3.5 - 4 ft X

F32 006-R Ivy St & Henrietta St NE A 8.8 4.5 - 5 ft 2.5 9.5 2.2 4 ft X X X

F32 007-R Henrietta St & W South Ave SE A 8.4 4 ft 7.4 7.3 1.8 4 ft Located near school xing 
sign. X

F32 010-R W South Ave & Fawn Ct NE A 13.7 4 ft 8.5 9.2 5.4 > 5 ft X
F32 011-R W South Ave & Fawn Ct NW A 6.7 > 5 ft 6.5 10.8 2 > 5 ft X X X

F32 018-R Anita Ct & Franklin Ave SW A 5.5 4 - 4.5 ft 5.6 4.5 5.9 4 ft Landing is at the top back 
of the ramp.

X X X

F32 024-R Franklin Ave & E Sunset Dr N SE A 8.4 > 5 ft 12.8 18.5 4.4 4.5 - 5 ft

What type is it?

Type A, but landing needs 
to be regraded.

X X X

F32 025-R E South Ave & Ford St NW A 5.2 4 ft 5.5 5.8 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

F32 037-R E South Ave & Franklin Ave SE A 6.3 > 5 ft 3.8 2.7 9.9 < 3 ft X X X

F32 038-R E South Ave & Lynne Ct SW A 4.9 > 5 ft 7.1 3 8.9 < 3 ft

Vertical landing is 8.9% 
and depth is <3%. Looking 

at picture 1, left side 
landing is 1.5% and depth 
is >5', right side landing is 

2% and depth is >5'

X X X

F32 039-R 1516 Lynne Ct W A 5.5 4.5 - 5 ft 5.6 2.4 2.6 < 3 ft

Ramp fail, landing is too 
steep and not wide 

enough.
Type A.

X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. F32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F32 - 1 of 2 Page 10 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

F32 040-R 1546-1550 Lynne Ct W A 5.8 > 5 ft 6.9 4.3 11.8 < 3 ft

Vertical landing is 11.8% 
and depth is <3%. Looking 

at picture 4, left side 
landing is 4.1% and depth 
is >5', right side landing is 

1.4% and depth is >5'

X X X

F32 041-R Lynne Ct & E South Ave SE A 5.8 > 5 ft 7.6 7.3 11.2 < 3 ft

Vertical landing is 11.3% 
and depth is <3%. Looking 

at picture 3, left side 
landing is 1.9% and depth 
is >5', right side landing is 

1.6% and depth is >5'

X X X

F32 042-R E South Ave & Ford St SW A 5.6 > 5 ft 7 3.7 1.7 4 ft X X

F32 048-R Franklin Ave & Garden St NE A 6.9 4 - 4.5 ft 14.3 10.3 1.3 Not accessible from sides. X X X

F32 049-R 1583-1587 Franklin Ave N A 3.9 4 - 4.5 ft 10.8 13.8 1.9 Not accessible from both 
sides. X X X

F32 050-R 1586 Franklin Ave N A 6.6 4 ft 8.3 5.4 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F32 051-R Franklin Ave & Candy Ln SW A 5.6 4 ft 5.6 5.8 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X

F32 052-R Candy Ln & Franklin Ave SE A 6 4.5 - 5 ft 4.3 5.3 1.6 4 ft X X
F32 053-R Eucalyptus Dr & Franklin Ave SE A 6.8 > 5 ft 7.2 4.4 1.5 4 ft X X

F32 056-R Eucalyptus Dr & Franklin Ave NE A 5.3 > 5 ft 3 7.5 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

Total 5 5 10 15 20

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F32 - 2 of 2 Page 11 of 137



F33 001-R Pacific St & Balboa Ct NE A 6.7 4 ft 1.6 9.8 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

F33 002-R Balboa Ct & Pacific St SE A 8.9 4 ft 5.7 8.8 7.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X

F33 003-R 1317 Pacific St N A 10.4 4 ft 5.1 10.6 6.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

F33 004-R 1309 Pacific St N A 6.8 4 ft 1 13.6 3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

F33 006-R 1381 S Center St E A 11 4 ft 7.3 10.4 5 4 ft X

F33 010-R W Crescent Ave & S Center St NW A 5.8 4 ft 10.3 3.8 3.3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

F33 016-R Myra St & W South Ave SW A 7.5 4 ft 11.7 3.4 3.3 > 5 ft X X X X

F33 017-R Myra St & W South Ave SE A 14.3 4 ft 13.9 13.3 7.1 > 5 ft

Two power poles blocking 
sidewalk 

This ramps fails with 
grades of ramp.  Also 
power poles prevent 
wheelchair access.

X

F33 018-R W South Ave & Cajon St NE A 13.9 > 5 ft 3.9 16.8 1.8 > 5 ft Utility or something 
located at top of landing X

F33 019-R Fountain Ave & Cajon St SW A 7 > 5 ft 10 5 4.7 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

F33 020-R Cajon St & W South Ave NW A 8.8 4.5 - 5 ft 7.4 4.3 2.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

F33 021-R Fountain Ave & W South Ave SE A 13.1 > 5 ft 6.9 12.5 5 3.5 - 4 ft Uneven surfaces. X

F33 022-R Fountain Ave & W South Ave NE A 8.2 4 ft 8.4 0.5 > 5 ft No left wing.
Case A ramp X X

F33 023-R 245 Fountain Ave S A 9.6 > 5 ft 9.5 7.9 2.3 4 ft X

F33 024-R 205 Fountain Ave S A 12.1 > 5 ft 10.4 10 4.2 3.5 - 4 ft X

Total 7 3 7 5 7

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. F33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F33 - 1 of 1 Page 12 of 137



F34 004-R Monterey St & W Highland Ave NW A 1.5 > 5 ft
No wings, sidewalk/ramp 
ends at rough AC road. 

AC patch is needed
X

F34 006-R San Jacinto St & W Highland Ave NW A 5.5 > 5 ft Sidewalk/ramp ends at AC 
pavement X

F34 011-R W Crescent Ave & Sterling Dr SE A 9.5 4 ft 6.5 19 0.7 4 ft X

F34 012-R W Crescent Ave & Alessandro Rd SW A 12.1 > 5 ft 20.6 5.6 4.9 4 ft X

F34 014-R Monterey St & W Highland Ave SE A 0.5 > 5 ft Sidewalk/ramp ends at AC 
pavement X

Total 2 3

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. F34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F34 - 1 of 1 Page 13 of 137



F35 004-R W Clifton Ave & Greenwood Ct NE A 7.2 4 ft 7.9 8.5 5.4 4 ft X X X
F35 006-R W Clifton Ave & Nottingham Dr SE A 7.1 4 ft 4.4 9.4 5 4 ft X X X
F35 007-R W Clifton Ave & Nottingham Dr NE A 6.3 4 ft 12.1 11.9 2.2 4 ft X X X X

F35 008-R Nottingham Dr & W Clifton Ave SW A 11.7 4 ft 13.5 9.7 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

F35 012-R W Clifton Ave & Serpentine Dr SW A 9.5 > 5 ft 13.8 10 9 4 - 4.5 ft X

F35 015-R Hilary Ln & W Clifton Ave SE A 8.9 4.5 - 5 ft 9.5 7.5 5.4 4 ft X X X
F35 016-R W Clifton Ave & Hilary Ln SW A 9.4 4 ft 13.4 7.8 2.7 4 ft X

F35 024-R Lakeside Ave & W Cypress Ave SE A 9.3 3.5 - 4 ft 7.3 10.8 3.4 > 5 ft X

F35 025-R Lakeside Ave & W Cypress Ave SW A 9.4 4 ft 13.5 11 5.3 > 5 ft X

F35 035-R Sunnyside Ave & W Cypress Ave SW A 7.2 4 ft 3.8 7.1 3.4 4 ft X X X

F35 036-R Sunnyside Ave & W Cypress Ave NW A 1.3 > 5 ft 26.4 11.7 0.5 > 5 ft Fruit stand on landing X X X

F35 044-R W Palm Ave & Silverwood Pl SE A 14.5 > 5 ft 13.6 16.3 3.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

F35 045-R 715 Brentwood Pl E A 6.5 4 ft 4.7 11.1 7.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

F35 046-R 723-743 Brentwood Pl E A 11.3 4 ft 8.4 14.1 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft X

F35 051-R Robinhood Ln & Sherwood St SE A 7.3 4 ft 15.5 18.3 1.6 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

F35 055-R Sherwood St & W Palm Ave SW A 7.5 4 ft 13.3 11.7 1.4 4 ft X

F35 071-R Smiley Heights Dr & Cll de 
Barranca SW A 10.7 4.5 - 5 ft 14.2 8.5 X

F35 072-R S Cll Ocotillo & Smiley Heights Dr SE A 13.3 4.5 - 5 ft 5.2 16.5 X

F35 082-R Cll de Acacia & Edgehill Ln SE A 11.6 4.5 - 5 ft 6.4 11.6 X
F35 085-R Cascante Ct & Sunnyside Ave SW A 9.2 4 ft 18.1 7.8 2 4 ft X

Total 11 5 7 7 8

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. F35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F35 - 1 of 1 Page 14 of 137



F36 001-R Heather Ln & Terracina Blvd NE A 9 4 ft 12.1 17.4 3.1 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

F36 002-R Heather Ln & Terracina Blvd SE A 8.8 4 ft 9.1 10 2.7 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

F36 007-R Acacia Ct & W Cypress Ave NW A 8.2 4 ft 11.1 5.8 0.6 4 ft X X
F36 008-R Acacia Ct & W Cypress Ave NE A 7.1 4 ft 7.3 5.8 1.5 4 ft X

F36 009-R Beauregard Ct & W Cypress Ave SE A 9 > 5 ft > 5 ft 11.4 4.5 4.4 4 ft Case A ramp X X X X

Total 3 3 3 5

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. F36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls F36 - 1 of 1 Page 15 of 137



G30 008-R Michael Ct & Buckingham Dr NE A 6 4 ft 4 5 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X

G30 009-R Buckingham Dr & Michael Ct NW A 3.3 4 ft 1.1 9.7 1.3 4.5 - 5 ft X X

Total 2 2

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. G30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G30 - 1 of 1 Page 16 of 137



G31 010-R Reservoir Rd & Lexington Ln NE A 5 4 ft 4 8 2.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

G31 011-R Reservoir Rd & Lexington Ln NW A 6.5 4 ft 2 8 2 4 - 4.5 ft X X

G31 012-R Sheffield Ln & Lexington Ln SW A 5 4 ft 8 2 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X

G31 013-R Sheffield Ln & Lexington Ln NE A 6.5 4 ft 10.5 0.2 1 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

G31 014-R Reservoir Rd & Concord Ln NE A 8 4 ft 6 7 0.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

G31 015-R Reservoir Rd & Concord Ln NW A 6 4 ft 5 10 1 4.5 - 5 ft X X

G31 016-R Reservoir Rd & Devonshire Dr NE A 6 4 ft 4 7 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X

G31 018-R 1401-1549 Reservoir Rd NE A 8 4 ft 5 8 1 < 3 ft X X

G31 019-R 1401-1549 Reservoir Rd NW A 3 4.5 - 5 ft No left or right wings, 
therefore no landing. S

G31 020-R 1481 Ford St S A 8.4 4 ft 4.6 7.9 4.4 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

G31 021-R Patricia Dr & Brandon Ct W A 5 4 ft 5 5 5 > 5 ft X X X
G31 022-R Brandon Ct & Kelisa Cir NE A 5.1 4 ft 10.3 2 1.6 4 ft X X X
G31 023-R Kelisa Cir & Brandon Ct SW A 6.9 4 ft 9 4.3 2.6 4 ft X X X

G31 024-R Brandon Ct & Patricia Dr E A 5 4 ft 5 5 5 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

G31 025-R 1321-1399 Patricia Dr N A 3.6 4 ft 6.8 0.9 5 4.5 - 5 ft X

G31 026-R 1414-1416 Patricia Dr NW A 7 4 ft 5 4.1 > 5 ft Case D sidewalk ramp 
with no landing X

G31 027-R Patricia Dr & Ford St W A 5 4 ft 0.7 14.6 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

G31 028-R 1481 Ford St S A 9.3 4 ft 7.6 5.2 > 5 ft Case D sidewalk ramp, No 
left wing, no landing X

G31 029-R 1473 Ford St N A 4.6 4 ft 0.6 8.6 1 4.5 - 5 ft

G31 030-R Reservoir Rd & Ford St NE A 4.2 4 ft 4 3.6 0.8 4.5 - 5 ft Located next to stop sign 

Total 1 3 9 13 13

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. G31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G31 - 1 of 1 Page 17 of 137



G32 001-R E Sunset Dr N & Franklin Ave NE A 5.6 > 5 ft 1.5 7 2.2 3 - 3.5 ft X X X

G32 002-R Franklin Ave & Cynthia Crst SE A 5.3 4.5 - 5 ft 5 5.7 1.1 3 - 3.5 ft X X X

G32 003-R Cynthia Crst & Franklin Ave NE A 6.3 4.5 - 5 ft 5.1 6.5 2.3 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

G32 010-R Paige Ln & Campbell Ave SE A 6.1 4 ft 7 4.5 0.6 4 ft X X

G32 011-R Campbell Ave & Oak St SW A 6 4.5 - 5 ft 8.9 1.2 2.7 3.5 - 4 ft Power pole and stop sign 
in the way of ramp. X X X

G32 016-R Franklin Ave & Summit B Ave NE A 9.1 4 ft 6.5 12.9 3.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

G32 017-R Summit B Ave & Campbell Ave SE A 7.9 4 ft 15.2 3.1 2.7 4 ft X X X

G32 020-R Campbell Ave & Summit B Ave NE A 12 4 ft 20.2 6.3 11.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

Total 2 1 5 5 6

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. G32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G32 - 1 of 1 Page 18 of 137



G33 001-R E Franklin Ave & Cajon St SE A 11.7 4 ft 14.9 11.8 0.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

G33 004-R Cajon St & E Highland Ave SE A 9.7 > 5 ft 23.4 33.1 3.9 > 5 ft The landing depth and % 
at the top of the ramp is 
3.9% and depth is >5'

X

G33 005-R Cajon St & E Highland Ave NE A 5.7 > 5 ft 7.2 12 1.9 > 5 ft X X X

G33 006-R W Highland Ave & Cajon St SW B 1.1 > 5 ft > 5 ft 2.4 > 5 ft

The grade of the sidewalk 
coming up to the large 

landing is 4.2% as 
pictured on the far right of 

picture 3. The large 
landing behind it is 2.4% 

and is >5'.

X X

G33 022-R Alvarado St & W Palm Ave SW A 0.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft
Sidewalk ramp ends at AC 

pavement, no wings, no 
landing

X

G33 024-R Walnut Ave & Ramona Dr NW Other 90 4.5 - 5 ft No ramp, sidewalk ends at 
curb, therefor it fails.

X

Total 3 1 1 1 3

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. G33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G33 - 1 of 1 Page 19 of 137



G34 001-R W Palm Ave & S Center St SW A 4 4 ft
Sidewalk/ramp ends at AC 

Pavement, no wings, no 
landing

G34 002-R W Palm Ave & S Center St NW A 2 4 ft
Sidewalk/ramp ends at AC 

pavement, no wings, no 
landing

G34 003-R W Clifton Ave & S Center St SW A 0.5 4 ft 4.5 2.3
G34 004-R W Clifton Ave & S Center St NW A 1.2 4 ft 5.6 2.1 Wall in way of landing 

G34 021-R S Center St & W Clifton Ave NE A 6.9 4 ft 3.6 7 0.9 3.5 - 4 ft Street sign blocking left 
wing access to ramp X

G34 027-R W Clifton Ave & Casa de Leon NE A 7.9 4 ft 8 9 1.2 > 5 ft X X

G34 028-R Casa de Leon & W Clifton Ave NW A 8.8 4 ft 11.5 5.2 0.1 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

G34 029-R W Clifton Ave & Harding Dr SW A 7.2 4 ft 6.6 6.1 1.2 4 ft

G34 030-R Harding Dr & W Clifton Ave SE A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 12.7 8.1 9.1 < 3 ft

Case A ramp, with vertical 
landing 9.1%, left side 
landing 2.5%, right side 

landing 1.6%

X X X

G34 031-R Lolita Ave & Harding Dr NE B 10.5 > 5 ft 6.4 13.1 X

G34 038-R Esther Way & S Center St NE A 5.2 4 - 4.5 ft

Sidewalk/ramp ends at 
gutter. Planted area both 

sides, no wings, no 
landing

G34 041-R Esther Way & S Center St SE A 6.3 4 ft

sidewalk/ramp ends at 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings, no 
landing

G34 042-R S Center St & W Palm Ave NW A 5.5 4 ft

Sidewalk/ramp end at 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings, no 
landing

G34 045-R Chestnut Ave & S Center St SW A 0.8 4 ft

sidewalk/ramp end at 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings, no 
landing

G34 046-R W Palm Ave & S Center St SW A 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft
Sidewalk/ramp end at 

gutter, planted area both 
sides,no wings, no landing

G34 047-R Walnut Ave & S Center St SE A 0.2 4.5 - 5 ft
Sidewalk/ramp end at 

gutter, planted area both 
sides,no wings, no landing

X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. G34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G34 - 1 of 2 Page 20 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

G34 050-R Walnut Ave & S Center St SE B 6.1 > 5 ft

Added by user 1

No landing and ramp not 
flush with edge of 

pavement, therefor it fails.

X

Total 2 2 2 2 4

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G34 - 2 of 2 Page 21 of 137



G35 001-R W Fern Ave & S San Mateo St NW A 9.5 > 5 ft 26.2 14.5 2 > 5 ft X
G35 002-R W Fern Ave & S San Mateo St SW A 11.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft 22.4 20.4 X

G35 005-R W Clifton Ave & S San Mateo St NW A 7.1 > 5 ft 16.7 1.8 7 4 ft X X X X

G35 017-R Hastings St & W Fern Ave SW A 13 4 ft 19.2 10.6 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

G35 022-R Hastings St & W Fern Ave SE A 13.6 4 ft 9.2 15 2.3 > 5 ft X

G35 024-R W Fern Ave & Lakeside Ave SE A 8.7 > 5 ft 7.9 11.3 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

G35 046-R San Pablo Ave & Lakeside Ave SW A 11.2 > 5 ft 11.2 8.8 2.7 > 5 ft X
G35 047-R San Pablo Ave & Lakeside Ave NW A 9.1 > 5 ft 10.6 11.2 2.3 > 5 ft X

G35 048-R W Fern Ave & Lakeside Ave NW A 8.3 4 ft 8 5.6 4.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

G35 050-R W Fern Ave & Bellevue Rd SE A 12.9 4 ft 6.6 11.1 2.7 4.5 - 5 ft X

G35 051-R Sunnyside Ave & W Fern Ave SW A 8.4 4.5 - 5 ft 1.6 19.1 8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

G35 053-R Lakeside Ave & W Fern Ave SW A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft 9.1 4.8 4.4 4 - 4.5 ft X

G35 054-R Lakeside Ave & Iris St NW A 8.4 > 5 ft 13.3 1.6 3.3 > 5 ft X X X X

G35 055-R Iris St & Sespe Ct NW A 10.6 > 5 ft 9.5 1.2 3.7 3 - 3.5 ft X

G35 056-R Iris St & Sespe Ct SE A 15.3 > 5 ft 13.2 4.5 6.4 3.5 - 4 ft X

G35 057-R Candela St & Iris St SE A 10.1 > 5 ft 8.6 13 3.9 > 5 ft X

G35 058-R Clover St & Candela St SW A 11.3 4.5 - 5 ft 13.5 7.4 3.4 4 - 4.5 ft X

G35 059-R Clover St & Candela St NW A 10.7 4 - 4.5 ft 13.4 0.4 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

G35 060-R Candela St & Iris St NE A 10.4 > 5 ft 2.6 13.1 3.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

G35 061-R Clover St & Iris St SW A 10.9 > 5 ft 7.1 6.4 3 X
G35 062-R Clover St & W Cypress Ave NW A 8.8 4 ft 9 3.9 0.6 > 5 ft X X

G35 063-R Clover St & W Cypress Ave NE A 9.6 4 ft 6.5 10.9 0.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

G35 064-R Iris St & Clover St SE A 10.8 4 ft 7.6 10 3.1 4.5 - 5 ft X

G35 065-R Iris St & Lakeside Ave SW A 13.4 4 ft 12.5 5.7 4.7 4.5 - 5 ft X

G35 066-R Lakeside Ave & W Cypress Ave NW A 6.5 > 5 ft 8.8 9.1 0.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

G35 068-R Friar Ln & Lakeside Ave SE A 8.3 > 5 ft 8.1 9.8 1.7 4 ft X X
G35 069-R Friar Ln & Nottingham Dr SW A 9.8 > 5 ft 14.3 8.3 3.5 4 ft In need of repair. X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. G35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G35 - 1 of 2 Page 22 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

G35 071-R Friar Ln & Lakeside Ave NE A 8.2 > 5 ft 7 10.7 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

G35 075-R Nottingham Dr & W Fern Ave SW A 6.2 4 ft 7.4 7 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft

G35 076-R Arrowview Dr & W Fern Ave SE A 8.5 > 5 ft > 5 ft 3 9.9 5.3 > 5 ft Case A ramp,Left landing 
1.4% Right landing 5.3% X X X

G35 077-R W Fern Ave & Arrowview Dr SW A 7.2 > 5 ft 10.1 3.6 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

G35 087-R Nottingham Dr & W Clifton Ave NE A 8.4 4 ft 11.1 18.2 2.1 4 ft X X X X

G35 088-R Greenwood Ct & W Clifton Ave NW A 9.7 4 ft 11.7 3.8 1.6 3.5 - 4 ft X

G35 089-R W Clifton Ave & Greenwood Ct NE A 8.1 4.5 - 5 ft 5.2 11.7 1.9 4 ft X X X
G35 090-R Forest Ct & W Clifton Ave NW A 7.2 > 5 ft 13.9 15.2 6.4 4 ft X X X X
G35 091-R Forest Ct & W Clifton Ave NE A 6 > 5 ft 4.2 10.4 5.8 4 ft X X X X

Total 20 10 9 15 15

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G35 - 2 of 2 Page 23 of 137



G36 001-R Bellevue Ave & W Olive Ave NW A 11.5 4.5 - 5 ft 14.2 2.1 2.8 > 5 ft X

G36 002-R Blossom Ct & Bellevue Ave SW A 7.6 4 ft 6.1 5 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

G36 003-R Bellevue Ave & Blossom Ct NW A 7.5 4 - 4.5 ft 7.8 0.6 1.3 4 ft X

G36 004-R Blossom Ave & Bellevue Ave NE A 8 > 5 ft 6.5 11.8 3.1 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

G36 005-R Blossom Ave & Bellevue Ave SE A 12.6 > 5 ft 7.4 11.9 5.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

G36 007-R Mills Ave & W Olive Ave NW A 8.9 4 ft 15.7 3.6 1.1 > 5 ft X X X
G36 008-R Mills Ave & W Olive Ave NE A 8.5 > 5 ft 4.1 13.9 1.4 > 5 ft X X X

G36 009-R Bellevue Ave & W Olive Ave SE A 8.1 4 ft 11.3 18.5 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X

G36 010-R Bellevue Ave & Bellevue Ct NW A 6.4 4 ft 17.5 9.3 3.2 3 - 3.5 ft X X X X

G36 012-R Bella Vista Crst & Bellevue Ave NE A 6.1 > 5 ft 1.2 8.2 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

G36 013-R Bella Vista Crst & Bellevue Ave SE A 10.2 > 5 ft 8.3 5.4 2.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

G36 014-R Bella Vista Ct & Bellevue Ave NW A 6.3 4 ft 9.6 0.7 1.6 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

G36 015-R Bella Vista Ct & Bellevue Ave SW A 7.1 4 ft 9.8 3.4 2.3 4 ft X X X
G36 016-R Laurel Ave & Bellevue Ave NW A 9.4 > 5 ft 8.4 0.8 1.2 > 5 ft X

G36 017-R Laurel Ave & Roberts Rd NE A 10.9 4 ft 11.3 13.5 1.9 4.5 - 5 ft X

G36 018-R Roberts Rd & W Olive Ave SE A 10 4 ft 12.8 10.3 2.2 > 5 ft X
G36 019-R W Olive Ave & Terracina Blvd NE A 7.4 4 ft 4 12 2.4 > 5 ft X X X

G36 020-R Laurel Ave & Terracina Blvd NW A 3.1 4 ft 1.5 6.6 0.9 4 - 4.5 ft

G36 021-R Roberts Rd & Laurel Ave NW A 6.9 4 ft 15.7 5.9 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

G36 022-R Laurel Ave & Terracina Blvd NE A 12.1 > 5 ft 14.2 12.8 2.9 4 - 4.5 ft X

G36 023-R W Fern Ave & Terracina Blvd NE A 9 4 ft 13.3 7 3.2 > 5 ft X X X X

G36 029-R W Fern Ave & Terracina Blvd SW A 11.1 4 ft 13.9 4.2 0.7 3.5 - 4 ft X

G36 030-R 348-352 Terracina Blvd S A 14.8 4 ft 10.5 17.1 5.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

G36 034-R Circle Dr & Terracina Blvd SE A 16.6 4 ft 22.1 20.3 X

G36 035-R Circle Dr & Terracina Blvd SW A 7.9 4 ft 6.5 5.9

Sidewalk/ramp. sidewalk 
from rt. adjacent to curb, 
no sidewalk from lt, no 

landing

X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. G36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G36 - 1 of 2 Page 24 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

G36 036-R W Olive Ave & Terracina Blvd NW A 9 > 5 ft 7.6 4.1 0.7 > 5 ft X X
G36 037-R Chisholm Trl & W Olive Ave NW A 11.2 4 ft 10.9 5.6 2.9 > 5 ft X
G36 038-R Chelsea Ave & Chisholm Trl SW A 12.1 > 5 ft 14.9 4.3 4.9 > 5 ft X
G36 039-R Chelsea Ave & Channing St SE A 9 > 5 ft 5.5 11.2 3.9 > 5 ft X X X X

G36 040-R Channing St & Chelsea Ave SW A 15.4 > 5 ft 8.3 6.3 2.1 4.5 - 5 ft X

G36 041-R Chelsea Ave & Terracina Blvd NE A 11.4 > 5 ft 6.5 8.7 2.4 > 5 ft X

G36 042-R Chelsea Ave & Carmody St NW A 10.3 > 5 ft 12.1 4.9 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

G36 043-R Carmody Ct & Carmody St SW A 14.5 > 5 ft 11.9 4.5 1.9 > 5 ft X

G36 044-R Carmody Ct & Carmody St NW A 11.3 > 5 ft 9.5 3.8 2.5 4.5 - 5 ft X

G36 051-R Chelsea Ave & Carmody St NE A 8.1 > 5 ft 2 6.9 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft X X

G36 052-R Channing St & Chelsea Ave NW A 11.1 > 5 ft 11.6 2.3 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

G36 053-R Chelsea Ave & Channing St NE A 9.8 > 5 ft 6.7 4.4 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

G36 054-R Chisholm Trl & Chelsea Ave NW A 12.3 > 5 ft 11.1 2.5 4.3 > 5 ft X

G36 055-R Conestoga Ct & Chisholm Trl NE A 10.6 > 5 ft 5.5 9.9 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

G36 056-R Conestoga Ct & Chisholm Trl SE A 13.2 > 5 ft 9 8.3 4 4 ft X
G36 057-R Cll Constancia & Chisholm Trl NE A 11.4 > 5 ft 4.6 10 1.5 > 5 ft X
G36 058-R Cll Constancia & Chisholm Trl SE A 10.8 > 5 ft 5.1 13.2 3 > 5 ft X

G36 059-R Cll Constancia & Chisholm Trl NE A 10.5 > 5 ft 1 12.5 2 4.5 - 5 ft X

G36 060-R Cll Constancia & Chisholm Trl SE A 11.9 > 5 ft 7.4 10.1 3.4 > 5 ft X
G36 061-R W Olive Ave & Chisholm Trl NE A 9.3 > 5 ft 11 2.7 2.7 > 5 ft X
G36 062-R Bellevue Ave & W Olive Ave SW A 7.7 4 ft 8.4 5.2 2.4 4 ft X X

Total 27 9 9 14 16

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls G36 - 2 of 2 Page 25 of 137



H30 001-R 5th Ave & S Wabash Ave NW A 6 4 ft 16.2 5.2 1 4 ft X X X
H30 002-R 5th Ave & S Wabash Ave NE A 7.4 4 ft 1.8 13.4 1.2 4 ft X
H30 003-R S Wabash Ave & 5th Ave SE A 7.2 > 5 ft 7.2 6 1.2 4 ft X

H30 004-R 5th Ave & S Wabash Ave SW A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 10 5.8 2.4 4 ft Dirt at base may have 
affected readings X X

H30 005-R E 6th Ave & S Wabash Ave NW A 7.8 4 ft 6.8 6.6 2 4 ft About 3.5' of gutter is flush X

H30 006-R S la Salle St & E 6th Ave NE A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 4.4 9.8 0.6 4 ft X

H30 007-R Brittany Dr & S la Salle St SW A 8.4 4 ft 13.6 10.8 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

H30 008-R 430-474 Brittany Dr W A 7 4 ft 15.6 4 4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

H30 009-R 1673 Brittany Dr N A 8.4 4 ft 5.2 10.8 4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

H30 010-R Brittany Dr & S la Salle St NW A 8 4 ft 16.4 3.2 0.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X

H30 011-R Brittany Dr & S la Salle St NE A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 2.6 10.8 1 4 ft X X
H30 012-R Brittany Dr & S la Salle St SE A 7 4 - 4.5 ft 6 6.6 1.4 4 ft X

H30 013-R Brittany Dr & S Shadowbrook Ct SW A 8 4 ft 8.8 4.6 2.2 4 ft X

H30 014-R S Shadowbrook Ct & Brittany Dr SE A 8 4 ft 8.8 8.8 1.6 4 ft X

H30 015-R Brittany Dr & S la Salle St SW A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 10.8 3.8 0.6 4 ft X X
H30 016-R Brittany Dr & S la Salle St SE A 8 4 ft 10.8 7.6 1.6 4 ft X X
H30 017-R S la Salle St & 5th Ave SE A 9.8 4 ft >9% slope X
H30 018-R S la Salle St & 5th Ave NE A 10 > 5 ft >9% slope X
H30 019-R S la Salle St & 5th Ave NW A 6.2 > 5 ft 8 13 1.4 4 ft X X X
H30 020-R 5th Ave & S la Salle St SW A 9.2 4 ft 13.4 8.8 3.8 4  ft X

H30 021-R Silvertree Ln & 5th Ave SE A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft 10 9.2 4 4 - 4.5 ft X

H30 022-R 5th Ave & Silvertree Ln SW A 9.4 > 5 ft 13.6 7.2 4.4 4 - 4.5 ft X

Total 5 10 4 6 14

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H30 - 1 of 1 Page 26 of 137



H31 001-R Wilbar Cir & Silvertree Ln NW A 8.8 > 5 ft 11.8 9.8 2.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

H31 002-R Wilbar Cir & Silvertree Ln SW A 9.6 > 5 ft >9% slope X

H31 003-R 5th Ave & S Dearborn St NE A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 1.4 12.6 0.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

H31 004-R 5th Ave & S Dearborn St NW A 8.4 4 ft 7.2 14.4 2.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

H31 005-R 5th Ave & S Dearborn St SW A 12.2 4 ft >9% slope X

H31 006-R Marion Rd & 5th Ave SE A 9 4.5 - 5 ft 9.8 10.4 4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

H31 007-R Marion Rd & 5th Ave SW A 10.2 4 ft >9% slope X
H31 013-R 1280 Ford St W A 5.6 4 - 4.5 ft 15 5.8 3.6 4 ft X X X
H31 014-R 1280 Ford St W A 6 4 ft 17.4 10.6 2 4 ft X X

Total 3 6 4 4 5

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H31 - 1 of 1 Page 27 of 137



H32 004-R Cimarron Dr & Cimarron Ct SW A 10.7 4 - 4.5 ft 12.8 4.2 1.8 4 ft X

H32 008-R Cimarron Ct & Cimarron Dr SE A 11.7 4 - 4.5 ft 11.8 9.7 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

H32 009-R E Highland Ave & Lytle St NE A 10.4 4 - 4.5 ft 6.1 15.6 3.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

H32 012-R Lytle St & E Highland Ave NW A 10.9 4.5 - 5 ft 2.7 16.8 2 4 - 4.5 ft X

H32 015-R E Highland Ave & Roosevelt Rd SW A 7.7 > 5 ft 9.3 9.9 4.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

H32 020-R Elm St & E Crescent Ave SE A 3.5 > 5 ft 5 10.6 2.1 < 3 ft X X X X

H32 026-R E Palm Ave & Roosevelt Rd SW A 1.4 4 ft

sidewalk/ramp ends at 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings, no 
landing

X

H32 033-R E Palm Ave & Redlands Blvd SE A 4.9 > 5 ft 1.4 15.5 4 > 5 ft X X X X
H32 034-R E Palm Ave & Redlands Blvd NE A 2.3 > 5 ft 7.7 5.4 1.9 > 5 ft X X
H32 038-R Roosevelt Rd & Cll de Silva NW A 10.6 > 5 ft 10.5 15 2 4 ft X
H32 039-R Bermuda Dr & Evergreen Ct NE A 9.1 4 ft 4.8 9 2 4 ft X
H32 041-R Evergreen Ct & Lytle St SW A 7.7 4 - 4.5 ft 11 3.2 0.3 4 ft X X X
H32 042-R Bermuda Dr & Evergreen Ct SE A 10.3 > 5 ft 23.9 19.7 X
H32 043-R Evergreen Ct & Bermuda Dr SW A 10.7 > 5 ft 28.9 24.2 X
H32 047-R Roosevelt Rd & Evergreen Ct NE A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft 3.3 8.3 1.7 4 ft X
H32 048-R Roosevelt Rd & Cll de Silva SE A 11 > 5 ft 10.9 14.5 3.7 4 ft X
H32 049-R Evergreen Ct & Bermuda Dr NW A 10.4 4 ft 5.9 6.6 2.2 4 ft X

Total 11 3 3 5 6

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H32 - 1 of 1 Page 28 of 137



H33 018-R la Paloma St & Lotus Ct SE A 10 4.5 - 5 ft 24 27 2.4 > 5 ft X
H33 019-R la Paloma St & Lotus Ct NW A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft 21.5 21.7 1.3 > 5 ft X
H33 023-R Salem Dr & E Highland Ave NE A 4.6 > 5 ft 8.3 4.4 0.5 4 ft X

H33 024-R Salem Dr & E Highland Ave NW A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft 12.5 6.8 1.6 4 ft

Landing only on the left 
wing side, no landing on 

right wing side. What ramp 
type?

Type A, and ramp fails 
with 10.2% grade.  Also 

add a landing to right side.

X

H33 027-R Salem Dr & E Palm Ave SW A 11.9 4.5 - 5 ft 14.3 22.4 3 > 5 ft

Not sure what class??

Ramp type A, but fails with 
11.9% and landing greater 

than 2%.

X

H33 028-R Salem Dr & E Palm Ave SE A 9 > 5 ft 17.6 20.5 sidewalk/ramp ends at 
gutter; no sidewalk lt or rt X X X

H33 054-R 2-670 Clifton Ct N A 10.7 4 ft 8.5 18.6 2 4 ft X

H33 055-R Cajon St & W Cypress Ave SW A 8 4 ft 8.2 2.5 3.9 4.5 - 5 ft X X

H33 065-R Cajon St & E Cypress Ave NE A 3.9 > 5 ft 1.7 11.6 0.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X

H33 066-R la Verne St & E Cypress Ave NW A 10.9 > 5 ft 12.4 6 0.2 > 5 ft X
H33 067-R E Home Pl & la Verne St SW A 4.3 > 5 ft 6.1 4 4.4 4 ft X X X

H33 068-R la Verne St & Carrie Ln NE A 4.6 4 ft 3.4 7.9 0.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X

H33 071-R Carrie Ln & la Verne St SE A 10 4 ft 4.8 4.7 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft Located near sign. X

H33 072-R la Verne St & E Cypress Ave NE A 8.7 > 5 ft 2.9 13.5 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

H33 083-R Cypress Cir & E Cypress Ave SE A 8.5 4.5 - 5 ft

sidewalk/ramp ends at 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings, no 
landing

X

H33 084-R Cypress Cir & E Cypress Ave SW A 4.8 4.5 - 5 ft

sidewalk/ramp ends at 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings, no 
landing

X

H33 085-R E Cypress Ave & Cajon St SE A 5.5 > 5 ft 7.4 9.2 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H33 - 1 of 2 Page 29 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

Total 7 3 2 6 8

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H33 - 2 of 2 Page 30 of 137



H34 002-R W Cypress Ave & S Center St SW A 4.4 4.5 - 5 ft
sidewalk/ramp ends at AC 
pave,planted areas both 

sides,no wings,no landing
X

H34 007-R Alvarado St & W Cypress Ave NE A 1.3 > 5 ft

Two A ramps. Ramp 
verticals read from left to 
right in picture. 1.3% and 
3.3%. Planted areas both 

sides of each ramp, no 
wings, no landings

X

H34 008-R S Eureka St & W Cypress Ave NW A 0.7 4.5 - 5 ft 3.7 > 5 ft

Two A ramps. From 
looking at picture left one 
has a verticals of 1.6 and 
right one has a vertical of 
3.6. Planted areas both 
sides of each ramp, no 

wings, no landings.

X X

H34 012-R S Eureka St & W Fern Ave SE A 7 > 5 ft planted area both sides, 
no wings X X

H34 013-R S Eureka St & W Fern Ave SW A 5 planted area both sides, 
no wings X X

H34 015-R W Home Pl & Grant St NE A 13.5 < 3 ft 59.6 48.9 3 > 5 ft
This a a Type A ramp.  It 
fails being over 9% and 

less than 3' wide.
X

H34 019-R Alvarado St & W Fern Ave SE A 0.2 > 5 ft
Sidewalk/ramp ends at AC 
pave. no sidewalk lt or rt, 

no wings
X X

H34 021-R W Home Pl & Alvarado St SE A 1.9 4.5 - 5 ft

sidewalk/ramp directly into 
gutter (AC fill), planted 

area both sides, no wings, 
no landing

X

H34 024-R Alvarado St & W Fern Ave SW A 5.2 4 ft 17.2 13.6 3.7 > 5 ft X X X X

H34 030-R North Pl & S Buena Vista St NW A 3.9 4.5 - 5 ft
Sidewalk/ramp directly into 

pavement, planted area 
both sides, no wings

X

H34 036-R S Center St & W Cypress Ave NE B 1.6 4 ft

H34 037-R W Cypress Ave & S Center St NE A 7.1 4 ft
sidewalk/ramp directly into 

pavement, planted area 
both sides, no wings

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H34 - 1 of 3 Page 31 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

H34 038-R North Pl & S Center St SE A 11.7 4 ft 43.5 34.6 4.7 > 5 ft

What type??

Type A, fails with over 9% 
and landing over 2%.

X

H34 039-R North Pl & S Center St NE A 6.1 4 ft 44.1 65.6 3.4 > 5 ft

What type?

This is Type A ramp.  The 
landing needs to be 

redesigned so that it is 
under 2%.

X X

H34 040-R S Center St & W Fern Ave SE A 3.7 4.5 - 5 ft
sidewalk/ramp directly into 

pavement, planted area 
both sides, no wings

H34 046-R W Clark St & S Buena Vista St NW A 0.2 4 ft > 5 ft

Non std. A,sidewalk/ramp 
directly into pavement, 

planted area rt side & AC 
lt side, no wings. AC pave 

needs some repair

X

H34 052-R W Fern Ave & S Center St NE A 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft
sidewalk/ramp directly into 

pavement, planted area 
both sides, no wings

H34 053-R S Center St & W Fern Ave NE A 1.9 > 5 ft
sidewalk/ramp directly to 
pavement,planted area 

both sides, no wings
X

H34 054-R W Clark St & S Center St SE A 0.2 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft

Non Std. A, sidewalk/ramp 
directly into 

pavement(gutter xing 
structure), planted area 

both sides, no wings, grind 
gutter xing structure and/or 

replace portion of 
sidewalk/ramp

X X

H34 057-R W Clark St & S Center St NE B 3.4 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft

ramp sidewalk directly into 
gutter, ac both sides of 

ramp, no wings.  Replace 
badly deteriorated gutter.

X

H34 058-R W Clark St & S Center St NW A 2.2 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 17.6
sidewalk/ramp directly into 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings
X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H34 - 2 of 3 Page 32 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

H34 059-R W Clark St & S Center St SW A 11.3 4 ft 4 ft 28.7 44.4 X
H34 060-R S Center St & W Fern Ave NW A 11.4 4 ft 9.4 2.4 0.7 > 5 ft X

H34 061-R S Center St & W Fern Ave SW A 11.5 4 ft 9.7 9 6.8 3.5 - 4 ft X

H34 063-R Norwood St & W Olive Ave NW A 0.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft 4.5 4.5 0.1 > 5 ft Non Std. Type A ramp X
H34 070-R Norwood St & W Fern Ave NE A 7.1 4 ft 5.4 8 0.7 > 5 ft X X

H34 071-R Norwood St & W Fern Ave SE A 11.8 4 ft 8 8.6 2.6 3 - 3.5 ft X

H34 072-R W Fern Ave & Norwood St SW A 10.9 4 ft 10.9 3.8 3.6 3 - 3.5 ft X

H34 073-R Norwood St & W Fern Ave NW A 9.6 4 ft 9.6 8.4 1.6 > 5 ft X

H34 075-R S Center St & W Fern Ave SE A 3.7 4.5 - 5 ft
sidewalk/ramp directly into 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings

H34 085-R Bond St & W Fern Ave SW A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft 11.1 3.9 5.1 3.5 - 4 ft X

H34 086-R Bond St & W Fern Ave NW A 7.4 4 ft 10.2 5.4 0.2 > 5 ft X X X

H34 094-R S Ash St & W Fern Ave SW A 12.7 > 5 ft 11.4 3.3 3.9 3 - 3.5 ft X

H34 095-R San Jacinto St & W Fern Ave SE A 13.3 4 ft 12 15.3 2.7 > 5 ft X
H34 096-R San Jacinto St & W Fern Ave SW A 13 4 ft 13.2 8.2 1.1 > 5 ft X

H34 098-R W Home Pl & Grant St NE A 11.6 < 3 ft 69.4 87.1 0.9 > 5 ft This is a Type A ramp.  It 
fails being over 9%. X

H34 099-R S Buena Vista St & W Fern Ave NW B 2.8 > 5 ft

sidewalk ends at gutter; 
deteriorated AC fill in 

gutter provides for non std. 
ramp

X

Total 15 4 3 8 14

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H34 - 3 of 3 Page 33 of 137



H35 004-R W Fern Ave & S San Mateo St NE A 9 > 5 ft 8.6 12.1 0.5 > 5 ft X X X

H35 007-R Hastings St & W Olive Ave SW A 7.8 > 5 ft 7.7 7.6 4.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

H35 008-R Fallbrook Ave & Hastings St NE A 8.4 > 5 ft 2.9 11 2.1 4 ft X X X X
H35 024-R Fremont St & W Olive Ave SE A 11 > 5 ft 7.7 7.9 3.5 > 5 ft X
H35 025-R Fremont St & Fallbrook Ave SE A 8.5 > 5 ft 9.2 4.1 4.8 4 ft X X X
H35 026-R Fallbrook Ct & Fallbrook Ave SE A 9.1 > 5 ft 8.5 8.1 3.2 4 ft X
H35 027-R Fallbrook Ct & Fallbrook Ave SW A 9.1 > 5 ft 10.3 7.1 1.6 4 ft X
H35 028-R Fallbrook Ave & Fremont St NW A 6.1 > 5 ft 7.9 4.1 1.5 4 ft X X

H35 029-R Fremont St & W Olive Ave SW A 9.6 > 5 ft 10.5 5.1 3.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

H35 030-R Melbury Pl & W Olive Ave NE A 7.4 4 ft 3.5 14 8.1 > 5 ft X X X
H35 031-R Melbury Pl & W Olive Ave NW A 8.4 4 ft 10.9 3.3 0.4 4 ft X X
H35 032-R Melbury Ct & Melbury Pl SW A 9.2 4 ft 10.6 8 4.4 > 5 ft X

H35 033-R Melbury Pl & Melbury Ct SE A 9.6 4 ft 6.7 10.7 1.5 3 - 3.5 ft X

H35 034-R Nanette St & W Olive Ave NE A 6.3 4 ft 8.5 9.5 2.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

H35 035-R Hamlin Pl & Nanette St NW A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft 10.9 2.9 3.8 4 ft X
H35 036-R Dale Ln & Hamlin Pl NE A 7.3 > 5 ft 3.6 10.4 2.2 4 ft X X X X

H35 037-R San Jacinto St & Dale Ln SW A 7.7 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 5.3 3.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

H35 038-R W Olive Ave & San Jacinto St NW A 5.9 4 ft 7.6 11.7 0.9 > 5 ft X X X

H35 039-R 109 San Jacinto St N A 7.5 > 5 ft 7.3 10.2 1 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

H35 040-R Dale Ln & San Jacinto St SE A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 10.9 8.9 3.6 4 ft X X X X
H35 041-R Nanette St & Hamlin Pl SW A 11.3 4 - 4.5 ft 10.5 4.8 1 4 ft X

H35 042-R Nanette St & W Olive Ave NW A 6.9 4 - 4.5 ft 8.9 7.8 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

H35 051-R Hastings St & Brookside Ave SE A 8.1 4 ft 8.6 6 3.3 > 5 ft X X X

H35 053-R N San Mateo St & Brookside Ave NE A 6 4 ft 7.3 8.8 1.1 4.5 - 5 ft

H35 054-R Brookside Ave & S San Mateo St SE A 6.9 4 ft 7.7 7.9 0.9 4 ft

H35 055-R Hastings St & Brookside Ave SW A 8.8 4 ft 16.5 8.1 3.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

H35 059-R Magnolia Ave & Kathi St SW A 10.5 > 5 ft 7.9 8.2 3 4  ft X
H35 060-R Kathi St & Mills Ave NW A 4.7 4 ft 4.4 4.9 2.6 4 ft X X X

H35 061-R Mills Ave & Lakeside Ave NE A 8.9 > 5 ft 9.7 10.4 5.1 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

H35 062-R Mills Ave & Lakeside Ave SE A 6.2 > 5 ft 5.3 6.6 3.2 4 ft X X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H35 - 1 of 3 Page 34 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

H35 063-R Magnolia Ave & Marty St SE A 11.5 4.5 - 5 ft 9.8 8.4 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

H35 064-R S San Mateo St & Magnolia Ave SW B 9 > 5 ft > 5 ft 12.7 7 10.3 < 3 ft X

H35 067-R N San Mateo St & Brookside Ave NW A 7.4 4 ft 8.4 8.2 0.7 > 5 ft

H35 070-R Tennessee St & Brookside Ave NW A 5.2 4 ft 9.3 4 2.3 > 5 ft X X

H35 071-R 1-11 Tennessee St W A 9 3 - 3.5 ft 11.3 8 4.2 4.5 - 5 ft X

H35 072-R 1-11 Tennessee St W A 7.5 3 - 3.5 ft 15.9 4.3 0.5 > 5 ft X
H35 073-R 11-33 Tennessee St W A 13.6 3 - 3.5 ft 16.5 16.1 1.5 > 5 ft X
H35 074-R 11-33 Tennessee St W A 6.4 4 ft 9.4 4.7 1.8 > 5 ft X X
H35 075-R 35-53 Tennessee St N A 9.8 3 - 3.5 ft 11.8 23.9 1.1 > 5 ft X
H35 076-R 35-53 Tennessee St N A 7.6 3 - 3.5 ft 15.9 12.9 0.4 > 5 ft X

H35 077-R Tennessee St & N San Mateo St NW A 8.6 3 - 3.5 ft 12.8 13.6 3.9 4.5 - 5 ft X

H35 078-R 1224-1276 Brookside Ave N A 8.2 4 ft 10.1 11.7 0.7 > 5 ft X X
H35 079-R 1224-1276 Brookside Ave N A 7.4 4 ft 10.4 11.9 0.1 > 5 ft X X X

H35 080-R Price St & Brookside Ave NE A 6.1 4 ft 6.2 10 1.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

H35 082-R Marty St & Magnolia Ave SW A 9.9 > 5 ft 11 9.2 2.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

H35 083-R Mills Ave & Marty St SW A 11.3 4 - 4.5 ft 9.1 5.4 0.9 4 ft X
H35 084-R Mills Ave & Jennifer St NE A 10.8 4 ft 4.8 12.1 2.3 4 ft X

H35 085-R Magnolia Ave & Jennifer St SE A 9.6 > 5 ft 10.5 11.2 4.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

H35 086-R Jennifer St & Magnolia Ave SW A 9.1 > 5 ft 11.6 7.7 2 4 ft X
H35 087-R Mills Ave & Jennifer St SW A 8.7 4 - 4.5 ft 11.5 0.9 2.8 4 ft X X X X

H35 088-R Mills Ave & Kathi St NE A 5 4.5 - 5 ft 3.2 6.3 2.7 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

H35 089-R Magnolia Ave & Kathi St NE A 10.5 > 5 ft 8.5 11.7 0.2 4 ft X
H35 090-R Magnolia Ave & Lakeside Ave SE A 10.5 > 5 ft 6.7 9.8 4.1 4 ft X

H35 092-R Magnolia Ave & Lakeside Ave NW A 7 4 ft 12.2 7.7 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

H35 093-R Lakeside Ave & Magnolia Ave SW A 10.5 > 5 ft 11.4 9 3.4 4 ft X

H35 094-R Mills Ave & Lakeside Ave NW A 15.7 4 ft 17.5 7.7 4 < 3 ft Landing covered by brush X

H35 095-R Lakeside Ave & Mills Ave SW A 12.1 > 5 ft 13.5 14.2 8.3 4 ft X

H35 096-R Lakeside Ave & W Olive Ave NW A 6 > 5 ft 16.6 4.3 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

H35 097-R Lakeside Ave & W Olive Ave SW A 13.3 > 5 ft 9.5 8 2.9 > 5 ft X

H35 098-R Lakeside Ave & W Olive Ave SE A 6.7 > 5 ft 8.3 11.6 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

H35 099-R Lakeside Ave & W Olive Ave NE A 7.9 4.5 - 5 ft 4.8 12.2 0.9 > 5 ft X X X

H35 101-R San Rafael St & W Olive Ave SE A 6.8 > 5 ft 11 9.7 1.1 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H35 - 2 of 3 Page 35 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

H35 108-R San Pablo Ave & San Rafael St SW A 10.8 > 5 ft 13.3 4.2 4.4 3 - 3.5 ft X

H35 109-R San Pablo Ave & Lakeside Ave SE A 10.4 > 5 ft 4.1 7.3 1.6 3.5 - 4 ft X

H35 110-R San Pablo Ave & Lakeside Ave NE A 8.9 > 5 ft 5.8 5 2.1 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

H35 111-R San Rafael St & San Pablo Ave NW A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft 11.8 0.7 1 4 ft X

H35 112-R San Rafael St & W Olive Ave SW A 8.6 > 5 ft 10.7 6.9 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

H35 115-R W Olive Ave & S San Mateo St SE A 6.8 > 5 ft 6.2 7.8 5.4 > 5 ft X X X
Total 31 19 19 32 31

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H35 - 3 of 3 Page 36 of 137



H36 001-R 20-50 Alabama St E A 12.9 4 ft 11.1 8 7.3 > 5 ft X
H36 002-R Calvary Cir & Alabama St SW A 10.2 4 ft 14.6 10.6 3.7 4 ft X
H36 004-R Barton Rd & Bellevue Ave SW A 9.5 4 ft 13.7 8.8 2 > 5 ft X
H36 005-R Bellevue Ave & Barton Rd SE A 10.3 4 ft 13.4 5.8 1.9 > 5 ft X
H36 006-R Barton Rd & Bellevue Ave NE A 4.4 > 5 ft 2.8 > 5 ft X X X
H36 007-R 1528 Barton Rd N A 6.3 > 5 ft 9 3 > 5 ft X X X
H36 008-R 1528-1536 Barton Rd N A 6.4 > 5 ft 3.3 > 5 ft X X X
H36 009-R 27338-27442 Barton Rd N A 3.8 > 5 ft 2.6 > 5 ft X X X
H36 010-R Price St & Milburn Ave NE A 11.3 4.5 - 5 ft 10.9 4.5 3.3 4 ft X

H36 011-R Price St & Milburn Ave NW A 13.1 > 5 ft 10.9 9.5 2.3 3 - 3.5 ft X

H36 012-R Milburn Ave & Kansas St NE A 7.9 > 5 ft 5.9 11.9 2.2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

H36 013-R Kansas St & Milburn Ave NW A 6.3 4 ft 17.5 4.7 2.9 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

H36 014-R Kansas St & Milburn Ave SW A 8.8 4 ft 11.4 9.7 2.7 > 5 ft X X X
H36 015-R Kansas St & Barton Rd NW A 7.1 4 ft 11.3 7.6 2.2 > 5 ft X X X X

H36 016-R Kansas St & Barton Rd NE A 6.7 > 5 ft 5.1 10.6 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

H36 017-R Kansas St & Milburn Ave SE A 13.5 > 5 ft 7.8 11.2 4 4.5 - 5 ft X

H36 018-R Milburn Ave & Dalton Ct SW A 10.8 > 5 ft 11.5 6.1 4.5 4 ft X

H36 019-R Milburn Ave & Dalton Ct SE A 11.1 > 5 ft 10.7 9.5 3.2 3.5 - 4 ft X

H36 020-R Milburn Ave & Price St SW A 10.5 > 5 ft 8 10.8 2.2 4  ft X

H36 021-R Price St & Brookside Ave NW A 9.2 4 ft 13.1 3 2.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

H36 022-R Brookside Ave & Cascade St SW A 14.2 > 5 ft 4.5 4.7 1.9 > 5 ft X

H36 023-R Cascade St & Cascade Ct NW A 10.7 > 5 ft 11.7 1.5 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

H36 024-R Cascade Ct & Cascade St SW A 16.6 > 5 ft 13.2 3.6 4.7 4 ft X

H36 025-R Cascade St & Cordova Ave NW A 14.1 4 - 4.5 ft 9.5 4.3 3.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 026-R Cordova Ave & Terracina Blvd NE A 9.3 > 5 ft 5.7 10 3.3 > 5 ft X

H36 027-R Cordova Ave & Terracina Blvd SE A 11.6 > 5 ft 6.7 7.4 1.2 4.5 - 5 ft X

H36 028-R Cordova Ave & Carmody St SW A 11.9 > 5 ft 11.3 5.2 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 029-R Carmody St & Cordova Ave NW A 11.1 > 5 ft 10.6 4.9 2.2 > 5 ft X

H36 030-R Cordova Ave & Cascade St NE A 11.2 > 5 ft 7.7 5.5 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

H36 031-R Cascade St & Brookside Ave SE A 12.5 > 5 ft 5.5 9.1 2.8 > 5 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H36 - 1 of 3 Page 37 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

H36 032-R Brookside Ave & Carmody St SW A 11.8 > 5 ft 11.1 5 2.5 > 5 ft X
H36 033-R Carmody St & Brookside Ave SE A 14.3 > 5 ft 9.3 8.3 2.4 > 5 ft X
H36 034-R Brookside Ave & Channing St SW A 14.3 > 5 ft 10.2 6.9 3.6 > 5 ft X
H36 035-R Brookside Ave & Channing St SE A 12.3 > 5 ft 5.2 11.9 1.3 > 5 ft X
H36 036-R Brookside Ave & Bellevue Ave SW A 10.9 > 5 ft 12.7 4.3 2.9 > 5 ft X

H36 037-R Bellevue Ave & Cheyene St NW A 11.3 > 5 ft 10.3 5.7 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 038-R Cheyene St & Chisholm Trl NE A 11.3 > 5 ft 4.3 12.7 2.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 039-R Chisholm Trl & Cheyene St SE A 12.8 4.5 - 5 ft 7.5 8.9 3.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

H36 040-R Cheyene St & Bellevue Ave SW A 11 > 5 ft 10.1 7.2 2.9 4.5 - 5 ft X

H36 041-R Bellevue Ave & Magnolia Ave SE A 9.9 > 5 ft 2 12.7 0.9 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 042-R Magnolia Ave & Bellevue Ave NE A 5.4 4 ft 17.8 6 0.3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

H36 043-R Magnolia Ave & Blossom Ave SW A 11.8 4 ft 11.3 9 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 044-R 1338 Blossom Ave W A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft 13.7 5.7 2.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 047-R Blossom Ave & Magnolia Ave SE A 11.4 4 - 4.5 ft 8.3 12.5 1.8 3.5 - 4 ft X

H36 048-R Bellevue Ave & Brookside Ave SE A 10.3 4 ft 10.6 13.8 4.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 049-R Brookside Ave & Azalea Ct SW A 10.1 4 ft 12 9.3 3 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 050-R Azalea Ct & Brookside Ave SE A 8.1 4 ft 8.3 12.2 2.6 > 5 ft X X X X
H36 051-R Brookside Ave & Lakeside Ave SW A 13.2 4 - 4.5 ft 14.6 6.5 X
H36 052-R Brookside Ave & Lakeside Ave NW A 13.5 4 - 4.5 ft 12.3 12.9 2.3 > 5 ft X

H36 053-R Brookside Ave & Barton Rd SW A 7.4 4 ft 6.2 5.3 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft

H36 054-R Brookside Ave & Lakeside Ave NE A 7.8 4 ft 4.8 5 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft

H36 055-R Brookside Ave & Bellevue Ave NE A 13.5 4 - 4.5 ft 6.2 12.8 2.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

H36 056-R Brookside Ave & Bellevue Ave NW A 7.1 4 ft 16.7 6.3 1.1 > 5 ft X X X

H36 057-R Barton Rd & Alabama St SW A 7.4 4 ft 14.4 5.3 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

H36 058-R 1601 Barton Rd S A 12.2 4 ft 13.5 11.7 2.6 > 5 ft Located near street signal. X

H36 059-R Barton Rd & Alabama St NE A 7.9 4.5 - 5 ft 6 12.2 2.6 > 5 ft X X X X
H36 060-R 1-19 Alabama St E A 6.6 > 5 ft 0.6 > 5 ft X
H36 061-R 1-19 Alabama St E A 3.5 > 5 ft 2.1 > 5 ft X X
H36 062-R 1-19 Alabama St E A 4.9 > 5 ft 0.9 > 5 ft X
H36 063-R 1-19 Alabama St E A 4 > 5 ft 2 > 5 ft X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H36 - 2 of 3 Page 38 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

H36 064-R 1-19 Alabama St E A 6 > 5 ft > 5 ft 3.4 > 5 ft X X
H36 065-R 1-19 Alabama St E A 3.5 > 5 ft > 5 ft 1.8 > 5 ft X

Total 40 10 14 13 20

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H36 - 3 of 3 Page 39 of 137



H37 001-R Iowa St & Barton Rd NW B 1.9 4 ft 5.7 7
H37 002-R Barton Rd & Iowa St NE B 0.6 4 ft 5.7 6.5
H37 003-R Barton Rd & Terracina Blvd NE B 1.2 4 ft 7.3 7.4

H37 004-R Barton Rd & Terracina Blvd NE A 9.6 4 ft 14.2 11.8 2 3.5 - 4 ft X

H37 006-R Barton Rd & Terracina Blvd NW B 1.2 4 ft 6.2 8.6
H37 007-R Barton Rd & Terracina Blvd SE A 9.6 4 ft 12.1 10.4 0.1 > 5 ft X
H37 008-R 26885-27049 Barton Rd W A 12.1 4 ft 12 10.6 2.7 > 5 ft X
H37 009-R Ladera St & Terracina Blvd NW A 9.1 4 ft 17.9 12 X
H37 010-R Ladera St & Terracina Blvd SW A 8.7 4 ft 15.4 11 3.8 > 5 ft X X X X

H37 011-R Morning Dove Ln & Terracina Blvd NW A 7.5 4 ft 14.1 4.2 0.8 > 5 ft X X

H37 012-R Morning Dove Ln & Terracina Blvd SW A 10.7 3.5 - 4 ft 11.4 6.3 2.7 > 5 ft X

H37 013-R Brookside Ave & Terracina Blvd SE A 3.6 > 5 ft 2.6 16.7 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

H37 014-R Brookside Ave & Terracina Blvd NE A 6.3 4 ft 12.6 8.8 1.3 > 5 ft X X X

H37 015-R San Timoteo Canyon Rd & Barton 
Rd SW A 8.3 4 ft 6.9 5.1 1.3 4 ft X X

H37 016-R San Timoteo Canyon Rd & Barton 
Rd SE A 7.9 4 ft 10.9 3.2 1.4 4 ft X X

H37 017-R Barton Rd & San Timoteo Canyon 
Rd NE B 2 4 ft 3.2 7.6 X

H37 018-R 26979-27061 Ladera St S A 10 4 ft 12.2 8.8 0.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

H37 019-R 26925 Ladera St S A 7 4 ft 11.7 6.8 1.5 > 5 ft X X X
Total 6 6 1 5 8

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. H37

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls H37 - 1 of 1 Page 40 of 137



I30 001-R Somerset Ln & Rainier Ct NE A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft 6.6 9.6 2.2 4 ft X
I30 002-R Elmwood Ct & Rainier Ct NW A 10.2 > 5 ft >9% slope X
I30 003-R Rainier Ct & Elmwood Ct NE A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% slope X
I30 004-R Elmwood Ct & Rainier Ct SE A 10 4 - 4.5 ft >9% slope X
I30 005-R Rainier Ct & Somerset Ln NW A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft 10.2 3.8 2.4 4 ft X
I30 006-R Somerset Ln & Orange Park SW A 11.8 4 ft >9% slope X

I30 007-R Orange Park & Somerset Ln SE A 13.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% slope; tree behind 
ramp X

I30 008-R Somerset Ln & S Wabash Ave SW A 11.8 4 ft 4  ft X
I30 009-R Somerset Ln & S Wabash Ave NW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.2 2.2 1.2 4 ft X X
I30 010-R Somerset Ln & Maria Ct NE A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 6 14.2 2.2 4 ft X X X X

I30 011-R Somerset Ln & Maria Ct NW A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 8.4 10 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X

I30 012-R Somerset Ln & Dolores Ct NE A 11 4 - 4.5 ft 7.4 11.2 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

I30 013-R Somerset Ln & Dolores Ct NW A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 12.8 5.6 3.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

I30 014-R Somerset Ln & S la Salle St NE A 11 4.5 - 5 ft X
I30 015-R S la Salle St & Somerset Ln SE A 11 4 ft X
I30 016-R Somerset Ln & Dolores Ct SW A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft Over 9% slope X
I30 017-R Dolores Ct & Somerset Ln SE A 11 4 - 4.5 ft Slope over 9% X
I30 018-R E Highland Ave & Dolores Ct NW A 6.2 4 ft 13.6 11.6 0.2 > 5 ft X X X
I30 019-R Dolores Ct & E Highland Ave NE A 7 4 ft 7.6 19.6 5.4 > 5 ft X X X X

I30 020-R E Highland Ave & Orange Park SW A 13 4 ft >9% slope; settlement & 
broken curb X

I30 021-R Parkview & Orange Park NW A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.2 9 0.6 4 ft X

I30 022-R Parkview & Orange Park NE A 7 4 ft 6.8 10 1 3.5 - 4 ft Adjacent property prevents 
longer landing X X X

I30 023-R Orange Park & E Highland Ave SE A 10 4 ft >9% slope X

I30 024-R E Highland Ave & Orange Park NE A 10.8 4 ft >9% slope X

I30 025-R Orange Park & E Highland Ave NW A 7.6 4 ft 9.4 14 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

I30 026-R E Highland Ave & S Wabash Ave SW A 10.2 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft X

I30 027-R Highland Ave & S Wabash Ave SE A 6.2 4 ft 6.4 11 0.2 3.5 - 4 ft Large elev. difference 
between gutter and road X X

I30 028-R Highland Ave & N Gate SW A 6.8 4 ft 10.8 3.8 2.4 4 ft X X

I30 029-R N Gate & Highland Ave SE A 6.8 4 ft 7.6 7.2 0.4 < 3 ft Loose gravel covering part 
of landing X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I30 - 1 of 2 Page 41 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I30 030-R E Highland Ave & S Wabash Ave NW A 8.2 4 ft 14 6.6 1.2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

I30 031-R E Highland Ave & S la Salle St NE A 10.8 4 ft >9% slope X
I30 032-R S la Salle St & E Highland Ave NW A 6 4 ft 13.4 6.8 0.8 > 5 ft X X X

I30 033-R E Highland Ave & S la Salle St SW A 5 4.5 - 5 ft 14.2 5.6 0.2 4 ft Ramp extends beyond 
slope change marking X X X

I30 034-R S la Salle St & E Highland Ave SE A 12.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% slope X

I30 035-R E Highland Ave & Morningside Ln NE A 9.4 4 ft 9 13.8 3.8 > 5 ft X

I30 036-R Morningside Ln & E Highland Ave NW A 7.2 4 ft 8.6 13 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

I30 037-R E Highland Ave & Velwood Dr NE A 7.4 4 ft 12.2 12.8 2 > 5 ft X X X
I30 038-R Velwood Dr & Arcata Dr SE A 8.8 4 ft 9.4 12.8 3.6 4 ft X X X X

I30 039-R Arcata Dr & Velwood Dr SW A 9 4 ft 14.2 10.8 3.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

I30 040-R Velwood Dr & E Highland Ave NW A 7.4 4 ft 10 12.8 1.2 > 5 ft X X X
I30 041-R E Highland Ave & Jesse Way SW A 6.4 4.5 - 5 ft 9.8 7.4 2 > 5 ft X X
I30 042-R Donna Dr & Jesse Way NW A 9.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 7.8 1.4 4 ft X
I30 043-R Donna Dr & Jesse Way SW A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft X
I30 044-R Jesse Way & Sue Ave SE A 11.4 4 ft >9% slope X
I30 045-R Sue Ave & Gabrielle Way SW A 7.6 4.5 - 5 ft 3.4 12.6 1.8 4 ft X X X

I30 046-R Sue Ave & Gabrielle Way NW A 9 4.5 - 5 ft 13.8 7.2 1.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

I30 047-R Sue Ave & Jesse Way NE A 9 4 ft 6.2 17.4 4 4 ft X X X X
I30 048-R Jesse Way & E Highland Ave SE A 9.4 > 5 ft 12.6 10.6 2.8 > 5 ft X

I30 049-R S la Salle St & Gabrielle Way NW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 12.2 4.8 0.6 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

I30 050-R Gabrielle Way & S la Salle St SW A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 14.8 5.8 1 4 ft X X X

I30 051-R Sunnypark & Westpark NE A 4.4 4 - 4.5 ft 4.6 14.6 4 3 - 3.5 ft X X X X

I30 052-R Westpark & Sunnypark NW A 9.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 10.2 1.4 < 3 ft X
I30 053-R Sunnypark & S la Salle St NE A 7.4 4 ft 2.4 13 2.6 4 ft X X X X

I30 057-R Shirley Ln & S la Salle St NE A 6.4 4.5 - 5 ft 6.6 12.6 6.8 4.5 - 5 ft Flatter "landings" to the 
left and right of ramp X X X X

I30 058-R S la Salle St & Sunnypark SE A 10 4 ft 9.4 10 3.6 < 3 ft X

I30 059-R Shirley Ln & S la Salle St SE A 9 > 5 ft 7.2 13 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft Flatter "landings" to the 
left and right of ramp X X X X

Total 26 24 16 26 27

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I30 - 2 of 2 Page 42 of 137



I31 001-R Ford St & Citrus Ave SE A 8.4 > 5 ft 12 10 3.6 4 ft X X X X
I31 002-R E Palm Ave & Ford St NE A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 003-R E Palm Ave & Coral Ct SW A 10 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 004-R Coral Ct & E Palm Ave NW A 11 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 005-R Coral Ct & E Palm Ave SE A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 006-R E Palm Ave & Coral Ct SW A 12.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 007-R E Palm Ave & Ford St SE A 9.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

I31 008-R Fernwood Dr & Ford St NE A 9.2 4.5 - 5 ft 4.8 11.2 4.2 4 ft Foliage covering part of 
landing X

I31 011-R Diamond Ct & Coral Ct SW A 12.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 013-R Coral Ct & Diamond Ct NW A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

I31 014-R Kenwood Dr & S Lincoln St NW A 9.2 4.5 - 5 ft 13.6 9 4.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

I31 015-R Coral Ct & Kenwood Dr NW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 5 15 1.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

I31 016-R Coral Ct & Diamond Ct SE A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 6.6 12.8 4.2 4 ft X X X X
I31 017-R Sparrow Ct & Finch Ave NE A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
I31 018-R Lori Ct & Gary Ln NE A 11.8 >9% X
I31 019-R Lori Ct & Gary Ln NW A 8.6 > 5 ft 9.4 8.4 1.6 4 ft X

I31 020-R E Highland Ave & Gary Ln NW A 4.8 4.5 - 5 ft 6.4 12.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

I31 021-R E Highland Ave & Gary Ln NE A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 8.6 11.6 3.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

I31 022-R 1562-1564 Gary Ln S A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
I31 023-R 1500-1560 Gary Ln S A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

I31 024-R E Highland Ave & S Dearborn St NW A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% slope X

I31 026-R E Highland Ave & S Lincoln St NE A 8.2 4.5 - 5 ft 6.8 12.8 4 > 5 ft X X X X
I31 027-R Kenwood Dr & S Lincoln St SW A 10.8 > 5 ft >9% X

I31 028-R 1431-1439 E Highland Ave N A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 5.2 15 4 4 - 4.5 ft No pavement markings to 
indicate landing X X X X

I31 029-R Kenwood Dr & Fernwood Dr SE A 12.4 > 5 ft >9% X

I31 030-R Fernwood Dr & Kenwood Dr NE A 14 > 5 ft >9%; gutter lip partially 
flush X

I31 031-R Kenwood Dr & Coral Ct SE A 11.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 032-R Kenwood Dr & Coral Ct NE A 9.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 033-R Kenwood Dr & Coral Ct SW A 10.8 > 5 ft >9% X
I31 034-R Fernwood Dr & Kenwood Dr NW A 11 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
I31 035-R Fernwood Dr & Kenwood Dr SW A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
I31 036-R Pinewood Ct & Fernwood Dr SE A 11.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
I31 037-R Fernwood Dr & Pinewood Ct SW A 10.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I31 - 1 of 2 Page 43 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I31 038-R Fernwood Dr & Ford St SE A 11.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
I31 039-R E Highland Ave & Ford St NE A 9.8 > 5 ft >9% slope X

I31 040-R 1431 E Highland Ave N A 6.4 > 5 ft 14.2 5.6 4.5 - 5 ft No markings to indicate 
landing X X

I31 056-R E Highland Ave & S Dearborn St SW A 7 4 ft 14.8 7 1.6 > 5 ft X X X

I31 057-R S Dearborn St & E Highland Ave SE A 5.8 4 - 4.5 ft 15.6 8 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

I31 062-R E Highland Ave & Klamath St NE A 6.4 > 5 ft 13.6 10 2.2 > 5 ft X X X

I31 063-R Klamath St & Arcata Dr SE A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9%; foliage extending 
into landing X

I31 064-R Arcata Dr & Klamath St SW A 9.6 4 ft >9% X
I31 065-R Klamath St & E Highland Ave NW A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft 6.4 14.2 1.2 > 5 ft X X

I31 066-R Donna Dr & E Highland Ave SW A 6.4 4 - 4.5 ft 7.6 8 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

I31 067-R 201 Donna Dr E A 7.4 4 ft 10.8 8.8 5.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

I31 068-R E Highland Ave & S Dearborn St NE A 6.8 > 5 ft 4.8 13.4 2.4 > 5 ft X X X X

I31 069-R S Dearborn St & Arcata Dr SE A 11.2 4 ft >9% X
I31 070-R Arcata Dr & S Dearborn St NE A 10.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
I31 071-R S Dearborn St & Citrus Ave SE A 8.4 > 5 ft 12.2 11.4 1.6 4 ft X X
I31 072-R Citrus Ave & S Dearborn St SW A 8.8 > 5 ft 12 7.4 1.8 4 ft X X X

I31 073-R Finch Ave & S Dearborn St NW A 7.2 > 5 ft 13.4 6.8 1 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

I31 074-R Finch Ave & S Dearborn St SW A 10 > 5 ft >9% X

I31 075-R S Dearborn St & Gary Ln NW A 9.2 > 5 ft 10 7.6 5.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

I31 076-R Gary Ln & S Dearborn St SW A 11.8 > 5 ft >9% X
I31 077-R Silvertree Ln & S Dearborn St SE A 10 4 ft >9% slope X

I31 078-R Silvertree Ln & S Dearborn St NE A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 9.2 15.6 3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

I31 079-R E Highland Ave & S Lincoln St NW A 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft 9.8 11.6 1.2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

Total 35 19 12 15 18

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I31 - 2 of 2 Page 44 of 137



I32 001-R E Highland Ave & Ford St SW A 8.2 4.5 - 5 ft 11.8 4.3 1.8 4 ft X X

I32 002-R 1200-1298 E Highland Ave SE A 7.4 4 ft 4.8 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft No right wing X X

I32 003-R 1200-1298 E Highland Ave SW A 7 4 ft 4 1.2 4 ft No left wing X

I32 004-R E Highland Ave & S Grove St NW A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft 11.2 5.6 3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

I32 005-R E Delhaven Ct & S Grove St SW A 11.8 4.5 - 5 ft 13 5 4.8 4 ft X
I32 006-R E Delhaven Ct & S Grove St NW A 6.6 4.5 - 5 ft 7.8 6.4 0.6 4 ft X X
I32 008-R Cambon Ct & S Grove St NW A 9 > 5 ft 7.2 4.6 2.4 4 ft X X X
I32 009-R Begonia Ct & S Grove St SW A 12.2 > 5 ft 17.2 6.8 4 > 5 ft X
I32 010-R Begonia Ct & S Grove St NW A 11.2 > 5 ft 12 6.2 2.2 4 ft X
I32 011-R E Palm Ave & S Grove St SW A 8 4 ft 16.6 6 0.8 > 5 ft X X X
I32 012-R E Palm Ave & McAuliffe Ct NW A 4.6 4 ft 6.2 13 0.2 > 5 ft X X X
I32 013-R McAuliffe Ct & E Palm Ave NE A 9.4 4 ft 12.2 9.4 1.6 > 5 ft X
I32 014-R E Palm Ave & S Grove St NW A 7 4 ft 19 0.4 0.2 > 5 ft X X X

I32 015-R Napa Ave & S Grove St SW A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft 9.4 10.4 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

I32 018-R 701-719 Napa Ave N A 14.4 4 ft 6.6 19.6 15.2 > 5 ft Long landing path X

I32 020-R S Grove St & Citrus Ave SE A 11 3.5 - 4 ft 22.8 16 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft Southern ramp X

I32 023-R Citrus Ave & Ford St SW A 10.6 > 5 ft 11.4 5.8 3.6 3 - 3.5 ft X

I32 026-R Morrison Dr & Jade Ct NE A 9 > 5 ft 11 9.8 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

I32 027-R Morrison Dr & Jade Ct NW A 9.2 4.5 - 5 ft 6.8 11.6 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft X

I32 042-R E Highland Ave & Ford St NW A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft 14.4 13.4 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

I32 047-R Eastwood St & Cambon Ct NE A 8 > 5 ft 7.2 14.4 2 4 ft X X X
I32 048-R Eastwood St & Balfour Ct SE A 10 > 5 ft 10.6 12.8 3.4 4 ft X
I32 049-R Eastwood St & Balfour Ct NE A 7.4 > 5 ft 3.6 19.6 2.8 4 ft X X X X
I32 050-R Eastwood St & Amherst Ct SE A 12.6 4.5 - 5 ft 7.4 18.2 11.6 4 ft X
I32 051-R Eastwood St & Amherst Ct NE A 9.4 4 ft 3 17.7 7.8 4 ft X
I32 053-R Cambon Ct & Eastwood St NW A 7.2 > 5 ft 12.8 4.8 3.2 4 ft X X X X
I32 059-R E Cypress Ave & Lytle St SE A 10.6 > 5 ft 9.2 13.8 3.2 > 5 ft X

I32 060-R E Cypress Ave & I- 10 SW A 6.4 4.5 - 5 ft 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft AC pavement at gutter lip; 
no wings X

I32 061-R E Cypress Ave & I- 10 SE A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft 2 4.5 - 5 ft No wings X

I32 062-R 1123 E Cypress Ave SE A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 9.4 8 0.6 4.5 - 5 ft No sidewalk X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I32 - 1 of 2 Page 45 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I32 063-R 1142-1152 E Cypress Ave SE A 8 4.5 - 5 ft 8.4 9.4 2 3.5 - 4 ft No sidewalk X X

I32 064-R 1123 E Cypress Ave NE B 1.2 4.5 - 5 ft 6.4 7.4

No landing and sidewalk is 
made of AC going North 
and no sidewalk going 

east

X

I32 065-R E Cypress Ave & I- 10 NW A 3.4 > 5 ft 7.2 9.8 0.2 Ramp landing continuous X

I32 070-R 1160 E Citrus Ave S B 1 4 ft 3.8 3.8 More of a sidewalk than a 
ramp X

I32 071-R S Grove St & Citrus Ave SW A 4.6 4 ft 12.8 4 3.4 4 ft X X X
I32 072-R Citrus Ave & N Grove St NW A 4.2 4 ft 6 13.2 4.6 4 ft X X X
I32 073-R Citrus Ave & Cook St NE A 5.6 4 ft 7.8 10.4 > 5 ft X X
I32 074-R Cook St & Citrus Ave NW A 3.8 4 ft 5.4 13.8 > 5 ft X X

I32 075-R N University St & Citrus Ave NE A 7.8 4 ft 8.2 8.6 2 4.5 - 5 ft New Ada ramp

I32 076-R Citrus Ave & N University St NW A 7.8 4 ft 9 9 0.6 4.5 - 5 ft New Ada ramp norther 
most on NW corner

I32 077-R Citrus Ave & N University St NW A 7.8 4 ft 8.8 9.4 1.4 4 ft New ada ramp southern 
mode on NW corner

I32 078-R Citrus Ave & S University St SW A 3.6 4 ft 11.4 5.8 X X X
I32 079-R Citrus Ave & S University St SE A 5.8 4 ft 11 8.2 X X X

I32 092-R 701-719 Napa Ave S A 17.2 4 ft 13.4 10.6 Across from path access 
to park (new) on napa ave X

I32 093-R Cambon Ct & S Grove St SW A 13.2 > 5 ft 12.4 4 5.2 4 ft New sw grove st and 
cambon ct X

I32 094-R S Grove St & Citrus Ave SE A 8.8 3.5 - 4 ft 32.4 24.4 3.2 4 ft
Northern ramp on SE 
corner of Grove St & 

Citrus Ave (new)
X

Total 16 16 9 12 27

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I32 - 2 of 2 Page 46 of 137



I33 001-R E Cypress Ave & Redlands Blvd NE A 6 4.5 - 5 ft 8.6 4.9 0.1 > 5 ft X X

I33 002-R E Cypress Ave & Redlands Blvd SE A 5.4 4.5 - 5 ft 7 15.1 0.3 > 5 ft X X X

I33 013-R Roosevelt Rd & E Palm Ave NE A 6.8 4 ft 22.3 52 0.4

sidewalk/ramp directly into 
gutter,planted area both 

sides, no wings X X X

I33 019-R Roosevelt Rd & E Cypress Ave SE A 6.1 > 5 ft 9.7 6.7 4.5 > 5 ft X X X
I33 022-R E Cypress Ave & Lytle St SW A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft 9.8 9.4 4.2 > 5 ft X
I33 024-R Lytle St & E Palm Ave NW A 7.9 4 - 4.5 ft 5.7 9 0.9 > 5 ft X X
I33 029-R Roosevelt Rd & E Palm Ave SE A 8.8 4 ft 6 3.9 2.4 > 5 ft X X X
I33 038-R 401-599 E Palm Ave N A 6.8 4 ft 10.1 7.9 1.6 > 5 ft X X
I33 039-R 700-798 E Redlands Blvd S A 10 4 ft 9.9 12.7 0.5 > 5 ft X
I33 040-R 688-698 E Redlands Blvd W A 3.5 4 ft 14.9 5.7 0.7 > 5 ft X X X

I33 041-R E Cypress Ave & Redlands Blvd SW A 8.1 4 ft 11.9 2.4 3.5 > 5 ft X X X X

I33 042-R Hibiscus Dr & E Cypress Ave SE A 6.9 4 ft 5.9 6.7 2.6 > 5 ft

Looking at picture two, 
vertical landing is 

2.6%(>5ft landing depth), 
left side landing is 1.8% 
(>5ft landing depth) and 

right side landing is 
6.3%(>5ft landing depth)

X X

I33 043-R Hibiscus Dr & E Cypress Ave SW A 6.8 4 ft 6.6 7.2 1.8 4 ft X
I33 044-R Hibiscus Dr & E Cypress Ave NW A 7.2 4 ft 7.3 5.8 0.3 4 ft X
I33 047-R Hibiscus Dr & E Cypress Ave NE A 4.5 4.5 - 5 ft 7 6.6 1.1 > 5 ft X

I33 048-R E Cypress Ave & Redlands Blvd NW A 8.2 4 ft 10.2 12.1 0.4 > 5 ft X X X

I33 052-R Sonora Cir & Sonora Crl NE A 7.9 > 5 ft > 5 ft 7.9
sidewalk/ramp directly into 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings
X X

I33 053-R Sonora Crl & Sonora Cir SW A 5.7 > 5 ft > 5 ft 10.4
sidewalk/ramp directly into 
gutter, planted area both 

sides, no wings
X X X

I33 054-R E Fern Ave & Sonora Cir NW A 6 4 ft 13.6 8.9 0.4 > 5 ft X X X
I33 055-R W Fern Ave & Cajon St SW A 4.6 4 ft 7.4 0.5 1.6 > 5 ft
I33 056-R Cajon St & E Fern Ave SE A 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft 0.1 4 1.2 > 5 ft
I33 060-R la Verne St & E Fern Ave SE A 5.2 4 ft 6.2 8.5 2.1 > 5 ft X X X
I33 061-R la Verne St & E Fern Ave SW A 4.3 4 ft 6.6 4.9 0.7 > 5 ft X X
I33 062-R Cajon St & E Fern Ave NW A 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft 3.1 1.3 0.5 > 5 ft

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I33 - 1 of 3 Page 47 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I33 063-R E Fern Ave & la Verne St NW A 7 4 ft 12.2 9.8 0.7 > 5 ft X X X

I33 066-R Nordina St & E Clark St SE A 3.4 4.5 - 5 ft < 3 ft
sidewalk/ramp directly into 

pavement, planted area 
both sides, no wings

X

I33 067-R Nordina St & E Fern Ave NW A 6.1 4 ft 8.8 11.4 0.1 > 5 ft X X X
I33 068-R E Clark St & Sonora St SW A 4.8 4.5 - 5 ft < 3 ft X
I33 074-R Sonora St & E Olive Ave SW A 6.6 4 ft 12.3 8.3 1.6 > 5 ft X X X

I33 075-R Sonora St & E Olive Ave SE A 9.4 4 ft 13.6 12.3 0.7 > 5 ft Located near street sign. X

I33 081-R E Clark St & Sonora St SE A 3.1 4.5 - 5 ft 3 - 3.5 ft Non Std A X X
I33 083-R Sonora St & E Fern Ave NE A 6 4 ft 9.2 11.8 2.4 > 5 ft X X X X
I33 084-R Myrtle St & E Fern Ave NW A 6.1 4 ft 13.1 6.7 1.1 > 5 ft X X X
I33 087-R E Olive Ave & Myrtle St SW A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft 10.8 3.4 3.5 > 5 ft X
I33 088-R 255 E Olive Ave S A 7.3 4 ft 15.5 6.4 0.2 > 5 ft X X
I33 089-R Citrus Ave & E Olive Ave SE A 6.8 4 ft 8.9 7.3 1.2 > 5 ft
I33 090-R E Olive Ave & Myrtle St SE A 10.9 4 ft 8.7 11.5 3.8 > 5 ft X
I33 093-R E Clark St & E Redlands Blvd NW A 10.2 4 ft 9.4 4.3 3.8 4 ft X
I33 094-R E Clark St & E Redlands Blvd SW A 13 4 ft 14.4 13.7 1 4 ft X
I33 096-R la Paloma St & E Fern Ave NE A 8.4 4 ft 8.7 9.9 2.3 > 5 ft X X X
I33 097-R E Fern Ave & la Paloma St NW A 7.4 4 ft 11.8 8.8 0.8 > 5 ft X X X
I33 099-R E Clark St & Myrtle St NE A No ramp. X X
I33 101-R Myrtle St & E Fern Ave NE A 8.1 4 ft 7.8 13.1 0.3 > 5 ft X X X

I33 103-R E Fern Ave & E Redlands Blvd NW A 8.5 4 ft 13.3 11.7 3.8 > 5 ft Located near multiple 
poles. X X X X

I33 104-R Citrus Ave & E Redlands Blvd SW A 6 4 - 4.5 ft 8.5 5 0.6 > 5 ft Traffic signal box located 
on landing.

I33 105-R 507 E Citrus Ave N A 9.6 4 ft 9.5 11.1 3.7 4 ft X

I33 106-R 507-599 E Citrus Ave N A 14.5 4 ft 15.9 20.9 0.2 > 5 ft Shared landing with 
nearby ramp. X

I33 107-R 507-599 E Citrus Ave N A 13.3 4 ft 15.9 17.6 4.1 > 5 ft X

I33 108-R 507-599 E Citrus Ave N A 7.8 4 ft 25 14.5 1.2 > 5 ft
Landing has box at top. 

Shared landing with ramp 
nearby.

X X X

I33 109-R Citrus Ave & E Citrus Ave NE A 10.1 > 5 ft 7.5 11 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft Traffic signal box located 
on ramps. X

I33 112-R S Church St & Citrus Ave SE A 9.8 4 ft > 5 ft 6.7 5.5 X
I33 114-R 201-299 S Church St N A 6.7 4.5 - 5 ft 5.6 8.4 0.8 > 5 ft X
I33 115-R 201-299 S Church St E A 4.6 4 - 4.5 ft 3.9 1.5 > 5 ft X X
I33 116-R Redlands Blvd & E Fern Ave NE A 9.6 3.5 - 4 ft 5.5 19.1 2.5 > 5 ft Poles blocking landing. X

I33 117-R Redlands Blvd & E Redlands Blvd SE A 5.6 4 ft 11.1 21.6 1.7 > 5 ft Located near several 
poles. X X X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I33 - 2 of 3 Page 48 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I33 118-R E Redlands Blvd & E Fern Ave NE A 6 3.5 - 4 ft > 5 ft
Located near multiple 

poles. decorative median 
both sides, no wings

X

I33 120-R S Church St & E Redlands Blvd NE A 11.3 4 ft 10.8 4.8 0.7 3.5 - 4 ft X

I33 121-R E Clark St & S Church St SW A 8.7 4 ft 11.8 9.9 0.2 3 - 3.5 ft X X

I33 122-R 600-798 E Clark St S A 9.7 4 ft 8.2 9 1.6 4 ft X
I33 124-R E Clark St & S Church St NW A 2.6 4 ft > 5 ft 0.9 planted area lt side
I33 127-R Evergreen Ct & Lytle St SE A 9.9 4.5 - 5 ft 12.2 7.2 2.7 4 ft X

I33 128-R Evergreen Ct & Everron Ct SW A 10.8 4 ft 12.5 6.2 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X

I33 129-R Everron Ct & Evergreen Ct SE A 12.3 > 5 ft 11.3 10.5 6.2 4 ft X

I33 130-R Cimarron Dr & Evergreen Ct SE A 13.5 4 - 4.5 ft 11.7 8.5 3.8 3.5 - 4 ft X

Total 20 20 9 29 36

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I33 - 3 of 3 Page 49 of 137



I34 001-R Kendall St & Brookside Ave NE A 13.7 4.5 - 5 ft 10.4 9.8 0.4 > 5 ft X
I34 002-R Brookside Ave & N Eureka St NW A 6.5 4.5 - 5 ft 8.7 4.8 1.7 4 ft X X

I34 003-R Brookside Ave & N Eureka St W Other

Raised Median, no ramp 
from end of median, cross 

walk area in street has 
room within x walk around 

median nose

I34 004-R Brookside Ave & S Eureka St SW A 11.5 4.5 - 5 ft 8.5 4.1 5.7 > 5 ft X
I34 005-R S Eureka St & Brookside Ave SW A 6.5 4 - 4.5 ft 12.1 1.2 1.2 > 5 ft X X X
I34 006-R S Eureka St & W Citrus Ave SE A 8.4 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 8.4 7.3 X X
I34 007-R W Citrus Ave & Cajon St SW A 3.1 > 5 ft 2.2 0.7 2.7 > 5 ft Ramp all one level. X
I34 008-R Cajon St & E Citrus Ave SE A 12.2 4 ft 15.2 12.6 3.8 > 5 ft X

I34 009-R E Citrus Ave & S 6th St SW A 10.9 4 ft 10.7 4.1 4.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

I34 011-R E Vine St & S 6th St SW A 14.1 4 - 4.5 ft 11.6 5.8 4.2 > 5 ft X

I34 012-R E Vine St & S 6th St SW A 13.4 4 ft 11.1 10 3.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

I34 013-R Cajon St & E Olive Ave NE A 7.4 4 ft 7.5 3.2 2.3 < 3 ft X X X
I34 014-R S 6th St & E Olive Ave NW A 1.1 > 5 ft > 5 ft 0.7 0.2 X X

I34 015-R S 6th St & E Olive Ave NE A 13 4 - 4.5 ft 9.8 9.3 3.6 > 5 ft Located near fire hydrant. X

I34 016-R S 6th St & E Vine St NE A 13.2 4 ft 2.5 9 2.5 3.5 - 4 ft X

I34 017-R S 6th St & Citrus Ave SE A 11.1 > 5 ft > 5 ft 11.2 10.7 X

I34 018-R Citrus Ave & 7th St SW A 11.8 4 ft 12 6.9 1.5 3 - 3.5 ft X

I34 019-R Citrus Ave & 7th St SE A 12.1 4 ft 11.8 9 2.4 3.5 - 4 ft X

I34 020-R Citrus Ave & 8th St SW A 13.3 4 ft 15.4 9.7 3.3 3 - 3.5 ft X

I34 022-R Citrus Ave & 9th St SW A 9.5 4 ft 9.1 5.9 2.1 4 ft X

I34 024-R 8th St & Citrus Ave NE A 13.7 4 - 4.5 ft 5.4 10.9 0.6 3 - 3.5 ft Storefront close to landing. X

I34 025-R Citrus Ave & 8th St NW A 13.2 4 - 4.5 ft 7.3 10.4 1.1 4 ft X

I34 026-R 7th St & Citrus Ave NE A 6.6 4.5 - 5 ft 2.8 7.9 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

I34 027-R Citrus Ave & 7th St NW A 1.9 4 ft > 5 ft 8.6 11.5 X X
I34 029-R E Citrus Ave & 6th St NW A 8.2 4 ft 5 6.7 3.6 < 3 ft X X X
I34 030-R N 5th St & E Citrus Ave NW A 6.1 4 ft > 5 ft 4.8 planted area rt side

I34 031-R E Citrus Ave & N 5th St NW A 8.6 4 ft 8.1 10.2 0.9 4 - 4.5 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I34 - 1 of 6 Page 50 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I34 032-R E Citrus Ave & Orange St NE A 11.1 4 ft 7.9 11.8 5.2 4 ft X
I34 033-R W Citrus Ave & Orange St NW A 12.9 4 ft 14.7 12.8 2.2 > 5 ft X
I34 034-R W Citrus Ave & N Eureka St NE A 7 > 5 ft 7.8 7.9 X X
I34 036-R Kendall St & Brookside Ave NW A 6.5 4 - 4.5 ft 14.1 9.4 0.5 > 5 ft X X X

I34 037-R San Gorgonio Dr & Brookside Ave NE A 7.7 4 ft 5.9 6.1 0.7 > 5 ft X X

I34 038-R San Gorgonio Dr & Brookside Ave NW A 6.6 4 ft 11.3 10.5 0.5 > 5 ft X X X

I34 039-R N Buena Vista St & Brookside Ave NE A 7.1 > 5 ft 1.1 > 5 ft

I34 040-R N Buena Vista St & Brookside Ave NW A 6.8 > 5 ft 0.7 > 5 ft X

I34 047-R E Clark St & Cajon St NE A 4 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft Planted area both sides, 
no wings

I34 048-R E Clark St & Cajon St NE A 0.9 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft
sidewalk/ramp directly to 
pavement, planted area 

both sides, no wings
X

I34 052-R S 4th St & W Fern Ave SE A 7.7 > 5 ft planted area both sides

I34 053-R S 4th St & W Fern Ave SE A 2.7 4.5 - 5 ft Non Std. A. Planted area 
both sides

I34 054-R S 4th St & W Fern Ave SW A 8.2 4 ft 4 9.3 1.3 > 5 ft
I34 057-R Grant St & W Fern Ave NE A 9.2 4 ft X

I34 058-R S Eureka St & W Fern Ave NW A 1.8 > 5 ft non std A. planted area 
both sides X

I34 060-R S 4th St & W Fern Ave NW A 7.9 > 5 ft Planted area both sides
I34 061-R S 4th St & W Fern Ave NW A 2.1 > 5 ft planted area both sides
I34 062-R S 4th St & W Fern Ave NE A 4.1 > 5 ft 7.1 1.5 > 5 ft
I34 063-R W Fern Ave & Cajon St NW A 0.5 4 ft 1.2 1.3 0.5 > 5 ft
I34 064-R W Fern Ave & Cajon St NW A 0.3 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 1.1 1 0.8 > 5 ft Non Std. A X

I34 066-R W Clark St & Cajon St NW A 0.5 4 ft 0.6 0.5

sidewalk/ramp ends at AC 
pavement (gutter 

fill).planted area both 
sides

I34 068-R S 4th St & W Olive Ave SE A 7.6 4 ft 5.2 10.9 3 > 5 ft X X X X

I34 073-R W Clark St & S 4th St NW A 4 4.5 - 5 ft
Non Std. A, sidewalk ends 

at AC Pavement. 
Pavement deteriorated

X X

I34 074-R S 4th St & W Olive Ave SW A 8.5 4 ft 8 4 3.3 > 5 ft X X X
I34 075-R S Eureka St & W Olive Ave SE A 10.3 4 ft 9.2 7.7 3.5 > 5 ft X
I34 080-R S Eureka St & W Olive Ave SW A 9.9 4 - 4.5 ft 17.3 10.5 3.3 > 5 ft X
I34 082-R W Clark St & Grant St NE A 11.8 3 - 3.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 72.4 67.1 X
I34 083-R W Clark St & Grant St NE A 14.6 3 - 3.5 ft > 5 ft 59.8 80.4 X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I34 - 2 of 6 Page 51 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I34 084-R W Clark St & Grant St SE A 0.2 > 5 ft 3 - 3.5 ft

sidewalk/ramp ends at 
road pavement.(AC fill in 
gutter) planted area both 

sides

X

I34 085-R W Clark St & Grant St SE A 1.3 > 5 ft 3 - 3.5 ft
non std sidewalk/ramp 

ends at street with AC fill 
in gutter

X

I34 088-R W Clark St & Grant St SW A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 3 - 3.5 ft Non std.A X
I34 090-R Grant St & W Olive Ave SW A 8.6 4 ft 10.4 6.6 1 > 5 ft X X X
I34 091-R W Olive Ave & Alvarado St SE A 12.1 4 ft 10.7 8.5 1.2 > 5 ft X

I34 092-R W Clark St & Alvarado St NE A 0.4 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft

Non Std A, sidewalk ends 
at curb with AC fill in 

gutter. repair deteriorated 
AC

X X

I34 093-R W Clark St & Alvarado St NE A 2.1 > 5 ft > 5 ft

Non Std A, sidewalk ends 
at road with pcc fill in 

gutter. sidewalk&fill need 
some repair

X X

I34 095-R W Clark St & Alvarado St SE A 5 > 5 ft > 5 ft
Non std. A,sidewalk end at 
road with non std AC ramp 

(fill) in gutter.
X

I34 096-R W Clark St & Alvarado St SE B 5.3 > 5 ft 4 - 4.5 ft
sidewalk ends at street 

with non std AC ramp(fill in 
gutter)

X

I34 097-R Alvarado St & W Fern Ave NE B 5.3 > 5 ft
sidewalk ends at street 

with non std pcc ramp (fill 
in gutter)

X

I34 098-R Alvarado St & W Fern Ave NE B 2.1 > 5 ft
sidewalk ends at street w/ 
non std. AC ramp (fill in 

gutter)
X

I34 102-R W Clark St & Alvarado St NW A 1.8 > 5 ft > 5 ft
Non Std A. sidewalk ends 
at street with deteriorated 

pavement fill in gutter
X X

I34 103-R Alvarado St & W Olive Ave SW A 6.2 4 ft 6.7 5.3 0.9 > 5 ft X X

I34 104-R S Buena Vista St & W Olive Ave SE A 9.7 4 ft 9.3 9.3 2.9 > 5 ft X

I34 105-R S Buena Vista St & W Clark St NE B 2.5 > 5 ft > 5 ft non std ramp ends at 
street w/ac fill in gutter X

I34 106-R W Clark St & S Buena Vista St NE A 1.4 > 5 ft > 5 ft
sidewalk ends at street 

with non std AC ramp ( fill 
in gutter)

X X

I34 107-R W Clark St & S Buena Vista St SE A 13.5 3.5 - 4 ft > 5 ft 44.1 52.9 X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I34 - 3 of 6 Page 52 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I34 109-R W Clark St & S Buena Vista St NW A 0.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft
sidewalk ends at street 

with non std AC ramp(fill in 
gutter)

X

I34 110-R W Olive Ave & S Buena Vista St SE A 7.6 4 ft 9.3 8.4 0.2 > 5 ft X X

I34 111-R S Michigan St & W Olive Ave SE A 10.2 4 ft 6 9 2.8 > 5 ft X
I34 115-R W Olive Ave & S Michigan St SW A 8.6 4 ft 12.9 5 0.2 > 5 ft X X X
I34 116-R S Center St & W Olive Ave SE A 11 4 ft 7.9 10.4 2.2 > 5 ft X

I34 117-R S Center St & W Olive Ave SW A 1.9 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft
sidewalk ends at street 

with non std AC&pcc ramp 
(fill in gutter)

I34 118-R S Center St & W Olive Ave SW A 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft sideways end at street 
with AC fill in gutter

I34 119-R W Olive Ave & S Center St NW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft Non std A ramp with AC fill 
in gutter.

I34 120-R W Olive Ave & S Center St NW A 4 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft
sidewalk/ramp ends at 

pavement. planted areas 
both sides

I34 121-R Glenwood Dr & S Center St SE A 1.2 4 ft 3.5 - 4 ft

non std sidewalk/ramp 
ends at street with AC fill 

in gutter. Planted area 
both sides

I34 122-R S Center St & W Olive Ave NE A 6.8 4 ft 2.5 9.8 0.2 > 5 ft
I34 123-R W Olive Ave & S Michigan St NW A 7.5 4 ft 7.1 8.2 3 > 5 ft X X X
I34 126-R S Michigan St & W Olive Ave NE A 9.7 4 ft 10.1 7.4 4.7 > 5 ft X

I34 127-R S Buena Vista St & W Olive Ave NW A 11.1 4 ft 8 9.3 1.4 > 5 ft X

I34 128-R Glenwood Dr & S Buena Vista St SW A 11.5 4 ft 26 17 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft X

I34 129-R Glenwood Dr & S Buena Vista St SW A 5.8 4 ft 10.4 4.1 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

I34 130-R Glenwood Dr & S Buena Vista St NW A 10.7 4 ft 18.1 20.8 4.3 3 - 3.5 ft X

I34 132-R Linda Pl & S Center St SE A 3.8 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft

Non std. A, sidewalk/ramp 
ends at street w/ pcc fill in 
gutter. planted area both 

sides

I34 133-R Linda Pl & S Center St NE A 3.5 4 ft > 5 ft 2.1 0.6 4 - 4.5 ft

I34 135-R S Buena Vista St & Brookside Ave SW A 8.7 4 - 4.5 ft 9 9.2 0.8 > 5 ft X X

I34 137-R S Center St & Brookside Ave SE A 13.1 4 ft 4.4 > 5 ft X
I34 138-R S Center St & Brookside Ave SE A 11.7 4 ft 2.9 > 5 ft X

I34 139-R S Buena Vista St & Brookside Ave SE A 11.6 4 ft 7.7 9.1 3 > 5 ft X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I34 - 4 of 6 Page 53 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I34 140-R Glenwood Dr & S Buena Vista St NE A 10.9 4 - 4.5 ft 6.7 12.7 1.6 > 5 ft X

I34 141-R Glenwood Dr & S Buena Vista St SE A 8.1 4 ft 14.2 8.4 3.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

I34 142-R Glenwood Dr & S Buena Vista St SE A 11.4 4 ft 10.8 12.3 3.1 > 5 ft X

I34 144-R S Buena Vista St & W Olive Ave NE A 9.6 4 ft 4 ft 6.6 7.1 2.7 > 5 ft X

I34 145-R Parkwood Dr & W Olive Ave NW A 7.6 4 ft 6.9 7.5 1.1 > 5 ft X X

I34 147-R Glenwood Dr & Parkwood Dr SW A 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft

Non std. A, sidewalk/ramp 
ends at street with pcc fill 

in gutter. planted area both 
sides

X

I34 148-R Glenwood Dr & Parkwood Dr NW A 10.4 4 ft 9.4 9.2 3 > 5 ft X
I34 150-R Parkwood Dr & Brookside Ave SE A 14.3 4 ft 14.2 11.8 1.2 > 5 ft X

I34 151-R Glenwood Dr & Parkwood Dr SE A 8.8 4 ft 10.5 5.8 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

I34 152-R Parkwood Dr & W Olive Ave NE A 10.1 4 ft 7.5 8 1.5 > 5 ft X
I34 153-R Grant St & W Olive Ave NW A 8.8 4 ft 6.7 6.9 1.7 > 5 ft X X

I34 154-R Grant St & Brookside Ave SW A 8.4 4 ft 10.5 5.9 0.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X

I34 155-R Grant St & Brookside Ave SE A 5.7 4 ft 10.7 16.1 6.2 > 5 ft X X X X
I34 156-R Grant St & W Olive Ave NE A 12 4 ft 8.3 8.3 3.8 > 5 ft X
I34 157-R W Olive Ave & S Eureka St NW A 12.1 4 ft 8.6 9.6 3 > 5 ft X

I34 161-R W Vine St & S Eureka St NE A 11.7 4 ft 8.4 13.8 0.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

I34 162-R S Eureka St & W Vine St SE A 11.8 4 ft 10.8 11.4 4.5 > 5 ft X

I34 163-R 27-87 S Eureka St N A 0.4 > 5 ft > 5 ft > 5 ft

sidewalk/ramp ends at 
street with AC fill in gutter, 
planted area lt side & short 

wall rt side. AC needs 
repair

X

I34 164-R 27-87 S Eureka St N A 15.8 > 5 ft 19.9 15.7 0.6 < 3 ft X
I34 165-R S Eureka St & W Olive Ave NE A 11.2 4 ft 8.1 8.2 2 > 5 ft X
I34 166-R S 4th St & W Olive Ave NW A 7.7 4 ft 3.7 9.4 0.1 > 5 ft X X

I34 168-R W Vine St & S 4th St SW A 8.6 > 5 ft 7.8 5.7 1.5 3 - 3.5 ft X X X

I34 169-R W Vine St & S 4th St NW A 7.9 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 4.2 4 X X
I34 170-R S 4th St & W Citrus Ave SW A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 6.8 3.6 X
I34 171-R S 4th St & W Citrus Ave SE A 8.7 3 - 3.5 ft 5.7 4.4 2.2 > 5 ft X
I34 172-R S 4th St & W Vine St NE A 9.2 > 5 ft 4.3 7.1 X

I34 173-R 30 Cajon St W A 8 4 ft 11 7.6 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

I34 174-R 2-98 W Vine St N A 5 4 ft 8.1 13.4 2.4 > 5 ft X X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I34 - 5 of 6 Page 54 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I34 175-R 2-98 W Vine St N A 10.7 4 ft 13.4 14.1 1.5 3 - 3.5 ft X

I34 176-R 2-98 W Vine St N A 7.5 4 ft 12.7 8.2 1 > 5 ft X
I34 177-R W Vine St & Cajon St SW A 3.4 4 ft 4.9 0.8 3 > 5 ft X
I34 178-R S 4th St & W Vine St SE A 6.5 4 ft 3.3 6.9 3.1 > 5 ft X X X
I34 180-R 101-141 Cajon St E A 5.1 4 ft 5.4 6.1 3.5 > 5 ft X
I34 182-R S 6th St & E Vine St SE B 9.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft 2.1 12.1 X

I34 184-R Cajon St & W Vine St NW A 11.1 4 ft 7.7 12.7 1.2 3 - 3.5 ft X

I34 185-R E Redlands Blvd & Citrus Ave SE A 13.5 4 ft 18.8 19.2 2.5 > 5 ft Located near traffic signal 
and power pole. X

I34 187-R Nordina St & E Olive Ave SE A 7 4 ft 10.1 10.8 5.7 > 5 ft X X X X

I34 188-R Nordina St & E Clark St NE A 1 > 5 ft < 3 ft

Non Std. A, sidewalk/ramp 
ends at street with pcc fill 
over gutter. Planted area 

both sides

X

I34 192-R Nordina St & E Olive Ave SW A 13.8 4 ft 11.8 10 0.2 > 5 ft X
I34 193-R E Olive Ave & Nordina St SW A 13.9 4 ft 12.6 7.6 2.9 > 5 ft X
I34 194-R Cajon St & E Olive Ave SE A 4 4 ft 5.8 1.9 3.5 > 5 ft X X X
I34 195-R W Olive Ave & Cajon St SW A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 15.4 0.2 > 5 ft X
I34 196-R W Olive Ave & Cajon St NW A 1.1 4 ft 3.8 0.4 0.3 > 5 ft

I34 198-R Glenwood Dr & Grant St SW A 12.5 4 ft 22.8 25.9 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

I34 199-R Grant St & Glenwood Dr SE A 11.6 4 - 4.5 ft 29.9 32.1 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

I34 201-R E Redlands Blvd & Citrus Ave SE A 11.4 4 ft 19.1 10.8 3.5 > 5 ft Located near traffic signal 
and power pole. X

I34 202-R W Clark St & Grant St SW A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 3 - 3.5 ft

Sidewalk ends at gutter; 
curbs and AC fill in the 

gutter to provide non std. 
ramp. Planted area to Lt 

and Power Pole to Rt 
constrict area for ramp

X

Total 62 18 16 38 49

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I34 - 6 of 6 Page 55 of 137



I35 003-R Pine Ave & N Center St NW A 10.8 4 ft 8.4 4.2 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

I35 004-R Pine Ave & N Center St SW A 5.2 4 ft > 5 ft 7.5 7 X
I35 007-R N Center St & Brookside Ave NW A 7.2 4 ft > 5 ft 26.6 32 X X
I35 009-R S Center St & Brookside Ave SW A 2.5 4 ft 16.9 10.9 planted area both sides X
I35 010-R S Center St & Brookside Ave SW A 0.1 4 ft > 5 ft 12.7 20.4 planted area both sides X
I35 011-R S Ash St & Brookside Ave SE A 11.4 3 - 3.5 ft 28.5 23.8 3.6 > 5 ft X

I35 012-R S Ash St & Brookside Ave SW A 12.2 4 ft 16.1 12.2 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

I35 013-R Roma St & Brookside Ave SE A 12.8 4 ft 9.8 9.6 3.2 < 3 ft Left landing 2.8, right 
landing 0.3 X

I35 014-R Roma St & Brookside Ave SW A 10.4 4 ft 12.1 12.8 4.8 < 3 ft X
I35 015-R Brookdale Dr & Brookside Ave SE A 10.4 4 ft 10.2 10.6 2.4 < 3 ft X

I35 018-R Brookdale Dr & Brookside Ave SW A 12.2 4 ft 14.7 9.8 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

I35 019-R N Ash St & Brookside Ave NW A 8.7 4 ft 8.8 11 2.3 > 5 ft X X X
I35 020-R N Ash St & Palmbrook Dr SE A 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 6.3 4.2 X
I35 021-R N Ash St & Palmbrook Dr NW A 1.8 4 ft > 5 ft 3.6 5.9 X
I35 022-R N Ash St & Pine Ave SW A 9.9 4 ft 8.3 7.9 4.6 4 ft X
I35 023-R New York St & Pine Ave SE A 4.1 4 ft > 5 ft 7.5 3.5 X X
I35 024-R New York St & Pine Ave SW A 5.2 4 ft 7 7.8 1.9 4 ft X X
I35 025-R Pine Ave & New York St NW A 4.5 4 ft > 5 ft 8.2 10.7 X X
I35 026-R Pine Ave & N Ash St SE A 4.8 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 9.5 8.5 X
I35 027-R N Ash St & Brookside Ave NE A 10.5 4 ft 9.6 13.2 3.3 > 5 ft X
I35 028-R N Center Pl & N Center St SW A 2.8 4 ft > 5 ft 9.6 5.4 X

I35 029-R N Center Pl & W State St SW A 10.5 4 - 4.5 ft 12.3 6.3 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

I35 031-R N Center Pl & N Center St NW A 4.7 4 ft 4 ft 7 9.7 X
I35 032-R N Center St & N Michigan St NW B 5.3 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 5.8 8.1 X
I35 033-R W State St & N Center St SW A 8.3 4 ft > 5 ft 1.4
I35 037-R N Michigan St & N Center St SE A 6 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 9.9 X X
I35 038-R N Center St & N Michigan St SW A 5.4 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 11.1 3.7 X X
I35 040-R Pine Ave & N Center St NE A 5.2 4 ft 5.6 14.5 X X
I35 041-R 613 Pine Ave S A 8.1 4 ft 3.5 < 3 ft X
I35 042-R 613 Pine Ave S A 4.7 4 ft 2.6 < 3 ft X
I35 043-R Pine Ave & N Center St SE A 6.5 4 ft 12 6.6 X X
I35 044-R N Center St & Brookside Ave NE A 15.7 4 ft 22.9 28.5 2.6 > 5 ft X

I35 046-R Pine Ave & Tamarisk St NE A 9.4 4 ft > 5 ft 5.2 12.3 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

I35 047-R W State St & Tamarisk St SE A 12.3 > 5 ft 12.8 7.3 3.2 > 5 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I35 - 1 of 2 Page 56 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

I35 048-R W State St & Tamarisk St SW A 9.6 > 5 ft 10.4 6.7 2.2 3.5 - 4 ft X

I35 049-R Tamarisk St & Matthew Ct NW A 9.8 4 ft 7.5 6.5 3.2 4  ft X

I35 050-R Matthew Ct & Tamarisk St SW A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft 5.8 4.2 1.9 3 - 3.5 ft X

I35 051-R Glenwood Dr & S Center St NE B 2.1 4 ft > 5 ft
non std ramp w/ 

sidewalk/ramp join to AC 
fill in gutter

X

Total 18 8 3 4 14

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I35 - 2 of 2 Page 57 of 137



I36 001-R Orange Ave & Alabama St NE A 7.9 4 ft 6.4 6.4 1.8 > 5 ft X

I36 002-R Orange Ave & Alabama St NW A 7.2 4 ft
Non Std. A, Ramp 

provides access to ped. 
button

I36 003-R Orange Ave & Alabama St SW A 8.1 4 ft > 5 ft Non Std. A, provides 
access to ped button

I36 004-R Orange Ave & Alabama St SE A 8.2 4 ft > 5 ft Non Std. A,provides 
access to ped button

I36 005-R 27361-27441 Orange Ave S A 6.3 4 ft 8.3 5.5 0.9 > 5 ft X X
I36 006-R 27443-27499 Orange Ave S A 8.5 4 ft 10.9 8.1 2.7 > 5 ft X X X
I36 007-R Parker Ct & Kansas St NE A 10.2 > 5 ft 6 9 3 4 ft X
I36 008-R Parker Ct & Kansas St SE A 10.3 > 5 ft 8.1 8.4 3.9 4  ft X
I36 009-R 92 Kansas St E A 13.4 4 ft 10 12 1.5 4 ft X
I36 010-R 92 Kansas St E A 11.5 4 ft 8.4 11.5 1.4 4 ft X

I36 011-R Orange Ave & Kansas St NW A 9.1 4 ft 12 7.9 2.1 4.5 - 5 ft X

I36 012-R Kansas St & Orange Ave SE A 12.1 4 ft 12.3 9.9 3 4 ft X
I36 013-R Kansas St & Orange Ave SW A 7.4 4 ft 8.6 7.5 1.7 4 ft X X

I36 014-R Bus Center Ct & Citrus Ave SW A 12.1 4 ft 13.6 5.5 10.7 3 - 3.5 ft X

I36 015-R Citrus Ave & Bus Center Ct SE A 12 4 ft 8.2 7.6 11.6 3 - 3.5 ft X

I36 016-R Orange Ave & Private St SW A 5.8 4 ft 8.5 5.7 1.1 X

I36 017-R Private St & Orange Ave SE A 6.8 4 ft 8.1 7.4 0.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

I36 018-R Orange Ave & Alabama St NW A 6.6 4 ft > 5 ft

Non Std. A, No sidewalk; 
Ramp to ped button and 

provides place to be out of 
street

I36 019-R Orange Ave & Alabama St SW A 2.8 4 ft

Non Std A, No sidewalk; 
looks like ramp provides 
place for ped to be out of 

street
Total 8 1 1 3 5

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I36 - 1 of 1 Page 58 of 137



I37 001-R 11058 Nevada St W A 7.8 4 ft 4.7 3.8 0.5 4 ft
I37 002-R 11058 Nevada St W A 8.4 4 ft 4.6 6.6 1.7 4 ft

I37 003-R Orange Ave & W Orange Ave NW A 7.9 4 ft 6.6 6.8 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

I37 004-R Nevada St & Orange Ave SW A 6.2 4 ft 6.3 3.7 0.9 4 - 4.5 ft X

I37 005-R 26868-26898 Orange Ave S A 8.3 4 ft 4.9 6.5 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

I37 006-R 1905 Orange Ave S A 6.3 4 ft 7.4 3.1 0.9 4 ft X
I37 007-R 1905 Orange Ave S A 8.9 4 ft 6.2 7.1 2.8 4 ft X X
I37 008-R 26804-26824 Orange Ave S A 7.6 4 ft 9.5 2.9 1.4 4 ft X

I37 009-R 26804-26824 Orange Ave N A 8.3 4 ft > 5 ft 8.6 Planted area/curb rt side

I37 010-R 26826-26866 Orange Ave N A 7.2 4 ft 9.2 planted area/wall left side X X

I37 011-R Orange Ave & W Orange Ave SE A 7 4 ft 10.3 12.7 1.4 > 5 ft X X
I37 012-R Orange Ave & Iowa St SE A 7.3 4 ft 5.2 5.8 2.7 4 ft X X
I37 013-R 27101-27151 Orange Ave S A 6.5 4 ft 8.2 5.7 2.6 4 ft X X
I37 014-R 77 Lupine St S A 7.4 4 ft 6.5 4.8 2.3 4 ft X X

Total 1 5 1 10

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. I37

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls I37 - 1 of 1 Page 59 of 137



J30 001-R Citrus Ave & Valencia Ln NE A 7.8 4 ft 7.4 8 3 4 ft X X
J30 002-R Valencia Ln & Citrus Ave NW A 6.8 4 ft 7 8.2 3 4 ft X X
J30 003-R Citrus Ave & N la Salle St NE A 9 4 ft 3.4 10.4 3 4 ft X X X
J30 004-R N la Salle St & Herrington Dr SE A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 13.8 1.2 4 ft X X
J30 005-R Herrington Dr & Rainbow Ln SW A 6.8 4 ft 12 8 1.8 4 ft X X
J30 006-R Rainbow Ln & Herrington Dr SE A 7.6 4 ft 9.8 11.4 2 4 ft X X
J30 007-R Herrington Dr & Auburn Ct SW A 8.2 4 ft 11.2 7.8 4.8 4 ft X X X X

J30 008-R Auburn Ct & Lisa Ln NW A 4.8 4 ft 8.8 9 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

J30 009-R Lisa Ln & Auburn Ct SW A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 12.2 7 4.6 4 ft X X X X
J30 010-R Auburn Ct & Herrington Dr SE A 10.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J30 011-R Herrington Dr & Ferndale Ct SW A 9.8 > 5 ft >9% X
J30 012-R Ferndale Ct & Herrington Dr SE A 10.4 > 5 ft >9% X

J30 013-R Herrington Dr & Greenbriar Ct SW A 8.4 > 5 ft 12.6 5.6 3.8 3.5 - 4 ft Adjacent property prevents 
longer landing depth X X X X

J30 014-R Greenbriar Ct & Herrington Dr SE A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J30 015-R Herrington Dr & N la Salle St SW A 11.4 > 5 ft >9% X

J30 016-R N la Salle St & Citrus Ave NW A 8.6 4 ft 10.6 8.2 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft
No pavement markings to 

indicate landing slope 
change 

X X X

J30 017-R S la Salle St & Citrus Ave SW A 7.8 4 ft 13 2.8 1.4 4 ft X
J30 018-R S la Salle St & Citrus Ave SE A 10.4 4 - 4.5 ft X

J30 019-R S Wabash Ave & Citrus Ave SW A 8.8 4.5 - 5 ft 16.8 6.4 3.2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

J30 020-R Citrus Ave & N Wabash Ave NW A 9 4 - 4.5 ft 12.2 10.4 1.6 4 ft X X X

J30 021-R N Wabash Ave & Independence 
Ave SE A 10.4 4 ft >9% X

J30 022-R Independence Ave & N Wabash 
Ave NW A 10.8 4 ft >9% X

J30 023-R Independence Ave & Carnes Cir NE A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9%; very shallow landing X

J30 024-R Carnes Cir & Independence Ave NW A 12.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9%; utility prevents 
landing X

J30 025-R Independence Ave & Jefferson St SW A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

J30 026-R Jefferson St & Independence Ave SE A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

J30 027-R Independence Ave & Adams St SW A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J30 028-R Adams St & Independence Ave SE A 10 4 ft >9% X

J30 029-R Independence Ave & Westbrook 
Cir SW A 6.2 4.5 - 5 ft 6 9.2 5.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J30 - 1 of 2 Page 60 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

J30 030-R Westbrook Cir & Independence 
Ave SE A 8 4.5 - 5 ft 9 7.6 4.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

J30 031-R Independence Ave & Willowcreek 
Dr SW A 8 4.5 - 5 ft 11.4 9.2 7.4 < 3 ft X X X X

J30 032-R Independence Ave & Willowcreek 
Dr SE A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

J30 033-R Independence Ave & N Wabash 
Ave SW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 14.2 9 1.4 4 ft X X X

J30 034-R N Wabash Ave & Independence 
Ave NE A 12.4 4 ft >9% X

Total 16 13 11 11 17

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J30 - 2 of 2 Page 61 of 137



J31 001-R N Lincoln St & Citrus Ave NW A 7.4 4 ft 12 10 0.6 4 ft X X X
J31 002-R N Lincoln St & Citrus Ave NE A 10.6 > 5 ft >9% X

J31 007-R N Lincoln St & Sylvan Blvd SW A 8.4 4.5 - 5 ft 11.4 8.6 0.6 > 5 ft There is an area with no 
railing near adjacent wash. X X X

J31 008-R N Lincoln St & Sylvan Blvd SE A 10 > 5 ft >9% X
J31 012-R Sylvan Blvd & Judson St SE A 11.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J31 013-R Sylvan Blvd & Judson St NE A 12.8 4 ft >9% X
J31 015-R Central Ave & Judson St NW A 3 4 ft 5.2 9.2 X

J31 016-R Central Ave & Judson St SW A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft 11.2 5.6 4 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

J31 018-R Judson St & Citrus Ave NE A 9 4.5 - 5 ft 5.4 12.2 1.6 4 ft X X X
J31 030-R Lido St & Central Ave NE A 9.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J31 035-R N Lincoln St & Laramie Ave SE A 10.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J31 037-R 1524 Laramie Ave S A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J31 038-R 1540 Laramie Ave S A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
J31 039-R Laramie Ave & Powell Ln SW A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J31 040-R N Lincoln St & Powell Ln NE A 7.6 4.5 - 5 ft 7.6 10.8 2 4 ft X X X

J31 041-R N Lincoln St & Powell Ln SE A 7.2 > 5 ft 9.4 11.8 7.2 3.5 - 4 ft No proper landing X X X X

J31 042-R Laramie Ave & Powell Ln SE A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

J31 043-R Laramie Ave & Mitchell Way SW A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 11.4 5.4 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft Broken concrete X X X

J31 044-R Mitchell Way & Laramie Ave SE A 9.2 > 5 ft 12.4 8.4 2.8 4 ft X
J31 045-R Laramie Ave & N Dearborn St SW A 10 4 - 4.5 ft >9%; some spalling X

J31 053-R Dexter Way & N Lincoln St NE A 9 4.5 - 5 ft 5.8 9 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

J31 054-R N Lincoln St & Dexter Way SE A 8.2 > 5 ft 8 8 2.8 4 ft X X X
J31 055-R S Lincoln St & Citrus Ave SW A 13.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J31 056-R Citrus Ave & N Dearborn St NE A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J31 057-R N Dearborn St & Citrus Ave NW A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
J31 058-R Lisa Ln & N Dearborn St SE A 11.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J31 059-R Lisa Ln & Amber Ct SW A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J31 060-R Amber Ct & Lisa Ln SE A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

J31 065-R Lisa Ln & Amber Ct NE A 9 4 ft 8.4 12.8 4.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

J31 066-R Amber Ct & Herrington Dr SE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

J31 067-R Herrington Dr & Amber Ct SW A 8.8 4 ft 12.2 7.8 2.4 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

J31 068-R Amber Ct & Lisa Ln NW A 8.8 4 ft 8.2 11.8 3.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J31 - 1 of 2 Page 62 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

J31 069-R Lisa Ln & N Dearborn St NE A 9.2 > 5 ft 7 13.4 3.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

J31 070-R Lisa Ln & N Dearborn St NW A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J31 071-R Lisa Ln & N Dearborn St SW A 15 3.5 - 4 ft >9%; <4' X

J31 074-R Independence Ave & N Dearborn 
St SE A 12.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

J31 075-R Independence Ave & N Dearborn 
St NE A 12.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

J31 076-R N Dearborn St & Stillman Ave NW A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J31 077-R Stillman Ave & N Dearborn St SW A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
J31 078-R Stillman Ave & Sandy Ct NE A 14.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
J31 079-R Stillman Ave & Sandy Ct NW A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
J31 082-R Laramie Ave & N Dearborn St NW A 10 4 - 4.5 ft >9%; spalling X
J31 083-R Stillman Ave & Judson St NW A 13.4 4 ft >9% X
J31 084-R Sylvan Blvd & Judson St SW A 10 4 ft >9% X
J31 085-R N Dearborn St & Citrus Ave NW A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

Total 32 10 6 12 13

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J31 - 2 of 2 Page 63 of 137



J32 001-R N Grove St & Central Ave SE A 7.4 4 ft 8.2 7.8 3.4 4 ft X X
J32 004-R Craig Ct & Central Ave NE A 4.2 4 ft 6.8 10.2 4 < 3 ft X X X
J32 005-R Central Ave & Craig Ct NW A 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft 7.2 10.2 X X
J32 006-R Central Ave & Kaye Ct NE A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% slope X
J32 007-R Central Ave & Kaye Ct NW A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 6.6 11 3 4 ft X X X X

J32 008-R N Grove St & Citrus Ave NE A 2.4 4 ft 5.6 9.8 2.8 4 ft
NE corner of Grove st & 

Citrus Ave
(new)

X X

J32 010-R Central Ave & N Grove St SW A 3.8 4 ft 12 5.8 2.6 > 5 ft X X X

J32 011-R Cook St & Central Ave SE A 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft 11.6 7 4.6 > 5 ft Two landings on left and 
right X X X

J32 012-R Cook St & Cero Ct SW A 0.8 4 ft 12.4 6 3.8 > 5 ft X X X
J32 013-R Cero Ct & Cook St NW A 2.8 4 ft 4.6 11.4 > 5 ft X X
J32 016-R 1132-1134 Sylvan Blvd S A 9.6 > 5 ft >9% X
J32 020-R N University St & Central Ave SW A 8.2 4.5 - 5 ft 90 90 1.6 > 5 ft No wings X X
J32 021-R N University St & I 10 Fwy E SW A 7 4.5 - 5 ft 0.2 4 ft X
J32 022-R Interstate 10 & N University St W A 7.6 > 5 ft 1.2 4 ft Dirt covering gutter lip X

Total 2 8 7 1 12

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J32 - 1 of 1 Page 64 of 137



J33 001-R 800-862 E Citrus Ave S A 10 > 5 ft > 5 ft 14.5 11.5 4.3 > 5 ft

What class is this one? 
Located near stoplight.

Type A, does not pas with 
grades measured.

X

J33 005-R E Central Ave & Church St NE A 7.4 4 ft 5.4 7.4 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

J33 006-R E Central Ave & Church St SE A 0.2 4 - 4.5 ft 0.6 > 5 ft Sidewalk ramp, no wings X

J33 014-R Church St & E State St NE A 12.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

J33 015-R Church St & E State St SE A 9.2 > 5 ft 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft No wings, utility on left 
side X

J33 017-R E State St & 10th St SE A 8.8 > 5 ft 10.4 10.4 < 3 ft No landing X X X X
J33 018-R E State St & E Redlands Blvd NE A 7.6 > 5 ft > 5 ft 17.8 No landing, no left wing X X

J33 028-R 9th St & E Central Ave SE A 6 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 11.6 8.6 No landing.  Adjacent 
property restricts space X X X

J33 029-R 9th St & E Redlands Blvd NE A 8.4 4 ft > 5 ft 6.2 10 No landing
J33 030-R 9th St & E Redlands Blvd NW A 9 4 ft 11.2 11.8 1 > 5 ft X X

J33 034-R E Central Ave & Church St NW A 6.2 4 - 4.5 ft 1.8 > 5 ft

Ramp crosses other ramp 
at corner.  Contains a 
"step" landing and a 

second ramp. No wings.  
Measured mid landing 
slope and upper ramp 

slope

J33 035-R E Central Ave & Church St NW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 1.4 > 5 ft

Ramp crosses other ramp 
at corner.  Contains a 
"step" landing and a 

second ramp. No wings.  
Measured mid landing 
slope and upper ramp 

slope

J33 041-R Division St & E Colton Ave SW A 9.5 4 ft X
J33 042-R Division St & E Colton Ave SE A 11.8 4 ft X
J33 049-R 501-549 E State St N A 8.4 4 ft 10 13.6 0.8 > 5 ft X
J33 050-R 9th St & E Redlands Blvd SE A 7 4 ft 8.2 6.4 1.8 > 5 ft

J33 051-R 9th St & E Redlands Blvd SW A 5.6 4 ft 7.4 6.6 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft Landing leads into sharp 
corner X

J33 052-R 8th St & E Redlands Blvd SE A 11.6 4 ft X
J33 053-R 8th St & E Redlands Blvd SW A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J33 - 1 of 2 Page 65 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

J33 054-R E State St & 8th St NW A 1 > 5 ft 1.2 > 5 ft No wings, utility on landing X

J33 055-R E State St & 8th St NW A 0.4 > 5 ft 0.6 1 > 5 ft No left wing X
J33 056-R 8th St & E State St NE A 2.2 > 5 ft 0.4 2 2.2 > 5 ft Not an actual ramp X X
J33 057-R E State St & 8th St NE A 0.4 > 5 ft 0.4 > 5 ft No wings X
J33 058-R E State St & 8th St SE A 1.2 > 5 ft 2 > 5 ft No wings X
J33 059-R 8th St & E State St SE A 2.8 > 5 ft 1.2 2.2 > 5 ft No left wing X X
J33 060-R 8th St & E State St SW A 0.6 > 5 ft 1.6 1.2 > 5 ft No right wing X
J33 063-R Citrus Ave & 9th St NW A 8.3 4 ft 13.7 10.7 0.4 > 5 ft X X X
J33 064-R 9th St & Citrus Ave NE A 12.3 4 ft 11.7 16.4 1.3 > 5 ft X

J33 069-R 9th St & E Stuart Ave SE A 0.8 > 5 ft

Non Std. A, No ramp here, 
entire sidewalk area is 

essentially flat and joins to 
AC pavement

X

J33 073-R E State St & 9th St SW A 0.6 > 5 ft 1.4 0.2 > 5 ft No right wing X
J33 074-R 9th St & E State St SE A 4.8 > 5 ft 2.2 4.4 > 5 ft 2 corners X X
J33 075-R E State St & E Redlands Blvd SW A 7.2 4 ft 12.8 10.4 0.4 > 5 ft X
J33 076-R E State St & 9th St NE A 2.2 > 5 ft 2 > 5 ft .  2 corners X
J33 077-R E State St & 9th St NW A 2.2 > 5 ft 1.6 > 5 ft .  2 corners X
J33 078-R 8th St & E State St SW A 0.8 > 5 ft No wings X

Total 8 7 6 5 17

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J33 - 2 of 2 Page 66 of 137



J34 001-R N Kendall St & W Redlands Blvd SE A 11.9 4 ft X

J34 002-R N Kendall St & W Redlands Blvd SW A 8.7 4 ft 14.7 9.9 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

J34 003-R 412 W Redlands Blvd N A 4.2 4 ft 2.5 > 5 ft X
J34 004-R 250-298 W Redlands Blvd N A 6.2 4 - 4.5 ft 1.5 > 5 ft

J34 005-R N Eureka St & W Redlands Blvd NW A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 13.1 14.3 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

J34 007-R 201-399 N Eureka St W A 8.6 4 ft 8.2 1.8 > 5 ft X
J34 008-R Oriental Ave & N Eureka St SW A 11.2 4 ft X
J34 009-R 401-799 Oriental Ave S A 8.6 4 ft 7.7 1.7 > 5 ft X
J34 010-R 401-799 Oriental Ave S A 4.9 4 ft 7.4 2 > 5 ft X X
J34 011-R 401-449 N Eureka St N A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft X
J34 014-R I 10 Ofrp E & N Eureka St SW B 1 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 7
J34 015-R I 10 Ofrp E & N Eureka St NW A 7.5 4 ft 13.4 9.3 0.2 > 5 ft X X
J34 016-R N Eureka St & W Pearl Ave NE B 1.9 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 7.5

J34 017-R W Pearl Ave & N Eureka St SE A 7.1 4 ft 10.4 8.5 0.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X

J34 021-R W Pearl Ave & Ruiz St SE B 1 4.5 - 5 ft 8.4 7
J34 024-R W Stuart Ave & N Eureka St NE A 3.9 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 10.9 9.5 X X
J34 028-R W Stuart Ave & N Eureka St SE B 3.8 4 ft > 5 ft 10.7 9.3 X
J34 029-R N Eureka St & Oriental Ave NE A 8 4 ft > 5 ft 7.6 16.6 8 < 3 ft no landing X X X
J34 030-R N Eureka St & Oriental Ave SE A 11.3 4 - 4.5 ft X
J34 031-R 340 N Eureka St E A 8 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.9 8 < 3 ft non std A, no landing X X X
J34 032-R 340 N Eureka St E A 13.3 4.5 - 5 ft X
J34 033-R W Redlands Blvd & N Eureka St NE A 9.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

J34 034-R W Redlands Blvd & 3rd St NW A 6.3 4.5 - 5 ft 7.2 7.4 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft

J34 035-R 3rd St & Oriental Ave SW A 4.8 > 5 ft 6.1 0.9 > 5 ft X X
J34 036-R 201-299 Oriental Ave W B 1.6 > 5 ft > 5 ft
J34 037-R 201-299 Oriental Ave W A 2.9 > 5 ft 2 > 5 ft
J34 038-R Oriental Ave & Orange St SW B 2 > 5 ft > 5 ft
J34 039-R Oriental Ave & Orange St SW A 3 > 5 ft 1.6 > 5 ft
J34 040-R Oriental Ave & 3rd St SE A 10.1 4 - 4.5 ft 8.8 X

J34 041-R 3rd St & W Redlands Blvd NE A 7.3 > 5 ft 7 9 2 4.5 - 5 ft

J34 042-R W Redlands Blvd & Orange St NW A 9 4 ft 8.9 6.6 2.2 4 ft X
J34 043-R 201-333 Orange St W B 0.6 > 5 ft > 5 ft
J34 044-R 201-333 Orange St W B 1.1 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft
J34 045-R W Stuart Ave & Orange St SW A 2.6 > 5 ft 1.8 > 5 ft

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J34 - 1 of 4 Page 67 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

J34 046-R W Stuart Ave & Orange St NW A 3.4 > 5 ft 1.7 > 5 ft
J34 047-R W Stuart Ave & Orange St NW A 2.2 > 5 ft 1.6 > 5 ft

J34 049-R W Pearl Ave & Orange St SW A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 5.6 6 2 4.5 - 5 ft

J34 051-R 1-199 W Pearl Ave S A 7.2 4 ft 13.9 0.4 > 5 ft X

J34 052-R W Pearl Ave & Orange St NW A 8.2 4 ft 2.5 7.5 4.3 3 - 3.5 ft Landing depth ranges from 
1-4.5ft X X

J34 053-R I 10 Onrp & Orange St SW A 4.5 3.5 - 4 ft X
J34 054-R I 10 Onrp & Orange St SW A 10.9 4 ft X

J34 058-R E Pearl Ave & Orange St NE A 7.6 4 ft 8.4 1.8 2 < 3 ft Landing not flush with 
ramp X X X

J34 059-R E Pearl Ave & Orange St SE A 6.2 4 - 4.5 ft 3.6 4 2.8 3.5 - 4 ft Utility and light pole on 
right wing X

J34 062-R 600-640 Orange St E A 4.8 > 5 ft 1 1.2 > 5 ft No left wing

J34 063-R 538 Orange St E A 3.8 > 5 ft 0.4 0.8 < 3 ft Nearby building blocks half 
of landing.  No right wing X

J34 064-R Orange St & W Stuart Ave NE A 3.1 > 5 ft 1.5
J34 065-R Orange St & W Stuart Ave NE A 0.1 > 5 ft 0.9 > 5 ft
J34 066-R Orange St & W Stuart Ave SE A 1.4 > 5 ft 0.8 > 5 ft
J34 067-R Orange St & W Stuart Ave SE A 3 > 5 ft 2 > 5 ft

J34 068-R 364-398 Orange St E A 2.2 > 5 ft > 5 ft Non std A. Sidewalk flush 
with AC pavement

J34 069-R Orange St & Oriental Ave SE A 3 > 5 ft 3.6 > 5 ft Non Std A, brick sidewalk 
flush with pavement X

J34 070-R 328 Orange St E B 1.2 > 5 ft > 5 ft
J34 071-R 328 Orange St E B 0.5 > 5 ft > 5 ft
J34 072-R Orange St & E Redlands Blvd NE A 14.9 > 5 ft X

J34 073-R 5th St & E Redlands Blvd NW A 8.9 4 ft > 5 ft 7.4 11.1 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft Non std A, no landing X X

J34 074-R 200-398 5th St E A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 11.8 10.7 6.1 > 5 ft X X
J34 075-R 200-398 5th St E A 6.4 4.5 - 5 ft 20.1 15.2 0.9 > 5 ft X X X
J34 076-R 200-398 5th St E A 12.6 4.5 - 5 ft X
J34 077-R 6th St & E Redlands Blvd NW A 7.9 4 - 4.5 ft 6.5 5.3 7.3 < 3 ft X
J34 082-R 6th St & E High Ave NW A 9 > 5 ft 9.8 8.9 2 < 3 ft X X X

J34 083-R 6th St & E Pearl Ave SW A 7.6 4.5 - 5 ft 7.9 10.6 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

J34 084-R E Pearl Ave & 6th St NW A 11.5 4 ft X
J34 086-R 6th St & E Pearl Ave NE A 9.3 4 ft X
J34 087-R 6th St & E Pearl Ave SE B 1.7 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 8.2

J34 095-R E Stuart Ave & 6th St SE A 8 4 ft 9.4 7.2 1.2 3.5 - 4 ft X

J34 097-R E Stuart Ave & 7th St NE A 10.2 4 ft >9%, damaged concrete X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J34 - 2 of 4 Page 68 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

J34 098-R 7th St & E Stuart Ave SE A 11.2 4 ft >9% X

J34 100-R 7th St & E Redlands Blvd SE A 9 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 8.1 3.5 3.5 - 4 ft X

J34 101-R 7th St & E Redlands Blvd SW A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft X
J34 102-R E Redlands Blvd & 7th St NW A 7.4 4 ft 6.9 6.3 1.3 4 ft
J34 105-R 6th St & E Redlands Blvd NE A 11.8 4 - 4.5 ft X
J34 107-R 6th St & E Redlands Blvd SE B 12.9 4 ft > 5 ft 10.8 11.5 X
J34 109-R 6th St & E State St NE A 4.4 > 5 ft 0.8 4.4 > 5 ft No right wing X X
J34 110-R 221 E State St N A 1.4 > 5 ft 0.2 > 5 ft X
J34 111-R 221 E State St N A 0.8 > 5 ft 0.2 > 5 ft No wings X
J34 112-R E State St & 7th St SW A 1.2 > 5 ft 1.6 0.4 > 5 ft No right wing X
J34 113-R E State St & 7th St SW A 2.8 > 5 ft 2.6 > 5 ft No winga X X
J34 114-R E State St & 6th St SE B 1.6 > 5 ft > 5 ft X
J34 116-R 6th St & E State St SW A 1.2 > 5 ft 2 1 > 5 ft No right wing X
J34 117-R 6th St & E State St SW A 2.2 4.5 - 5 ft 2.4 1.6 > 5 ft No left wing X
J34 118-R E State St & 6th St NW A 1 > 5 ft 1.4 0.6 > 5 ft No left wing X
J34 119-R 6th St & E Redlands Blvd SW A 7.8 4 ft > 5 ft 10.1 5.1 7.8 no landing X X
J34 120-R 5th St & E Redlands Blvd SE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 10.8 8.2 2.8 < 3 ft X X
J34 121-R 5th St & E State St NE A 4.2 > 5 ft 0.2 1.6 > 5 ft No right wing X
J34 122-R 5th St & E State St NE A 2.6 > 5 ft 0.4 > 5 ft No wings X
J34 123-R E State St & N 5th St SE A 2.6 > 5 ft No winga X
J34 124-R E State St & N 5th St SE A 4.6 > 5 ft 3.4 > 5 ft No wings X X
J34 125-R N 5th St & E State St SW A 1.4 > 5 ft 0.2 0.2 > 5 ft No wings X
J34 126-R 101-199 5th St W B 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft
J34 128-R Orange St & E Redlands Blvd SE A 10.6 4 ft X
J34 129-R Orange St & E State St NE A 2 4.5 - 5 ft 1.6 1.4 > 5 ft No right wing
J34 130-R Orange St & E State St NE A 0.4 > 5 ft 0.4 > 5 ft No wings
J34 131-R E State St & Orange St SE A 1.4 > 5 ft 1 > 5 ft No wings
J34 132-R E State St & Orange St SE A 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft 3.6 > 5 ft No wings X
J34 134-R Orange St & E State St SW A 3.6 > 5 ft 0.4 1.6 4 ft No right wing
J34 135-R Orange St & E State St NW A 4.2 > 5 ft 1.4 2.4 > 5 ft No left wing X
J34 136-R Orange St & W Redlands Blvd SW A 7 4 ft 12.4 11.7 1.2 > 5 ft X
J34 137-R W Redlands Blvd & 3rd St SE B 1.2 > 5 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 6.3
J34 138-R W Redlands Blvd & 3rd St SW B 0.1 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 4
J34 139-R W Redlands Blvd & N Eureka St SE A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 10.8 7.2 X
J34 140-R W State St & N Eureka St SW A 10.2 3.5 - 4 ft X
J34 141-R W State St & N Eureka St NW A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 15 11.2 1 > 5 ft X X X
J34 144-R W Redlands Blvd & N Eureka St SW A 8.9 4 ft > 5 ft 11.7 7.1 Non std A, no landing X
J34 145-R N 1st St & W Redlands Blvd SE A 8.3 4 ft > 5 ft 5.4 8.9 Non std A, no landing

J34 146-R N 1st St & W Redlands Blvd SW A 5.3 4 - 4.5 ft 1.1 4.5 - 5 ft

J34 147-R N 1st St & W State St NE A 9.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J34 - 3 of 4 Page 69 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

J34 150-R W State St & N 1st St SW A 8.4 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 12.4 9 Non std A, no landing X X
J34 156-R W State St & N Kendall St NW A 13.7 4 ft X
J34 157-R E State St & N 5th St NW A 2 > 5 ft 0.4 1.6 > 5 ft No left wing X
J34 158-R E State St & 7th St NE A 1.8 > 5 ft 0.4 1.2 > 5 ft Not an actual ramp X
J34 159-R E State St & 7th St NE A 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft 0.4 > 5 ft Not an actual ramp X
J34 160-R E State St & 7th St SE A 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft 1.6 > 5 ft Not an actual ramp X
J34 161-R E State St & 7th St SE A 1.8 > 5 ft 2.8 1.6 > 5 ft No left wing X
J34 162-R E State St & 6th St NW A 1.8 > 5 ft 2.2 1 > 5 ft No right wing X
J34 163-R 6th St & E State St NE A 3.6 > 5 ft 0.8 3.4 > 5 ft No left wing X X
J34 164-R W Stuart Ave & Orange St SW A 2.6 > 5 ft 1 > 5 ft
J34 165-R 3rd St & Oriental Ave SE A 10.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

Total 24 18 24 9 35

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J34 - 4 of 4 Page 70 of 137



J35 001-R Tamarisk St & Rachel Ct NW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 6.9 6.4 1.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

J35 002-R Tamarisk St & Rachel Ct SE A 10.6 4 ft 8.6 7.4 1.2 3.5 - 4 ft X

J35 003-R Pine Ave & Tamarisk St NW A 9.1 4 ft 4.8 1.8 1.2 4 ft X
J35 004-R Pine Ave & New York St NE A 6.7 4 ft 6.7 7.7 2.3 4 ft X X

J35 005-R Pine Ave & Tennessee St NE A 9.3 4 ft 9.9 14.4 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

J35 006-R Orange Ave & Tennessee St NW A 8.8 4 ft 10.6 13.5 1 4 ft X X X

J35 008-R Tennessee St & N San Mateo St SW A 10.7 3.5 - 4 ft 11 12.3 1.2 4 ft X

J35 009-R San Mateo & N San Mateo St SE A 9.2 3 - 3.5 ft 13.3 8.6 2 4 - 4.5 ft X

J35 010-R San Mateo & Tennessee St NE A 11.8 3 - 3.5 ft 10.5 13.8 3 4 - 4.5 ft X

J35 011-R Pine Ave & Tennessee St SE A 11.3 4 ft 11.3 9.7 0.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

J35 016-R W State St & New York St SE A 8.6 4 ft 7.9 7.9 1.1 3.5 - 4 ft X X

J35 018-R New York St & W State St NE B 2.3 4 ft > 5 ft 5.3 5.6 X
J35 019-R W State St & Tennessee St NE A 10.3 4 ft 13.4 10 1.7 4 ft X
J35 020-R W Citrus Ave & Tennessee St NW A 11.4 3.5 - 4 ft 7.9 9.9 2.6 4 ft X

J35 021-R W Citrus Ave & Tennessee St SW A 3.6 4 ft 6.4 2.9 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

J35 022-R W State St & Tennessee St SE A 9.8 4 ft 10.7 6.4 4.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

J35 023-R W State St & New York St SW A 9.7 4 ft 11.5 8.7 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X

J35 024-R W Park Ave & New York St SW A 7.1 4 ft 3.8 6.3 0.4 4 ft
J35 025-R 250-484 New York St E A 10 4 ft 45.2 40.5 7.2 > 5 ft X
J35 026-R N New York St & W Park Ave NE A 8.7 4 ft 6.4 4.9 5.8 > 5 ft Long landing. X X

J35 027-R N New York St & W Redlands Blvd SE A 9.4 4 ft 6.5 5.9 1.3 > 5 ft Long landing. X

J35 028-R N New York St & W Redlands Blvd SW A 9.1 4 ft 8.3 6 1.2 4.5 - 5 ft X

J35 035-R W Park Ave & Tennessee St NW A 10.6 4 ft 6.6 8 1.8 4  ft X
J35 038-R W Park Ave & Tennessee St SW A 13.8 4 ft 6 8.7 3.9 4  ft X
J35 041-R W Park Ave & Tennessee St NE A 7.6 4 ft 8.1 7.5 1 4 ft X
J35 042-R N New York St & W Park Ave NW A 7.7 4 ft 5.8 7.4 1.3 > 5 ft Long landing 

J35 043-R New York St & W Redlands Blvd NW A 7.8 4 ft > 5 ft 6.9 9.6

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J35 - 1 of 2 Page 71 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

J35 044-R W Redlands Blvd & Texas St SE A 7.9 4 - 4.5 ft 7.1 7.4 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft X

J35 045-R Texas St & W Redlands Blvd NE A 6.5 4 ft > 5 ft 3.6 9.2 Located near street light.

J35 046-R Oriental Ave & Texas St SE A 7.2 > 5 ft 6.7 4.9 1.1 > 5 ft X X

J35 047-R Oriental Ave & Texas St NE A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 6 7.8 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

J35 053-R W Stuart Ave & Texas St SW B 8.1 4 ft > 5 ft 6.3 10.7 Fire hydrant and light post 
blocking access. X

J35 054-R 800-804 W Redlands Blvd W A 7.5 4 ft 5.7 9.1 2.6 4 ft X

J35 055-R W Redlands Blvd & Texas St SW B 1.4 > 5 ft > 5 ft 7.2 3.5 Located near intersection 

J35 056-R W State St & Texas St NW A 2.2 4 ft 4 ft 6 7.1

J35 057-R Texas St & W State St NE A 9.9 4 - 4.5 ft 3.3 9.7 2.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

J35 058-R W Stuart Ave & Texas St SW A 7.8 4 ft > 5 ft 9.1 9.6 Power pole and stop sign 
located near by. X X

Total 19 1 6 8 9

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J35 - 2 of 2 Page 72 of 137



J36 001-R W Park Ave & Alabama St SE A 10.3 > 5 ft 12.2 3.7 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

J36 002-R W Park Ave & Missouri Ct SE A 7.7 4 ft 7.7 6.1 2.4 > 5 ft X X
J36 003-R Missouri Ct & W Park Ave SW A 7.1 4 ft 10 4.1 1.6 > 5 ft X

J36 004-R Bus Center Ct & W Park Ave SW A 8.1 4 ft 9 4.2 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

J36 005-R Bus Center Ct & W Park Ave SE A 7.3 4 ft 7 4 2.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X

J36 006-R W Park Ave & Kansas St SW A 7.3 4 ft 7 3.4 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X

J36 008-R W Citrus Ave & Kansas St NE A 11.5 4 ft 11.3 7 11.4 3 - 3.5 ft X

J36 009-R Kansas St & W Citrus Ave SE A 11 4 ft 11.5 8.3 4.2 > 5 ft Located near power pole. X

J36 010-R Kansas St & Citrus Ave SW A 11.5 4 ft 11 10.5 11.1 < 3 ft X
J36 011-R Kansas St & W Park Ave NE A 11.1 4 ft > 5 ft 5.6 10.4 X
J36 012-R W Park Ave & Kansas St SE A 7.6 4 ft 7.8 5.3 1.6 4 ft X
J36 021-R Citrus Ave & Alabama St NE A 8.9 4 ft 11.8 6.6 3.5 < 3 ft X X X X

J36 022-R Citrus Ave & Alabama St SE A 6.3 4 ft 5.3 4.3 0.7 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

J36 023-R 325 Alabama St W A 10.2 3.5 - 4 ft 11.2 11 0.3 3.5 - 4 ft X

J36 024-R 325 Alabama St W A 9 4 ft 10.3 9.7 1.1 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

Total 6 2 5 3 9

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J36 - 1 of 1 Page 73 of 137



J37 001-R W Park Ave & New Jersey St SW A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 6.5 2.8 1.1 4 ft X
J37 003-R W Park Ave & New Jersey St SE A 3.1 4 ft 13.8 11.1 X X X
J37 004-R Essex Ct & New Jersey St SE B 0.9 4 - 4.5 ft 6.3 5.2 X
J37 005-R New Jersey St & Essex Ct NE B 0.2 4 ft 5.4 5.2 X
J37 006-R W Park Ave & Nevada St SW A 7.7 4 ft 7.9 3.8 1.4 4 ft

J37 007-R W Park Ave & Nevada St SE A 6.5 4 ft 8.8 7.2 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

J37 008-R W Park Ave & Nevada St NE A 7.5 4 ft 5.6 8.4 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

J37 009-R 10701-10899 Nevada St E A 6.7 4 ft 4.5 5.1 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft

J37 010-R 10701-10899 Nevada St E A 8.7 4 ft 7 7.1 1.5 4 ft
J37 011-R 10700-10898 Iowa St W A 6.2 4 ft > 5 ft 6.9 10.8 No sidewalk to Rt. X X X
J37 012-R 10700-10898 Iowa St W A 7.5 4 ft > 5 ft 10.4 5 No sidewalk to Lt. X X X

J37 013-R 10700-10898 Iowa St W A 7.8 4 ft 5.2 4.1 1 4 - 4.5 ft

J37 014-R 10700-10898 Iowa St W A 7.5 4 ft 4.4 5.2 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft

Total 3 2 4 7

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. J37

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls J37 - 1 of 1 Page 74 of 137



K30 001-R Kensington Dr & E Colton Ave NW A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
K30 002-R Kensington Dr & E Colton Ave NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

K30 003-R Waterford Ave & Kensington Dr SW A 10.4 4 ft >9% X

K30 004-R Waterford Ave & Kensington Dr NW A 9.2 4 ft 14.4 13.8 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

K30 005-R Kensington Dr & Menlo Ave SE A 9 4 ft 11.2 11.2 2.2 4 ft X X X X
K30 006-R Kensington Dr & Menlo Ave NE A 11.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

K30 007-R Knightsbridge Ln & Kensington Dr SW A 10.2 4 ft >9% X

K30 008-R Kensington Dr & Knightsbridge Ln NW A 9.2 4 ft 10.4 13.88 0.8 4 ft X

K30 009-R Kensington Dr & E Brockton Ave SW A 9.4 4 ft >9% X

K30 010-R Kensington Dr & E Brockton Ave SE A 9 4 ft 13.8 10 2.6 4 ft X X X X

K30 011-R E Brockton Ave & Merced St SW A 11.4 4 ft >9% X
K30 012-R Merced St & E Brockton Ave SE A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
K30 013-R Menlo Ave & Merced St NW A 10.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K30 014-R Menlo Ave & Merced St SW A 12.8 4 ft >9% X
K30 015-R 1690-1698 E Brockton Ave S A 7 4 ft 12 4.6 2.2 4 ft X X X X

K30 016-R E Brockton Ave & Via San Remo SE A 8 4 ft 9.4 8.2 1 4 ft X X

K30 017-R E Brockton Ave & Via San Remo NW A 8.8 4 ft 5.6 13.8 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

K30 018-R E Brockton Ave & Via San Remo NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

K30 019-R E Brockton Ave & Mendocino Way SW A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

K30 020-R E Brockton Ave & Mendocino Way NW A 7.6 4 ft 9 13.2 2.6 4 ft X X X X

K30 021-R Mendocino Way & Nice Ave NE A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 11.6 14.2 2 4 ft X X
K30 022-R Mendocino Way & Nice Ave SE A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K30 023-R Nice Ave & Alpine Ct NW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 14.4 4 4 ft X X X X
K30 024-R Nice Ave & Alpine Ct NE A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 8.8 14.2 2.2 4 ft X X X X
K30 025-R Nice Ave & N Wabash Ave NW A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7 16 2.8 4 ft X X X X
K30 026-R Nice Ave & N Wabash Ave SW A 9 4 ft 13.2 6.4 3 4 ft X X X X

K30 028-R Mendocino Way & N Wabash Ave NW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 5 12.8 3.8 4 ft X X X X

K30 029-R Mendocino Way & N Wabash Ave SW A 8.2 4 ft 13.6 5.2 1.8 4 ft X X X

K30 030-R Alpine Ct & Mendocino Way NE A 9.6 4 ft >9% X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K30 - 1 of 2 Page 75 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K30 031-R Mendocino Way & Alpine Ct NW A 10.4 4 ft >9% X

K30 032-R E Colton Ave & N Wabash Ave NW A 7.4 4 ft 7 9 1.6 3.5 - 4 ft X X

K30 033-R E Colton Ave & N Wabash Ave SW A 7 4 - 4.5 ft 16 7.6 3.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

K30 034-R N Wabash Ave & E Colton Ave SE A 9.6 4 ft >2% and >9% X
K30 037-R 1659-1693 E Colton Ave N A 10.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K30 038-R 1721 E Colton Ave N A 9 4 ft 5.2 11.8 2.8 4 ft X X X X
K30 039-R Jasper Ave & Nice Ave NE A 7.2 4 ft 6.2 6.8 1.6 4 ft
K30 040-R 1170-1204 Jasper Ave E A 7 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 90 8.6 0.6 > 5 ft Some broken concrete X
K30 041-R 1170-1204 Jasper Ave E A 7.8 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 8.2 90 0.2 > 5 ft X

Total 19 16 13 13 16

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K30 - 2 of 2 Page 76 of 137



K31 001-R Stillman Ave & Daisy Ct SW A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K31 002-R Stillman Ave & Daisy Ct NW A 10.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 003-R E Colton Ave & N Dearborn St SW A 9.4 > 5 ft >9% X

K31 011-R Waterford Ave & Knightsbridge Ln NE A 12 4 ft >9% X

K31 012-R Knightsbridge Ln & Waterford Ave NW A 9 4 ft 10.6 15.2 2.8 4 ft X X X X

K31 013-R E Brockton Ave & Jasmine St SW A 10.4 4 ft >9% X
K31 014-R E Brockton Ave & Jasmine St SE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X
K31 015-R E Brockton Ave & Jasmine St NE A 11.8 4 ft >9% X
K31 016-R Jasmine St & E Brockton Ave NW A 9.2 4 ft 9.8 14.4 2.8 4 ft X
K31 017-R N Dearborn St & E Colton Ave NE A 9.6 4 ft >9% X

K31 018-R N Dearborn St & Waterford Ave SE A 9.2 4 ft 15.4 16.2 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

K31 019-R Waterford Ave & N Dearborn St NE A 8.4 4 ft 13.8 13 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

K31 020-R E Brockton Ave & N Dearborn St SE A 9.2 4 ft 16.2 13.2 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

K31 021-R E Brockton Ave & N Dearborn St NE A 11.2 4 ft >9% X

K31 022-R Dover Ct & N Dearborn St NW A 7.4 4 ft 13.8 11 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

K31 023-R Dover Ct & N Dearborn St SW A 10.4 4 ft >9% X

K31 024-R N Dearborn St & E Brockton Ave NW A 9 4 ft 10.2 14.6 1.8 4 ft Actual landing does not 
match pavement markings X X X

K31 025-R E Brockton Ave & Country Pl NE A 8 4 ft 9 10 3.4 4 ft X X X

K31 026-R Country Pl & E Brockton Ave NW A 8.6 4 ft 11.4 13.2 2.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

K31 027-R E Brockton Ave & Anthony St NE A 12 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K31 028-R Anthony St & Emilia Way SE A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 029-R Emilia Way & Anthony St NE A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 030-R Anthony St & Padua Ave SE A 11 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 031-R Darlene Ct & Padua Ave NW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 6 8 3.2 4 ft X X X
K31 032-R Padua Ave & Anthony St NE A 10.2 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 033-R Padua Ave & Anthony St NW A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
K31 034-R Padua Ave & N Lincoln St NE A 12.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 035-R N Lincoln St & Padua Ave NW A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 036-R Padua Ave & Prado St NE A 11.6 3.5 - 4 ft >9%, <4' X
K31 037-R Prado St & Padua Ave NW A 13.6 4 ft >9% X
K31 038-R Padua Ave & Placer St NE A 10.4 4 ft >9% X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K31 - 1 of 3 Page 77 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K31 039-R Padua Ave & Placer St NW A 12.2 4 ft >9% X
K31 040-R Padua Ave & Judson St NE A 11 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 041-R Padua Ave & Judson St SE A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 042-R Padua Ave & Pedley St SW A 11.8 4 ft >9% X
K31 043-R Pedley St & Padua Ave SE A 11 4 ft >9% X
K31 044-R Padua Ave & N Lincoln St SW A 12.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K31 045-R N Lincoln St & Padua Ave SE A 11.8 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 046-R Padua Ave & Anthony St SW A 10.4 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 047-R Anthony St & E Brockton Ave NW A 11.6 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 048-R E Brockton Ave & N Lincoln St NE A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 049-R N Lincoln St & Raemee Ave NW A 10.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 050-R Pedley St & Raemee Ave NE A 13.6 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 051-R Raemee Ave & Pedley St NW A 11.8 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 052-R Raemee Ave & Aaron Dr SW A 10.8 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 053-R Aaron Dr & Raemee Ave SE A 13.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 054-R Raemee Ave & N Lincoln St SW A 10.6 4 ft >9% X
K31 055-R N Lincoln St & E Brockton Ave NW A 11 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 056-R E Brockton Ave & Aaron Dr NE A 10.6 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 057-R 1101-1139 Aaron Dr W A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 058-R E Brockton Ave & Judson St NE A 9.6 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 059-R E Brockton Ave & Judson St SE A 9.2 > 5 ft 11.2 7.2 3 4 ft X
K31 060-R E Brockton Ave & Renee St SW A 9 > 5 ft 10.4 6 4.6 4 ft X X X X
K31 061-R Renee St & Clock Ave NW A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 7.6 11.2 7.2 4 ft No proper landing X X X X
K31 062-R Clock Ave & Judson St NE A 9.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K31 065-R Clock Ave & Judson St SE A 10 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K31 066-R Clock Ave & Renee St SW A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 067-R Renee St & Cambridge Ave SE A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 068-R Cambridge Ave & Aaron Dr SW A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 11.6 11.8 3.6 4 ft X X X X
K31 069-R Aaron Dr & College Ave SE A 10.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 070-R College Ave & Aaron Dr NE A 9.6 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 071-R Aaron Dr & Cambridge Ave SE A 9.2 > 5 ft 10.8 9.4 4 4  ft X
K31 072-R Cambridge Ave & Aaron Dr NE A 10.8 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 073-R Aaron Dr & Clock Ave SE A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 074-R Clock Ave & Aaron Dr NE A 10.6 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 075-R Aaron Dr & Campus Ave SE A 8.4 4.5 - 5 ft 10.4 6.2 3.2 4 ft X X X X
K31 076-R Campus Ave & Aaron Dr NE A 10.4 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 077-R Aaron Dr & E Brockton Ave SE A 9.8 > 5 ft >9% X

K31 078-R E Brockton Ave & Aaron Dr SW A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 9.6 9.4 1.2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

K31 079-R Cambridge Ave & Aaron Dr NW A 8.6 > 5 ft 11.4 12.4 1.4 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

K31 080-R Cambridge Ave & Renee St NE A 9.2 4.5 - 5 ft 9 9.6 6.6 4 ft Edge of sidewalk is not 
flush with curb X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K31 - 2 of 3 Page 78 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K31 081-R Renee St & E Brockton Ave SE A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K31 095-R Judson St & E Colton Ave NW A 6.8 4 ft 10.2 11.4 2 > 5 ft X X X

K31 097-R Judson St & E Colton Ave SE A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 11.6 9 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

K31 117-R N Lincoln St & Campus Ave SE A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 118-R Campus Ave & N Lincoln St NE A 8.8 > 5 ft 8.6 10.6 4.2 4 ft X X X X
K31 119-R N Lincoln St & E Brockton Ave SE A 12 > 5 ft >9% X

K31 120-R E Brockton Ave & N Dearborn St SW A 8.8 4 ft 16.6 13.4 3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

K31 121-R N Dearborn St & Campus Ave NW A 8.8 4 ft 10 13.2 1 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

K31 122-R Campus Ave & Falcon Ln SW A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
K31 123-R Falcon Ln & Clock Ave SE A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 124-R Clock Ave & Falcon Ln NE A 10.4 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 125-R Falcon Ln & Campus Ave SE A 10.4 > 5 ft >9% X

K31 126-R Campus Ave & N Dearborn St SW A 9.2 4 ft 17.6 11.2 1 4.5 - 5 ft X

K31 127-R N Dearborn St & Clock Ave NW A 8.4 4 ft 14.4 13.8 2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

K31 128-R Clock Ave & N Dearborn St SW A 8.4 4 ft 15 11.8 2.8 > 5 ft X X X X

K31 129-R N Dearborn St & Cambridge Ave NW A 7 4.5 - 5 ft 8.6 17.8 0.2 4 ft
Landing partly covered, 

bad pavement conditions 
surrounding

X X X

K31 136-R Cambridge Ave & Joni Ln SW A 16.4 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 137-R Joni Ln & Cambridge Ave SE A 15.4 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 138-R Cambridge Ave & Belinda Ln SW A 15 > 5 ft >9% X
K31 139-R Belinda Ln & Cambridge Ave SE A 16 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

K31 140-R Cambridge Ave & N Dearborn St SW A 5 > 5 ft 17.2 12.8 0.2 4 ft X X X

K31 141-R N Dearborn St & E Colton Ave NW A 6.2 4 ft 11.2 14.2 0.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

Total 70 20 14 23 23

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K31 - 3 of 3 Page 79 of 137



K32 005-R 1323 Stillman Ave W A 6.6 > 5 ft 7 9.4 1.6 4 ft X X
K32 006-R 1335 Stillman Ave E A 14.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

K32 009-R N Jeremy Ct & Stillman Ave SE A 8.4 > 5 ft 10.6 8.4 3 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

K32 010-R Stillman Ave & N Jeremy Ct SW A 8.4 > 5 ft 12.8 7.6 1.8 4 ft X X X
K32 011-R E Colton Ave & N Grove St SW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 9.4 5.6 0.2 > 5 ft Existing utility on ramp X
K32 012-R 1234-1278 E Colton Ave S A 8.8 4 ft 20.4 11.2 1.8 > 5 ft Water box on left wing X X X
K32 013-R 1234-1278 E Colton Ave S A 8 4 ft 7.4 7 1 > 5 ft
K32 014-R 1234-1278 E Colton Ave S A 7 4 ft 4.8 11 0.8 > 5 ft X X X
K32 015-R 1234-1278 E Colton Ave S A 2.8 4 ft 10 7.6 3.2 > 5 ft Settlement on right wing X X X
K32 016-R 1234-1278 E Colton Ave S A 11.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
K32 017-R 1234 E Colton Ave S A 5.4 4 ft 6 16.6 0.4 > 5 ft X X X
K32 018-R 1200 E Colton Ave S A 1.8 4 ft 16.8 3.4 2.4 > 5 ft X X X X
K32 019-R 1198-1202 E Colton Ave S A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
K32 020-R 1198-1202 E Colton Ave S A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 22.4 2.2 0.8 > 5 ft X X X
K32 021-R 1100-1198 E Colton Ave S A 10 4 ft >9% X
K32 023-R 1101-1167 E Colton Ave N A 9.2 4 ft 10.4 16.4 3 > 5 ft Utility on left wing X
K32 024-R 1101-1167 E Colton Ave N A 7.4 4 ft 9.4 16 2.6 > 5 ft X X X X
K32 025-R 1101-1167 E Colton Ave N A 9 4 ft 16 10.2 1.6 > 5 ft X X X
K32 026-R East Dr W A 6 4 ft 7.4 17.2 3.6 > 5 ft X X X X

K32 027-R East Dr N A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 17.8 6.8 0.4 > 5 ft Right wing settled from 
curb X X X

K32 028-R 1169-1261 E Colton Ave N A 10 4 ft >9% X

K32 029-R 1169-1261 E Colton Ave N A 7.6 4 ft 8 8.2 0.4 4 - 4.5 ft

K32 030-R 1169-1261 E Colton Ave N A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 8.6 7.4 0.8 > 5 ft
K32 031-R 1169-1261 E Colton Ave N A 7.4 4 ft 7.8 7.4 0.6 > 5 ft

K32 032-R East Dr N A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 8 7 4.5 - 5 ft

K32 033-R East Dr N A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 6.6 7.6 0.6 4 - 4.5 ft

K32 034-R E Colton Ave & N Grove St NW A 9 4 ft 7 9.6 0.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

K32 043-R N Grove St & E Brockton Ave SW A 6.6 4 ft 8.4 6.6 4 ft X

K32 045-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 9.8 3.2 1.2 > 5 ft Right wing doesn't really 
exist X

K32 046-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft 5.4 1.2 2.6 > 5 ft Left wing doesn't exist, 
measured left curb slope X X

K32 047-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 1 > 5 ft No wings X
K32 048-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 6.2 4 - 4.5 ft 2.2 > 5 ft No wings X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K32 - 1 of 2 Page 80 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K32 049-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 5.8 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 1.2 > 5 ft X

K32 050-R E Brockton Ave & N University St SE A 6.4 4 ft > 5 ft 6.4 7.4 1.8 > 5 ft

K32 051-R E Brockton Ave & N University St NE A 6.4 4 ft 12.2 16.4 1.2 4 ft X

K32 052-R 1215 E Brockton Ave N A 6.4 4 ft 3.2 6.2 1.6 > 5 ft X
K32 053-R 1215 E Brockton Ave N A 7.4 4 ft 3.2 7.4 1.6 > 5 ft X

K32 054-R E Brockton Ave & N Grove St NW A 8.2 4 ft 7.6 10.4 0.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K32 055-R E Brockton Ave & N Grove St NE A 7.8 4 ft 6.8 11.6 1.2 4 ft X X

K32 056-R Emily St & E Brockton Ave NW A 11.6 4 ft >9%, damaged concrete X

K32 057-R Emily St & Mia Ct SW A 6.6 4 ft 15.6 2 3 4 ft X X X X
K32 058-R Emily St & Mia Ct NW A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 3.8 13.2 2.4 4 ft X X X X
K32 059-R Emily St & Cornell Ave SE A 8.6 4 ft 10.2 5.8 1.8 4 ft X X X
K32 060-R E Brockton Ave & Emily St NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

K32 082-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft 25.2 2.4 3.4 > 5 ft No left wing, measured left 
curb slope X X X

K32 083-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 5.2 4 - 4.5 ft 5.6 17.2 2.4 > 5 ft
No right wing, measured 

right curb slope.  Left wing 
not flush w/ sidewalk

X X X

K32 084-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 8 4 ft 6.6 4 0.8 > 5 ft X
K32 085-R 1100-1294 E Brockton Ave S A 7.2 4 ft 7.2 3.2 2 > 5 ft X

Total 8 19 11 16 32

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K32 - 2 of 2 Page 81 of 137



K33 001-R Berkeley Dr & E Colton Ave NE A 11.6 4 ft X
K33 002-R E Colton Ave & Berkeley Dr NW A 11.6 3.5 - 4 ft X
K33 003-R Church St & E Colton Ave NE A 8.7 > 5 ft 6.9 7.7 2.1 > 5 ft X X
K33 004-R E Colton Ave & Church St NW A 3 > 5 ft 0.3 2.9 0.5 > 5 ft
K33 005-R E Colton Ave & Church St SW A 1.9 > 5 ft 0.7 > 5 ft

K33 006-R The Terrace & Church St NW A 3 4 ft 0.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K33 007-R The Terrace & Church St SW A 9 4 ft 1.1 > 5 ft
K33 009-R The Terrace & 11th St SW B 0.6 > 5 ft > 5 ft X
K33 017-R Tribune St & E Colton Ave NW A 1.6 > 5 ft 1.2 > 5 ft
K33 018-R E Sun Ave & Tribune St SW B 2.7 4 ft > 5 ft 6.6 2.8 X
K33 019-R E Sun Ave & Tribune St NW B 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 5.5 6.3 X
K33 020-R E Union Ave & Tribune St SW A 4.9 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 10.5 5 X X
K33 021-R E Union Ave & Tribune St NW A 4.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.6 4.4 X
K33 022-R E Brockton Ave & Tribune St SW A 5.4 4.5 - 5 ft 10.1 0.1 > 5 ft X X
K33 023-R E Brockton Ave & Tribune St NW A 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 6.7 10.3 X X
K33 025-R E Brockton Ave & Tribune St NE A 9.7 4.5 - 5 ft X
K33 026-R E Brockton Ave & Post St NW A 12.3 4 ft X
K33 027-R E Brockton Ave & Post St SW A 8.5 3.5 - 4 ft X
K33 028-R E Brockton Ave & Tribune St SE A 9.5 4 ft X
K33 029-R E Sun Ave & Tribune St NE B 1.2 4 ft > 5 ft 1.2 7.4 X
K33 030-R E Sun Ave & Post St NW B 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 8.2 9.4 X
K33 031-R E Sun Ave & Post St SW B 3.9 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.9 X
K33 032-R Tribune St & E Sun Ave SE B 1 4 ft > 5 ft 11.3 4.4 X
K33 035-R Tribune St & E Colton Ave NE A 7.7 > 5 ft 2.2 > 5 ft X
K33 036-R Post St & E Colton Ave NW B 0.9 > 5 ft > 5 ft
K33 039-R E Brockton Ave & Post St NE A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 6.4 10.7 2.8 4 ft X X X X

K33 040-R E Brockton Ave & Post St SE A 8.6 4 ft 6.8 5 2.5 3.5 - 4 ft X X

K33 041-R Post St & E Colton Ave NE A 2.7 > 5 ft > 5 ft Non Std A X
K33 042-R E Colton Ave & Oxford Dr NW A 6.7 > 5 ft 0.9 > 5 ft
K33 044-R Oxford Dr & E Colton Ave NE A 8.2 > 5 ft 1.6 > 5 ft
K33 045-R E Colton Ave & Lombard Dr NW A 8.1 4 - 4.5 ft 11.6 15.7 0.9 > 5 ft X X
K33 047-R Lombard Dr & E Colton Ave NE A 7.2 > 5 ft 2.3 > 5 ft X
K33 049-R E Brockton Ave & Lombard Dr SE A 11.6 3.5 - 4 ft X
K33 050-R E Brockton Ave & Lombard Dr SW A 9.5 4 ft X

K33 051-R Oxford Dr & E Brockton Ave SE A 7.8 4 ft 6.8 6.5 0.3 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

K33 052-R Oxford Dr & E Brockton Ave SW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 8.4 5.7 1.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K33 - 1 of 2 Page 82 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K33 053-R Oxford Dr & E Brockton Ave NW A 7.6 4.5 - 5 ft 6.7 9.8 1.9 4 ft X X
K33 054-R E Brockton Ave & Oxford Dr NE A 7.5 4.5 - 5 ft 5 7.7 4.8 4 ft X X X
K33 065-R E Colton Ave & Berkeley Dr SE A 8.2 4 ft 7.4 8.3 2 > 5 ft X
K33 067-R E Colton Ave & Chapel St SW A 8.1 4 ft 18.6 13.2 1.4 > 5 ft X X X
K33 068-R Chapel St & E Colton Ave SE A 14.6 4 ft X
K33 069-R E Colton Ave & N University St SW A 7.2 4 ft 12 11.6 0.6 > 5 ft X X
K33 070-R E Colton Ave & N University St SE A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
K33 071-R E Colton Ave & N University St NE A 8.8 4 ft 14.8 18.8 0.6 > 5 ft X X
K33 072-R E Colton Ave & N University St NW A 11.2 4 ft >9% X
K33 073-R E Colton Ave & Occidental Dr NE A 11.4 4 ft X
K33 074-R E Colton Ave & Occidental Dr NW A 9.3 4 ft X

K33 099-R E Brockton Ave & N University St NW A 7.2 4 ft 14.2 18.2 1.8 4 ft X

K33 100-R E Brockton Ave & N University St SW A 0.2 4 ft > 5 ft 6.8 6.8 1 < 3 ft X

Total 16 10 9 10 15

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K33 - 2 of 2 Page 83 of 137



K34 001-R Columbia St & W Western Ave SW A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft 5.6 5.6 0.8 3.5 - 4 ft
Landing depth is not 

defined but tree is a grade 
change.

X X X

K34 002-R W Western Ave & Columbia St SE A 9.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

K34 003-R W Western Ave & Columbia St NE A 3.5 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 7.2 7.9 New ramp 
underconstruction X

K34 004-R W Western Ave & Columbia St NW A 5.3 4 - 4.5 ft 11.4 7.9 1.8 > 5 ft X X X
K34 005-R Webster St & W Western Ave SW A 1.2 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 11.5 4.3 X X
K34 006-R W Western Ave & Webster St SE A 5.6 4 ft 7.8 2.3 > 5 ft X X
K34 009-R Columbia St & W Brockton Ave NW B 0.5 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 6.8 11.1 No sidewalk to Lt. X X
K34 010-R Columbia St & W Brockton Ave SW A 6.8 4.5 - 5 ft 7.7 3.6 > 5 ft X X
K34 011-R W Brockton Ave & Columbia St SE B 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft 4 ft 8 6.3 X
K34 012-R W Brockton Ave & Columbia St NE B 0.7 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 6.8 9.7 X X
K34 013-R W Brockton Ave & Webster St SW B 0.7 4.5 - 5 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 8.4 4.6 X

K34 014-R W Brockton Ave & Webster St SE A 8.3 4 ft 6.3 6.6 2 4 - 4.5 ft

K34 015-R W Brockton Ave & Webster St NE A 4.9 4.5 - 5 ft 5.2 7.5 1.9 3.5 - 4 ft Landing depth not defined. X X

K34 016-R W Brockton Ave & Webster St NW A 5.2 > 5 ft 5.1 0.8 > 5 ft X

K34 017-R W Union Ave & Columbia St NE B 2 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 5 10.9 The ramp entrance is very 
steep. X

K34 018-R W Union Ave & Columbia St SE B 3.6 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 019-R W Union Ave & Columbia St SW A 5.7 4 - 4.5 ft 10.8 7.9 0.8 > 5 ft X
K34 020-R W Union Ave & Columbia St NW A 6.9 3.5 - 4 ft 4.6 5 > 5 ft X

K34 021-R W Union Ave & Webster St NW A 7.1 4 ft 3.1 6.3 0.4 4 - 4.5 ft

K34 022-R W Union Ave & Webster St NE B 0.7 4 ft > 5 ft 9.9 7.9 X X X
K34 023-R W Union Ave & Webster St SE B 3.4 4.5 - 5 ft 3.5 - 4 ft 9.1 7 X
K34 024-R Webster St & W Union Ave SW B 2 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 7.3 7.6
K34 025-R W Sun Ave & Columbia St NW B 1.4 4 ft > 5 ft 3.5 7.4
K34 026-R W Sun Ave & Columbia St NE B 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7 7.2
K34 027-R Columbia St & W Sun Ave SE B 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 8.7 8.5
K34 028-R W Sun Ave & Columbia St SW B 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.6 6.4

K34 029-R W Sun Ave & Webster St SW A 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft 0.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 030-R Webster St & W Sun Ave SE A 2.8 > 5 ft 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 031-R Webster St & W Sun Ave NE A 7.6 4 ft 5.3 8.4 1.4 > 5 ft
K34 032-R W Sun Ave & Webster St NW B 1.1 4 ft > 5 ft 4.5 6.3
K34 033-R Columbia St & W Colton Ave NW A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 15.2 18.3 1 > 5 ft X X
K34 034-R Columbia St & W Colton Ave NE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 9.2 7.2 0.2 > 5 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K34 - 1 of 6 Page 84 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K34 035-R W Colton Ave & Webster St NW A 5.4 4 - 4.5 ft 6 10.1 3.3 > 5 ft X X X
K34 036-R Webster St & W Colton Ave NE A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 16.1 5.8 2.6 > 5 ft X X X

K34 037-R W Sun Ave & Ohio St SW A 7.4 4 ft 8.3 5 2 4 - 4.5 ft

K34 038-R Ohio St & W Sun Ave SE A 3.4 4.5 - 5 ft 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 039-R Ohio St & W Sun Ave NE A 7.8 4 ft 7.9 14.1 2.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

K34 040-R W Sun Ave & Ohio St NW A 7.1 4 ft 6.7 6.9 1.2 > 5 ft
K34 041-R Ohio St & W Union Ave SW A 5.9 4 - 4.5 ft 11.3 1.2 0.5 > 5 ft X
K34 042-R W Union Ave & Ohio St SE B 3 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 043-R W Union Ave & Ohio St NE B 1.2 4 ft 3.5 - 4 ft 9.9 5.1 X
K34 044-R W Union Ave & Ohio St NW A 7 4 ft 9.9 10.2 2 > 5 ft X
K34 045-R Ohio St & W Brockton Ave SW A 6.6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.3 4.2 > 5 ft X X
K34 046-R Ohio St & W Brockton Ave SE A 6.4 > 5 ft 5.2 0.3 > 5 ft X
K34 047-R Ohio St & W Brockton Ave NE A 6.5 4.5 - 5 ft 3.6 1.9 > 5 ft X

K34 048-R W Brockton Ave & Ohio St NW A 6.4 > 5 ft 7.8 3.5 3.5 - 4 ft X X

K34 049-R W Western Ave & Ohio St NW A 8.2 4 ft 6.3 8 1.2 4 ft

K34 051-R W Western Ave & Clay St NW A 8 4 ft 16 0.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 052-R W Western Ave & Clay St NE A 9.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

K34 053-R Clay St & W Western Ave SE A 8.7 4.5 - 5 ft 19.6 0.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K34 054-R Clay St & W Western Ave SW A 8.1 > 5 ft 23.7 1 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 055-R Clay St & W Brockton Ave SW A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 9.4 0.8 > 5 ft X
K34 056-R Clay St & W Brockton Ave SE A 7.7 4.5 - 5 ft 4 0.5 > 5 ft X
K34 057-R W Brockton Ave & Clay St NE A 5 4 - 4.5 ft 5 0.7 > 5 ft X
K34 058-R W Brockton Ave & Clay St NW A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 5.8 0.2 > 5 ft X
K34 059-R Clay St & W Union Ave SW A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 10.2 4.9 2.1 > 5 ft X X

K34 060-R W Union Ave & Clay St SE A 7.1 4 ft 8.2 9.5 2.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

K34 061-R W Union Ave & Clay St NE A 5.8 > 5 ft 5.5 6 2.3 > 5 ft X
K34 062-R W Union Ave & Clay St NW B 0.2 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 3.8 7.8

K34 063-R Clay St & W Sun Ave SW A 2.9 4.5 - 5 ft 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 064-R Clay St & W Sun Ave SE A 3.3 4.5 - 5 ft 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 065-R W Sun Ave & Clay St NE A 5.5 4.5 - 5 ft 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

K34 066-R W Sun Ave & Clay St NW A 0.9 4.5 - 5 ft 1.3 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 067-R Ohio St & W Colton Ave NE A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 13.8 9 2.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K34 - 2 of 6 Page 85 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K34 068-R Ohio St & W Colton Ave NW A 3.6 > 5 ft 6 5 2.9 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 069-R W Colton Ave & Clay St NW A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 4.9 8.7 1.1 > 5 ft X
K34 070-R Clay St & W Colton Ave NE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 5.7 1.7 > 5 ft X X
K34 071-R W Colton Ave & Washington St NW A 3.8 > 5 ft 0.2 > 5 ft X
K34 072-R Washington St & W Colton Ave NE A 14.2 > 5 ft 0.5 0.8 4 > 5 ft X

K34 073-R Washington St & W Sun Ave SW A 2.7 4.5 - 5 ft 0.3 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 074-R Washington St & W Sun Ave SE A 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft 3 4.5 - 5 ft X

K34 075-R W Sun Ave & Washington St NE A 3.7 4.5 - 5 ft 2 4 - 4.5 ft

K34 076-R W Sun Ave & Washington St NW A 0.1 4.5 - 5 ft 0.7 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 077-R Washington St & W Union Ave SW A 6 4 - 4.5 ft 6.5 4.3 5.4 > 5 ft X

K34 078-R Washington St & W Union Ave SE A 6.2 4.5 - 5 ft 0.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 079-R W Union Ave & Washington St NE A 6.7 4 - 4.5 ft 6 8.8 2.2 4.5 - 5 ft X

K34 080-R Washington St & W Union Ave NW A 6.4 4.5 - 5 ft 0.8 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 081-R Washington St & W Brockton Ave SW A 9.7 4.5 - 5 ft X

K34 082-R W Brockton Ave & Washington St SE B 2.6 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 8.6 6.1 X

K34 083-R W Brockton Ave & Washington St NE A 3.9 4 - 4.5 ft 3.4 0.7 > 5 ft X

K34 084-R W Brockton Ave & Washington St NW A 5 > 5 ft 6.9 > 5 ft X

K34 085-R W Western Ave & Washington St NW A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 11.9 10.6 2.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

K34 086-R W Western Ave & Washington St SW A 7.6 4 ft 8.8 8.8 0.9 3.5 - 4 ft Landing depth varies from 
3.8ft to >5 ft X

K34 087-R Washington St & W Western Ave SE A 8.4 4 ft 16.7 0.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 088-R W Western Ave & Washington St NE A 7.9 > 5 ft 9.9 13.7 1.5 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

K34 089-R W Western Ave & Orange St NW B 2.5 > 5 ft > 5 ft 0.8 X
K34 090-R E Western Ave & Orange St NE B 0.5 > 5 ft > 5 ft
K34 091-R E Western Ave & Orange St SE B 0.6 > 5 ft > 5 ft
K34 092-R Orange St & W Western Ave SW B 1.2 > 5 ft > 5 ft 1.7
K34 093-R W Brockton Ave & Orange St SW A 7.5 > 5 ft 9.9 0.8 > 5 ft
K34 094-R E Brockton Ave & Orange St SE B 2 > 5 ft > 5 ft 15 X
K34 095-R Orange St & E Brockton Ave NE A 5.3 > 5 ft 8.3 1.5 > 5 ft
K34 096-R W Brockton Ave & Orange St NW A 6.7 > 5 ft 7.4 8.7 1.1 4 ft

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K34 - 3 of 6 Page 86 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K34 097-R W Union Ave & Orange St NW A 0.7 > 5 ft > 5 ft Non Std. A, sidewalk and 
AC in poor condition.

K34 098-R E Union Ave & Orange St NE B 3.5 > 5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 099-R E Union Ave & Orange St SE B 3.8 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft X
K34 100-R Orange St & W Union Ave SW B 1.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft

K34 101-R W Sun Ave & Orange St NW A 7.7 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 10 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft

K34 102-R E Sun Ave & Orange St NE A 6 4 - 4.5 ft 10 9.1 2.4 4 ft X X

K34 103-R E Sun Ave & Orange St SE A 5.9 4 - 4.5 ft 11.4 7.8 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

K34 104-R W Sun Ave & Orange St SW A 7.6 > 5 ft 8 1.9 4 ft

K34 105-R W Colton Ave & Orange St NW A 6.6 4 ft 9 8.5 0.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X

K34 106-R E Colton Ave & Orange St NE A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 6 9.7 2.9 3.5 - 4 ft X X

K34 107-R E Colton Ave & Alta St NW A 8.8 4 ft 9.1 13.8 3.5 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

K34 109-R Alta St & E Sun Ave SE A 8.8 > 5 ft 9.5 11.5 2.6 > 5 ft X X X X
K34 110-R Alta St & E Sun Ave NE B 2 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 5.7 9 X

K34 111-R E Sun Ave & Alta St NW A 7 > 5 ft 5.6 7.4 3.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

K34 112-R E Sun Ave & Alta St SW A 6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.3 8.2 2 4 ft
K34 113-R E Union Ave & Alta St NW B 2.2 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.3 8.7 X
K34 114-R Alta St & E Union Ave NE B 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 4.7 8.7 X
K34 115-R E Union Ave & Alta St SE B 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 9.7 7.4 X X
K34 116-R Alta St & E Union Ave SW B 2.6 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 8.7 6.5 X

K34 117-R Alta St & E Brockton Ave SW A 2.6 > 5 ft 6.2 0.4 > 5 ft Vegetation partially covers 
ramp and sidewalk. X

K34 118-R Alta St & E Brockton Ave SE A 3 > 5 ft 6.3 0.2 > 5 ft X

K34 119-R Alta St & E Brockton Ave NE A 3.4 4.5 - 5 ft 12 > 5 ft Dirt mound is covering 
ramp. X X

K34 120-R E Brockton Ave & Alta St NW A 4.8 > 5 ft 10.8 0.5 > 5 ft X X
K34 121-R E Western Ave & Alta St SW B 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 10.7 6.3 X X
K34 122-R E Western Ave & Alta St SE B 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 8.7 9.1 X X
K34 123-R E Western Ave & Alta St NE B 2 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 8.3 6.6 X
K34 124-R E Western Ave & Alta St NW B 2.9 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 125-R E Western Ave & 6th St NE B 0.3 4 ft > 5 ft 5.7 8.8 X
K34 126-R E Western Ave & 6th St NW B 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 127-R E Western Ave & 6th St SW B 0.6 4 ft > 5 ft 9.8 6.3 X X
K34 128-R E Western Ave & 6th St SE B 2.6 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 129-R 6th St & E Brockton Ave NW A 3.6 > 5 ft 8.1 0.8 > 5 ft X
K34 130-R 6th St & E Brockton Ave NE A 1.3 > 5 ft 8.1 0.9 > 5 ft X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K34 - 4 of 6 Page 87 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K34 131-R 6th St & E Brockton Ave SE A 7 > 5 ft 5.2 0.9 > 5 ft X

K34 132-R 6th St & E Brockton Ave SW A 5.5 4 - 4.5 ft 7.9 3.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 133-R E Union Ave & 6th St NW B 5.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 6.4 6.3 X

K34 134-R E Union Ave & 6th St NE B 5.4 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 3.7 7.9 X

K34 135-R E Union Ave & 6th St SE B 6.1 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 6.5 5.7 X
K34 136-R E Union Ave & 6th St SW B 4.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.4 4.8 X
K34 137-R E Sun Ave & 6th St NW B 2.4 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 7.1 7.9 X
K34 138-R 6th St & E Sun Ave NE B 0.6 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 5.2 8.5 X X
K34 139-R E Sun Ave & 6th St SE B 1.3 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 9.4 6.1 X X
K34 140-R E Sun Ave & 6th St SW B 1.5 4 ft > 5 ft 7.7 6.6 X

K34 141-R E Colton Ave & 6th St NW A 8.9 4 ft 13.9 6 5.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

K34 143-R E Colton Ave & 6th St SE A 7.1 > 5 ft 1.5 > 5 ft
K34 144-R The Terrace & 6th St NE B 1.2 > 5 ft 3 - 3.5 ft X

K34 145-R The Terrace & I- 10 Rmp SE A 5.7 4 ft 10 1.7 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft

K34 146-R N 6th St & Interstate 10 E B 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 7.2
K34 147-R 700-728 Interstate 10 Rmp E A 5.7 4 ft 2.8 > 5 ft X

K34 148-R The Terrace & I- 10 Rmp SW A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 5.8 6.5 0.2 4 - 4.5 ft

K34 150-R E Colton Ave & Orange St SE A 8.5 4 - 4.5 ft 9.5 4.2 1 4 ft X
K34 151-R Orange St & I 10 Onrp NE B 2 > 5 ft > 5 ft Reinstall Domes X
K34 152-R Orange St & I 10 Onrp SE B 1.6 > 5 ft > 5 ft 7.9

K34 153-R W Colton Ave & Orange St SW A 6.7 4 ft 4.9 2.8 3.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 156-R 3rd St & W Colton Ave SE A 3 > 5 ft 2.1 2.2 > 5 ft X X
K34 157-R 3rd St & W Colton Ave SW A 2.5 > 5 ft 1.2 1.5 > 5 ft X
K34 160-R E Western Ave & Herald St SW B 2.4 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 161-R Herald St & E Western Ave NW B 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 8.3 10.5 X X
K34 162-R Herald St & E Brockton Ave NW A 2.4 > 5 ft 4.8 > 5 ft X

K34 163-R Herald St & E Brockton Ave SW B 1 > 5 ft < 3 ft 6.7 5.5 Ramp depth is extremely 
small. X

K34 164-R Herald St & E Union Ave NW B 5.7 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 3.8 4.5 X
K34 165-R E Union Ave & Herald St SW B 5.7 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.8 6 X
K34 166-R Herald St & E Sun Ave NW B 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 6.2 5.9 X
K34 167-R E Sun Ave & Herald St SW A 9.4 3.5 - 4 ft X
K34 168-R E Colton Ave & Herald St NW A 7.2 > 5 ft 0.6 > 5 ft
K34 169-R Herald St & E Colton Ave NE A 7.6 > 5 ft 0.3 > 5 ft
K34 170-R Herald St & E Sun Ave SE A 12.2 4 ft X
K34 171-R Herald St & E Sun Ave NE B 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 2.8 6.7 X

K34 172-R Herald St & E Union Ave SE B 3.3 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 6.9 5.5 Street lighting box on ramp X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K34 - 5 of 6 Page 88 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K34 173-R Herald St & E Union Ave NE B 6 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 5.8 7 X

K34 174-R Herald St & E Brockton Ave SE B 2.6 > 5 ft < 3 ft Ramp depth is extremely 
small. X

K34 175-R Herald St & E Brockton Ave NE A 2.9 > 5 ft 7.7 0.1 > 5 ft X

K34 176-R Washington St & W Western Ave SE A 4.5 4.5 - 5 ft 21.4 0.9 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 177-R W Western Ave & Clay St NW A 8.6 4.5 - 5 ft 18.4 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

K34 178-R Clay St & W Western Ave SW A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft 17.1 2 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 179-R Clay St & W Western Ave SE A 5.3 4.5 - 5 ft 22 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K34 180-R W Western Ave & Clay St NE A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 19.7 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

K34 181-R W Western Ave & Webster St SE A 3.5 4 ft 7.6 > 5 ft X X

K34 182-R W Western Ave & Columbia St SE A 6.8 > 5 ft 7.5 3.8 4 - 4.5 ft Electric pole next to ramp X X

K34 183-R W Sun Ave & Webster St SE A 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft 2.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

K34 184-R W Sun Ave & Webster St SW A 4.5 4.5 - 5 ft 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 185-R Ohio St & W Sun Ave SE A 3.3 4.5 - 5 ft 1.3 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 186-R Clay St & W Sun Ave SE A 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 187-R Clay St & W Sun Ave SW A 6.5 4.5 - 5 ft 2.1 4.5 - 5 ft X

K34 188-R W Sun Ave & Clay St NW A 2.4 4 - 4.5 ft 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 189-R W Sun Ave & Clay St NE A 2.1 4.5 - 5 ft 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 190-R Washington St & W Sun Ave SE A 4 4.5 - 5 ft 1.7 > 5 ft

K34 191-R Washington St & W Sun Ave SW A 4.8 4.5 - 5 ft 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 192-R W Sun Ave & Washington St NW A 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 193-R W Sun Ave & Washington St NE A 3.1 4.5 - 5 ft 0.7 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 194-R Washington St & W Union Ave NW A 4.4 4.5 - 5 ft 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 195-R Washington St & W Union Ave SE A 6.8 4.5 - 5 ft 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft

K34 196-R W Union Ave & Ohio St SE B 2.9 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft X
K34 197-R W Union Ave & Columbia St SE B 0.5 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft

Total 34 39 37 12 79

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K34 - 6 of 6 Page 89 of 137



K35 001-R I- 10 & W Colton Ave NW A 7.9 > 5 ft 8.2 8.9 1.3 > 5 ft Bridge support on ramp. X
K35 002-R W Colton Ave & New York SE A 7.9 4 - 4.5 ft 10.8 8.7 0.1 > 5 ft Bridge support on ramp X X
K35 003-R W Colton Ave & New York SE A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 9.7 8 2 > 5 ft X
K35 004-R W Colton Ave & New York SW A 7.1 4 ft 11 6.4 2.4 > 5 ft X X X
K35 005-R W Colton Ave & New York SW A 8.5 4 - 4.5 ft 10 13 2.8 > 5 ft X X X
K35 006-R W Colton Ave & New York NW A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 6.6 7.6 1.7 > 5 ft X
K35 007-R W Colton Ave & New York NW A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 9.3 0.4 > 5 ft X
K35 008-R Tennessee St & W Colton Ave NE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 12.6 11.6 3.4 4 ft X X X X

K35 009-R W Colton Ave & Tennessee St NW A 9 4 - 4.5 ft 7.1 15.9 1 4 - 4.5 ft Electric unit on landing X X X

K35 010-R Tennessee St & W Colton Ave SW A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 13.2 7.8 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

K35 011-R W Colton Ave & Tennessee St SE A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 15.4 9.3 3.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

K35 012-R 770 Tennessee St E B 4.5 4 - 4.5 ft X
K35 013-R 770 Tennessee St E A 11 4 - 4.5 ft X

K35 014-R Tennessee St & Interstate 10 & 
Alabama St E A 10.8 4 ft X

K35 015-R Tennessee St & Interstate 10 & 
Alabama St E B 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

K35 016-R W Western Ave & Lawton St NE B 3.1 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 7.2 9.4 X
K35 017-R W Western Ave & Lawton St SE A 9.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

K35 018-R W Western Ave & Lawton St SW A 8.1 4.5 - 5 ft 10 8.5 2.7 4 ft
Landing depth is not 
defined but there is a 

grade change.
X X

K35 019-R W Western Ave & Lawton St NW B 3 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 5.8 8.5 X
K35 020-R W Brockton Ave & Lawton St NW B 2 4 - 4.5 ft 4 6.7 X
K35 021-R W Brockton Ave & Lawton St NE A 5.3 > 5 ft 3.7 1 > 5 ft X
K35 022-R W Brockton Ave & Lawton St SE A 6.5 > 5 ft 4.6 0.9 > 5 ft X
K35 023-R Lawton St & W Brockton Ave SW A 4.6 > 5 ft 4.8 0.5 > 5 ft X
K35 024-R W Union Ave & Lawton St NW B 1.5 4 ft > 5 ft 4.5 4.9
K35 025-R W Union Ave & Lawton St NE B 1.5 4 ft > 5 ft 4.8 8.5

K35 026-R W Union Ave & Lawton St SE A 7.4 4 ft 4.6 5.9 1.1 4 - 4.5 ft

K35 027-R Lawton St & W Union Ave SW A 4.4 4.5 - 5 ft 5.7 4.8 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft

K35 028-R W Union Ave & Texas St SE A 6.2 4 - 4.5 ft 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

K35 029-R W Union Ave & Texas St NE A 6.3 4.5 - 5 ft 0.8 > 5 ft

K35 030-R Lawton St & W Sun Ave NW A 7.9 4 ft 3.4 11.4 1 4 - 4.5 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K35 - 1 of 3 Page 90 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K35 031-R W Sun Ave & Lawton St NE B 1.5 4 ft > 5 ft 8 7.5
K35 032-R W Sun Ave & Lawton St SE B 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 6.2 3.7
K35 033-R Lawton St & W Sun Ave SW B 2.9 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft X
K35 034-R W Sun Ave & Texas St SE A 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft 2 4 ft
K35 035-R W Sun Ave & Texas St NE A 5.7 4.5 - 5 ft 3.5 > 5 ft X
K35 036-R Lawton St & W Colton Ave NW A 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft 8.7 8.4 3.1 > 5 ft X X X
K35 037-R Lawton St & W Colton Ave NE A 7.6 4.5 - 5 ft 9.3 7.6 1.5 > 5 ft X
K35 038-R W Colton Ave & Lawton St SE A 4.1 > 5 ft 1.6 > 5 ft X
K35 039-R W Colton Ave & Lawton St SW A 0.5 4.5 - 5 ft 0.9 > 5 ft
K35 041-R Texas St & W Colton Ave SW A 13.2 > 5 ft X
K35 042-R Texas St & W Colton Ave NW A 9.4 > 5 ft X
K35 043-R 710 W Colton Ave N A 11.3 4 ft X
K35 044-R Calhoun St & W Colton Ave NW A 9.7 4 ft 15.1 20.5 0.6 > 5 ft X
K35 045-R Calhoun St & W Colton Ave NE A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft 9.7 12.2 2.8 4 ft X
K35 046-R W Sun Ave & Calhoun St SE B 1.1 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.2 6.3
K35 047-R Calhoun St & W Sun Ave SW B 1.8 4 ft > 5 ft 7.6 5.8
K35 048-R W Sun Ave & Calhoun St NW B 1.7 4 ft > 5 ft 5.6 7.8
K35 049-R W Sun Ave & Calhoun St NE B 3 4 ft > 5 ft 5.7 6.8 X
K35 050-R Calhoun St & W Union Ave SE A 7.1 4 ft 4.7 5.8 2.8 > 5 ft X X
K35 051-R Calhoun St & W Union Ave SW A 8.6 4 ft 7.7 4.6 2.2 > 5 ft X
K35 052-R W Union Ave & Calhoun St NW B 3.2 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft X
K35 053-R W Union Ave & Calhoun St NE B 0.3 4 ft > 5 ft 8.2 9.7 X
K35 054-R W Brockton Ave & Calhoun St SE A 5.9 > 5 ft 5.5 1.3 > 5 ft X
K35 055-R Calhoun St & W Brockton Ave SW B 2.9 4 ft > 5 ft 10.3 8 X

K35 056-R Calhoun St & W Brockton Ave NW A 5.8 4.5 - 5 ft 6 4.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K35 057-R W Western Ave & Calhoun St SW A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft X
K35 058-R W Western Ave & Calhoun St SE A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft X
K35 059-R W Sun Ave & Texas St SW A 4.7 4 - 4.5 ft 0.8 > 5 ft
K35 060-R W Sun Ave & Texas St NW B 1.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft 4.2
K35 063-R 801-921 New York St E B 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 2.3
K35 064-R 921-999 New York St E B 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 0.4 Mailbox on ramp.
K35 065-R 921-999 New York St E B 1.1 4.5 - 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 1.8 4.6
K35 066-R 921-999 New York St E B 0.9 4.5 - 5 ft 3.5 - 4 ft 1.9 X

K35 067-R W Brockton Ave & New York St SE A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 14.9 10.8 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

K35 068-R New York St & W Brockton Ave NE A 11.8 4 ft X

K35 075-R W Brockton Ave & Texas St SE A 6.2 > 5 ft 5.4 1 > 5 ft X

K35 076-R Texas St & W Brockton Ave NE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 5.4 8.5 1.8 4 ft Landing depth not defined X

K35 081-R W Brockton Ave & Lawton St SE A 7 > 5 ft 9 1.8 > 5 ft X
K35 082-R W Union Ave & Calhoun St NW B 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K35 - 2 of 3 Page 91 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

K35 083-R W Sun Ave & Lawton St SW B 2.1 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft X
Total 22 10 11 7 25

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K35 - 3 of 3 Page 92 of 137



K36 001-R I 10 Onrp W & Alabama St NE B 4.8 4 ft X
K36 002-R I 10 Onrp W & Alabama St SE B 5.1 4 - 4.5 ft X
K36 003-R 875 Alabama St E B 5.7 4 - 4.5 ft X
K36 004-R 875 Alabama St E B 6.1 4 ft X

K36 005-R Industrial Park Ave & Alabama St NW A 15.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

K36 006-R Alabama St & W Redlands Blvd NW A 8.7 4.5 - 5 ft 7.9 13 6.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

K36 007-R W Redlands Blvd & Alabama St SW A 10.8 > 5 ft X
K36 008-R W Redlands Blvd & Alabama St SE A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft 7.2 9.4 1.1 > 5 ft X X

K36 009-R W Redlands Blvd & Alabama St NE A 5.7 4.5 - 5 ft 9.8 7.2 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X

K36 010-R 1449 W Redlands Blvd S B 1.4 4 ft 9.2 6.6 X X
K36 011-R 1449 W Redlands Blvd S A 3.7 4 ft > 5 ft 8 6.5 Non std A. no landing X
K36 016-R 1520 Industrial Park Ave N B 1.4 > 5 ft 19.6 X
K36 017-R 1520 Industrial Park Ave N B 1 > 5 ft 16 X

K36 018-R Industrial Park Ave & Tri City 
Center NW B 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft 4.9 21.8 X

K36 031-R 1600-1698 W Colton Ave N A 5.8 4.5 - 5 ft 4.6 11.2 0.7 > 5 ft X X X
K36 032-R 1600-1698 W Colton Ave N A 9 4 - 4.5 ft 13.9 9.8 3.1 > 5 ft X X X X
K36 033-R 1600-1698 W Colton Ave N A 6 > 5 ft 6.2 12.9 0.3 > 5 ft X X X
K36 034-R 1600-1698 W Colton Ave N A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft 10.1 9.8 2.5 > 5 ft Crack in ramp entrance X X X X

K36 042-R W Colton Ave & Industrial Park 
Ave SW A 10.1 4.5 - 5 ft X

Total 7 9 3 7 9

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K36 - 1 of 1 Page 93 of 137



K37 001-R Iowa St & W Redlands Blvd SW A 9 4 - 4.5 ft 12.2 7.4 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K37 003-R W Redlands Blvd & Iowa St NE A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 9 12.5 2 > 5 ft X X
K37 004-R Nevada St & W Redlands Blvd NE A 8.2 4 ft 8.1 12.5 1.7 > 5 ft X X X

K37 005-R Nevada St & W Redlands Blvd SE A 5.9 4 ft 8.2 7.6 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft

K37 006-R W Redlands Blvd & Nevada St SW A 7.6 4 ft 14.2 8.1 1.3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

K37 007-R W Redlands Blvd & Nevada St NW A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 10.6 12.5 0.2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

K37 014-R Orange Tree Ln & Idaho St NE A 8.1 > 5 ft 10.2 11.2 1.6 4 ft X X X
K37 015-R Idaho St & Orange Tree Ln NW A 11.3 > 5 ft X
K37 016-R Orange Tree Ln & Nevada St SE A 7.4 > 5 ft 8.5 9.1 1.2 4 ft X X

K37 017-R Nevada St & Orange Tree Ln SW A 7.9 > 5 ft 10.3 8.1 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K37 018-R Nevada St & Orange Tree Ln NW A 8.5 > 5 ft 8.2 9.6 4 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

K37 019-R Orange Tree Ln & Nevada St NE A 13.8 > 5 ft X
K37 020-R Oregon St N A 11 4 ft X
K37 021-R 1940-1942 Orange Tree Ln N A 9.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

Total 4 7 1 7 8

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K37

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K37 - 1 of 1 Page 94 of 137



K38 002-R Rancho Dr & New Jersey St SW A 9.8 4 ft X

K38 003-R New Jersey St & Rancho Dr NW A 8.7 4 ft 11.1 6.8 2.9 3 - 3.5 ft
Landing depth curves, 

maximum was 4' and the 
rest ranges from 3'-3.5'

X X

K38 004-R New Jersey St & W Redlands Blvd SW A 11.8 4 ft X

K38 005-R New Jersey St & W Redlands Blvd NW A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

K38 006-R New Jersey St & W Redlands Blvd NE A 10.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

K38 007-R 631 New Jersey St E A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 10.7 8.3 1 > 5 ft X X
K38 020-R 631 New Jersey St W A 8.7 4 - 4.5 ft 6.8 9 1 < 3 ft X X X
K38 021-R 631 New Jersey St W A 9.9 4 - 4.5 ft X
K38 022-R 2000-2036 W Redlands Blvd N A 12.4 4 - 4.5 ft X
K38 023-R 2000-2036 W Redlands Blvd N A 11.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

K38 024-R 2052 W Redlands Blvd N A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 10.1 11.6 0.7 4.5 - 5 ft X

K38 025-R 2070-2098 W Redlands Blvd N A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft X
K38 026-R 2070-2098 W Redlands Blvd N A 10.6 4 - 4.5 ft X
K38 027-R 2070-2098 W Redlands Blvd N A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

K38 028-R W Redlands Blvd & Redlands Blvd NE A 9.5 4 ft X

K38 034-R 941 California St E B 2.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

K38 035-R 941 California St E A 7.5 4 - 4.5 ft 7.8 8.9 2.5 4 - 4.5 ft Part of landing depth is 
covered by plants X X

K38 036-R 1200 California St E A 8.8 4.5 - 5 ft 9.3 9.5 0.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

K38 037-R 1200 California St E A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 7.9 12.2 2 > 5 ft X X
K38 038-R 2065 Orange Tree Ln S A 7.5 4 - 4.5 ft 9.7 7 1.8 > 5 ft

K38 039-R 2068-2098 Orange Tree Ln N A 4.6 4 - 4.5 ft 2.9 4.1 0.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

K38 040-R California St & Orange Tree Ln NW A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 14.7 12.8 5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K38 041-R California St & Orange Tree Ln SW A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 14 12.9 2.5 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K38 042-R 1200 California St W B 0.5 > 5 ft 8.3 No Lt wing X
K38 043-R Interstate 10 & California St W A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft X
K38 044-R 10252-10342 California St W B 1.6 > 5 ft 7.7 No Lt wing X
K38 045-R 1098-10344 California St W B 0.3 > 5 ft 6.4 no Rt wing X

Total 13 6 5 2 8

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K38

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K38 - 1 of 1 Page 95 of 137



K39 001-R 1880 Mountain View Ave W A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 10.2 9.9 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X

K39 002-R 10201-10299 Mountain View Ave E A 7 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 9.1 1 4 - 4.5 ft X

K39 003-R Interstate 10 & Mountain View Ave E A 3.8 4 - 4.5 ft 0.5 > 5 ft No left or right wing X

K39 004-R Sterling Ave & I 10 Fwy E SE A 5.6 4 - 4.5 ft 2.1 > 5 ft No left or right wing X X

K39 005-R 10347-10367 Mountain View Ave E B 1.4 > 5 ft 6.3 No left wing X

Total 1 1 5

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. K39

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls K39 - 1 of 1 Page 96 of 137



L27 001-R Amethyst Ave & E Menton Blvd NW A 7.2 4 ft 8 9 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft

Total

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L27

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L27 - 1 of 1 Page 97 of 137



L30 001-R Jasmine St & Maple Ave NW A 11.2 4 ft >9% X
L30 002-R Maple Ave & Jasmine St SW A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

L30 003-R Valley Falls Ave & N Wabash Ave NW A 7.6 4 ft 7.4 5.6 2 4 ft X

L30 004-R Valley Falls Ave & N Wabash Ave SW A 6.8 4 ft 7.8 5.2 1.8 4 ft X

L30 005-R Valley Falls Ave & Gold Buckle Ct SE A 8.6 4 ft 9.8 5.5 3.2 4 ft X X

L30 006-R Valley Falls Ave & Gold Buckle Ct SW A 8.2 4 ft 9.6 3.4 2.4 4 ft X X

L30 007-R Valley Falls Ave & Black Hawk Ct SE A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 8 6.2 2 4 ft X

L30 008-R Valley Falls Ave & Black Hawk Ct SW A 7.4 3 - 3.5 ft <4 ft; some gutter lip X

L30 009-R Valley Falls Ave & Cambria Ct SE A 8.8 4 ft 6.6 8 2.4 4 ft X X
L30 010-R Cambria Ct & Valley Falls Ave SW A 7.8 4 ft 9.2 7 2.2 4 ft X X
L30 011-R Valley Falls Ave & Red Bird Ct SE A 9.8 4 ft >9% X
L30 012-R Valley Falls Ave & Red Bird Ct SW A 8 4 ft 13.4 3.8 2.4 4 ft X X X

L30 013-R Valley Falls Ave & Revelation Way SE A 11.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

L30 014-R Vally Falls Ave & Revelation Way SW A 11 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

L30 015-R Vally Falls Ave & Sierra Crest Ct SE A 12.2 4 ft >9% X

L30 016-R Valley Falls Ave & Sierra Crest Ct SW A 7.8 4 ft 9.6 4.6 3.8 4 ft X X

L30 017-R Naranjo Ct & Revelation Way NE A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 8 9.6 2.2 4 ft X X
L30 018-R Revelation Way & Naranjo Ct SE A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
L30 019-R Venice Cv & Sierra Crest Ct NW A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
L30 020-R Sierra Crest Ct & Venice Cv SW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 10.6 8.4 2.2 4 ft X X X
L30 021-R Blue Wing Ct & Sierra Crest Ct NE A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 3.6 9.2 2 4 ft X
L30 022-R Revelation Way & Blue Wing Ct SE A 8.8 4 ft 7 9 2.2 4 ft X X

L30 023-R Revelation Way & E Lugonia Ave NW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 4.2 9.8 1.4 4 ft X

L30 024-R Revelation Way & E Lugonia Ave NE A 8.2 4.5 - 5 ft 7.6 8.6 1.6 4 ft X

L30 025-R E Lugonia Ave & Via Antibes SW A 10.4 4 ft >9% X
L30 026-R Via Antibes & E Lugonia Ave SE A 12 4 ft >9% X

L30 027-R 1752 E Lugonia Ave S A 8.8 4 ft > 5 ft 4 2 > 5 ft No left wing, spalled 
concrete at landing X

L30 028-R 1700-1798 State Highway 38 S A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 7 2.4 > 5 ft No right wing X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L30 - 1 of 2 Page 98 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

L30 029-R N Wabash Ave & E Lugonia Ave SW A 7.8 4 ft 9.4 6.2 1.8 4 ft

L30 030-R E Lugonia Ave & N Wabash Ave NW A 8.2 4 ft 6.8 10.2 2.2 > 5 ft X X

L30 031-R Mentone Blvd & N Wabash Ave NE A 7.4 4 ft 8.8 8.8 2.6 4 ft Overgrown grass X

L30 032-R N Wabash Ave E A 6.6 4 - 4.5 ft 10.8 4.2 0.6 3.5 - 4 ft Nearby property prevents 
longer landing X X

L30 033-R Naples Ave & Jasper Ave SE A 7.8 4 ft 7.2 7.4 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft Some deteriorating 
concrete along wings

Total 11 4 13 17

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L30 - 2 of 2 Page 99 of 137



L31 001-R Valley Falls Ave & Foothill Way NW A 11.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L31 002-R Foothill Way & Valley Falls Ave NE A 10.4 4 ft >9% X
L31 003-R Foothill Way & Valley Falls Ave SE A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L31 004-R Valley Falls Ave & Foothill Way SW A 9.2 4 - 4.5 ft 7.8 8.4 2.8 4 ft X
L31 005-R Foothill Way & Gold Cup Ct NW A 10.4 4 ft 9.6 9.2 4.4 4 ft X
L31 006-R Gold Cup Ct & Foothill Way SW A 10 4 ft >9% X
L31 008-R Silver Cup Ct & Foothill Way SW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 8.2 4.8 4 ft X X
L31 009-R Foothill Way & Dearborn St NE A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L31 010-R Foothill Way & Dearborn St SE A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.4 11 2 4 ft X X
L31 011-R Sundown Ct & Foothill Way SE A 11 4 ft >9% X
L31 012-R Sundown Ct & Foothill Way NE A 9.6 4 ft >9% X
L31 013-R Silver Cup Ct & Foothill Way SE A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.8 7.6 4 4 ft X
L31 014-R Silver Cup Ct & Foothill Way NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X
L31 015-R Dearborn St & E Lugonia Ave NW A 8 4 ft 5.6 11.6 2.6 4 ft X X X
L31 016-R E Lugonia Ave & Dearborn St NE A 6.8 4 ft 8.2 9.8 1.4 4 ft X
L31 017-R E Lugonia Ave & N Dearborn St SE A 10.4 4 ft >9%, broken curb X
L31 018-R N Dearborn St & E Lugonia Ave SW A 9.6 4 ft >9% X
L31 019-R Pueblo Ave & Judson St NE A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

L31 020-R Pueblo Ave & Judson St SE A 10.2 > 5 ft >9%; landing has settled X

L31 021-R Pueblo Ave & Pecos St NW A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
L31 022-R Pueblo Ave & Pecos St NE A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
L31 023-R Placer St & Pueblo Ave NW A 11.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L31 024-R Placer St & Pueblo Ave SW A 11 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L31 033-R Paloma Ave & Prado St SE A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
L31 034-R Paloma Ave & Prado St NE A 11 4 ft >9% X
L31 035-R Paiute Ave & Prado St SE A 13.2 3.5 - 4 ft >9%, <4 ft X
L31 036-R Paiute Ave & Prado St NE A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
L31 037-R Paiute Ave & N Lincoln St NW A 10.6 > 5 ft >9% X
L31 038-R N Lincoln St & Paiute Ave SW A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L31 039-R N Lincoln St & Paloma Ave NW A 12.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L31 040-R N Lincoln St & Paloma Ave SW A 11.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L31 050-R Maple Ave & N Dearborn St NE A 12.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L31 051-R Maple Ave & N Dearborn St SE A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L31 052-R Maple Ave & Heath St NW A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L31 053-R Maple Ave & Heath St NE A 11.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L31 056-R Silver Cup Ct & Foothill Way NW A 8.6 4 ft 11 11.6 3.4 4 ft X X X

Total 31 3 3 5

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L31 - 1 of 1 Page 100 of 137



L32 001-R E Lugonia Ave & Judson St NE A 11 3.5 - 4 ft >9%, <4', existing traffic 
light poles X

L32 002-R E Lugonia Ave & Judson St SW A 11.6 4 ft >9% X
L32 007-R Judson St & E Lugonia Ave SE A 14.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9%, cracked concrete X
L32 008-R E Lugonia Ave & Fountain Dr NE B 1.4 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 7.2 6.6
L32 009-R E Lugonia Ave & Fountain Dr NW A 6.2 4.5 - 5 ft 1.4 > 5 ft

L32 010-R N University St & E Lugonia Ave SW A 7.6 4 ft 8.4 7.6 0.4 4 - 4.5 ft

L32 015-R Mona Ave & Judson St SW A 8.2 4.5 - 5 ft 13 11.4 6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

L32 016-R Mona Ave & Judson St NW A 14.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

L32 021-R Mona Ave & N Grove St NE A 12.6 > 5 ft >9%, a lot of grass 
overgrowth X

L32 022-R Jean Ave & N Grove St SE A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L32 023-R Jean Ave & N Grove St NE A 11.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L32 024-R Susan Ave & N Grove St SE A 11 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L32 025-R Susan Ave & N Grove St NE A 10.8 4 ft >9% X

L32 026-R E Pennsylvania Ave & N Grove St SE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

L32 028-R E Pennsylvania Ave & N Grove St NW A 9.8 4 ft >9% X

L32 029-R E Pennsylvania Ave & N Grove St SW A 8.4 4 ft 11 8.8 2.2 4 ft X X X X

L32 030-R Sandra Way & N Grove St SE A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
L32 031-R Sandra Way & N Grove St NE A 9.2 4 ft 11.6 13.4 3.4 4 ft X

L32 032-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Judson St SW A 12 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

L32 033-R Pennsylvania Ave & Judson St SE A 8.4 4 ft 9.6 6.4

Landing Covered in sand, 
was not able to record 

some of the 
measurements 

X

L32 034-R Pennsylvania Ave & Judson St NE A 7 4 ft 6 6 3.2 4 ft X X
L32 035-R Susan Ave & Judson St NW A 11.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L32 036-R Susan Ave & Judson St SW A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L32 037-R Jean Ave & Judson St NW A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L32 038-R Jean Ave & Judson St SW A 14.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

L32 039-R Nelson St & E Pennsylvania Ave NE A 6.8 4 ft 11.2 10.4 3.8 4 ft X X X X

L32 040-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Nelson St NW A 8.6 4 ft 13.4 15.6 1 4 ft X X X

L32 041-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Fountain Dr SE A 8 4 ft 10.8 10 2.6 4 ft X X X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L32 - 1 of 2 Page 101 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

L32 042-R 1200-1216 E Pennsylvania Ave S A 10 4 ft >9% X

L32 045-R Village St & E Pennsylvania Ave NW A 7.8 3.5 - 4 ft 6.8 11.4 1.2 3.5 - 4 ft <4' wide X

L32 046-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Village St NE A 7.4 4 ft 6.8 8.2 3.5 - 4 ft Damaged concrete X X

L32 048-R Thames St & E Pennsylvania Ave SW A 9.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

L32 049-R E Pennsylvania Ave & N University 
St SE A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

L32 050-R E Pennsylvania Ave & N University 
St SW A 9.8 > 5 ft >9% X

L32 051-R E Pennsylvania Ave & N University 
St NW A 7.4 4 ft 9.4 7.6 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

L32 052-R E Pennsylvania Ave & N University 
St NE A 9 4 ft 9.2 10.6 0.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

L32 053-R Lalania Ave & N University St SW A 6.4 4 ft 10.2 8 1.6 4 ft X X
L32 054-R N University St & Lalania Ave NW A 8.2 4 ft 10.4 9.6 2.2 4 ft X X X
L32 055-R Lanfair St & N University St NW A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
L32 056-R Lanfair St & N University St SW A 8.2 4.5 - 5 ft 9 7.8 2.8 4 ft X X X
L32 057-R Phelan Ave & N University St NE A 9 4.5 - 5 ft 9.8 9.6 2.2 4 ft X X X
L32 058-R Phelan Ave & N University St SE A 10.4 > 5 ft >9% X
L32 059-R Thames St & Phelan Ave NW A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
L32 062-R Thames St & Phelan Ave SW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 10 6.6 2.6 4 ft X X X

L32 063-R N University St & Sandalwood Ave NW A 9.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

L32 064-R N University St & Sandalwood Ave SW A 8.4 4.5 - 5 ft 16.2 3.6 1 4 ft X X X

L32 065-R E Lugonia Ave & N University St NW A 7.6 4 ft 6.8 9.4 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

L32 066-R N University St & E Lugonia Ave NE A 8.4 4 ft 8.2 7.8 2 4.5 - 5 ft X

L32 067-R 1260 N University St E A 7 4 ft 11.8 9.6 0.6 4 ft X
L32 072-R Sandalwood Ave & Lanfair St NW A 8.2 > 5 ft 7.8 11.4 2.4 4 ft X X X X

L32 073-R Sandalwood Ave & Lanfair St NE A 8.2 > 5 ft 8.4 6.4 2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

L32 083-R Mona Ave & Rees Ct SE A 13.8 > 5 ft >9% X
L32 084-R N Grove St & Mona Ave SE A 11.4 > 5 ft >9% X
L32 089-R N Grove St & E Lugonia Ave SW B 4.8 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 90 90 1.6 > 5 ft X

Total 30 11 12 12 20

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L32 - 2 of 2 Page 102 of 137



L33 001-R 1228-1242 Occidental Dr E A 8 4 ft 8.2 9 1.8 < 3 ft Landing partly covered X

L33 002-R 1228-1242 Occidental Dr E A 7.2 4 ft 9.2 8.2 2.2 3 - 3.5 ft Landing partly covered; 
overgrown vegetation X

L33 007-R Tribune St & Courier Ave SE A 10 > 5 ft X

L33 008-R Courier Ave & Post St SW A 8.2 > 5 ft 9.7 7.3 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X

L33 009-R Post St & Courier Ave SE A 8.8 > 5 ft 7 8.2 2.4 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

L33 010-R Courier Ave & Tribune St NE A 8.7 > 5 ft 6.9 8.3 2.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

L33 011-R 1400 Church Pl W A 13.2 4 ft >9% X

L33 012-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Church St NW A 6.6 4 ft 21.2 17.6 1.8 > 5 ft X X X

L33 020-R Kingswood Dr & E Pennsylvania 
Ave SE A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

L33 025-R Kingswood Dr & E Pennsylvania 
Ave SW A 8.2 > 5 ft 13.4 14.4 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

L33 040-R Occidental Dr & E Lugonia Ave SE A 7.4 4 ft 8.8 7.4 2.4 4 ft X X

L33 041-R Occidental Dr & E Lugonia Ave SW A 7.6 4 ft 6.2 7.4 2.4 3.5 - 4 ft Gutter has settled from 
gutter lip X X X

L33 042-R Barbra Ln S A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 90 90 1.8 > 5 ft X X
L33 043-R Barbra Ln S A 7 4 ft 9.2 7 0.6 > 5 ft

L33 044-R E Lugonia Ave & Church St SE A 7.4 4 ft 10.8 7.4 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

L33 045-R E Lugonia Ave & Church St SW A 6.8 4 ft 7.8 5.6 2.2 4 ft X

L33 046-R E Lugonia Ave & Church St NW A 7.4 4 ft 8.4 7.4 0.2 3.5 - 4 ft Domes strip is uplifting off 
pavement; bolt missing X

L33 047-R E Lugonia Ave & Church St NE A 6.2 4 ft 8.6 9.6 1.6 3.5 - 4 ft Brush covering part of 
landing X

L33 048-R Hunter Dr & E Lugonia Ave NW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 8.4 10.2 2 4 ft Grass is overgrown X X X

L33 049-R 1302 Hunter Dr E A 9 > 5 ft 11.4 8.4 3.2 3.5 - 4 ft Grass is very overgrown X X X X

L33 050-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Hunter Dr SE A 11.4 > 5 ft >9% X

L33 051-R Hunter Dr & E Pennsylvania Ave SW A 7.8 > 5 ft 11.6 8.6 2.2 4 ft X X X X

L33 052-R Berkeley Dr & E Pennsylvania Ave NW A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

L33 053-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Berkeley Dr NE A 13.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

Total 6 7 11 9 11

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L33 - 1 of 1 Page 103 of 137



L34 001-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Clay St NW A 7.4 > 5 ft 13.6 17.6 3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

L34 002-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Clay St NE A 7.2 > 5 ft 10.3 16.7 1.9 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

L34 005-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Ohio St NE A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft X
L34 006-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Ohio St NW A 9.8 > 5 ft X

L34 007-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Webster St NE A 9 > 5 ft 7.4 12.4 2.9 4 ft X X X X

L34 008-R Webster St & W Pennsylvania Ave NW A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft 8.7 9 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X

L34 009-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Columbia 
St SE A 11.3 > 5 ft X

L34 010-R Columbia St & W Pennsylvania 
Ave SW A 10.8 > 5 ft X

L34 011-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Calhoun St SE A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 4.7 6.2 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft

L34 012-R Calhoun St & W Pennsylvania Ave SW A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 7.3 4.9 4.5 - 5 ft

L34 013-R Calhoun St & W Lugonia Ave NE B 0.9 4 - 4.5 ft > 5 ft 7.4 6.8
L34 014-R Calhoun St & W Lugonia Ave NW A 3.2 4 ft > 5 ft 3.8 4.8 Non std.A, no landing
L34 015-R Columbia St & W Lugonia Ave NW A 12.8 > 5 ft X
L34 016-R Columbia St & W Lugonia Ave NE A 12.3 > 5 ft X
L34 017-R Lemonwood Ave & Columbia St SE A 11.5 > 5 ft X
L34 018-R Lemonwood Ave & Columbia St NE A 10 4.5 - 5 ft X

L34 019-R Ruby Ave & Columbia St SE A 7.2 > 5 ft 10.3 10.2 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

L34 020-R Ruby Ave & Columbia St NE A 9 > 5 ft 7 9 1.3 4 ft X X

L34 021-R Ohio St & Ruby Ave SW A 7.8 > 5 ft 10.3 7.2 3.1 3 - 3.5 ft X X X X

L34 022-R Ohio St & Ruby Ave NW A 7.8 > 5 ft 9 9.6 3.1 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

L34 023-R Ohio St & Emerald Ave SW A 8.5 > 5 ft 10 9.5 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X

L34 024-R Emerald Ave & Columbia St NE A 11.7 > 5 ft X
L34 025-R Emerald Ave & Columbia St SE A 11.9 > 5 ft X
L34 026-R Live Oak Ct & Lemonwood Ave SW A 14.2 > 5 ft X
L34 027-R Lemonwood Ave & Live Oak Ct SE A 14.3 4 - 4.5 ft X
L34 028-R Lemonwood Ave & Webster St SW A 13.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

L34 029-R Webster St & Lemonwood Ave SE A 6.1 4.5 - 5 ft 8.3 7.6 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft

L34 031-R Columbia St & W Lugonia Ave SW B 0.5 > 5 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 6 3 X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L34 - 1 of 3 Page 104 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

L34 032-R Columbia St & W Lugonia Ave SE A 3.2 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 5.9 5.4

Non std A. No landing. 
Vegetation on ramp 

entrance. No sidewalk lt or 
rt.

X

L34 033-R Webster St & W Lugonia Ave SW B 1.3 4 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 5.2 4.1 X
L34 034-R Webster St & W Lugonia Ave SE B 0.3 3.5 - 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft X
L34 035-R Clay St & W Lugonia Ave SW A 6.4 4 ft 7.9 8.6 1.4 > 5 ft X X
L34 038-R W Lugonia Ave & Clay St NW B 1.9 3.5 - 4 ft > 5 ft 4.3 11.9 X
L34 039-R W Delaware Ave & Clay St SE B 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 9.2 6.7 Street pole on ramp. X X
L34 040-R Clay St & W Delaware Ave NE B 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft 4 ft 4.4 9.5 X X

L34 041-R Washington St & W Delaware Ave SW B 1.1 4 - 4.5 ft 4 ft 6.1 4.3 X

L34 042-R W Delaware Ave & Washington St NW B 1 4 - 4.5 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 4 9.7 X X

L34 043-R W Delaware Ave & Washington St NE B 2.3 3.5 - 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft X

L34 044-R W Delaware Ave & Washington St SE B 0.5 4 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 6.2 5.6 X

L34 049-R W Lugonia Ave & Orange St SW A 8.1 4 ft 8 5 1.1 3.5 - 4 ft X X

L34 050-R Orange St & W Lugonia Ave NW B 0.2 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 0.2 2.3 X

L34 051-R E Lugonia Ave & Orange St NE B 3.3 > 5 ft > 5 ft New asphalt and 
manholes covering ramp. X

L34 052-R E Lugonia Ave & Orange St SE A 7.5 4 - 4.5 ft 7.4 9.8 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft

L34 053-R Alta St & E Lugonia Ave SW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 7.4 4.5 1.4 4 ft X
L34 054-R Alta St & E Lugonia Ave SE A 6.9 4.5 - 5 ft 11.7 1.7 4 ft X X
L34 055-R E Orange St & Orange St SE A 5.5 > 5 ft 5.7 1 > 5 ft Under Construction X
L34 056-R E Orange St & Orange St NE A 3.5 > 5 ft 4.7 Under Construction X

L34 057-R E Orange St & Orange St SE Other No ramp, area is under 
construction X

L34 058-R Orange St & E Orange St NE Other No ramp,area is under 
construction X

L34 059-R Delaware Ave & Orange St SE Other No ramp, area is under 
construction X

L34 060-R W Delaware Ave & Orange St NW B 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft 3 - 3.5 ft 2.7 5.2 X

L34 061-R W Delaware Ave & Orange St SW A 6.5 4 ft 8.1 5.1 1.7 3.5 - 4 ft X X

L34 070-R E Lugonia Ave & 6th St NW A 3.3 > 5 ft 9.6 1.9 > 5 ft
Non Std. Type A ramp. 
Domes are cracked and 

peeling off
X

L34 071-R 6th St & E Lugonia Ave SW B 1.9 > 5 ft > 5 ft 0.1 3.4 Two ramps but both are B. X

L34 072-R 6th St & E Lugonia Ave SE A 5.4 4 ft 3 No landing. X X
L34 073-R E Lugonia Ave & 6th St NE A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 8.4 10.1 1.5 4 ft X X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L34 - 2 of 3 Page 105 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

L34 074-R Tribune St & E Lugonia Ave SE A 7.2 4 ft 9.7 9.4 2.5 3.5 - 4 ft X X

L34 075-R Herald St & E Lugonia Ave SW A 4.8 4.5 - 5 ft 6.4 2 > 5 ft Non Std type A ramp X
L34 076-R Herald St & E Lugonia Ave SE A 7.2 > 5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 8.4 5.1 > 5 ft Non Std. type A ramp X X

L34 079-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Orange St NE B 1.6 4 ft > 5 ft 6.9 8.9 X

L34 081-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Orange St SW A 6.4 4 ft 7.2 4.7 5.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X

L34 082-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Orange St SE A 3.9 4 ft > 5 ft 7.6 5.2 Non std A, no landing X

L34 083-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Alta St NW A 11.4 4.5 - 5 ft X
L34 084-R E Pennsylvania Ave & Alta St NE A 11.9 4.5 - 5 ft X

Total 23 10 10 12 33

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L34 - 3 of 3 Page 106 of 137



L35 001-R Lawton St & W Lugonia Ave SW A 7.9 4 - 4.5 ft 14.4 12.5 1.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

L35 002-R W Lugonia Ave & Lawton St SE B 0.8 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 7.8 7 X

L35 003-R Tennessee St E A 7.9 4 - 4.5 ft 8 8.9 1 3.5 - 4 ft X X

L35 004-R W Lugonia Ave & Tennessee St NE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 9.2 13.1 3 4 ft X X X X

L35 005-R W Lugonia Ave & Tennessee St NW A 10.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

L35 006-R Tennessee St & W Lugonia Ave SW A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 12.8 7.7 1.9 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

L35 007-R 901-1017 W Lugonia Ave S A 7.5 4 ft 8.6 12.5 1.5 4 ft X X

L35 008-R 1019-1089 W Lugonia Ave S A 7.2 4 ft 12.3 11.6 2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

L35 010-R W Western Ave & Texas St SE A 7.3 4 ft 11.6 4.7 4.7 4 ft
Landing depth is not 
defined but there is a 

grade change. 
X X X

L35 011-R W Western Ave & Texas St NE A 10.5 4.5 - 5 ft 10.2 13.7 2.5 3.5 - 4 ft Landing is partially 
covered by bushes. X

L35 012-R W Lugonia Ave & Texas St SE A 8.2 3.5 - 4 ft Sidewalk is covered by 
sand. X

L35 013-R Texas St & W Lugonia Ave SW A 7 4 ft 0.4 > 5 ft X

L35 016-R W Lugonia Ave & Texas St NE A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 7 6.6 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft X

L35 018-R New York St & W Lugonia Ave SE A 8.9 4 ft 10.7 7.1 3.8 4 ft X X X
L35 019-R Karon St & W Sharon Rd SE A 10.5 3.5 - 4 ft X

L35 023-R Arlene St & W Pennsylvania Ave SW A 11.9 > 5 ft X

L35 024-R Arlene St & W Pennsylvania Ave SE A 11 > 5 ft 9.7 9.5 2 3.5 - 4 ft X

L35 025-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Texas St NE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 8.2 11.5 2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

L35 026-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Texas St NW A 8.1 4 ft 6.4 14.5 2.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

L35 027-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Frances St SE A 7.9 > 5 ft 7.5 8.4 3.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

L35 028-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Frances St SW A 10.1 > 5 ft X

L35 029-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Karon St SE A 7.9 > 5 ft 8.6 8.9 1.3 4 ft X X

L35 030-R Karon St & W Pennsylvania Ave NE A 9 4 ft 13.8 13.6 2.8 > 5 ft X X X X

L35 031-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Vermont St NE A 7.6 4 ft 4.5 10.9 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L35 - 1 of 2 Page 107 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

L35 032-R W Pennsylvania Ave & Vermont St NW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 11.8 13.3 2.7 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

Total 7 12 10 9 18

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L35 - 2 of 2 Page 108 of 137



L36 001-R Frontage Rd W A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 14.4 10.3 Landing is covered by 
bushes X X X

L36 002-R Frontage Rd W A 6.3 4 - 4.5 ft 11.5 10.5 1.5 4 ft X X X
L36 003-R Frontage Rd W A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 7.3 10.6 1.3 4 ft X X X
L36 004-R Frontage Rd W A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 14.1 9 1.2 4 ft X X X
L36 005-R Frontage Rd W A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 12.2 11.2 1.3 4 ft X X X
L36 006-R Frontage Rd W A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 9.7 12.6 1.4 4 ft X X X
L36 007-R W Lugonia Ave & Frontage Rd NW A 7 4 ft 12.2 14.1 1 4 ft X X

L36 008-R 27550 W Lugonia Ave N A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.8 10.5 1.2 < 3 ft Part of landing is covered 
by dirt. X X X X

L36 009-R 27520 W Lugonia Ave N A 7 4 ft 12.4 12.3 1.8 4 ft X X

L36 010-R 27500 W Lugonia Ave N A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.3 12 1.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X

L36 011-R 1425 W Lugonia Ave S B 2 4.5 - 5 ft 11.9 7.2 X
L36 012-R Indiana Ct & W Lugonia Ave SE A 9.6 4 ft X
L36 013-R Indiana Ct & W Lugonia Ave SW A 11 4 - 4.5 ft X
L36 014-R W Lugonia Ave & Indiana Ct NW A 7.1 4 ft 7.2 8.3 1.3 4 ft X
L36 015-R W Lugonia Ave & Indiana Ct NE A 7.1 4 ft 8.3 7.8 0.9 4 ft X

L36 016-R 27300 W Lugonia Ave N A 7 4 ft 8.2 8 0.8 3.5 - 4 ft X X

L36 017-R 27300 W Lugonia Ave N A 7.5 4 ft 9.4 9 0.8 3 - 3.5 ft Part of landing depth is 
covered by dirt X X

L36 018-R W Lugonia Ave & Alabama St NE A 6.9 4 - 4.5 ft 8.8 7.6 0.8 > 5 ft

L36 020-R 1635 W Lugonia Ave S A 6.7 4 - 4.5 ft 7.6 4.3 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

L36 021-R 1635 W Lugonia Ave N B 4 - 4.5 ft 4.2 7.3 X
L36 022-R 10040 Alabama St E A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 8.5 7.4 1 4 ft X
L36 023-R 10020 Alabama St E A 7.7 4 ft 7.4 8 2 4 ft X

L36 024-R 10020 Alabama St E A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 8.3 7.7 1 4 - 4.5 ft X

L36 025-R 10099 Alabama St E A 6.6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.5 8.7 1.6 4 ft X
L36 026-R 9901-10099 Alabama St E A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 7.9 7.5 1.5 4 ft X

L36 027-R 9901-10099 Alabama St E A 7.5 4 - 4.5 ft 8.7 8.2 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

L36 028-R 10016 Alabama St W B 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft 5.9 1.2 X
L36 029-R 10020 Alabama St W B 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft 1.1 6.5 X
L36 030-R 26900-27064 Almond Ave N B 1.4 4 ft 6.5 7.4
L36 031-R 1-27079 Almond Ave S B 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 6.4 X
L36 033-R Coulston Ave & Alabama St NE A 9.7 4 ft X

L36 034-R Coulston Ave & Alabama St NW A 5.5 4.5 - 5 ft 5.2 13 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L36 - 1 of 2 Page 109 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

Total 3 12 3 7 26

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L36 - 2 of 2 Page 110 of 137



L37 001-R Plum Ln & Idaho St SE A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 13.3 13.8 2 4 ft X X
L37 002-R Plum Ln & Orange Tree Ln NW A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 13.4 10.1 2.7 4 ft X X X X
L37 003-R Orange Tree Ln & Plum Ln NE A 7 4 - 4.5 ft 8.6 13 0.4 4 ft Sidewalk is cracked X X X
L37 004-R W Lugonia Ave & Nevada St SW A 7 4.5 - 5 ft 11.1 7.6 0.8 4 ft X X
L37 005-R Nevada St & Almond Ave NW A 7.2 4 ft 8 8.6 1.3 4 ft X

Total 4 1 3 4

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L37

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L37 - 1 of 1 Page 111 of 137



L38 001-R 1151-1299 California St E A 2.2 > 5 ft 2 > 5 ft
L38 002-R 1151-1299 California St E A 3.7 > 5 ft 0.2 > 5 ft
L38 003-R 1151-1299 California St E A 4.8 > 5 ft > 5 ft

L38 004-R 1151-1299 California St E A 5.1 > 5 ft 0.2 4.5 - 5 ft No sidewalk after ramp 
landing.

L38 005-R 1150-1298 California St W A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 13.7 12.7 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft X

L38 006-R 1150-1298 California St W A 6.1 4 - 4.5 ft 14.1 10.3 1 4 - 4.5 ft X

L38 007-R Lugonia Ave & California St SW A 10.6 4 - 4.5 ft X
L38 008-R 9992-10098 California St N A 5.4 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 9.7 1.7 > 5 ft

L38 009-R California St & Almond Ave NW A 5.9 4 - 4.5 ft 6.7 9.9 1.6 4.5 - 5 ft

L38 010-R 1151-1299 California St E A 5.9 4.5 - 5 ft 3.3 > 5 ft X
Total 1 2 1

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L38

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L38 - 1 of 1 Page 112 of 137



L39 001-R 1100-1298 Research Dr E A 6.3 4 - 4.5 ft 3.8 1.3 > 5 ft X
L39 002-R 1100-1298 Research Dr E A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 4.3 0.2 > 5 ft X
L39 003-R 1100-1298 Research Dr E A 5 4.5 - 5 ft 4.2 1.7 > 5 ft X
L39 004-R 1100-1298 Research Dr E A 5.4 4.5 - 5 ft 5 2 > 5 ft X
L39 005-R 1100-1298 Research Dr E A 5 4.5 - 5 ft 3.2 0.6 > 5 ft X
L39 006-R 1100-1298 Research Dr E A 3.5 4.5 - 5 ft 2.6 1.1 > 5 ft X
L39 007-R Research Dr & W Lugonia Ave SE A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

L39 008-R Research Dr & W Lugonia Ave NE A 8.1 4 - 4.5 ft 8.4 8.6 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

L39 009-R W Lugonia Ave & Research Dr NW A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 6.5 8.7 1.9 4.5 - 5 ft

L39 010-R W Lugonia Ave & Research Dr SW A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

L39 011-R Bryn Mawr Ave & W Lugonia Ave SW A 12.8 4 - 4.5 ft X

L39 012-R 1050-1298 Bryn Mawr Ave W A 3.4 4.5 - 5 ft 3.9 0.2 > 5 ft X
L39 013-R 1050-1298 Bryn Mawr Ave W A 5.1 4.5 - 5 ft 3.5 1.3 > 5 ft X
L39 014-R 1050-1298 Bryn Mawr Ave W A 4 4.5 - 5 ft 3.9 1.6 > 5 ft X
L39 015-R 1050-1298 Bryn Mawr Ave W A 4.6 4.5 - 5 ft 3.8 0.3 > 5 ft X

L39 016-R Almond Ave & Research Dr SW A 4.9 4 - 4.5 ft 7.2 4.2 2.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X

L39 017-R Almond Ave & Research Dr NW A 9 4.5 - 5 ft 14.5 16.3 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

L39 018-R Almond Ave & Research Dr SE A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 9.4 7.9 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft X

L39 019-R 1401-1499 Mountain View Ave E A 6.2 4 - 4.5 ft 8.3 7.3 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft

L39 020-R Almond Ave & Sterling Ave SE A 6.7 4.5 - 5 ft 6.8 13.3 0.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X

L39 021-R 2466 W Lugonia Ave S A 7.9 4.5 - 5 ft 7.6 5 2 4 ft X
L39 022-R 2466 W Lugonia Ave S A 7.2 4.5 - 5 ft 6.5 6.4 1.2 4 ft X

Total 3 2 1 1 17

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. L39

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls L39 - 1 of 1 Page 113 of 137



M30 001-R N Wabash Ave & San Bernardino 
Ave NE A 7.2 4 ft 4.8 9 1.4 4 ft

M30 002-R E San Bernardino Ave & N 
Wabash Ave NW A 6.8 4 ft 4.6 8 1.4 > 5 ft

M30 003-R Capri Ave & N Wabash Ave SW A 8.2 4 ft 10.4 5.4 1.2 4 ft X
M30 004-R Carmel Ct & Capri Ave SE A 10.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

M30 005-R Capri Ave & Carmel Ct SW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 9.8 5 1.4 3 - 3.5 ft X

Total 1 1 1

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M30

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M30 - 1 of 1 Page 114 of 137



M31 001-R Granite St & E San Bernardino 
Ave SW A 7 4 ft 10.2 8.2 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

M31 002-R Dearborn St & E San Bernardino 
Ave NE A 7 4 ft 6.4 8.8 2.6 > 5 ft X

M31 003-R Dearborn St & E San Bernardino 
Ave SE A 7.4 4 ft 8 6.8 1.2 4 ft X

M31 004-R Dearborn St E A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 3.2 > 5 ft No wings X
M31 005-R Dearborn St E A 5.6 4.5 - 5 ft > 5 ft 0.2 > 5 ft No wings
M31 006-R Foothill Way & Dearborn St NE A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.2 10.8 2.6 4 ft X X X
M31 007-R Foothill Way & Dearborn St SE A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.6 7.8 1.8 4 ft X
M31 008-R Imperial Ct & Foothill Way NW A 10.8 4 ft >9% X
M31 009-R Foothill Way & Imperial Ct SW A 12 4 ft >9% X
M31 010-R Pala Bells Ct & Foothill Way NW A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
M31 011-R Pala Bells Ct & Foothill Way SW A 13.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

Total 4 2 3 4

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M31 - 1 of 1 Page 115 of 137



M32 001-R Paradise Way & Nelson St SE A 7 4 ft 8.8 12.8 3 4 ft X X X X
M32 002-R Paradise Way & Nelson St NE A 9.8 4 ft >9% X
M32 003-R Paradise Way & Moriarty St NW A 7.4 4 ft 9.4 11.2 4.2 4 ft X X X X
M32 004-R Kimberly Ave & Nelson St SW A 11 4 ft >9% X
M32 005-R Kimberly Ave & Nelson St NW A 10.8 4 ft >9% X

M32 006-R E San Bernardino Ave & Nelson St SW A 12.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

M32 007-R Nelson St & E San Bernardino Ave SE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

M32 008-R Kimberly Ave & Kelly St NE A 11 4 ft >9% X
M32 009-R Kimberly Ave & Kelly St SE A 10.2 4 ft >9% X
M32 010-R Sandra Way & Kelly St NW A 7.8 4 ft 14.2 14.2 2.8 4 ft X X X X
M32 011-R Sherry Way & N Grove St SW A 11 4 ft >9% X
M32 012-R 1572 N Grove St S A 7.4 4 ft 10.2 10.4 2.8 4 ft X X X

M32 013-R Cheryl St & E San Bernardino Ave SW A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 12.2 4 3.2 4 ft X X X

M32 014-R Sherry Way & Cheryl St SE A 9.2 4 ft 12.2 10.6 3.8 4  ft X
M32 015-R Sherry Way & Cheryl St SW A 9.6 4 ft >9% X

M32 016-R Cheryl St & Sherry Way NW A 6.6 4 ft 6.2 8.6 1 3.5 - 4 ft X X

M32 017-R Sherry Way & Margit St NE A 8.2 4 ft 7.4 8.6 0.6 4 ft X

M32 018-R Sherry Way & Margit St SE A 7.2 4 ft 8.8 7 0.6 4 - 4.5 ft X

M32 019-R Sherry Way & Margit St SW A 6.8 4 ft 8.4 6.8 1 4 ft X
M32 020-R Sherry Way & Margit St NW A 6.8 4 ft 4.6 8.6 0.6 4 ft X
M32 021-R Sherry Way & Village St SE A 8.8 4 ft 9.6 8.2 1.2 4 ft Damaged concrete X
M32 022-R Village St & Sherry Way NE A 6.4 4 ft 7.6 10.6 1.8 4 ft X X
M32 023-R Village St & Greystone Ave NW A 7.2 4 ft 5.6 10.6 1.6 4 ft X X
M32 024-R Village St & Greystone Ave SW A 7.2 4 ft 11 3 1.4 4 ft X X
M32 025-R Greystone Ave & Rose St SE A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 8 6.6 1.2 4 ft X
M32 026-R Rose St & Greystone Ave SW A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 9 7.6 0.8 4 ft X
M32 027-R Rose St & Greystone Ave NW A 7.4 4 ft 5.6 10.8 0.4 4 ft X X

M32 028-R Greystone Ave & Rose St NE A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 8.8 8.6 2 3.5 - 4 ft X X

M32 029-R Greystone Ave & Hanford St SE A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.6 6.6 1.2 4 ft X
M32 030-R Greystone Ave & Hanford St SW A 12.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
M32 031-R Greystone Ave & Hanford St NW A 11 4 ft >9% X
M32 032-R Greystone Ave & Hanford St NE A 8.2 4 ft 7.6 7.2 0.4 4 ft X

M32 033-R N University St & Greystone Ave SE A 8.4 4 ft 10.6 9.2 1.4 4 ft X X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M32 - 1 of 2 Page 116 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

M32 034-R Greystone Ave & N University St NE A 10 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

M32 035-R Village St & E San Bernardino Ave SW A 7.8 4 ft 11.6 5.2 1.2 4 ft X X

M32 036-R Village St & E San Bernardino Ave SE A 7.8 4 ft 11.4 9.2 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X

M32 037-R Kimberly Ave & N University St SW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 10.2 8.8 1.4 4 ft X X
M32 038-R Kimberly Ave & N University St NW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.8 10.2 1.6 4 ft X X

M32 039-R E San Bernardino Ave & N 
University St SW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.8 6.2 2 4 - 4.5 ft X

M32 040-R N University St & E San 
Bernardino Ave SE A 8.8 4 ft 12.4 14 3 4 ft X X X X

M32 041-R E San Bernardino Ave & Torino St NW A 8.6 4 ft 7.8 11.8 3 4 ft
Base of ramp has settled, 

not entirely flush with 
gutter lip

X X X X

M32 042-R Torino St & E San Bernardino Ave NE A 7.6 4 ft 5.8 8 2.2 4 ft X X

M32 043-R Doyle Ave & Torino St SW A 8.6 4 ft 7 6.8 1.2 4 ft X
M32 044-R Doyle Ave & Torino St NW A 9.8 4 ft >9% X

M32 045-R Tivoli Dr & Sonata Dr SW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 6.4 6.4 2.4 4 ft Broken concrete on curb X X

M32 046-R Tivoli Dr & Sonata Dr NW A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft 5.8 6.8 1.4 > 5 ft X
M32 047-R Sonata Dr & Tivoli Dr NE A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 6.2 9.2 0.2 4 ft X
M32 048-R Sonata Dr & Tivoli Dr SE A 11.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
M32 049-R Tivoli Dr & E Pioneer Ave SW A 7.4 4 ft 8.4 4.6 2.4 4 ft X X
M32 050-R Tivoli Dr & E Pioneer Ave SE A 8.4 4 ft 8 9 2.2 4 ft X X X
M32 051-R Verona Dr & Cantania Ave NW A 8.8 4 ft 9 7 2.2 4 ft X X
M32 052-R Verona Dr & Cantania Ave SW A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 12.4 4.8 1.4 4 ft X X

M32 053-R Verona Dr & E San Bernardino 
Ave NW A 9.6 4 ft >9% X

M32 054-R E San Bernardino Ave & Verona 
Dr NE A 9.2 4 ft 5 8 2.6 4 ft X

M32 055-R Doyle Ave & Stickney Cir SW A 10.2 4 ft X
M32 056-R Stickney Cir & Doyle Ave SE A 11.8 4 ft >9% X
M32 057-R Deanna Way & Doyle Ave SW A 9.8 4 ft >9% X

M32 058-R Doyle Ave & Deanna Way NW A 9 4 ft 7.4 9.2 2.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9%, some concrete 
cracking X X X

Total 20 17 15 8 38

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M32 - 2 of 2 Page 117 of 137



M33 001-R Occidental Cir & Occidental Dr NE A 12.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 002-R Occidental Dr & Stickney Cir SE A 11.4 4 ft >9%, crack in concrete X
M33 003-R Stickney Cir & Occidental Dr NE A 9.6 4 ft >9% X

M33 004-R Occidental Dr & E San Bernardino 
Ave NW A 9.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9%, cracked concrete X

M33 005-R Occidental Dr & E San Bernardino 
Ave NE A 9 4 ft 11.8 9.8 0.6 4 ft X X X

M33 007-R 850 Lalania Ave S A 10.4 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 008-R 1500-1528 Robyn St E A 12.8 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 009-R Denise Ave & Robyn St NE A 10 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 010-R Robyn St & Gail Ave SE A 9.8 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 011-R Gail Ave & Robyn St NE A 9.8 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 012-R Robyn St & Kimberly Ave SE A 8.6 > 5 ft 11 10.6 1 4 ft X X X
M33 013-R Kimberly Ave & Robyn St NE A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

M33 014-R Robyn St & E San Bernardino Ave SE A 11.4 > 5 ft >9% X

M33 015-R Joanne St & E San Bernardino 
Ave SW A 11.2 4 ft >9% X

M33 016-R Joanne St & Kimberly Ave NW A 9.6 4 ft >9% X
M33 017-R Kimberly Ave & Stoney Ct NE A 12.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
M33 018-R Stoney Ct & Kimberly Ave NW A 10.8 4 ft >9% X
M33 019-R Kimberly Ave & Lucy St SW A 8.6 4 ft 11.4 9.8 4.8 4 ft X X X X
M33 020-R Gail Ave & Lucy St SW A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

M33 021-R Gail Ave & Yukon St SW A 10.4 3.5 - 4 ft 12.8 7.4 3 4 - 4.5 ft <4' X

M33 022-R Yukon St & Denise Ave NW A 9.2 4.5 - 5 ft 8 10.6 4.2 3.5 - 4 ft Landing partially covered 
by dirt X

M33 023-R Denise Ave & Yukon St NE A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 024-R Yukon St & Gail Ave SE A 11.8 4 ft >9% X
M33 025-R Lucy St & Kimberly Ave SE A 8 > 5 ft 7.4 7.6 1.4 4 ft X
M33 026-R Kimberly Ave & Heidi Ct NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X
M33 027-R Heidi Ct & Kimberly Ave NW A 11.6 4 - 4.5 ft >9%  X
M33 028-R Kimberly Ave & Joanne St NE A 12.6 4 ft >9% X

M33 029-R Joanne St & E San Bernardino 
Ave SE A 14 4 ft >9% X

M33 034-R Lalania Ave & N Carolyn Ct NE A 7.8 4.5 - 5 ft 8.8 6.8 1.6 4 ft X

M33 035-R Lalania Ave & N Carolyn Ct NW A 8 4.5 - 5 ft 6 8.2 1.2 3.5 - 4 ft X X

M33 036-R Lalania Ave & N Rose Arbor Ct NE A 7.4 4.5 - 5 ft 8 7.4 2.2 4 ft X X
M33 037-R Lalania Ave & N Rose Arbor Ct NW A 7.6 4.5 - 5 ft 4.4 8.4 1.2 4 ft X
M33 038-R Lalania Ave & N Denise Ave NE A 8.2 4 ft 9 10 2 4 ft X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M33 - 1 of 3 Page 118 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

M33 039-R Lalania Ave & N Denise Ave NW A 5.8 4 - 4.5 ft 6.2 10.2 1.4 4 ft X X
M33 040-R Lalania Ave & Berkeley Dr SW A 10.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 041-R Berkeley Dr & Lalania Ave SE A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 046-R Doyle Ave & Church St NW A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
M33 051-R Doyle Ave & Heron Ct SW A 8.4 4 ft 14.4 7.8 2 4 ft X X X
M33 052-R Heron Ct & Doyle Ave SE A 11.2 4 ft >9% X
M33 053-R Doyle Ave & Irwin Ct SW A 10 3.5 - 4 ft >9%, <4' X
M33 054-R Irwin Ct & Doyle Ave SE A 11.8 4 ft >9% X

M33 055-R Doyle Ave & Jason Ct SW A 11.4 4 ft A
>9% X

M33 056-R Jason Ct & Doyle Ave SE A 11.2 4 ft >9% X

M33 057-R Doyle Ave & Kirby Ct SW A 10.6 4 ft >9%, ramp settling from 
sidewalk X

M33 058-R Kirby Ct & Doyle Ave SE A 10.4 4 ft >9%, sign post on left side X

M33 059-R Doyle Ave & Church St SW A 10.2 4 ft >9%, some chipped 
concrete X

M33 064-R Church St & Frontier Ave SE A 11.6 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 065-R Frontier Ave & Church St NE A 12.8 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 066-R Church St & Doyle Ave SE A 11 > 5 ft Overgrown grass X
M33 067-R Doyle Ave & James Ct SW A 12.4 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 068-R Doyle Ave & James Ct NW A 9.8 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 069-R Doyle Ave & Church St NE A 12.8 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 070-R Occidental Dr & Occidental Cir SE A 11 4 ft >9% X
M33 071-R Occidental Cir & Occidental Dr NE A 12.2 4 ft >9% X
M33 072-R Occidental Dr & Occidental Cir SW A 10.8 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 073-R Frontier Ave & Occidental Dr SW A 9.6 > 5 ft >9% X
M33 074-R Occidental Dr & Hartzell Ave NW A 11.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 075-R Hartzell Ave & Occidental Dr SW A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 076-R Occidental Dr & Doyle Ave NW A 10 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 077-R Doyle Ave & Quincy Ct SW A 10.8 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
M33 078-R Doyle Ave & Quincy Ct SE A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft X

M33 079-R Doyle Ave & Eddy Ct SW A 9.2 4.5 - 5 ft 12.2 8.8 3 3 - 3.5 ft
Landing slope does no 

match markings, cracked 
concrete

X

M33 080-R Eddy Ct & Doyle Ave SE A 9.4 > 5 ft >9% X

M33 081-R Doyle Ave & Nathan Ct SW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 11.4 7.4 1.2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

M33 082-R Nathan Ct & Doyle Ave SE A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 083-R Doyle Ave & Occidental Dr SW A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
M33 084-R Occidental Dr & Doyle Ave SE A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
M33 087-R Doyle Ave & Occidental Dr NE A 10.8 4 ft >9% X
M33 088-R Occidental Dr & Occidental Cir SE A 14.4 4 ft >9% X

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M33 - 2 of 3 Page 119 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

M33 089-R Church St & E San Bernardino Ave NE A 10.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X

Total 58 6 4 5 12

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M33 - 3 of 3 Page 120 of 137



M34 001-R Elise Dr & Clay St NW A 8.3 4.5 - 5 ft 8.4 11.8 1.5 3.5 - 4 ft
Landing pad is not shown, 

but there is a grade 
change. 

X X X X

M34 002-R Clay St & Elise Dr SW A 7.1 4.5 - 5 ft 9.6 8.3 1.3 4 - 4.5 ft

Landing pad is cracked, 
one side is elevated more 

than the other. The 
elevated side has a grade 

of 6.1%.

X X

M34 003-R Elise Dr & Ohio St NE A 11.5 4 - 4.5 ft X
M34 004-R Elise Dr & Ohio St SE A 11.8 4.5 - 5 ft X
M34 005-R Elise Dr & Ohio St SW A 8.9 > 5 ft 11.2 9.1 2.8 4 ft X X X X
M34 006-R Elise Dr & Ohio St NW A 10.7 4.5 - 5 ft X
M34 007-R Elise Dr & Webster St SE A 9.7 4.5 - 5 ft X
M34 008-R Elise Dr & Webster St NE A 11.9 > 5 ft X

M34 009-R Elise Dr & Columbia St NW A 8.6 4 ft 13.1 7.2 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

M34 010-R Columbia St & Elise Dr SW A 10 4 ft X
M34 011-R Elise Dr & Columbia St SE A 8.8 4 ft 9.1 9 1.7 > 5 ft X X
M34 012-R Webster St & Elise Dr SW A 8.4 > 5 ft 10.9 8.4 2 > 5 ft X X X
M34 013-R Elise Dr & Webster St NW A 10.1 4.5 - 5 ft X

M34 014-R Elise Dr & Columbia St NE A 7.4 > 5 ft 10.3 12.9 2.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

M34 015-R Elise Dr & Woodbury St NE A 10.9 > 5 ft X
M34 016-R Woodbury St & Elise Dr NW A 11.1 4 - 4.5 ft X
M34 018-R Webster St & Dreka Ave SE B 1.8 4 ft 7.6 4.7 X

M34 019-R Dreka Ave & Webster St NE A 5.8 4 - 4.5 ft 4.5 - 5 ft 4.7 9.7 5.8 < 3 ft No landing. Power pole on 
right wing. X X

M34 021-R Dreka Ave & Ohio St NW B 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft 5.5 7.2 X
M34 022-R Ohio St & Dreka Ave SW A 2.9 4 - 4.5 ft 4 - 4.5 ft 8.5 5.8 2.9 > 5 ft Non std A, no landing X X
M34 023-R Dreka Ave & Ohio St SE B 2.5 4 ft X

M34 024-R W San Bernardino Ave & Ohio St NW B 1.4 > 5 ft 6 10.9 Small space for ramp 
entrance. X X

M34 025-R Ohio St & W San Bernardino Ave NE A 9.8 > 5 ft X

M34 026-R Webster St & W San Bernardino 
Ave NE B 0.3 4 ft 7.4 7.6 X

M34 027-R W San Bernardino Ave & Webster 
St NW A 6.6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.1 7.4 1.9 4.5 - 5 ft X X

M34 030-R Clay St & W San Bernardino Ave SW A 10.3 4 ft X

M34 031-R Clay St & W San Bernardino Ave SE A 9 4 ft 8.4 8.1 2 3 - 3.5 ft X X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M34 - 1 of 2 Page 121 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

M34 032-R Washington St & W San 
Bernardino Ave NE B 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft 5.7 6.7 X

M34 033-R W San Bernardino Ave & 
Washington St NW B 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft 6.6 7 X

M34 034-R Clay St & W San Bernardino Ave NE B 2.6 > 5 ft X

M34 035-R W San Bernardino Ave & Clay St NW B 1.4 > 5 ft 5.3 6.1 Small space for ramp 
entrance X

M34 036-R Dreka Ave & Clay St SE A 6.8 > 5 ft 7.7 5.2 1 4 - 4.5 ft X X

M34 037-R Dreka Ave & Clay St SW B 0.3 4 - 4.5 ft 7.4 6.1 X
M34 038-R Dreka Ave & Clay St NW B 1 4 - 4.5 ft 3.7 5.5 X
M34 039-R Dreka Ave & Clay St NE B 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft 4.8 5.4 X

M34 040-R Dreka Ave & Orange St NW A 8.4 > 5 ft 4.8 10.6 2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

M34 041-R Dreka Ave & Orange St SW B 0.3 > 5 ft 3.4 4.3 X
M34 043-R Washington St & Dreka Ave SW B 1.9 4 ft 6.7 4.1 X
M34 044-R Dreka Ave & Washington St SE B 0.1 4 ft 6.9 5.6 X

M34 045-R W San Bernardino Ave & Orange 
St NW A 7.5 3.5 - 4 ft 8.7 14.6 2.6 4.5 - 5 ft X

M34 046-R Orange St & W San Bernardino 
Ave SW A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 13 9.9 1.2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

M34 047-R E San Bernardino Ave & Orange 
St SE A 12.1 4.5 - 5 ft X

M34 048-R Alta St & E San Bernardino Ave SW A 11.2 > 5 ft X
M34 049-R Alta St & E San Bernardino Ave SE A 13.4 > 5 ft X
M34 050-R San Juan Ave & Alta St NW A 10.8 > 5 ft X
M34 051-R Alta St & San Juan Ave SW A 11 > 5 ft X
M34 052-R San Marcos Ave & Alta St NW A 13.6 4.5 - 5 ft X
M34 053-R Alta St & San Marcos Ave SW A 13.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

M34 054-R Lassen St & E San Bernardino Ave SW A 10 > 5 ft X

M34 055-R Lassen St & E San Bernardino Ave SE A 9.9 > 5 ft X

M34 057-R Glover St & E San Bernardino Ave NW A 5.4 4 - 4.5 ft 7.8 10.6 4.6 < 3 ft Very narrow wings, sign 
pole on right side X X X X

M34 058-R Glover St & E San Bernardino Ave NE A 9 4 ft 19.6 23.8 1.6 > 5 ft No left wing, measured 
curb slope X X X

M34 059-R Doyle Ave & Glover St SE A 10 4 ft >9% X

M34 060-R Glover St & Doyle Ave SW A 7.2 4 ft 11.4 8.8 2.4 3 - 3.5 ft X X X X

M34 065-R 141-179 Doyle Ave E A 12.2 4 - 4.5 ft < 3 ft >9%, short landing X
Total 25 11 9 14 30

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M34 - 2 of 2 Page 122 of 137



M35 001-R Tennessee St & W San 
Bernardino Ave SE A 10 4 - 4.5 ft X

M35 004-R 2501 W San Bernardino Ave S A 8.4 4 ft 13.6 7.6 2.6 4 ft X X X X
M35 005-R Karon St & Ashley Way SE A 10.1 4 - 4.5 ft X
M35 006-R Ashley Way & Karon St NE A 10.3 4 - 4.5 ft X
M35 007-R Elise Dr & Karon St SE A 11.5 4 - 4.5 ft X
M35 008-R Elise Dr & Karon St NE A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft X

M35 009-R 818 Ashley Way N A 5.2 4 - 4.5 ft 7.1 10.1 2 > 5 ft Top half of landing pad is 
2.0%, bottom half is 9.4% X X X

M35 010-R Ashley Way & Elise Dr SW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 10.9 6.4 2.9 > 5 ft X X X X
M35 011-R Elise Dr & Ashley Way SE A 9.8 4 - 4.5 ft X
M35 012-R Elise Dr & Texas St NW A 8.2 4 ft 8.6 15.1 4 ft X X X
M35 013-R Elise Dr & Texas St SW A 8.4 4 ft 10.1 13.1 2.4 4 ft X X X X

M35 014-R Vermont St & Elise Dr SW A 8.6 4 ft 10.2 9.5 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

M35 015-R 1539 Canterbury Cir E A 8.9 4 ft 10.2 9.5 1.7 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

M35 016-R Canterbury Cir & Vermont St NE A 9 4 - 4.5 ft 11.7 12.9 3.6 4 - 4.5 ft X X X X

M35 017-R Canterbury Cir & Vermont St NE A 9.6 4 - 4.5 ft X
M35 018-R Vermont St & Canterbury Cir SE A 10.2 4 - 4.5 ft X
M35 019-R Vermont St & Elise Dr SE A 10.6 4 ft X
M35 020-R Elise Dr & Vermont St NE A 11.4 4 ft X

M35 021-R Woodbury St & W San Bernardino 
Ave SW A 8.3 4 ft 13 11.2 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X X X

M35 022-R Woodbury St & W San Bernardino 
Ave SE A 12.1 4 ft X

M35 024-R Texas St & W San Bernardino Ave NE A 8.9 4 - 4.5 ft 9.2 9.3 3.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

M35 025-R 1600-1748 Texas St E A 11 4 - 4.5 ft X

M35 026-R 1600-1748 Texas St E A 6.8 4.5 - 5 ft 14.9 10.2 0.1 3.5 - 4 ft Fire hydrant on ramp X X X X

M35 027-R 1600-1748 Texas St E A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 12.3 17 2.7 > 5 ft X X X X
Total 12 11 8 12 12

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M35 - 1 of 1 Page 123 of 137



M36 001-R Frontage Rd & W San Bernardino 
Ave SW A 7.6 4 ft 10.9 13.5 1.2 4 ft X X X

M36 002-R 2501 W San Bernardino Ave S A 8.7 4 ft 11.3 8 1.3 4 ft X X X

M36 003-R Interstate 210 & W San Bernardino 
Ave N A 8.5 4 ft 9.6 10.6 1.9 4 ft X X X

Total 3 3 3

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M36 - 1 of 1 Page 124 of 137



M37 001-R 9500-9698 Nevada St E A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 5.4 9.9 0.3 > 5 ft X

M37 002-R Nevada St & San Bernardino Ave NW A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 7 8.4 0.5 > 5 ft

Total 1

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M37

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M37 - 1 of 1 Page 125 of 137



M38 001-R 1430 California St W A 5 4 - 4.5 ft 7.6 6.3 1.3 > 5 ft
M38 002-R 26681 W San Bernardino Ave S A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 9.1 5.6 1.9 > 5 ft
M38 003-R 9501-9699 California St N A 6.8 4 - 4.5 ft 6.6 9.9 0.7 > 5 ft

M38 004-R California St & W San Bernardino 
Ave NW A 5.9 4 - 4.5 ft 7.5 6 2 4 - 4.5 ft X

M38 005-R 2101-2715 W San Bernardino Ave S B 1.6 > 5 ft 1.2 14 Sidewalk ends flush at 
C&G. No sidewalk to Rt X X

M38 006-R 2717-2899 W San Bernardino Ave S B 1.4 > 5 ft 8.3 0.9 sidewalk ends flush at 
C&G. No sidewalk to Lt X

M38 007-R Marigold St & W San Bernardino 
Ave NW A 4.7 4 - 4.5 ft 11.1 11.4 1 4.5 - 5 ft X X

M38 008-R W San Bernardino Ave & Marigold 
St NE A 6.9 4 - 4.5 ft 8 14.4 1.9 4 - 4.5 ft X X

Total 3 5

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M38

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M38 - 1 of 1 Page 126 of 137



M39 001-R 1261-1299 Mountain View Ave E A 7 4 - 4.5 ft 7.1 6.8 2 4 - 4.5 ft

M39 002-R Sterling Ave & E San Bernardino 
Ave SE A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 8.6 8.1 1.8 4.5 - 5 ft

Total

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. M39

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls M39 - 1 of 1 Page 127 of 137



N31 001-R Dearborn St & Cortez St NE A 7 4 ft 6 7.6 4 4 ft X

N31 002-R E Pioneer Ave & Cortez St NW A 6.4 4 ft 7.4 5.4 4 3.5 - 4 ft Very overgrown shrubbery, 
landing is partly covered X

N31 003-R 1501-1573 E Pioneer Ave S A 8 4 ft 8 7.4 3.6 3.5 - 4 ft Very overgrown shrubbery, 
landing partly covered X

N31 004-R 1500-1572 Sessums Dr S A 8 4 ft 7.4 7.6 2.2 4 ft Overgrown shrubbery X
Total 4

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N31

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N31 - 1 of 1 Page 128 of 137



N32 001-R E Pioneer Ave & Pummelo Dr NW A 8.6 4 ft 5 9 2.6 4 ft X X
N32 002-R E Pioneer Ave & Pummelo Dr NE A 11.2 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
N32 003-R Pummelo Dr & Tangerine Dr SW A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
N32 004-R Tangerine Dr & Pummelo Dr NW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 6.6 10 1.8 4 ft X
N32 005-R Alexis Ln & Pummelo Dr SW A 9.6 4.5 - 5 ft >9% X
N32 006-R Alexis Ln & River Bend Dr NE A 10 4 ft >9% X
N32 007-R River Bend Dr & Alexis Ln SE A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 6.6 9.2 2.2 4 ft X X
N32 008-R Tangerine Dr & River Bend Dr NE A 7.6 4 ft 2.4 7.8 3.2 4 ft X X
N32 009-R Tangerine Dr & River Bend Dr SE A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
N32 010-R Starruby Ct & Tangerine Dr SW A 9 4 ft 7.6 4.4 2.4 4 ft X X

N32 011-R Tangerine Dr & Starruby Ct SE A 9.2 4 ft 7.8 9.2 1.2 3.5 - 4 ft X

N32 012-R E Pioneer Ave & River Bend Dr NE A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.6 7.4 2.8 4 ft X X
N32 013-R E Pioneer Ave & River Bend Dr NW A 11 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X

Total 7 5 6

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N32

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N32 - 1 of 1 Page 129 of 137



N33 001-R Madison St & Riverview Dr SE A 11.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 002-R Riverview Dr & Madison St SW A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 003-R Riverview Dr & Duke St SE A 9.6 4 ft >9% X
N33 004-R Duke St & Riverview Dr SW A 8.6 4 ft 12.8 10.4 2.2 4 ft X X X X
N33 005-R Duke St & Beal Ct NW A 9.8 4 ft >9% X
N33 006-R Beal Ct & Duke St SW A 7 4 ft 9.8 8.4 3.6 4 ft Some cracked concrete X X X
N33 007-R Morgan Ct & Madison St NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X
N33 008-R Morgan Ct & Madison St SE A 10.8 4 ft >9% X
N33 009-R Riley Way & Madison St NE A 11.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 010-R Riley Way & Madison St SE A 11.6 4 ft >9% X
N33 011-R Austin Way & Riley Way SW A 10.6 4 ft >9% X
N33 012-R E Pioneer Ave & Austin Way NE A 10.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 013-R E Pioneer Ave & Austin Way NW A 10 4 ft >9% X
N33 014-R Occidental Dr & E Pioneer Ave SE A 12.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 015-R Occidental Dr & E Pioneer Ave SW A 11.2 > 5 ft >9% X
N33 016-R E Pioneer Ave & Madison St NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X

N33 017-R Madison St & E Pioneer Ave NW A 10.2 4 ft >9%, some cracked 
concrete X

N33 019-R Anderson Ct & Duke St SW A 7 4 ft 12.2 8.2 2.6 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

N33 020-R Sinclair Ct & Duke St NW A 7.4 4 ft 8.6 8 3.6 3.5 - 4 ft X X X

N33 021-R Duke St & Sinclair Ct SW A 7 4 ft 11 8.2 4.4 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

N33 022-R Duke St & E Pioneer Ave NE A 8 4 ft 7.6 9 4 3.5 - 4 ft Cracked concrete, bush 
covering landing X X X

N33 023-R E Pioneer Ave & Duke St NW A 8.2 4 ft 7.4 12.2 2.2 4 ft X X X X
N33 024-R E Pioneer Ave & Church St NW A 10 4 ft >9% X
N33 025-R E Pioneer Ave & Church St NE A 10.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 026-R E Pioneer Ave & Church St SE A 11.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 028-R E Pioneer Ave & Kingsbury Dr NE A 8.8 4 ft 9.6 14.2 2.2 4 ft X X X
N33 029-R E Pioneer Ave & Kingsbury Dr NW A 10.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 030-R Kingsbury Dr & Solano Way SE A 12.6 4 ft >9% X
N33 031-R Kingsbury Dr & Solano Way NE A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
N33 032-R Kingsbury Dr & Vache Cir SE A 10.8 4 ft >9% X
N33 033-R Vache Cir & Kingsbury Dr NE A 10.6 4 ft >9% X
N33 034-R Kingsbury Dr & Riverview Dr SE A 11.2 4 ft >9% X

N33 035-R Riverview Dr & Kingsbury Dr SW A 8.4 4 ft 11.6 8 2.2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

N33 036-R Riverview Dr & Church St SW A 8 4 ft 11.6 7.4 2 4 ft Metal rod sticking out of 
base of ramp X X

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N33

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N33 - 1 of 2 Page 130 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

N33 037-R Church St & Riverview Dr SE A 11 4 ft Ramp settled from curb X
N33 038-R Church St & Solano Way NW A 7.8 4 ft 12.2 9.6 1.6 4 ft X X
N33 039-R Church St & Solano Way SW A 6.4 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 12.4 2 4 ft X X
N33 040-R Vache Cir & Solano Way NE A 8.2 4 ft 10.2 9.4 0.8 4 ft X X X
N33 041-R Solano Way & Vache Cir NW A 9 4 ft 13.2 13.8 2 4 ft X X X
N33 042-R E Pioneer Ave & Brookstone St NE A 10.8 4 ft >9% X
N33 043-R E Pioneer Ave & Brookstone St NW A 9.4 4 ft >9% X

N33 044-R Brookstone St & Riverview Dr SE A 9.4 4 ft >9%, bottom ramp 
concrete wearing away X

N33 045-R Brookstone St & Riverview Dr SW A 11.6 4 ft >9% X
N33 046-R Riverview Dr & Glover St SE A 9.2 4 ft 11.4 11 2.6 4  ft X
N33 047-R Glover St & Riverview Dr SW A 9.4 4 ft >9% X

N33 048-R Glover St & Beattie Ln NW A 7 4 ft 9 14.4 0.2 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

N33 049-R Beattie Ln & Glover St SW A 9.8 4 ft >9% X
N33 050-R E Pioneer Ave & Glover St NW A 8.6 4 ft 9.4 13 2 4 ft X X X
N33 051-R E Pioneer Ave & Glover St NE A 9.6 4 ft >9% X

Total 33 13 10 12 16

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N33 - 2 of 2 Page 131 of 137



N34 001-R Cave St & E Pioneer Ave NE A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
N34 002-R E Pioneer Ave & Cave St NW A 9.4 4 - 4.5 ft >9% X
N34 003-R 1816 Cave St E A 9.6 4 ft >9% X
N34 004-R 1820-1824 Cave St E A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 13.2 14.2 2.4 4 ft X X X X
N34 005-R 1904 Cave St E A 9.4 4 ft >9% X
N34 006-R 1916 Cave St E A 7.6 4 ft 12.4 15.8 2.2 4 ft X X X X
N34 007-R Beattie Ln & Cave St SE A 8.6 4 ft 15.2 13 0.6 4 ft X X X
N34 008-R Beattie Ln & Cave St NE A 8 4 ft 11.6 15 1.4 4 ft X X X
N34 009-R Beattie Ln & Cave St NW A 9 4 ft 11.8 15.8 1.4 4 ft X X X

N34 010-R Beattie Ln & Cave St SW A 8.8 4 ft 15.6 12.2 1.4 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

N34 011-R Riverview Dr & Cave St SE A 8.4 4 ft 16.6 13.8 2.2 4 ft X X X X
N34 012-R Riverview Dr & Cave St SW A 7.4 4 ft 18 9.4 2.2 4 ft X X X X

N34 013-R Hubbard Ct & Alta St NW A 6.8 4 ft 7.4 11.4 2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

N34 014-R Hubbard Ct & Alta St SW A 6.2 4 ft 12.8 8.2 0.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

N34 015-R Alta St & Beattie Ln NW A 7.2 4 ft 11.2 9.4 1 4 ft X X X
N34 016-R Beattie Ln & Alta St NE A 7.8 4 ft 9.6 10.2 2.4 4 ft X X X X

N34 017-R Beattie Ln & Alta St SE A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 9.2 2.8 3.5 - 4 ft Adjacent property prevents 
longer landing X X X

N34 018-R Beattie Ln & Alta St SW A 5.8 4 ft 9.6 6.8 1.4 4 ft X X
N34 019-R Alta St & Yvette Ct NW A 7.2 4 ft 7.2 7.6 3 4 ft X X X
N34 020-R Yvette Ct & Alta St SW A 6.6 4 ft 11.6 7.6 3.4 4 ft X X X X

N34 021-R Alta St & Waters Ct NW A 6.8 4 ft 8.2 7.8 3.2 4 - 4.5 ft X X X

N34 022-R Waters Ct & Alta St SW A 6.8 4 ft 9.8 4.4 1.8 4 ft Overgrown grass X X
N34 023-R Alta St & E Pioneer Ave NW A 9.8 4 ft >9% X

N34 024-R E Pioneer Ave & Alta St NE A 8.6 4 ft 10.2 10.8 1.6 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

N34 027-R E Pioneer Ave & Orange St SE A 9.7 4.5 - 5 ft X
N34 028-R W Pioneer Ave & Orange St SW B 4 ft 9 5.3 No sidewalk to Rt X
N34 029-R W Pioneer Ave & Orange St NW A 7.1 3.5 - 4 ft 11.9 8.9 1.8 > 5 ft X
N34 030-R E Pioneer Ave & Orange St NE A 10.4 4 ft X

N34 034-R W Pioneer Ave & Washington St NW A 8.8 4 - 4.5 ft 9.6 15.9 7.9 3.5 - 4 ft X X X X

N34 035-R Clay St & W Pioneer Ave NE A 10.7 4 - 4.5 ft X
N34 041-R W Pioneer Ave & Webster St SE B 0.6 4 - 4.5 ft 6.1 5.3 No sidewalk Lt or Rt X
N34 043-R Furlow Dr & W Pioneer Ave NE A 8.3 4 - 4.5 ft 9.8 9.6 1.5 > 5 ft
N34 044-R W Pioneer Ave & Furlow Dr NW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 3.9 9.6 1.9 > 5 ft

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N34

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N34 - 1 of 2 Page 132 of 137



Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical
Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

N34 045-R Furlow Dr & Deodar St SE A 7.3 4 - 4.5 ft 8.4 9.8 1.9 4.5 - 5 ft X

N34 046-R Furlow Dr & Deodar St NE A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 5.5 9.8 1.4 4.5 - 5 ft X

N34 047-R Furlow Dr & Domestic Ave SE A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.4 8.3 0.9 4.5 - 5 ft

N34 048-R Furlow Dr & Domestic Ave SW A 8.4 4 - 4.5 ft 8.7 7.1 0.9 4.5 - 5 ft

N34 049-R Furlow Dr & Domestic Ave SW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 9.4 4.3 1.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

N34 050-R Domestic Ave & Furlow Dr NW A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 6.4 7.7 2.3 4.5 - 5 ft X

N34 051-R Riverview Dr & Furlow Dr SE A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 12.8 6.8 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X

N34 052-R Riverview Dr & Furlow Dr SW A 7.7 4 - 4.5 ft 13 1.4 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft X X

N34 053-R Riverview Dr & Furlow Dr NW A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 3.6 12.9 1.1 4.5 - 5 ft X X

N34 054-R Riverview Dr & Colorado St SW A 8.6 4 - 4.5 ft 7.7 7.3 1.1 4 - 4.5 ft X

N34 055-R Riverview Dr & Colorado St NW A 7.5 4 - 4.5 ft 8.1 5.9 2 4.5 - 5 ft X

N34 056-R Colorado St & Riverview Dr SE A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 7.2 10.7 1.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

N34 057-R Riverview Dr & Blue Bird Ln SW A 8.7 4 - 4.5 ft 7.6 4.3 1.7 > 5 ft X

N34 058-R Riverview Dr & Blue Bird Ln NW A 8.1 4 - 4.5 ft 5.5 7.5 2 4.5 - 5 ft X

N34 059-R Blue Bird Ln & Riverview Dr SE A 8.5 4 - 4.5 ft 9.8 9 1 > 5 ft
Total 9 19 12 30 22

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N34 - 2 of 2 Page 133 of 137



N35 001-R Castlegate Ln & W Pioneer Ave NE A 10 4 - 4.5 ft X
N35 002-R W Pioneer Ave & Castlegate Ln NW A 10.7 4 - 4.5 ft X

N35 003-R Crystal Springs Ln & Crystal Cove 
Ct SE A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 8.6 7.3 1.5 4 - 4.5 ft X

N35 004-R Crystal Cove Ct & Crystal Springs 
Ln SW A 7.1 4 - 4.5 ft 10.9 6.1 1.8 4 - 4.5 ft X X

N35 005-R Crystal Springs Ln & Texas St SE A 8.2 4 - 4.5 ft 7.5 8.3 2.3 4 - 4.5 ft X X

N35 006-R Crystal Springs Ln & Texas St NE A 7.8 4 - 4.5 ft 6.8 9.7 2 4 - 4.5 ft X

N35 007-R W Pioneer Ave & Texas St NW A 6.9 4 ft 12.3 10 2 4.5 - 5 ft X X X

Total 2 2 1 1 5

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N35

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N35 - 1 of 1 Page 134 of 137



N36 001-R 9458 Buckeye St E B 0.7 4.5 - 5 ft 5.7 No sidewalk to Rt X

N36 002-R 9458 Buckeye St E B 2 4.5 - 5 ft 6.5 No sidewalk after landing X

N36 003-R 8875-9099 Alabama St E A 7 4 - 4.5 ft 9 6.5 1.1 > 5 ft
N36 004-R 8875-9099 Alabama St E A 8.1 4 - 4.5 ft 3.7 7.9 1.1 > 5 ft
N36 005-R Olive Ave & Alabama St SW A 7.8 4 ft 10.3 6.7 1.5 > 5 ft X X

Total 1 3

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N36

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N36 - 1 of 1 Page 135 of 137



N37 001-R Olive Ave & Nevada St NW A 5.9 4.5 - 5 ft 6.2 9.1 1.3 > 5 ft X
N37 002-R Olive Ave & Nevada St NE A 6.6 4.5 - 5 ft 4.8 8.6 1.4 > 5 ft X
N37 003-R Olive Ave & Nevada St SE A 7.3 4.5 - 5 ft 6.6 6 1.5 > 5 ft X
N37 004-R Nevada St & Olive Ave SW A 7.2 4 - 4.5 ft 9.5 9.9 1.5 > 5 ft
N37 005-R Nevada St & Palmetto Ave SW A 4.1 4.5 - 5 ft 4.9 3.9 0.5 > 5 ft X

N37 006-R Palmetto Ave & Nevada St NE A 8.2 3.5 - 4 ft 6.8 9.3 3.9 4 - 4.5 ft X

Total 1 4

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N37

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N37 - 1 of 1 Page 136 of 137



N38 001-R 26875 Pioneer Ave S A 7.6 4 - 4.5 ft 9 9.3 1.3 > 5 ft
N38 002-R 26500-26898 Pioneer Ave N A 7.4 4 - 4.5 ft 4.9 6 0.9 > 5 ft X
N38 003-R 26509 Palmetto Ave S A 8.5 4 - 4.5 ft 7.4 9.3 1.1 > 5 ft X

N38 004-R California St & Palmetto Ave SW A 8 4 - 4.5 ft 9 5.4 3.8 4.5 - 5 ft X X

N38 005-R California St & Palmetto Ave NW A 6.9 4 - 4.5 ft 5.8 9.9 1.5 4.5 - 5 ft X

Total 1 4

Depth
Comments

Left

Wings

Right Vertical Depth

Landing
Add 

Domes
Map 
No. ID# Street Intersection/Address Corner 

or Side

Ramp

Vertical

City of Redlands
ADA Ramp Repair Data

Map No. N38

Ramp 
Type Width

Replace

Ramp Wing Landing

Grind 
Gutter 

Lip

X:\Projects\1123_0100\Eng\TechDocs\Reports\14_03242014 - Ramps - ALL - Completed.xls N38 - 1 of 1 Page 137 of 137



N
 6

TH
 S

T

E PALM AVE

W OLIVE AVE

W FERN AVE

W COLTON AVE

E SUNSET DR

E HIGHLAND AVE

GARDEN ST

CAJON ST

E LUGONIA AVE

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E 

ST

5TH AVE

TE
XA

S 
ST

JU
D

SO
N

 S
T

E COLTON AVE
N

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

E CITRUS AVE

W HIGHLAND AVE

FO
RD

ST

E LUGONIA AVE

E CITRUS AVE

N DEAR
BORN

ST

ELIZABETH ST

W PIONEER AVE E PIONEER AVE

O
R

AN
G

E 
ST

E REDLANDS BLVD

2021 CITYWIDE SIDEWALK AND 
ADA RAMP REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

LOCATION MAP
.

Legend:
Projected Area 1

Projected Area 2

Projected Area 3

Projected Area 4

Projected Area 5



ST

S T

ST

ST

AV

C
H

U
R

C
H

AVCOLTONEAVCOLTONW

STST

BLVD ST
TE

XA
S

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

N
  6

TH

W

D
EA

R
BO

R
N

NNREDLANDS JU
D

SO
N

N AVCITRUSAVCITRUSETE
N

N
ES

SE
E

ST
FO

R
D

C
R

AF
TO

N

AV

ST

AV

ST

AVFERN

S E

D
EA

R
BO

R
N

O
PA

L

F O
R

D

5TH S 5TH AVAVBROOKSIDE

AV
SAND

AVRD S

CENTER

AV AV HIGHLAND

CANYON

BROOKSIDE
E STSAN

FERN

AV

W

M
ATEO

CYPRESS

CAJONST AV

ST

BLVD GARDEN

W

ST SUNSETE
DR N

HIGHLAND

W
AB

AS
H

ST

ELIZABETHW

EST SUNSET

A
L

ESSANDR
O

GARDEN
DR N

ST
WRD

SUNSET

SAN DR

SUNSET
TIMOTEO

E

W
AB

AS
H

DR
S

E REDLANDS

BL

C
AJONST

DR     N

E SUNSET

R
D

AL
ES

SA
ND

RO

O
R

AN
G

E 
 S

T

E  REDLANDS  BL

FO
R

D
ST

BLVD

S
O

LA
N

A

DR

S

CLARK

SA
N

D
ST

O
N

E

CT

C
LU

B

KIMBALL

LAKESIDE

ST

MATTHEW

VIA

SUNSET HILLS
LN

CT

CT

CT

HASTINGS

G
AR

Y

ST

ORIENTAL

O
VER

-

W
Y

ST

DR

CT

HERITAGE LN

LA

11
TH

COLLEGE

C
T

DR

DR

LA

AV

POWELL

ORANGE

E

ALT A

JACINTO

CIM
ARRON

LARAMIE

LN

AV

DR

ST

W

LN

R
O

LL
IN

G

B
O

R
N

UNION

BO
-

DR

LA

MELBURY

JE
S

SE

CENTRAL

LA D
O

N
IA

 L
N

SA
VA

N
N

AH
LN

DR

PURDUE

PL

CYNTHIA

MATEO

S

S
EUREKA

BE
R

YL

C
EN

TE
R

CHELSEA

CREST

LN

KEVIN

ROSETTE

ROOSEVELT

VI
A

PA
LE

R
M

O

SO
U

TH

E HOME PL

W
OOD

FLETCHER

ESTHER W
Y

C
T

PALM
A

S

ST

EDGEHILL

O
H

IO

DR

MARIPOSA

ST

RD

E HOME

C
A

R
D

IN
AL

KL
AM

AT
H

ST

D
A

IS
Y 

C
T

LN

BE NITA

W

ST

ST

CREST

G
O

LD

LN

ROOSEVELT

CT

HERRINGTON

PL
A

C
ER

 S
T

C
ALLE

D
E

LAS

CHAUCER

AV

AVENUE

C
H

IS
H

O
LM

AV

VISTA

HILL

LN

MAYFLOWER

U
N

I V
E

R-

3RD

RAEMEE

VIS
TA

WY

BELLEVUE

DR

W
ES

TP
AR

K

C
T

ST

COLLEGE

JER
E

M
Y

HE IGHTS

LN

AV

D
R

S
T

DR

DR

E

RAM
ONA

LN

AV

CRYSTAL

LA

ST

AV

C
O

LU
M

BI
A

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L

C
A

R
N

E
S

ST

C
A N

YO
N

RD

GROVE

M
ICHIGAN

MEADOW-

C
EN

TE
R

BA
R

BR
A

ELD
ER

VI
ST

A

CARVER

W
AL

N
U

T

GARY

KE
ND

AL
L

PALOMA

S AU
G

US
CT

CT

CT

CERO CT

AV

CAMPUS

C
A

R
D

IN
AL

ST

AV

CREST

CREST

W
ES

TWOOD

SAN

ASH

IN
D

E
PE

N
D

E
N

C
E

ST

AV

BOW

LN DR

CT

VISTA

HILARY

ST

SHEFFIELD

ORCHID

ST

KNOLL

ST

CANDY

PROSPECT

C
T

SAN

CORONADO

CT

C
T

N

LINDA

GRANT ST

8T
H

CARLOTTA CT

AV

BE
LA

IR

DR

FR A NKLIN

SP
AR

R
O

W
 C

T

D
R

KIN GSTON

PL

WALNUT

JENNIFER

STUART

DR

MARCIA

CREST

SUNNYPARK

C
LA

Y

SYLVAN

DR

ST

H

ILARY

E

AV

ST

INDUSTRIAL

W
Y

SAN

CI R

W
A

LN
U

T 
 S

T

SUN

D
R

CEDAR

ST

FA
LC

O
N

FREYA

TE
XA

S

ST

PL

W

C
T

LN

W

TO
U

R
M

AL
IN

E 
AV

CRESTA   D
R

ST

CT

BA
R

BA
R

A
LE

E
 L

N

CAPISTRANO
LN

FE
LD

SP
AR

18
TH

LO M A

SAN ST

LN

HIGH

RD

BA
R

C
EL

O
N

A

S

AV

PHLOX

D
AL

TO
N

AV

H
EA

TH

STERLING

DR

HARP

PARK

AR
DM

ORE

R
YA

N

VA
N

AV

M
Y

R
A

VIEW

COU NTRY

NORTHVIEW

COTTAGE TERRACE

AMHERST

ST

PADUA

SIERR A

EMERY

WY

ST

C
H

U
R

C
H

SYLVAN

M
AR

G
A

R ITA

ROBINHOOD
LN

RD

HAM
PTO

N

AVE

ST

AV

VA
LL

EY

PU
ES

TA

C
A

LLE

O
R

A
N

G
E

W
O

O
D

AV

ST
O

N
E

ST

W
O

O
D

HILL

ST

CT

PA

IG
E

AV

TO
N

SO
N

S
T

CREST

ST

OVERCREST

ST

FAIR WAY

CT

AV

VERNE

BERM
UDA

SA
N

D
Y

TR
IB

U
N

E

ST

FRANKLIN              AV

DR

LA

ESC
O

N
D

ID
O

HILTON

HAMPTON

LA

EU
R

E
K

A

KA
N

SA
S

ST

PANORAMA

POINT DR

LY
N

N
E

LN

ST

STILLMAN

HARVARD

D
R

AV

CRAFTON

ST JA
D

E

W

B
R

O
O

K

E

CORNELL AV

DR

AV

CT

LIFFE

C
O

N
STANCIA

EMILIA

C
T

CIR

CT

FINCH

FLORIDA

RO
SSM

O
NT

SI
LV

ER
W

O
O

D

ST

VIEW

DR

ST

ST

HARDING

DR

ST

KENWOOD

LN

AV

AV

AV

ST

DR

DR

PHLOX

R
A

IN
-

C
T

G
R

E
EN

BR
IA

R

TU
R

Q
U

O
IS

E

R
D

PIEDMO N T

MAGNOLIA

DR

E

C
T

WATERFORD

DR

AV

SA
LE

M

B

6TH

ST

A
R

R
O

YO

N

DR

ST

ST

EDGEFAIR

DR

ST

BE
LI

N
D

A

AV

ALLISO
N

LA

SAND

LN

VA
LL

E

RD

C
T

C
T

H
E

M
LO

C
K

CT

ST

N

ST

S

N

D
R

DR

S

W

CAMBRIDGE

AV

DA
NE

LA
W

C
H

AN
N

IN
G

CREST

DR

DR

CASCANTE

AV

FULBRIG
H

T

LN

EA
ST

PA
R

K

DEXTE R WY

VI
A

CIR

AV

SOLANA

W
Y

ST

PINE

BR
AD-

ST

ST

PEARL

R
U

IZ
 S

T

NICE

M
A

R
BE

TH

EVERGREEN

CT

M
IS

S
O

U
R

I

DR

CT

M
ARTY

BR
IA

N

10
TH

AN
TI

BE
S

LA

RD

ST

FA
R

VI
E

W

E

ST

HELEN

E LIZABETH

D
R

NO
TTING

H
AM

D
O

LO
R

ES

LN

ST

CANYON
AV

CT

AL
PI

N
E

ST

ST

MANZANITA

MARJORIE

BLOSSOM

MCKINLEY

ST

W

HIGHLAND

ST

STUART

CT

MIRADERO

PEPPER

MIRABELLA CT

PLE A S ANT

CEN-

PEBBLE

DR

DR

ST

ST

ST

CORONADO

S

C
T

C
ALLE D

E

CREST

ST

H
IG

H
VIEW

KA
N

SA
S

CENTER

D
R

ST

ST

CARRIE

DR

STILLMAN

AV

VI
EW

O
C

O
TILLO

DR

AV

LN

VINTO
N

W

DR

ST

LN

GRANADA

RD

DR

TER

D
EA

R
-

C
A

R
LSO

N

C
T

CABAL-

N
EW AV

W
ES

T -

LN

SIERRA

KINGS

FRANKLIN WY

MONTIC

E
LL

O

C
O

O
K SA

LL
E

AV

WY

VIA DEL

AV

CLOVER

PL

ARDMORE

DR

BLVD

KYLE

SHERRIL

BL
O

SS
OM

CT

CRESCENT

ST

RD

CT

SUE

CITRUS

VISTA

CT

DR

AV

ST

PALOM
A

LN

TH
O

M
AS

DR

CT

C
T

B
A

R

MARION

PL

ST

SUN

RD
SARITTA

SUNNYSID
E

C
T

CORAL

LORI

LN

BROCKTON

SUNRIDGE

AV

AV

CIR
CLE

 D
R

LN

18
TH

STANDISH

PR
IC

E

PALM DR

SAN

LA SOLANA CT

DR

SOMERSET

AV

R
H

Y
O

LI
TE

 S
T

NICE

S

D
EL

CAMPBELL

G
R

O
VE

D
R

LN

CHINABER
R

Y

AV

C
LU

B

SUNN
Y

SIDE

W
ILB

A

R

ST

M
ES

A
VIEW

LN

FELIZ

C
T

W
 PALM

 LN

PALOM
A

PARK

C
IR

MONTE

C
T

AV

RHON

DA

LIM
E

AV

BAR

RESEDA

ALTO

CREST

EUREK

A
COLINA

GRANT

NORMANDIE

KENW
O

OD

ST

AV

TARRYTON

QUARRY

PALO

S
LN

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

PALM

KATHI S

ST

CT

9T
H

D
EA

R
B

O
R

N

R
D

EUCALYPTUS

ST

LI
N

D
A

BELMONT

HAMLIN

PARK

AV

D
IV

IS
IO

N

RAVENNA

HO
R

S
E

TRAIL DR

KRISTIN

AV

ARROW
-

SI
D

E
 L

N

C
AL

H
O

U
N

CLOCK

LARAMIE

GREENW
O

O
D

C
IR

C
IR

C
R

ESTW
O

O

D

WY

LN
HILTON

S
T

ST

C
R

AF
TO

N
C

T

AV

SE
D

O
N

A
C

T

LARIMORE
LN

MIRADA

B
R

A
NDO

N
CT

DR

AV

NAPLES  AV

ST

FO
RD

NANETTE

AV

ST

PL

KI NCAID

N

N
IT

A

ST

MARBETH

CRAFTON

ST

BRIG
HTON

CLARK

ST

CLU
B

AV

CREST

HIBISCUS

BU
S

IN
E

S
S

REAL

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

FOUNTAINPL

ST

NORW
OOD ST

N

R
E

N
EE

ST

ST

W

RD

GOLDEN WEST DR

AV

CAMBON

ST

AV

HWY  10

D
R

VI
A

SM
ILEY

RID
G

E

HEIG HTS

AV

ST

DONNA

DR

AV

ST

S O
L

CRO

WN

PALO

LN

ST

W
Y

AV

BERM
UDA

AV

ST

IRIS

SAN

AV

R
D

S

N
EW

INDEPENDENCE

AV

SO
LE

JA
R

SHIRLEY

BE
R

KE
LE

Y

DUNLAP

CONESTOGA

RD

LN

N

5T
H

CENTRAL

LA
W

TO
N

AV

SUTHERLAND

DR

ANITA

N
AO

M
I C

T

LN
LN

CT

CT

4TH

C
T

H
IL

LT
O

P

W
Y

DR

C
RE

ST

CANDELA

ROBERTS

DR

PARKFORD

DRACENA

AV

D
EA

R
BO

R
N

C
T

W

C
O

LG
AT

E

ALTOS

D
R

A
KERIDGE

BELLEVUE

MOSS

SOUTH

ST

HAVEN

ST

ST

VISTA

VIA

MILLS

CARV

ER

CIR

SA
LL

E

K
N

IG
H

TS
-

RD

FO
R

E
ST

SUMMIT

LN

ST

CT

CO
NCORD

S

SHOPPERS

TENNESSEE

SHERW
OOD

LA

AV

ALDEN

PRIMROSE DR

ST

COPPER HILL CT

CT

TR
I-C

IT
Y

B EVERLY

E
MARIPOSA

HASTINGS

VISTA

E

S 
  L

IN
C

O
LN

JO
N

I L
N

PL

CAROB

DR

R
D

ST

ST

N

C
A

R
D

IN
AL

WESTERN

CENTER

CLIFTON

CT

B RITTANY

E

SU
NSET HILLS LN

PACIFIC

LN

HILL

BEAUREGARD

CI
R

AV

CHESAPEAKE
CT

VERDE

BURNS

W

HIGHLAND

D
R

O
XF

O
R

D

D
R

PAT R
I C

IA DR

IR
IS

ST

LILAC

SH
AL

E

C
R

A
FTO

N
NICE

CT

SHERW
O

O
D

HOME

AV

AV

CHAPARREL
LN

LINWOOD TER

NORTH

EVERRON

WILLOWCREEK

TENNESSEE

CT

DR

KELISA CIR

PL

C
T

RAINBOW

3R
D

M
E

R
C

E
D

HAMPTON

BEDFOR
D

RD

PL

W
Y

CT

ST

DR

PL

C

CT

LI
N

C
O

LN

ST

BROCKTON

CREST

PATRICIA DR

DR

DR

CT

AV

C
T

REMO

MATEO

R

OMA

ARD
M

O

RE

W  VINE

BLVD

AV

FAIRM
O

N T

AV

PL

AV

LN

IVY

CLIFTON

VINE

E

AA
R

O
N

R
ID

G
E-

S

LE
XI

NG
TO

N

LOS

C
T

JE
FF

ER
-

ST

E SA
PP

H
IR

E

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

CENTER

DANA

AV

ST

AV

H
ER

AL
D

CT

GRAND

LN

ST

ST

LO
M

BA
R

D

AZALEA

ALTA

W

VE
R

DE

ACACIA

RAFAEL

STEELE

AV

ST

PALM

ARCATA

MENLO

QUARRY

LA

GARDEN

ST

KING

PARKER

CT

RIDGECREST

LN

WY

YO
R

K

AV

UNION

MESA

C
H

AR LES T ON LN

P
L

G
EO

R
G

IA

DR

RU

MIA CT

CULVERT

S

DR

ST

AN
TH

O
N

Y

AVENUE

DR

CASA

ROM
A

R
A

IN
IE

R

PA RK

CALLE

LN

DR

W CITRUS

LA

SUN

NAPLES

SU
NSET

N
N

AV

COUNTRY

DR

H EAT
HER

W
Y

M
A

R
IA

 C
T

LN

FLORENCE

LN

DR

CALLE DE

M
CAU-

ST

AV

ST

C
R

E
ST

PARK
W

OOD

CT

LN

18TH

DR

NOTTINGHAM

MONTEREY

BE
LL

A

AV

WY

GARDENIA

REDLANDS

DR

YORK

CAMELOT

LN

FLORA

MARIPOSA

AV

OLIVE

AV

C
T

C
T

TAMARISK

AU
BU

R
N

RD

ST

VISTA

JACINTO

PL

GLENWOOD

VI
A

D
R

LOS

PACIFIC

RD

AV

CT

ST

GRA DE

FO
R

D

LN

D
AF

FO
D

IL
 L

N

SOUTH

COLLEGE AV

AV

REBECCA

DR

CLU B

H
IL

LS

DR

KE
N

D
AL

L

C
T

HERMOSA

KNOLL

PURITAN

PL

LANE HAMSTEAD CIR

AV

W

C
R

EST

LA

BIRCH

THE TERRACE

DR

LN

ST

AV

E

M
IT

C
H

EL
L

CAMPUS AV

RD

JU
A

N
IT

A

LN

MEND
O

C
IN

O

PILGRIM RD

CT

DR

E

GIDEON

AV

ST

ST

ST

DR

LN

O
AK

SAN

C
T

FRONTAGE

OVERCRES
T

C
T

DR

DR

FULBRIGHT

NORDINA

CYPRESS
CIR

BEGONIA

E

DR

EASTBERN

CATHERINE

DR

DR

AV

ST ST

RD

LYTLE

W

BROCKTON

WESTERN

D
R

BAR
R

AN
C

A

BR
AD

BU
RY

BA
R

R
IN

G
-

VIA

AMARYLLIS CT

M
A

R

IE

BU
R

G
IS

PL

SONORA

AL
TA

PEARL

ALTA

AV

ST

E

SITY PL

STILLMAN

PE
D

-

W
Y

WY

SH
AD

O
W

BR
O

O
K

PINE

11
TH

FA
LC

O
N

CT

BU
S

IN
E

S
S

KEVIN

DE

W

G
R

O
VE

CT

ST

DR

C
A

LLE

LOMA

LERO

MILLS

DALE

LN

KE
N

SI
N

G
TO

N

CRILLY LN

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

DR

PAMELA

E
AV

ST

W

TR

ST

ST

VALENCIA

YO
R

K

W
Y

ST

ST

MAR
SH

AL
L

ST

ELMWOOD

LISA

G
LE

N
N

D
R

SOL

SESPE

AV

ELM

EASTW
OOD

S

RD

BURKE

AV

AV

E

KA
YE

 C
T

CT

HILLTOP

EDGEMONT

H
EL

EN
A

SILV
E

RTREE

PL

POPPY

T
E

NNESSEE

SILVA

NAPA SOMERSET

AR
IZ

O
N

A

WY

VIOLET

DR

WY

M
ARVIN

BUCKINGHAM

E

ST

O
LI

VI
N

E 
AV

W
A

B
A

S
H

CT

BUENA

ST

CAMPUS

TULANE

JUNIPER

A
M

B
ER

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

CIR

DR

DR

LOLITA

ST

9T
H

CENTRAL

AV

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

CAJON

DE
VO

NS
HI

RE

LN

S
T

COLTON

ARROYO

GRANT ST

ST

H
AZ

E
LW

O
O

D
AV

E

LN

MELBURY CT

S ASH ST

7T
H

RU

MARBLE

DR

ST

ST

ALVARADO

BOND

PARKVIEW

E

C
H

A
PE

L

AV

C
LU

B

ST

ACCESS RD

ST

GARFIELD

RACHEL

M
O

R
N

IN
G

-

W
EB

ST
ER

STILLMAN

MAPLE

DR

ROBINHOOD

AV

ST

AV

D
R

CA MEO

H
AM

PTO
N

ARRIBA

CRESTVIEW

LN

M
O

N
TE

R
EY

C
T

AV

MIRA

VIEW

FAW
N

LOTUS

CENTRAL AV

W HIGH

ST

GRANITE

M
AR

ILYN

VALLEY

CT

C
R

AI
G

FL
O

R
EN

C
E

HALS
E

Y

WY

MILBURN

E

VISTA

ST

AV

AV

MIRA

DR

AV

NORW
OOD

DEL-

RIDGECREST

SUNSET

MORRISON

ROSEHILL

AV

AFTON

LYTLE

CT

RID GE

KNOLL

SAN

E HIGH AV

ST

KNOLL

PROSPECT

LN

DR

NESS

AV

LE
Y

BU
TT

ER
C

U
P

D R

D
R

ASH

ST

AV

DR

SOPHI
A

RESERVOIR

W
Y

DOVER

HILLSIDE

C
T

ST

C
T

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

VISTA

D
E

D R

AV

SYLVAN

DR

CAMINO

W
O

O
D

EN

B R IDGE

BELLEVUE

ST

C
T

AV

18
THCA

LL
E

ST

LN

PL

BLVD

EM
IL

Y

ED
W

AR
D

S

DR

CR

EST

ST

BALFOUR

DIAMOND

BR
ID

G
E

BALBO
A

CREST

LN

FO
X 7TH

CHE Y ENNE

D
AR

LE
N

E
CLUB

LN

HENRIETTA

AV

RD

CT

ST
M

O
NTEREY

BO
W

PALM B ROOK

SITY
S

T CT

JA
S

PE
R

CORNELL

FO
R

D
LA

E

ST
SU

M
M

IT

DR

CI R

LA
 S

AL
LE

DR

LN

LN

AV

AV

LI
D

O

ST

G
O

LD
BA

N
N

ER
D

R

MESA

DR

BANYAN

DR

CT

NICE  AV

ST A
R

BO
R

SONORA

GORGONIO

ST

C
H

APPAR
AL

R
D

C
OPPER HILL

ID
Y

L
LW

ILD

C A MBRIDGE

ST

JA
S

M
IN

E

CT

DR

ST

ST

M
IC

H
AE

L

JACINTO

LA

IE
R

FE
R

N
D

AL
E 

C
T

FA
LC

O
N

AN
SL

E
Y

ST

ST

LAUREL

M
ICHIGAN

S 6TH

C
EN

TE
R

CT

SHERW
OOD

C
IR

STRATFORD

PO
ST

D
R

SAN

VISTA

VE
LW

O
O

D

BLVD

W SAN

FOUNTAIN

DR

CLOCK

STRADA CASALINGO

GOLD

DR

H
AR

T-

AV

EUREKA

CYPRESS

ST

STONEWOOD
ST

FELISA

RD

C
T

CREST

D

R

BUENA

L
N

C
IN

N
AB

AR

VI
ST

A

OLIVE

G
A

BR
IE

LL
E

STATE

AV

CRESCENT ST

HENRIETTA

FALLBROOK

P
IN

EW
O

O
D

D
R

AV

BROCKTON

D
R

LN

ST

ST

SILVERTREE

S

LN

JA
S

M
IN

E

MIRAS O L

AC
AC

IA

ST

D
R

FREM
ONT

LEM
ON

ST

ST

LN

E

AV

ST

CREST-

PANORAMA

VIEW ST

DR

BA
SA

LT

H
ILLS

ST

LN

PABLO

AV

S

AV

EDGEMO NT

PL

ROBLES

CT

PL

B

RD

SM
IL

EY

ST

DR

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N

OUTER

DR

ORCHARD

ST

A
D

A
M

S
ST

SNOWBERRY

PR
AD

O

VA
LL

E

D
W

IG
H

T

CT

BROOKDALE

FERNWOOD DR

AV

JORDAN

LEON

KI
N

G

STA
TE

AV

R
O

C
KW

DR

H
EN

R
IE

TT
A

KIM
BERLY

CHRISTOPHER

LN

WY

ST

(SUNSET LN)

SERPEN
TIN

E

DR

CT

MATEO

ENDYMIO
N

DR

FR
AN

K
LI

N

S

ST

HIGHVIEW

LINDA

D
EV

O
N

 P
L

FRIAR

ST

UNIVER-

CT

SYL VAN

AV

C
T

D
EL

CT

S

CI R

AV

D
R

ELDER

DR

LAKESIDE

MONTEREY

VALENCIA

LN

LAUREL

BREWSTER

C
T

C
IR

E

DR

DR

LN

0PINE

CENTE
R

W

IN
D

IA
N

A

D
R

PROVIDENCE

W
IMBLETON

BROOK

SMILEY

AV

1S
T

3R
D

N

CA
NY

ON

SO
L

LN

PRISCILLA

B

BR
IG

ET
TE

ST
AR

LI
G

H
T

MONTE

VER
LIE  D

R

AV

BELLA

7T
H

M
YRTLE

LANTERN

D
R

LOTUS

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

V
IE

W

C
T

G
LA

D
YS

L N

JA
SP

E
R

LA

LN

CHESTNUT

AV

PALM

E

LA
W

TO
N

DR

ST

PANSY CT

FRANK CT

ADELINE
CT

3RD AVE

MONTECITO LN

JA
C

IN
TO

 R
AN

C
H

ES
 L

N

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

FY 20/21 CIP Waterline Replacement Project
Location Map

.



ST

ST
AVE

W SAN BERNARDINO AV

AVE

ST

O
R

AN
G

E

O
PA

L

JU
D

SO
N

AL
AB

AM
A

MENTONE BLVDAVLUGONIAE

ST

ST

ST

ST

AV

C
H

U
R

C
H

AVCOLTONEAVCOLTONW

REDLANDS S
T

ST

BLVD ST
TE

XA
S

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

N
  6

TH

W

D
EA

R
B

O
R

N

NNREDLANDS JU
D

SO
N

N AVCITRUSAVCITRUSETE
N

N
E

SS
EE

ST
FO

R
D

C
R

AF
TO

N

AVST ST

AV

ST

AVFERN

S E

D
E

AR
BO

R
N

O
PA

L

F O
R

D

5THAL
AB

AM
A

S 5TH AVAVBROOKSIDE

AV
SAND

TERRACINA

AVRD S

CENTER

AV AV HIGHLAND

CANYON

BROOKSIDE
E STSAN

SAN

FERN

RDTIMOTEO AVCANYO
N

W

M
ATEO

CYPRESS

CAJONST AV

ST

BLVDRD GARDEN

W

ST SUNSETE

16TH
ST

DR N
HIGHLAND

W
AB

AS
H

ST

ELIZABETHW

E YUCAIPA

ST SUNSET

ST

A
L

ESSANDR
O

GARDEN

DR N

ST
WRD

SUNSET

16
TH

OUTER

SAN DR

HWY
10

SUNSET
TIMOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YON

CANYON

RD
OAK

W
AB

AS
H

AV

ST
D

EA
R

BO
R

N

DR
S

E REDLANDS

BL

C
AJONST

MILL CREEK RD

DR     N

E SUNSET

W LUGONIA AV

PIONEER
W

AV

AV

PALMETTO     AV
N

N
E

VA
D

A
ST

R
D

AL
ES

SA
N

D
R

O

O
R

A
N

G
E 

 S
T

E  REDLANDS  BL

FO
R

D
ST

E PIONEER AV

ST BLVD

SAN BERNARDINO

N
EV

A
D

A

CHAPMAN HEIGHT S RD

SO
LA

N
A

CT

DR

S

CLARK

SA
N

D
ST

O
N

E

AV

BU
R

Y

C
LU

B

KIMBALL

LAKESIDE

ST

MATTHEW

VIA

CO V E

AM
IE

 C
T

JU
D

SO
N

SUNSET HILLS
LN

O
VER

-

CT

CT

CT

HASTINGS

G
AR

Y

ST

ORIENTAL

W
Y

DISE WY

DR

ST

DR

CT

HERITAGE LN

LA

TANGERINE

11
TH

COLLEGE

C
T

ID
AH

O
ST

ST

AV

CREEK VIEW

LN

DR

LA

AV

POWELL

ORANGE

ST

E

DELAWARE

DR

ALT A

JACINTO

CIM
ARRON

LARAMIE

LN

AV

ST

W

LN

R
O

LL
IN

G

B
O

R
N

UNION

BO
-

AM
ET

H
YS

T

CT

ST

DR

LA

DR

MELBURY

JE
S

SE

CENTRAL

LA D
O

N
IA

 L
N

SA
VA

N
N

AH
LN

PURDUE

ASHLEY

KI
R

BY

S
T

PL

CYNTHIA

CHELSEA

MATEO

S

C
EN

TE
R

S
EUREKA

BE
R

YL

CREST
LN

KEVIN

ROSETTE

ROOSEVELT

NARANJO

PA
LE

R
M

O

VI
A

FOOTHIL L

C
AS

TL
EG

AT
E

SO
U

TH

ST

E HOME PL

W
Y

W
OOD

C
T

FLETCHER

ESTHER W
Y

M
A

PLE
W

O
O

D
        LN

MULVIHILL

DOYLE

PA
LM

AS

ST

EDGEHILL

ST

O
H

IO

ST

E

CANTANIA AVE

HUBBARD

ANDERSON

DR

DR

MARIPOSA

ST

RD

E HOME

C
AR

D
IN

AL

KL
AM

AT
H

ST

D
AI

SY
 C

T

GREY-

LN

BE NITA

W

ST

ST

AV

CREST

G
O

LD

LN

ROOSEVELT

CT

HERRINGTON

PL
AC

ER
 S

T

LN

C
ALLE

D
E

LAS

AVENUE

C
H

IS
H

O
LM CHAUCER

AV

AV

W
Y

VISTA

HILL

LN

MAYFLOWER

U
N

IV
E

R-

3RD

RAEMEE

DR

VIS
TA

WY

BELLEVUE

DR

W
ES

TP
AR

K

C
T

ST

COLLEGE

JE
R

E
M

Y

R D

HEIGHTS

D
R

LN

AV

S
T

C
O

LU
M

BI
A

N

LUCAS LN

DR

DR

E

RAM
ONA

LN

AV

KI
N

G
SW

O
O

D

CRYSTAL

WY

LA

ST

AV

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L

C
AR

N
E

S

ST

APP
LEW

O
O

D
 D

R

SHANE CT

MIDWAY

C
AN

YO
N

RD

DR

GROVE

C
EN

TE
R

MICHIGAN

MEADOW-

JURUPA AV

BA
R

BR
A

H
AW

K

SA
LI

C

ELD
ER

KE
ND

AL
L

VI
S

TA

CARVER

W
AL

N
U

T

GARY

PALOMA

G
R

O
VE

S AU
G

US
CT

ST

C
T

AV CT

CT

CERO CT

AV

CAMPUS

C
AR

D
IN

AL

JO
AN

N
E

CT

CREST

CREST
W

ES

TWOOD

SAN

ASH

CITRUS

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

C
E

ST

ST

ALEXIS

AV

BOW

LN DR

CT

C
H

R
YS

O
LI

TE

LN

C
T

VISTA

HILARY

KNOLL

16
TH

ST

SH EFFIELD

ORCHID

ST

ST

JU
ST

IN
 C

T

CANDY

PROSPECT

C
T

SAN

CORONADO

CT

C
T

N

SAN

LINDA

GRANT ST

8T
H

CARLOTTA CT

C
O

LO
R

AD
O

 S
T

DUBOIS

AV

BE
LA

IR

DR

FR A NKLIN

SP
AR

R
O

W
 C

T

D
R

KIN GSTON

D
O

N
EG

AL
 S

T

PARA-

M
AD

IS
O

N

DR

PL

WALNUT

JENNIFER

STUART

D
R

ST

DR

MARCIA

CREST

SUNNYPARK

C
LA

Y

SYLVAN

PENNSYLVANIA

ST

H

ILARY

E

AV

ST

INDUSTRIAL

FR
AN

C
ES

LALANIA

RILEY

W
Y

SAN

CI R

W
AL

N
U

T 
 S

T

SUN

LN

FREYA

D
R

CEDAR

ST

3RD AVE

FA
LC

O
N

TE
XA

S

E

ST

LN 17TH

PL

W

W

C
T

TO
U

R
M

AL
IN

E
 A

V

DR

ST

C
T

CRESTA   D
R

18
TH

LN

ST

CT

BA
R

BA
R

A
LE

E 
LN

CAPISTRANO
LN

FE
LD

S
PA

R

C
T

LO M A

RD

SAN ST

LN

HIGH

BA
R

C
EL

O
N

A

S

AV

PHLOX

D
A

LT
O

N

AV

H
E

AT
H

AD
EL

IN
E

W
AB

AS
H

STERLING

DR

HARP

PARK

AR
DM
ORE

R
YA

N

VA
N

AV

SAN

BEAL

M
Y

R
A

VIEW

COU NTRY

NORTHVIEW

COTTAGE TERRACE

AMHERST
ST

ST

PAIUTE AV

PADUA

SIERR A

EMERY

WY

DOVE

ST

W

C
H

U
R

C
H

SYLVAN

R
O

SE

AV

M
AR

G
A

R ITA

ROBINHOOD
LN

RD

HAM
PTO

N

AVE

ST

AV

SILVER CUP

LU
C

Y 
ST

G
R

A N
IT

E

VA
LL

EY

PU
ES

T A

C
A

LLE

ST

O
R

AN
G

EW
O

O
D

AV

ST

ST
O

N
E

AV

W
O

O
D

HILL

ST

CT

PA

IG
E

AV

TO
N

SO
N

S
T

LN

ALD
E

R
W

O
O

D

ST

TI
VO

LI
 D

R

ST

CREST

CT

ST

OVERCREST

BONVIE W

ST

AV

CT

FAIR WAY

CT

AV

VERNE

BERM
UDA

S
AN

D
Y

TR
IB

U
N

E

CT

BALDWIN AV

CH
ER

YL
 S

T

ST

FRANKLIN              AV

DR

CT

LA

SANDALWOOD

CT

ESC
O

N
D

ID
O

HILTON

HAMPTON

LA

KA
N

SA
S

E
U

R
E

K
A

SUSAN AV

LI
V 

 L
N

HA
R

R
IS

O
N

 L
N

AV

ST

PANORAMA

POINT DR

LY
N

N
E

HILLS

LN

ST

STILLMAN

D
E 

AN
ZA

 S
T

HARVARD

D
R

AV

CRAFTON

ST JA
D

E

W

BR
O

O
K

R
ES

E
R

V
O

IR

E

CORNELL AV

CIR

E

C
O

N
STANCIA

DR

AV

CT

LIFFE

EMILIA

C
T

FLORIDA

C
T

CIR

CT

FINCH

WY

RO
SSM

O
NT

S
IL

V
ER

W
O

O
D

ST

VIEW

ST

DR

CT

ST

AV

C
T

ST

HARDING

DR

ST

KENWOOD

LN

AV

AV

AV

ST

DR

DR

PHLOX

R
AI

N
-

C
T

G
R

EE
N

BR
IA

R

LA
N

FA
IR

TU
R

Q
U

O
IS

E

ST

R
D

PIEDMO N T

MAGNOLIA

DR

E

C
T

WATERFORD

DR

AV

SALE
M

B

6TH

ST

ST

G
LO

VE
R

D
U

KE

A
R

R
O

YO

ST

N

DR
ST

AV

ST

R
ID

GE VIE
W

C
T

EDGEFAIR

BLVD

R
U

B
Y LA

OAK WO OD

DR

AV

ST

BE
LI

N
D

A

AV

M
AL

AC
H

IT
E

DOYLE AVE

CIR

ALLISO
N

LN

M
A

PL
E 

C
T

LA

SAND

ST

C
O

LU
M

BI
A

ST

VA
LL

E

RD

C
T

C
T

H
EM

LO
C

K
CT

ST

N

ST

SL
IG

ER

ST

S 
  N

EV
AD

A

S

N

D
R

SESSUMS

RIVERVIEW DR

DA
NE

LA
W

DR

S

W

C
H

A
N

N
IN

G

CAMBRIDGE

AV

AV

W
Y

CREST

DR

DR

CASCANTE

AV

FULBRIG
H

T

LN

EA
ST

PA
R

K

DEXTE R WY

VI
A

N
EL

S O
N

S
T

CIR

AV

MARCOS

CRYSTAL
SPRINGS LN

SOLANA

W
Y

ST

AV

WATERS

PINE

M
AR

BE
TH

BR
AD-

ST

ST

PEARL

R
U

IZ
 S

T

NICE

AV

ST

EVERGREEN

CT

M
IS

SO
U

R
I

E

H
EI

D
I

C
IR

DR

CT

M
ARTY

BR
IA

N

10
TH

KA
R

O
N

AN
TI

BE
S

AV

LA

RD

ST

FA
R

VI
E

W

E

ST

ST

HELEN

E LIZABETH

D
R

NO
TTING

H
AM

D
O

LO
R

ES

LN

LUGONIA

C
T

ST

ELISE

AV

WY

CANYON

AV

CT

ST

AL
PI

N
E

ST

ST

MANZANITA

MARJOR IE

BLOSSOM

MCKINLEY

ST

W

HIGHLAND

ST

STUART

VI
A

AL
TA

CT

MIRADERO

PEPPER

DR

CT

MIRABELLA CT

PLE A S ANT

CEN-

PEBBLE

DR

SIERRA
PINE DR

AV

ST

ST

ST

CORONADO

S

C
T

YU
KO

N

H
IG

H
VIEW

C
A

LLE D
E

YUCAIPA BLVD

CREST

ST

KA
N

SA
S

NAPLES

CENTER

DR

ST

ST

CARRIE

DR

STILLMAN

AV

SUN DOWN

SONATA DR

VE
R

O
N

A 
D

R

VI
EW

O
C

O
TILLO

DR

LINDA LADERA

STORAGE

R
D

AV

LN

AV

CT

VINTO
N

W

LIA
N

A

DR

ST

LN

GRANADA

TU
R

Q
U

O
IS

E

ST

PE
N

N
Y 

 L
N

RD

DR

HIL
LS

TER

D
EA

R
-

C
A

R
LSO

N

C
T

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N

SIERRA

CABAL-

N
EW AV

W
ES

T-

LN

SH
AW

N

BLUE JAY LN

WY

KINGS

FRANKLIN WY

MONTIC

E
LL

O

C
O

O
K SA

LL
E

AV

E

E

AV

VIA DEL

AV

CLOVER

PL

ARDMORE

DR

BLVD

W SHARON RD

KYLE

17
TH

SHER
RIL

BL
O

SS
OM

CT

CRESCENT

ST

RD

CT

SUE

CITRUS

VISTA

CT

DR

TH
OM

AS

AV

ST

PALOM
A

LN

B
A

R

DR

CT

C
T

AV

ST

PALA BELLS

RD

MARION

PL

ST

SUN

W
Y

C
T

BERMUDEZ

SARITTA

SUNNYSID
E

C
T

CORAL

LORI

LN

BROCKTON

DREKA

ST

18
TH

CIR
CLE

 D
R

SUNRIDGE

AV

LU
PI

N
E

AV

LN

G
AR

N
E

T

AV

O
H

IO

STANDISH

P R
IC

E

PALM DR

SAN

VALLEY FALLS

LN

LA SOLANA CT

DR

SOMERSET

AV

R
H

YO
LI

TE
 S

T

ST

NICE

DR

S

D
EL

CHINABER
RY

CAMPBELL

G
R

O
V

E

D
R

LN

AV

DOYLE

STICKNEY

FRONTIER

C
LU

B

SUN
N

Y
SIDE

W
ILB

A

R

ST

RD

CT

M
ES

A
VIEW

LN

FELIZ

C
T

W
 PALM

 LN

PALOM
A

PARK

C
IR

PE
C

O
S

CLAIRE AVE

BE
R

YL

BAR

MONTE

RESEDA

C
T

AV

RHON

DA

LIME

AV

M
O

R
IA

R
TY

 S
T

ALTO

CREST

TARRYTON

EUREKA
COLINA

GRANT

NORMANDIE

KENW
O

OD

ST

AV

QUARRY

G
AR

N
ET

PALO

S
LN

BRE N
T W

O
O

D

PALM

KATHI

CT

AV

S

ST

CT

9T
H

ST

D
EA

R
B

O
R

N

HO
R

S
E

TRAIL DR

R
D

EUCALYPTUS

ST

LI
N

D
A

BELMONT

RAVENNA

AV

ORANGE

HAMLIN

PARK

AV

D
IV

IS
IO

N

C
T

KRISTIN

AV

ARROW
-

SI
D

E 
LN

C
AL

H
O

U
N

CLOCK

LARAMIE

RO
SE

AR
BO

R

R IVERVIEW DR

C
R

ESTW
O

OD

GREENW
O

O
D

C
IR

C
IR

AV

WY

ED
D

Y

ST

LN

HILTON

S
T

ST

C
R

AF
TO

N
C

T

AV

SE
D

O
N

A
C

T

LARIMORE
LN

PENNSYLVANIA

G
LO

V
ER

MIRADA

B
R

A
NDO

N
CT

MORNING
D

O

V E L N

DR

AV

NAPLES  AV

D
R

ST

ST

FO
RD

NANETTE

AV

ST

CEDAR
LANE
DR

C
T

IMPERIAL

C
AS

TL
E

G
AT

E
L N

PL

KI NCAID

MARBETH

CRAFTON

N

N
IT

A

ST

ANZIO AV

N

ST

BRIG
HTON

CLARK

ST

WY

C
LU

B

AV

CREST

HIBISCUS

BU
S

IN
E

SS

ST

LN

REAL

CO
UN

TR
Y

FOUNTAINPL

ST

CT

H
AN

FO
R

D
 S

T

NORW
OOD ST

N

R
E

N
EE

ST

ST

DR

W

32301

COURIER

C
T

AV

C
AR

M
EL

BEATTIE

CT

HWY  10

RD

GOLDEN WEST DR

AV

CAMBON

ST

AV

D
R

VI
A

SM
ILEY

RID
G

E

DR

HEIG HTS

AV

ST

DONNA

ST

AV

S OL

CRO

WN

PALO

LN

ST

W
Y

AV

BERMUDA

AV

LI
VE

 O
AK

ST

IRIS

SAN

AV

O
H

IO
 S

T

GALWAY AVE

SI
ER

R
A

R
D

S

GOLDENROD

N
EW

INDEPENDENCE

AV

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

C
T

R
EE

D

SO
L

EJ
AR

DUNLAP

CONESTOGA

SHIRLEY

AV

BE
R

K
EL

EY

FLORIDA

RD

LN

N

5T
H

CENTRAL

LA
W

TO
N

AV

LA
U

R
ELW

O
O

D
 LN

C
IT

R
O

N
C

T

SUTHERLAND

LN
LN

DR

ANITA

N
AO

M
I C

T

HIDALGO

SHARON

CT

AV

AV

W
Y

H
IL

LT
O

P

CT

CAMPUS

4TH

C
T

VI
LL

A
G

E

DR

C
RE

ST

CANDELA

ROBERTS

DR
PARKFORD

DRACENA

AV

D
E

AR
B

O
R

N

C
T

W

C
O

LG
AT

E

ALTOS

D
R

A
KERIDG

E

BELLEVUE

MOSS

AV

W
E

BS
TE

R

LN

SOUTH

CALVARY

ST

HAVEN

SIRIANNI
           CT ST

MONTECITO LN

ST

R
EE

S

C
T

VEN I CE

VISTA

FLORIDA

VIA

MILLS

CARV ER

CIR

SA
LL

E

KN
IG

H
TS

-

ST

RD

FO
R

E
ST

SUMMIT

LN

ST

CT

DR

ST
O

N
Y

RO
SE

 S
T

CO
NCORD

TENNESSEE

ST

S

SHOPPERS

KENTUCKY
ST

SHERW
O

OD

LA

AV

ALDEN

PRIMROSE DR

ST

ST

COPPER HILL CT

CT

TR
I-C

IT
Y

DOMESTIC AVE

B EVERLY

E
MARIPOSA

HASTINGS

VISTA

E

S 
  L

IN
C

O
LN

JO
N

I L
N

PL

ST

AV

CAROB

DR

R
D

ST

ST

N

C
AR

D
IN

AL

WESTERN

BE
R

KE
LE

Y

CENTER

CLIFTON

CT

B RITTANY

E

EMERALD

REVELLO
RD

SU
NSET HILLS LN

PACIFIC

LN

HILL

BEAUREGARD

C
IR

AV

CHESAPEAKE
CT

AV

CIR

BURNS

VERDE

W

HIGHLAND

DR

O
XF

O
R

D

HOLLY

D
R

PATR
I C

IA DR

C
R

AFTO
N

ST

IR
IS

ST

LILAC

NICE

SH
AL

E

JA
M

ES
 C

T

C
T

CT

SHERW
O

O
D

HOME

AV

AV

CHAPARREL
LN

DR

ST

B
R

O
O

K
ST

O
N

E MORGAN

LINWOOD TER

TENNESSEE

CT

NORTH

EVERRON

WILLOWCREEK

C
E

N
TU

R
Y

ST

DR
HAMPTON

KELISA CIR

PL

C
T

RAINBOW
3R

D

M
E

R
C

E
D

ST

KIMBERLY AV

BEDFOR
D

CT

RD

PL

W
Y

DENISE

SALERNO

ST

DR

PL

C

CT

LI
N

C
O

LN

ST

BROCKTON

CREST

PATRICIA DR

DR

DR

AV

C
T

CT

TEN
N

E
SSEE

REMO

CT

D
R

SM
ILE

Y

MATEO

R

OMA

ARD
M

O

RE

W  VINE

BLVD

AV

ELISE

FAIRM
O

N T

ST

AV

PL

AV

DR

LN

LN

ST

17
TH

R
ID

G
E

-

IVY

CARMODY

AV

CLIFTON

D
E

SE
R

T
LI

M
E

C
T

VINE

E

AA
R

O
N

BENBOW PL

AV

SHERRY

S

LE
XI

NG
TO

N

LOS

C
T

JE
FF

ER
-

ST

E SA
PP

H
IR

E

ST

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

CENTER

DANA

AV

ST

AV

H
ER

AL
D

W
Y

CIR

CT

AZALEA

GRAND

LN

ST

ST

LO
M

BA
R

D

ROSCOMMON ST
JEAN AV

LI
N

D
A

AV

ALTA

W

VE
R

DE

ACACIA

DR

STEELE

W
EB

ST
ER

QUARRY

RAFAEL

AV

ST

PALM

ARCATA

MENLO

LA

GARDEN

ST RIDGECREST

KING

PARKER

CT

C
R

ES
T

HA
M

IL
TO

N
 C

T

C
T

LN

WY

HYACINTH

YO
R

K

AV

UNION

RD

S
T

CT

MESA

RU

ST

C
H

AR LEST ON LN

P
L

G
EO

R
G

IA

DR

AV

MIA CT

SLATE

EM
ER

AL
D

AVENUE

DR

ST

CULVERT

S

AN
TH

O
N

Y

C
T

C
AS

TL
EG

AT
E

ST

DR

CALLE

CASA

ROM
A

R
AI

N
IE

R

PA RK

CT

LN

DR

W CITRUS

LA

SUN

G
O

LD
 B

U
C

KL
E

NAPLES

B
R

AN
D

O
N

SU
NSET

CIR

N
N

AV

WICKLOW AVE

R
O

SA
LI

E

KIMBERLY

COUNTRY

DR

H E
AT

HER

W
Y

C
R

AF
TO

N

M
AR

IA
 C

T

LN

C
T

FLORENCE

CREEKSIDE DR

LN

DR

CALLE DE

M
CAU-

ST

AV

ST

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

JUAN

ARLINGTON

DR

CR
E

ST

18TH

PARK
W

OOD

CT

LN

INDUSTRIAL

JA
SP

ER

MENTONE

DR

DR

NOTTINGHAM

M
ONTEREY

BE
LL

A

AV

WY

GARDENIA

REDLANDS

LEMONWOOD

ST

PECAN AV

YO
RK

CAMELOT

LN

LADERA

AU
ST

IN

SER
R

A
N

O
 D

R

FLORA

MARIPOSA

AV

OLIVE

AV

C
T

TANFORAN

AL
TA

CI
R

C
T

TAMARISK

AU
BU

R
N

O
R

AN
G

E

DEODAR ST

RD

ST

VISTA

JACINTO

PL

GLENWOOD

JA
C

IN
TO

 R
AN

C
H

ES
 L

N

VI
A

AG
AT

E

D
R

Q
U

IN
C

Y

SANDRA WY

LOS

PACIFIC

RD

AV

CT

ST

AV

S
T

GRA DE

FO
R

D

LN

PHELAN

D
AF

FO
D

IL
 L

N

C
AV

E

SOUTH

C
AR

M
O

D
Y

COLLEGE AV

AV

CA
R

O
LY

N
CT

D
R

REBECCA

DR

CLUB

H
IL

LS

DR

KE
N

D
AL

L

C
T

PL

AV

HERMOSA

KNOLL

C
R

EST

PURITAN

PL

LANE HAMSTEAD CIR

AV

W

AV

C
O

R
TE

Z

CT

LA

DR

BIRCH

THE TERRACE

LN

WY

C
T

S
T

ST

AV

E

M
IT

C
H

EL
L

CAMPUS AV

AV

RUBY

AV

KINGSBURY

PILGRIM RD

RD

JU
AN

IT
A

LN

CRAFTON

MEND
O

C
IN

O

PA
TT

IS
O

N
LN

AV

CT

DR

E

GIDEON

AV

ST

ST

ST

DR

DR

FRONTAGE

LN

OVERCRES
T

O
AK

SAN

C
T

C
T

STONE

RD

DR

DR

DR

FULBRIGHT

NORDINA

CYPRESS
CIR

BEGONIA

E

AV

DR

EASTBERN

CATHERINE

DR

DR

AV

AV

ST ST

RD

LYTLE

W

6T
H

WESTERN

BROCKTON

D
R

BAR
R

AN
C

A

BR
AD

BU
RY

BA
R

R
IN

G
-

C
LA

Y

VIA

AMARYLLIS CT

M
A

R IE

BU
R

G
IS

DARLENE

PL

SONORA

AL
TA

PEARL

TH
A

M
ES

AV

ALTA

AVENUE

ST

E

SITY PL

RESER
VO

IR

STILLMAN

SHARON

PE
D

-

BEECH TREE PL

O
PAL

W
Y

WY

C
R

AF
TO

N
PO

IN
TE

D
R

SH
AD

O
W

BR
O

O
K

BU
S

IN
E

SS

PINE

11
TH

FA
LC

O
N

CT

BL
AC

K

W
H

ITEW
O

O
D

 D
R

GAIL

ST

KEVIN

DE

W

G
R

O
V

E

CT

W

ELISE

DR

C
ALLE

LOMA
CRILLY LN

LERO

MILLS

DALE

LN

KE
N

S
IN

G
TO

N

C
AL

H
O

U
N

CO
U

N
TR

Y

LU
C

AS
 L

N

DR

PAMELA

TR

E
AV

ST

W

ST

ELLIOTT CT

ST

VALENCIA

YO
R

K

AV

VACHE

W
Y

ST

ST

M
AR

SH
AL

L

ST

ELMWOOD

LISA

G
LE

N
N

D
R

CT

RIVERVIEW  DR

SOL

RD

SESPE

AV

ELM

CA

MPUS

EASTW
OOD

S

HILLTOP

BURKE

AV

AV

E

KA
Y

E 
C

T

CT

AM
ET

H
YS

T 
AV

EDGEMONT

H
EL

EN
A

PL

QU
AIL

C
R

O
C

U
S

SILV
E

RTREE

AV

P OPPY

T
E

NNESSEE

SILVA

PARK

NAPA SOMERSET

AR
IZ

O
N

A

R
ED

BI
R

D

AV

TA
YL

O
R

 C
T

WY

VIOLET

DR

WY

M
ARVIN

BUCKINGHAM

E

ST

O
LI

VI
N

E 
AV

W

IR
W

IN

PU
M

M
EL

O

W
AB

A
S

H
CT

BUENA

ST

FRANK CT

CAMPUS

TULANE

SHANNON AVE

PUEBLO AV

C
T

C
H

U
R

C
H

JUNIPER

AM
BE

R

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

CIR

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

FU
R

LO
W

 D
R

FA
IR

VI
EW

DR

DR

LOLITA

ST

9T
H

CENTRAL

AV

THOMAS

ST

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

15TH
 ST

CAJON

DE
VO

NS
HI

RE

LN

S
T

COLTON

OCCIDENTAL

ALMOND

ST

ARROYO

GRANT ST

ST

H
AZ

EL
W

O
O

D
AV

E

SLIGER

JA
SO

N

RU

ST

LN

MELBURY CT

S ASH ST

7T
H

AR
LE

N
E

MARBLE

C
R

AF
TO

N

N
AT

H
AN

DR

ST

CT

C
A

S
C

A
D

E

ST

ALVARADO

ELISE

AV

BOND

PARKVIEW

E

C
H

AP
EL

AV

AV

CL
UB

ST

ACCESS RD

ST

GARFIELD

RACHEL

MAPLE

ELISE

M
O

R
N

IN
G

-

PANSY CT

W
EB

ST
ER

STILLMAN

E BLUE WING

DR

D
R

ROBINHOO
D

AV

IO
W

A

ST

AV

C
T

LA
S

SE
N

C
T

CA MEO

H
AM

PTO
N

ARRIBA

CRESTVIEW
LN

M
O

N
TE

R
EY

C
T

AV

CT

LN

MIRA

VIEW

FAW
N

LOTUS

CENTRAL AV

W HIGH

ST

GRANITE

AV

ST

DR

M
AR

ILYN

VALLEY

CASCADE

CT

C
R

A
IG

FL
O

R
E

N
C

E

R
O

BY
N

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L

C
LE

M
EN

TI
N

E 
ST

ST

HALS
E

Y

AV

WY

MILBURN

E

VISTA

ST

AV

ZA
N

JA

MIRA

RIDGECREST

DR

HUTTON

AV

NORW
OOD

DEL-

C
IT

R
U

S
P

LA
Z A

MAPLE
CT

ZA NJA

C
T

MADEIRA

SUNSET

MORRISON

ROSEHILL

AV

AFTON

LYTLE

CT

AV
CT

RIDGE

KNOLL

SAN

E HIGH AV

ST

ST

ST

KNOLL

PROSPECT

LN

DR

NESS

AV

LE
Y

BU
TT

ER
C

U
P

AV

D R

D
R

WAY

ASH

ST

AV

ST

CANTERBURY

SILVERLEAF

DR

SOPHI
A

RESERVOIR

W
Y

DOVER

HILLSIDE

C
T

C
T

ST

C
A

M
BR

IA

HARTZELL

DR

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

VISTA

D
E

D R

AV

SYLVAN

DELAWARE

R
E VELATIO

N
CAMINO

18
TH

W
O

O
D

E
N

B R IDGE

SA

GE

BELLEVUE

ST

C
T

HAVEN

AV

SINCLAIR

C
AL

LE

ST

LN

PL

R
D

BLVD

ED
W

AR
D

S

EM
IL

Y

VISTA

DR

C
T

CR

EST

DR

ST

BALFOUR

DIAMOND

BR
ID

G
E

NAPLES

DOMESTIC

BALBO
A

CREST

LN

CHE YENNE

FO
X 7TH

D
AR

LE
N

E

CLUB

LN

HENRIETTA

AV

RD

CT

ST

O
PA

L

SOLANO

CONN WY

M
ONTEREY

BO
W

PALM BROOK

SI TY
S

T CT

JA
S

PE
R

CORNELL

ST

FO
R

D

LA

E

ST
SU

M
M

IT

DR

CI R

LA
 S

AL
LE

H
ER

O
N

AVE

BL
VD

DR

MESA

LN

LN

AV

AV

LI
D

O

ST

G
O

LD
BA

N
N

ER
D

R

V
ER

M
O

N
T

LUCAS LN

DR

BANYAN

DR

CT

NICE  AV

TO
R

IN
O

 S
T

R
IV

ER
BE

N
D

ST A
R

BOR

SONORA

GORGONIO

ST

C
T

CH
APPAR

AL
R

D

C
O PPER HILL

ID
Y

L
LW

ILD

CA MBRIDGE

ST

JA
SM

IN
E

CT

ST

VI
EW

DUNLAP BLVD

DR

ST

ADELINE
CT

ST

WY

JU
LI

E

KE
LL

Y
S

T

CAN
YON VIEW LN

M
IC

H
A

EL

C
T

JACINTO

LA

IE
R

FE
R

N
D

AL
E 

C
T

FA
LC

O
N

O
LI

VI
N

E

AN
SL

EY

AV

14TH
 ST

ST

ST

ST

LAUREL

MICHIGAN

S 6TH

C
EN

TE
R

CT

ST

AVIATION DR

D
R

SHERW
OOD

C
IR

STRATFORD

PO
ST

CHURCH

C
R

YS
TA

L 
C

O
VE

ASHFORTH

SAN

VISTA

V
EL

W
O

O
D

BLVD

W

H
U

N
TE

R
 D

R

SAN

CT

R
O

SS
 P

L

FOUNTAIN

CORDOVA

DR

CLOCK

STRADA CASALINGO

GOLD

DR

H
AR

T-

AV

NICKOLAS

YVETTE

EUREKA

CYPRESS

ST

STONEWOOD
ST

ZA
N

JE
R

O

A
LT

A
S

T

E

FELISA

RD

CT

AV

CAPRI

CREST

D

R

BUENA

L
N

C
IN

N
AB

AR

ST
W

O
O

D
-

V
IS

TA

ST

OLIVE

G
A

BR
IE

LL
E

STATE

AV
ST

N

CRESCENT ST

HENRIETTA

D
R

FALLBROOK

AV

PI
N

EW
O

O
D

DELAWARE

BROCKTON

D
R

LN

ST

ST

SILVERTREE

S

LN

JA
SM

IN
E

GOLD CUP

KRISTION  CT

MIRAS O L

AC
AC

IA

S T

D
R

FREM
ONT

LEMON
ST

O
H

IO

ST

LN

E

AV

ST

DR

CREST-

PANORAMA

H
ILLS

VIEW ST

DR

AV

BA
S

AL
T

BEECH
TREE CT

BEECH
TREE LN

AV

17TH

ST

LN

PABLO

AV

S

AV

S
T

C
T

EDGEMO NT

PL

ROBLES

CT

PL

B

AV

CAPRI

RD

SM
IL

EY

CT

ST

DR

HOWARD
PL

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N

AV

ST

OUTER

TENNESSEE

DR

ORCHARD

ST

A
D

AM
S

S T

PR
AD

O

PLU
M

W
O

O
D

SNOWBERRY

M
AR

G
IT

 S
T

SOFFEL

VALL

E

D
W

IG
H

T

TEAL

CT

BROOKDALE

FERNWOOD DR

AV

JORDAN

LEON

KI
N

G

STA
TE

AV

R
O

C
KW

C
LA

Y

H
E L

E N

DR

H
E

N
R

IE
TT

A

KIM
BERLY

WY

CHRISTOPHER

LN

M
ED

AL
LI

O
N

ST

TO
U

R
M

AL
IN

E 
AV

ST

(SUNSET LN)

ENDYMIO
N

SERPEN
TI N

E

DR

DR

CT

MATEO

ST

MONA

CA
M

D
EN

 C
T

HIGHVIEW

LINDA

FR
AN

K
LI

N

S

ST

D
E

VO
N

 P
L

C
T

FRIAR

ST

UNIVER-

CT

SYLV AN

AV

C
T

BL
U

E
BI

R
D

LN

NEWPORT

D
EL

CT

S

CI R

AV

GLEN

D
R

ELDER

DR

LAKESIDE

MONTEREY

VALENCIA

W
Y

PL

LN

LAUREL

BREWSTER

C
T

C
IR

E

LN

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

DR

DR

LN

0PINE

CENTE
R

W

IN
D

IA
N

A

D
R

D
R

ST

PROVIDENCE

W
IMBLETON

BROOK

ST

BRIGHTON

ST
AR

 R
U

BY

CA
NYON

ST

SMILEY

AV

1S
T

3R
D

N

SO
L

LN

PRISCILLA

B

SU
N

FL
O

W
E

R

BR
IG

ET
TE

ST
AR

LI
G

H
T

C
T

PA
TT

ER
S O

N
R

AN
C

H
RD

MONTE

VER
LIE  D

R

AV

BELLA

7T
H

MYRTLE

VIRGINIA

D
R

AV

LANTERN

G
LA

D
YS

LN

D
R

PINON CT

LOTUS

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

VI
EW

C
T

JA
SP

ER

AV

D
EA

N
N

A

DR

LA

LN

CHESTNUT

AV

PALM

ST

E

LA
W

TO
N

ST

ST

KI
LD

AR
E 

ST

ST

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

FY 2021-22
CIP WATER
PIPELINE

Scale

This map was produced by the City of Redlands,
Geographic Information System. 
The City of Redlands assumes no warranty or 
legal responsibility for the information contained 
on this map.  
The data used to generate this map is dynamic
in nature, therefore the information shown may 
or may not be the most current.

March 31, 2021

CIP Water Map.mxd

Legend
Water CIP FY 21-22

Redlands

.

4 Miles Pipeline



ST

ST

AV

AVE
W SAN BERNARDINOSAN AV

AVEBERNARDINO

STST O
R

AN
G

E

VI
E

W

O
PA

L

JU
D

S
O

N

AL
AB

AM
A

MENTONE BLVDAVC
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA

LUGONIAEW

ST

STM
O

U
N

TA
IN

ST

STAV

AV

C
H

U
R

C
H

AVCOLTONEAVCOLTONW

REDLANDS STST

BLVD ST
TE

XA
S

U
N

IV
E

R
SI

TY

N
  6

TH

W

D
EA

R
BO

R
N

NNREDLANDS JU
D

SO
N

N AVCITRUSAVCITRUSETE
N

N
ES

S
EE

ST
FO

R
D

ST C
R

AF
TO

N

AVST ST

AV

ST

AVFERN

S E

D
EA

R
BO

R
N

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA

O
PA

L

FO
R

D

5THAL
AB

AM
A

S 5TH AVAVBROOKSIDE

AV
SAND

BARTON

TERRACINA

AVRD S

CENTER

AV AV HIGHLAND

CANYON

BROOKSIDE
E STSAN

SAN

FERN

RDTIMOTEO AVCANYO
N

W

M
ATEO

CYPRESS

CAJONST AV

ST

BLVDRD GARDEN

W

ST SUNSETE

16TH
ST

DR N
HIGHLAND

W
A

BA
S

H

ST

ELIZABETHW

E YUCAIPA

ST SUNSET

ST

A
L

ESSANDR
O

GARDEN

DR N

ST
WRD

SUNSET

16
TH

OUTER

SAN DR

HWY
10

SUNSET
TIMOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YON

CANYON

SBIA

W
AB

AS
H

AV

ST
D

EA
R

BO
R

N

DR
S

E REDLANDS

BL

W BERNARDINO

C
A

JONST

DR     N

E SUNSET

W LUGONIA AV

PIONEER
W

AV

AV

PALMETTO     AV

M
AR

IG
O

LD
   

  A
V

N
N

E
VA

D
A

ST

R
D

AL
ES

SA
ND

RO

O
R

A
N

G
E

  S
T

E  REDLANDS  BL

FO
R

D
ST

E PIONEER AV

ST BLVD

SAN BERNARDINO

N
EV

AD
A

SO
LA

N
A

CT

DR

S

CLARK

SA
N

D
ST

O
N

E

AV

BU
RY

C
LU

B

KIMBALL

LAKESIDE

ST

MATTHEW

VIA

CO V E

AM
IE

 C
T

JU
D

SO
N

PIONEER

SUNSET HILLS
LN

O
VE

R
-

CT

CT

N
O

R
M

AN
D

Y 
LN

CT

DISE WY

SP
A

D
E

MISSION RD

HASTINGS

G
AR

Y

ST

ORIENTAL

W
Y

DR

ST

DR

1ST ST

CT

HERITAGE LN

AV

TANGERINE

LA

11
TH

COLLEGE

C
T

ID
AH

O
ST

ST

CREEK VIEW

LN

DR

LA

AV

POWELL

ORANGE

ST

E

DELAWARE

M
AN

D
AR

IN
C

T

DR

ALT A

JACINTO

ORANGECREST WY

CIM
ARRON

LARAMIE

LN

AV

ST

ST

W

LN

R
O

LL
IN

G

BO
R

N

UNION

BO
-

CT

AM
E T

H
Y S

T

ST

DR

LA

DR

MELBURY

JE
S

SE

CENTRAL

LA D
O

N
IA

 L
N

SA
VA

N
N

AH
LN

PURDUE

ASHLEY

KI
R

B
Y

ST

PL

CYNTHIA

CHELSEA

H
AV

ST
AD

 D
R

MATEO

S

CE
N

TE
R

S
EUREKA

BE
R

YL

PILGRIM RD

CREST

LN

KEVIN

ROSETTE

ROOSEVELT

NARANJO

PA
LE

R
M

O

VI
A

FOOTH
ILL

C
AS

TL
EG

AT
E

SO
U

TH

E HOME PL

ST

W
Y

W
OOD

C
T

FLETCHER

ESTHER W
Y

M
APLEW

O
O

D
        LN

MULVIHILL

DOYLE

PALM
AS

ST

EDGEHILL

W
H

ITTIER
 AV

ST

O
H

IO

ST

E

CANTANIA AVE

HUBBARD

ANDERSON

DR

DR

MARIPOSA

ST

RD

E HOME

C
AR

D
IN

AL

KL
AM

AT
H

ST

D
AI

SY
 C

T

GREY-

LN

BE NITA

B
R

IAR
W

O
O

D
C

T

W

ST

ST

ST

AV

CREST

G
OLD

LN

ROOSEVELT

CT

HERRINGTON

PL
A

C
ER

 S
T

LN

STATE ST

C
ALLE

D
E

LAS

AVENUE

GARDENER ST

C
H

IS
H

O
LM CHAUCER

AV

AV

W
Y

VISTA

HILL

LN

MAYFLOWER

U
N

IV
E

R-

3RD

RAEMEE

DR

VIS
TA

WY

BELLEVUE

DR

W
ES

TP
AR

K

C
T

ST

SE
V

ER
N

COLLEGE

JE R
E

M
Y

R D

HE IGHTS

D
R

LN

AV

S
T

C
O

LU
M

BI
A

N

LUCAS LN

LO
M

A 
LI

N
D

A 
D

R

DR

DR

E

RAM
ONA

LN

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E

BUSINESS

AV

KI
N

G
SW

O
O

D

CRYSTAL

WY

ST

VICTORIA LN

LA

ST

AV

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L

C
AR

N
ES

ST

APPLEW
O

O
D

 D
R

SHANE CT

MIDWAY

C
AN

Y O
N

RD

GRO
VE

CE
N

TE
R

M
ICHIGAN

MEADOW-

JURUPA AV

BA
R

BR
A

H
AW

K

SA
LI

C

ELD
ER

KE
ND

AL
L

VI
S

TA

CARVER

W
AL

N
U

T

GARY

PALOMA

G
R

O
VE

S AU
GU

S
CT

ST

C
T

AV
CT

CT

CERO CT

AV

CAMPUS

C
AR

D
IN

AL

JO
AN

N
E

C
T

CREST

CREST

W
ES

TWOOD

SAN

ASH

CITRUS

IN
D

EP
EN

D
E

N
C

E

DR

ST

ST

ALEXIS

ST

AV

BOW

LN DR

CT

C
H

R
YS

O
LI

T E

C
T

HARDT

VISTA

HILARY

KNOLL

ST

SHEFFIELD

ORCHID

M
YR

TLE
 ST

ST

CHULA VISTA ST

ST

JU
ST

IN
 C

T

16
TH

CANDY

PROSPECT

C
T

SAN

CORONADO

CT

C
T

N

SAN

DAVIS
WY

PICTON STHINCKLEY ST

POPPY CT

LINDA

GRANT ST

8T
H

CARLOTTA CT

C
O

LO
R

AD
O

 S
T

DUBOIS

AV

BE
LA

I R

DR

FR A NKLIN

SP
AR

R
O

W
 C

T

D
R

KIN GSTON

D
O

N
E

G
A

L 
ST

PARA-

M
AD

IS
O

N

DR

PL

WALNUT

ROMERO

JENNIFER

M
TN

 V
IE

W
 A

V

STUART

D
R

ST

DR

MARCIA

CREST

SUNNYPARK

C
LA

Y

SYLVAN

PENNSYLVANIA

ST

H

ILARY

E

AV

ST

INDUSTRIAL

FR
AN

C
ES

LALANIA

RILEY

S 
LE

LA
N

D
 N

O
R

TO
N

 W
Y

W
Y

SAN

CRESTHAVEN
CT

CIR

W
AL

N
U

T 
 S

T

SUN

LN

FREYA

D
R

CEDAR

W
IL

EY

S
T

ST

3RD AVE

FA
LC

O
N

TE
XA

S

E

SANTA

ST

LN

PL

W

W

C
T

TO
U

R
M

A
LI

N
E 

AV

DR

ST

C
T

17TH

CRESTA   D
R

18
TH

LN

ST

CT

BA
R

BA
R

A
LE

E
 L

N

CAPISTRANO
LN

FE
LD

S
PA

R

C
T

DAISY AV

LO M A

RD

SAN ST

LN

HIGH

BA
R

C
EL

O
N

A

S

AV

PHLOX

D
AL

T O
N

DESERT
BLOOM AV

AV

H
E

AT
H

AD
EL

IN
E

W
AB

AS
H

NICKS AV

SH
ED

D
EN

STERLING

DR

HARP

MAYBERRY ST

PARK

AR
DM

ORE

R
YA

N

VA
N

AV

SAN

BEAL

M
Y

R
A

VIEW

COU NTRY

NORTHVIEW

COTTAGE TERRACE

AMHERST

ST

ST

PAIUTE AV

PADUA

SIERR A

EMERY

WY

DOVE

ST

W

C
H

U
R

C
H

ST

SYLVAN

AV

RO
SE

M
AR

G
A

R ITA

ROBINHOO
D

LN

RD

HAM
PTON

AVE

ST

AV

SILVER CUP

LU
CY

 S
T

G
R

A
N

IT
E

VA
LL

EY

PUES
TA

C
A

LLE

S
T

O
R

AN
G

EW
O

O
D

AV

ST

ST
O

N
E

AV

C
O

LO
M

A 
ST

W
O

O
D

HILL

ST

CT

PA

IG
E

AV

TO
N

SO
N

S
T

LN

ALD
ER

W
O

O
D

ST

TI
VO

LI
 D

R

CREST

SA
IN

T
A

N
D

R
E

W
S

PL

ST

OVERCREST

ST

AV

ST

CT

SUN

BONVIE W

CT

FAIR WAY

CT

AV

VERNE

BERM
UDA

S
AN

D
Y

TR
IB

U
N

E

CT

BALDWIN AV

CH
ER

YL
 S

T

ST

FRANKLIN              AV

DR

CT

LA

D
R

SANDALWOOD

CT

ESC
O

N
D

ID
O

HILTON

HAMPTON

LA

KA
N

SA
S

EU
R

E K A

SUSAN AV

HA
R

R
IS

O
N

 L
N

AV

ST

PANORAMA

POINT DR

LY
N

N
E

ROBIN CT

LN

ST

STILLMAN

D
E 

AN
ZA

 S
T

HARVARD

HILLS

D
R

AB
ER

D
AR

E
 S

T

AV

CRAFTON

ST JA
D

E

W

BR
O

O
K

R
ES

E
R

V
O

IR

E

CORNELL AV

CIR

E

C
O

N
STANCIA

DR

AV

AD
EL

LA
ST

CT

LIFFE

EMILIA

C
T

FLORIDA

C
T

CIR

CT

FINCH

WY

ROSSM
O

NT

SI
LV

E
R

W
O

O
D

ST

VIEW

ST

DR

CT

ST

AV

C
T

ST

HARDING

DR

ST

KENWOOD

LN

AV

AV

N

AV

W
IL

LI
S

 D
R

AV

ST

DR

DR

PHLOX

R
AI

N
-

C
T

G
R

E
EN

B
R

IA
R

LA
N

FA
IR

TU
R

Q
U

O
IS

E

ST

VICTORIA

R
D

PIEDMO N T

MAGNOLIA

DR

N
EW

E

C
T

WATERFORD

DR

AV

SA
L E

M

B

6TH

ST

ST

G
LO

VE
R

D
U

K
E

C
IT

R
U

S 
ST

A
R

R
O

YO

ST

N

DR

ST

ST

AV

R
ID

GE VIE
W

CT

EDGEFAIR

BLVD

OAK WO OD

DR

ST

BE
LI

N
D

A

AV

M
A L

AC
H

IT
E

DOYLE AVE

CIR

AV

ALLISON

LN

LA

VI
A 

LA
G

O
S

25701

SAND

ST

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

ST

STATE ST

VA
LL

E

RD
C

T

C
T

H
E

M
LO

C
K

CT

ST

N

ST

ST

HUDSON
ST

S 
  N

EV
AD

A

S

N

D
R

RIVERVIEW DR

SESSUMS

COULSTON

DA
NE

LA
W

DR

S

W

BU
TT

E
R

FI
E

LD
   

   
   

ST

C
AR

D
IF

F 
LN

C
H

A N
N

IN
G

CAMBRIDGE

AV

AV

W
Y

CREST

DR

DR

CASCANTE

AV

FULBRIG
H

T

LN

E
AS

TP
A R

K

DEXTE R WY

VI
A

N
EL

S
O

N
S

T

LAWTON AV

CIR

AV

MARCOS

CRYSTAL
SPRINGS LN

SOLANA

HUMMINGBIRD CT

W
Y

ST

AV

WATERS

PINE

M
AR

BE
TH

BR
AD-

ST

ST

G
O

LD
EN

R
O

D
 S

T

PEARL

R
U

IZ
 S

T

NICE

AV

ST

CANYON RD

EVERGREEN

CT

W

M
IS

SO
U

R
I

E

H
EI

D
I

C
IR

DR

CT

MARTY

BR
IA

N

10
TH

KA
R

O
N

AN
TI

BE
S

AV

LA

RD

ST

FA
R

VI
E

W

E

ST

ST

HELEN

ELIZABETH

D
R

NO
TTING

H
AM

D
O

LO
R

E
S

LN

C
H

U
R

C
H

LUGONIA

C
T

ST

ELISE

AV

WY

CANYON

AV

CT

ST

ST

AL
P

IN
E

ST

ST

MANZANITA

MARJORIE

BLOSSOM

M
CKINLEY

ST

W

HIGHLAND

ST

STUART

VI
A

AL
TA

CT

MIRADERO

PEPPER

DR

CT

MIRABELLA CT

ROSEWOOD

PLE A S ANT

CEN-

PEBBLE

DR

SIERRA
PINE DR

AV

ST

ST

ST

CORONADO

S

C
T

YU
KO

N

H
IG

H
VIEW

C
A

LLE
 D

E

CREST

ST

KA
N

SA
S

NAPLES

MEAD ST

CENTER

D
R

ST

ST

CARRIE

DR

STILLMAN

AV

SUN DOWN

SONATA DR

VE
R

O
N

A 
D

R

VI
EW

O
C

O
TILLO

DR

BRENTWOOD AV

LAWTON AV

STORAGE

R
D

TUDOR

AV

LN

AV

CT

LINDA LADERA

VINTO
N

W

DR

ST

LN

GRANADA

TU
R

Q
U

O
IS

E

ST

PE
N

N
Y 

 L
N

LIAN
A

MANDARIN CT

RD

DR

TER

D
EA

R
-

C
A

R
LSO

N

C
T

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N

SIERRA

CABAL-

PE
M

B
R

O
KE

 S
TVI

A 
N

O
R

TE

N
EW AV

W
E S

T-

LN

SH
AW

N

BLUE JAY LN

WY

KINGS

FRANKLIN WY

MONTIC

E
LL

O

C
O

O
K SA

LL
E

AV

E

E

AV

VIA DEL

AV

CLOVER

PL

ARDMORE

DR

BLVD

W SHARON RD

KY
LE

FRANCISCO LN

SHERRIL

BL
O

SS
OM

CT

CRESCENT

ST

17
TH

RD

CT

SUE

CITRUS

VISTA

CT

DR

TH
O

M
AS

CROWN
HEIGHTS DR

AV

ST

PALOM
A

LN

R
H

O
N

D
A

B
A

R

DR

CT

C
T

AV

ST

PALA BELLS

RD

BROOKMERE AV

MARION

BERMUDEZ

PL

ST

SUN

W
Y

C
T

CAMP

SARITTA

SUNNYSID
E

C
T

CORAL

LORI

LN

BROCKTON

DREKA

ST

18
TH

CI
RCLE

 D
R

SUNRIDGE

AV

LU
PI

N
E

AV

LN

AV

STANDISH

PR
IC

E

PALM DR

SAN

VALLEY FALLS

O
HIO

DR

LA SOLANA CT

DR

SOMERSET

AV

R
H

YO
LI

TE
 S

T

ST

NICE

DR

EL
M

S

D
E

L

CHINABER
R

Y

CAMPBELL

G
R

O
V

E

D
R

LN

AV

DOYLE

STICKNEY

FRONTIER

C
LU

B

SUN
N

Y
S IDE

25701

W
IL B

A
R

10701

ST

ALMOND

CT

M
ES

A
VIEW

LN

FELIZ

C
T

W
 PALM

 LN

PALO
M

A

PARK

C
IR

PE
C

O
S

CLAIRE AVE

BE
R

YL

BAR

MONTE

RESEDA

C
T

AV

RHON

D
A

LIME

AV

M
O

R
IA

R
TY

 S
T

ALTO

CREST

TARRYTON

EUREK

A
COLINA

GRANT

NORM
ANDIE

KENW
O

OD

ST

AV

QUARRY

G
AR

N
ET

PALO

S
LN

BR
EN

T W
O

O
D

PALM

KATHI

D
EA

R
B

O
R

N

CT

AV

S

ST

CT

9T
H

ORANGE TR EE LN

ST

HO
R

S
E

TRAIL DR

R
D

EUCALYPTUS

ST

LI
N

D
A

BELMONT

RAVENNA

AV

ORANGE

HAMLIN

PARK

AV

D
IV

IS
IO

N

C
T

KRISTIN

AV

ARROW
-

WORKMAN

SI
D

E 
LN

C
AL

H
O

U
N

CLOCK

LARAMIE

RO
SE

AR
BO

R

RIVERVIEW DR

C
R

ESTW
O

O

D

HOLLIS CT

GREENW
O

O
D

C
IR

C
IR

AV

WY

ED
D

Y

ST

LN

HILTON

LA
N

D
SD

O
W

N
 R

D

S
T

ST

C
R

AF
TO

N
C

T

AV

SE
D

O
N

A
C

T

LARIMORE
LN

PENNSYLVANIA

G
LO

V
ER

MIRADA

B
R

A
NDO

N
CT

MORNING
D

O

V E L N

DR

AV

D
R

NAPLES  AV

D
R

ST

ST

FO
RD

NANETTE

AV

ST

CEDAR
LANE
DR

C
T

IMPERIAL

C
AS

TL
E

G
A T

E
LN

PL

KI N CAID

MARBETH

CRAFTON

N

PL

N
IT

A

ST

CURTIS

ANZIO AV

N

ST

BRIG
HTON

CLARK

ST

WY

CLU
B

AV

CREST

HIBISCUS

BU
SI

N
ES

S

ELM

AV

ST

LN

REAL

CO
U

N
TR

Y

FOUNTAINPL

ST

CT

H
AN

FO
R

D
 S

T

NORW
OOD ST

N

R
E

N
EE

ST

ST

DR

W

BEVE
R

LY C
T

MERRIL PL

MAPLE AVE

COURIER

C
T

C
AR

M
EL

BEATTIE

CT

AV

HWY  10

RD

GOLDEN WEST DR

AV

CAMBON

ST

AV

D
R

VI
A

RIVERVIEW

SM
ILEY

RID
G

E

DR

HEI G HTS

AV

ST

DONNA

VAN LEUVEN ST

ST

AV

TR
ES

S O
L

CRO

WN

PALO

LN

ST

W
Y

AV

BERMUDA

AV

LI
VE

 O
AK

ST

IRIS

SAN

AV

O
H

IO
 S

T

GALWAY AVE

SI
ER

R
A

R
D

G
R

E
EN

W
IC

H
 R

D

S

GOLDENROD

N
EW

INDEPENDENCE

AV

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

C
T

R
EE

D

PROSPECT AVE

CT

SO
LE

JA
R

DUNLAP

BR
YN

 M
AW

R
 A

V

GEORGE ST

CONESTOGA

SHIRLEY

AV

BE
R

K
EL

EY

FLORIDA

RD

LN

N

5T
H

CENTRAL

LA
W

TO
N

AV

LAU
R

ELW
O

O
D

 LN

C
IT

R
O

N
C

T

SUTHERLAND

LN
LN

DR

ANITA

N
AO

M
I

AV

C
T

D
R

HIDALGO

SHARON

CT

AV

W
Y

HI
LL

TO
P

CT

4TH

C
T

ST

V
IL

LA
G

E

CAMPUS

TKTR

VAN LEUVEN ST

DR

C
R

ES
T

CANDELA

ROBERTS

DR

PARKFORD

DRACENA

AV

D
E

AR
B

O
R

N

C
T

W

C
O

LG
AT

E

ALTOS

D
R

A
KERIDGE

BELLEVUE

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

MOSS

AV

W
EB

ST
ER

LN

SOUTH

CALVARY

ST

HAVEN

SIRIANNI
           CT ST

MONTECITO LN

ST

R
EE

S

C
T

VEN ICE

VISTA

VIA

MILLS

CARV

ER

CIR

SA
LL

E

LOMAS VERDES ST

C
IR

KN
IG

H
TS

-

FLORIDA

ST

RD

FO
R

E
ST

SUMMIT

LN

ST

CT

DR

ST
O

N
Y

RO
SE

 S
T

CO
NCORD

TEN NESSEE

LO
ZA

N
O

 P
L

LA
R

G
O

 C
T

RD

ST

S

SHOPPERS

RD

SHERW
OOD

LA

AV

ALDEN

PRIMROSE DR

ST

ST

KENTUCKY
ST

COPPER HILL CT

CT

WINDSOR DR

VI
A 

R
IO

TR
I-C

IT
Y

DOMESTIC AVE

LANE ST

B EVERLY

E
MARIPOSA

HASTINGS

VISTA

E

S 
  L

IN
C

O
LN

JO
N

I L
N

PL

ST

AV

CAROB

DR

R
D

ST

ST

N

C
AR

D
IN

AL

WESTERN

BE
R

KE
LE

Y

COULSTON

CENTER

CLIFTON

CT

B RITTANY

E

EMERALD

SU
NSET HILLS LN

PACIFIC

LN

HILL

BEAUREGARD

LAUREL AVE

C
IR

AV

CHESAPEAKE
CT

AV

CIR

BURNS

VERDE

W

CAMELOT
AV

HIGHLAND

DR

O
XF

O
R

D

HOLLY

D
R

PATR
I C

IA DR

C
R

AFTO
N

ST

IR
IS

ST

LILAC

NICE

SH
AL

E

JA
M

ES
 C

T

C
T

CT

SHERW
OO

D

WALLACK PL

HOME

AV

AV

CHAPARREL
LN

ST

BR
O

O
KS

TO
N

E MORGAN

DR

LINWOOD TER

TENNESSEE

CT

NORTH

EVERRON

WILLOWCREEK

ESSEX CT

C
E

N
TU

R
Y

S
T

D R
HAMPTON

KN
IG

H
TS

B
R

ID
G

E 
PL

KELISA CIR

PL

C
T

RAINBOW

3R
D

M
E

R
C

ED

ST

KIMBERLY AV

BEDFOR
D

CT

CORNELL ST

RD

PL

W
Y

LN

DENISE

SALERNO

ST

DR

PL

C

CT

LI
N

C
O

LN

ST

BROCKTON

CREST

PATRICIA DR

DR

DR

AV

CT

CT

TEN
N

ESSEE

REMO

CT

D
R

SM
ILE

Y

M
ATEO

R

OMA

ARD
M

O

R E

W  VINE

BLVD

TA
FF

AV

ELISE

FAIRM
O

N T

SANDRA 
CT

AV

AN
IT

A
ST

PL

AV

LN

LN

S
T

DR

ST

R
ID

G
E

-

IVY

CARMODY

AV

CLIFTO N

VINE

17
TH

E

AA
R

O
N

BENBOW PL

AV

SHERRY

D
ES

ER
T

LI
M

E
C

T

S

LE
XI

NG
TO

N

LOS

CT

JE
FF

E
R

-

ST

E SA
P P

H
IR

E

ST

BARTON RD

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

CENTER

DANA

AV

ST

AV

H
ER

AL
D

W
Y

CIR

CT

C
AL

D
Y 

AV

AZALEA

GRAND

LN

ST

LI
N

D
A

ST

LO
M

BA
R

D

ROSCOMMON ST
JEAN AV

AV

O
R

AN
G

E 
ST

ALTA

W

VE
R

DE

ACACIA

STEELE

RAFAEL

W
EB

ST
E

R

QUARRY

DR

AV

ST

PALM

ARCATA

MENLO

D
R

LA

GARDEN

ST RIDGECREST

KING

PARKER

CT

C
R

E
ST

HA
M

IL
TO

N
 C

T

C
T

LN

WY

G
W

EN
T 

ST

HYACINTH

YO
R

K

AV

UNION

RD

S
T

CT

ANA

WALLACE

MESA

RU

C
H

A R LEST ON LN

P
L

G
EO

R
G

IA

DR

E

AV

MIA CT

SLATE

ST

AVENUE

DR

ST

CULVERT

BARTON RD

S

AN
TH

O
N

Y

C
T

C
AS

TL
EG

AT
E

DR

CALLE

CASA

ROM
A

R
AI

N
IE

R

PA RK

CT

ST

LN

DR

W CITRUS

LA

C
O

R
P

O
R

AT
E

M
AW

R

SUN

G
O

LD
 B

U
C

K
LE

NAPLES

B
R

AN
D

O
N

COLE ST

S
H

ED
DE

N

SUNSET

CIR

N
N

AV

WICKLOW AVE

R
O

S
AL

IE

KIMBERLY

COUNTRY

DR

H EAT
HER

W
Y

M
AR

IA
 C

T

LN

C
T

FLORENCE

C
R

AF
TO

N

CREEKSIDE DR

LN

DR

CALLE DE

MCAU-

MEAD ST

ST

AV

ST

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E

JUAN

C
RE

ST

18TH

PARK
W

OOD

CT

LN

INDUSTRIAL

JA
SP

ER

MENTONE

DR

DR

NOTTINGHAM

MONTEREY

BEL
LA

AV

WY

GARDENIA

REDLANDS

LEMONWOOD

ST

YORK

CAMELOT

LN

VIA ORO

LADERA

JUNIPER ST

AU
S

TI
N

PECAN AV

FLORA

MARIPOSA

BEAUMONT AV

AV

OLIVE

AV

C
T

TANFORAN

AL
TA

SE
R

R
A

N
O

 D
R

M
AR

T I
N

S T

C
T

TAMARISK

AU
BU

R
N

DEODAR ST

CI
R

C
U

R
TI

S

RD

ST

VISTA

JACINTO

PL

GLENWOOD

JA
C

IN
TO

 R
AN

C
H

ES
 L

N

VI
A

AG
AT

E

D
R

Q
U

IN
C

Y

SANDRA WY

LOS

PACIFIC

RD

AV

CT
ST

AV

S
T

GRA DE

AMHERST CT

FO
R

D

LN

PHELAN

D
AF

FO
D

IL
 L

N

C
AV

E

SOUTH

C
A

R
M

O
D

Y

1ST ST

COLLEGE AV

AV

CA
R

O
LY

N
CT

D
R

REBECCA

DR

CLUB

CARROL CT

H
IL

LS

DR

KE
N

D
AL

L

C
T

PL

AV

EMS

HERMOSA

KNOLL

C
R

E
ST

EM
E

R
AL

D
 D

R

PURITAN

PL

CT

LANE HAMSTEAD CIR

AV

W

AV

C
O

R
TE

Z

LA

DR

BIRCH

RANCHO THE TERRACE

LN

WY

C
T

S
T

ST

AV

PL

E

M
IT

C
H

EL
L

CAMPUS AV

AV

RUBY

AV

KINGSBURY

PILGRIM RD

RD

JU
A

N
IT

A

LN

CRAFTON

LO
R

OVE
R

D
E

AV

MEND
O

C
I N

O

AV

PA
TT

IS
O

N
LN

CT

DR

E

GIDEON

AV

ST

ST

ST

DRCOOLEY

DR

FRONTAGE

LN

OVERCRES
T

OA
K

SAN

CT

C
T

STONE

W
EL

E
BI

R
 S

T

DR

DR

DR

FULBRIGHT

NORDINA

CYPRESS
CIR

BEGONIA

E

AV

DR

EASTBERN

CATHERINE

DR

DR

AV

D
R

AV

GRE
EN

SP
OT

ST ST

RD

LYTLE

W

6T
H

WESTERN

BROCKTON

D
R

B
AR

R
A

N
C

A

VI
A 

LI
D

O

BRAD
BU

RY

BA
R

R
IN

G
-

C
LA

Y

VIA

AMARYLLIS CT

SH
ED

D
EN

 D
R

M
A

R IE

B
U

R
G

IS

DARLENE

PL

SONORA

AL
TA

PEARL

TH
AM

E
S

AV

ALTA

S T

E

SITY PL

RESERVO
IR

STILLMAN

SHARON

PE
D

-

BEECH TREE PL

O
PAL

AVENUE

W
Y

WY

M
TN

 V
IE

W
 A

V

SH
A

D
O

W
B

R
O

O
K

BU
SI

N
ES

S

PINE

GAIL

C
R

AF
TO

N
P

O
IN

TE
D

R

11
TH

FA
LC

O
N

CARDIGAN

CT

BL
A

C
K

W
H

ITEW
O

O
D

 D
R

ST

KEVIN

DE

W

G
R

O
VE

CT

W

ELISE

DR

C
ALLE

LOM A

CRILLY LN

LERO

VI
A 

C
A

PR
I

LU
CA

S 
LN

MILLS

DALE

LN

KE
N

S
IN

G
TO

N

C
AL

H
O

U
N

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

DR

PAMELA

M
AN

U
E

L 
AV

E

TR

E
AV

ST

W

ST

ELLIOTT CT

W
E

ST
M

IN
ST

E
R

C
T

ST

VALENCIA

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

YO
R

K

VACHE

GOULD

AV

W
Y

ST

ST

MAR
SH

AL
L

ST

ELMWOOD

LISA

G
LE

N
N

D
R

CT

RIVERVIEW  DR

SOL

RD

SESPE

AV

ELM

EASTW
O

OD

S

HILLTOP

BURKE

AV

AV

E

KA
Y

E 
C

T

CT

AM
ET

H
YS

T 
AV

EDGEMONT

H
EL

EN
A

PL

KELLOGG ST

CR
O

C
U

S

SILV
E

RTREE

BR
YN

 M
AW

R
 A

V AV

RD

Q
U

AIL

P OPPY

T
E

NNESSEE

SILV
A

PARK

NAPA SOMERSET

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

R
E

D
B

IR
D

AV

TA
YL

O
R

 C
T

WY

VIOLET

DR

WY

M
ARVIN

BUCKINGHAM

IR
W

IN

PU
M

M
E

LO

E

MIRAMONTE ST

ST

ST

O
LI

VI
N

E 
AV

W

W
AB

A
S

H

CT

BUENA

ST

FRANK CT

CAMPUS

TULANE

SHANNON AVE

PUEBLO AV

C
T

C
H

U
R

C
H

JUNIPER

AM
BE

R

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

CIR

FU
R

LO
W

 D
R

DAVIDSON

DR

DR

LOLITA

ST

9T
H

CENTRAL

AV

THOMAS

ST

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

CAJON DE
VO

NS
HI

RE

SU
N

R
IS

E

WAY

LN

S
T

COLTON

ALMOND

OCCIDENTAL

ARROYO

GRANT ST

ST

H
AZ

EL
W

O
O

D
AV

E

JA
S

O
N

ST

RU

ST

LN

MELBURY CT

S ASH ST

7T
H

AR
LE

N
E

MARBLE

C
R

AF
TO

N

N
AT

H
AN

DR

ST

C
A

S
C

AD
E

ST

ALVARADO

BOND

AV

CT

PARKVIEW

E

C
H

AP
EL

AV

AV

ELISE

C
LU

B

ST

ACCESS RD

N
EL

SO
N

 S
T

ST

GARFIELD

BLUE WING

MAPLE

ELISE

AV

RACHEL

M
O

R
N

IN
G

-

PANSY CT

W
EB

ST
ER

STILLMAN

E

DR

D
R

ROBINHOOD

ST ALBANS LN

AV

IO
W

A

ST

AV

C
T

LA
SS

EN

C
T

CA MEO

H
AM

PTO
N

COLUM
BIA CT

ARRIBA

CRESTVIEW

LN

M
O

N
TE

R
EY

C
T

AV

CT

LN

MIRA

VIEW

FAW
N

LOTUS

NEWPORT

AV

CENTRAL AV

W HIGH

ST

GRANITE

AV

ST

DR

M
AR

ILYN

VALLEY

ALLEN WY

CASCADE

CT

C
R

A
IG

DR

FL
O

R
EN

C
E

R
O

BY
N

O
C

C
ID

E
N

TA
L

C
LE

M
EN

TI
N

E 
ST

ST

HALSE

Y

AV

WY

MILBURN

E

VISTA

ST

AV

ZA
N

JA

MIRA

RIDGECREST

DR

HUTTON

AV

NORW
OOD

DEL-

C
IT

R
U

S
P

L A
ZA

MAPLE
CT

C
T

MADEIRA

ZANJA

SUNSET

MORRISON

ROSEHILL

AV

AFTON

LYTLE

CT

AV
CT

RID GE

KNOLL

REYNOLDS ST

SAN

E HIGH AV

ST

ST

ST

KNOLL

PROSPECT

LN

DR

NESS

AV

LE
Y

BU
TT

ER
C

U
P

AV

LOMA LINDA WAY

D R

D
R

WAY

ASH

ST

AV

ST

CANTERBURY

SILVERLEAF

DR

SOPHIA

RESERVOIR

W
Y

PE
PP

ER
 W

Y

DOVER

VILLERS

HILLSIDE

C
T

CT

ST

SNOWDEN

C
A

M
B

R
IA

HARTZELL

D
R

DR

C
O

U
NTR

Y

VISTA

D
E

DR

AV

SYLVAN

DELAWARE

R
E

VE
LATIO

N

RIVER BLUFF AVE

CAMINO

18
TH

W
O

O
D

EN

B R IDGE

SA

GE

BELLEVUE

JUANITA

ST

ST

C
T

HAVEN

AV

SINCLAIR

CA
LL

E

ANTONIO CIR

ST

LN

PL

BLVD

ED
W

AR
D

S

E
M

I L
Y

VISTA

R
D

SA
PP

HI
RE

DR

CREST

ST

BALFOUR

DIAMOND

BR
ID

G
E

NAPLES

DOMESTIC

C
T

BALBO
A

CREST

LN

CHE Y ENNE

FO
X 7TH

D
AR

LE
N

E
CLUB

LN

HENRIETTA

AV

RD

CT

ST

ST

O
PA

L

SOLANO

HARDT

CONN WY

MONTEREY

BO
W

PALM BROOK

SI TY
S

T CT

JA
S

PE
R

CORNELL

ST

DR

AV

FO
R

D

LA

E

MAR IPOSA ST

ST
SU

M
M

IT

DR

CI R

LA
 S

AL
LE

H
ER

O
N

AVE

BL
VD

DR

MESA

LN

LN

AV

AV

LI
D

O

ST

G
O

LD
BA

N
N

ER
D

R

V
ER

M
O

N
T

LUCAS LN

DR

BANYAN

DR

CT

NICE  AV

TO
R

IN
O

 S
T

R
IV

E
R

B
EN

D

CONE

ST A
R

BO
R

SONORA

GORGO
NIO

S T

C
T

C
U

RT
IS

C
H

APPAR
AL

R
D

C
OPPER HILL

ID
Y

L
LW

ILD

C A MBRIDGE

ST

JA
SM

IN
E

CT

GOULD

DR

JE
R

SE
Y

COTTONWOOD RD

ST

ADELINE
CT

ST

WY

JU
LI

E

KE
LL

Y
S

T

DUNLAP BLVD

CAN
YO

N VIEW LN

M
IC

H
AE

L

JACINTO

LA

IE
R

FE
R

N
D

AL
E

 C
T

FA
LC

O
N

O
LI

VI
N

E

AN
SL

EY

AV
C

T

ST

ST

ST

LAUREL

M
ICHIGAN

S 6TH

C
EN

TE
R

CT

ST

AVIATION DR

D
R

SHERW
O

OD

BU
C

KI
N

G
H

AM
 R

D

C
IR

STR ATFORD

PO
ST

CHURCH

C
RY

ST
AL

 C
O

VE

ASHFORTH

SAN

VISTA

V
EL

W
O

O
D

BLVD

W

H
U

N
TE

R
 D

R

SAN

CT

HURON ST

FOUNTAIN

CAMBRIA LN

CORDOVA

DR

CLOCK

R
O

SS
 P

L

STRADA CASALINGO

GOLD

DR

TANAGER CT

HA
R

T-

AV

NICKOLAS

YVETTE

EUREKA

CYPRESS

ST

STONEWOOD
ST

AL
TA

ST

E

ZA
NJ

E
R

O

PRAD
O

 LA

FELISA

RD

CT

SU
N

N
Y 

CO
VE

 C
T

AM
IG

O
S

AV

CAPRI

CR
EST

D

R

BUENA

L
N

C
IN

N
AB

AR

ST
W

O
O

D
-

V
IS

TA

ST

OLIVE

G
A

BR
IE

LL
E

STATE

AV

ST

N

CRESCENT ST

HENRIETTA

D
R

BANCROFT ST

FALLBROOK

AV

PI
N

EW
O

O
D

DELAWARE

BROCKTON

D
R

LN

ST

MARGARITA LN

ST

SILVERTREE

S

LN

JA
S

M
IN

E

GOLD CUP

KRISTION  CT

LASHEART

MIRAS O L

AC
AC

IA

ST

D
R

FREM
ONT

LEM
ON

ST

O
H

IO

ST

LN

E

AV

ST

DR

CREST-

PANORA MA

H
ILLS

VIEW ST

DR

AV

BA
SA

LT

BEECH
TREE CT

BEECH
TREE LN

AV

ST

LN

PABLO

AV

S

AV

CT

S
T

17TH

C
T

EDGEMO NT

PL

ROBLES

CT

PL

B

AV

CAPRI

RD

SM
IL

EY

CT

ST

DR

HOWARD
PL

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N

AV

ST

OUTER

DR

ORCHARD

ST

AD
AM

S
S

T

PR
A

D
O

PLU
M

W
O

O
D

SNOWBERRY

M
AR

G
IT

 S
T

SOFFEL

TENNESSEE

VALL
E

D
W

IG
H

T

CT

BROOKDALE

FERNWOOD DR

AV

AV

TEAL

JORDAN

LEON

KI
N

G

STA
TE

AV

R
O

C
KW

C
LA

Y

H
EL

EN

DR

H
E

N
R

IE
TT

A

KIM
BERLY

WY

BARTON FRONTAGE RD

CHRISTOPHER

LN

M
ED

AL
LI

O
N

ST

TO
U

R
M

AL
IN

E 
AV

ST

(SUNSET LN)

ENDYMIO
N

SERPEN
TIN

E

DR

DR

CT

MATEO

ST

MONA

CA
M

D
EN

 C
T

HIGHVIEW

LINDA

FR
AN

KL
IN

S

ST

BR
Y

N
AV

D
E

VO
N

 P
L

C
T

FRIAR

ST

UNIVER-

CT

SYL V AN

AV

C
T

BL
U

E
BI

R
D

LN

R
O

S
EN

A

D
EL

CT

S

MAYBERRY

ST

CI R

AV

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

E

GLEN

D
R

C
U

R
TI

S

ELDER

DR

LAKESIDE

MONTEREY

VALENCIA

W
Y

PL

LN

CANYON RD

ES
PE

R
AN

ZA
 S

T

LAUREL

BREWSTER

C
T

C
IR

E

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

DR

DR

LN

0PINE

CEN
TE

R

W

IN
D

IA
N

A

D
R

D
R

PROVIDENCE

W
IMBLETON

BROOK

ST

BRIGHTON

ST
AR

 R
U

B
Y

ST

ST

CA
NYON

SMILEY

AV

1S
T

3R
D

N

ST

LOMAS
VERDES ST

SO
L

LN

PRISCILLA

B

11
29

9

SU
N

FL
O

W
ER

BR
IG

ET
TE

ST
AR

LI
G

H
T

C
T

PA
T T

E
R

S
O

N
R

A
N

C
H

R
D

MONTE

VER
LIE  D

R

M
IL

FO
R

D
H

AV
EN

 R
D

W
ELLESLEY

AV

AV

BELLA

7T
H

M
YRTLE

VIRGINIA

D
R

AV

LANTERN

G
LA

D
YS

LN

D
R

PINON CT

LOTUS

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

VI
E

W

C
T

JA
SP

ER

AV

D
EA

N
N

A

ST

DR

LA

LN

CHESTNUT

ST

AV

KI
LD

A
R

E 
ST

ST

PALM

OAK
 S

T

E

LA
W

TO
N

ST

ST

LI
V 

 C
T

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

FISCAL YEAR
22/23 - 27/28
CIP WATER
PIPELINE

REPLACEMENT

Scale

This map was produced by the City of Redlands,
Geographic Information System. 
The City of Redlands assumes no warranty or 
legal responsibility for the information contained 
on this map.  
The data used to generate this map is dynamic
in nature, therefore the information shown may 
or may not be the most current.

September 21, 2021

CIP Water Map.mxd

.

Legend
Water CIP FY 22-23

Water CIP FY 23-24

Water CIP FY 24-25

Water CIP FY 25-26

Water CIP FY 26-27

Water CIP FY 27-28

Streets

Redlands

FISCAL YEAR MILES
FY 2022-23 4.2
FY 2023-24 4.3
FY 2024-25 4.0
FY 2025-26 4.1
FY 2026-27 4.6
FY 2027-28 5.2

TOTAL MILES 26.4



ST

ST

AV

AVE
W SAN BERNA RDINOSAN AV

A
V

EBERNA RDINO

S
T

S
T

O
R

AN
G

E

V
IE

W

O
P

A
L

JU
D

S
O

N

AL
AB

AM
A

MENTONE BLVDAVC
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

LUGONIAEW

S
T

S
T

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN

S
T

S
T

AV

AV

C
H

U
R

C
H

AVCOLTONEAVCOLTONW

REDLANDS S
T

S
T

BLVD S
T

T
E

X
A

S

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

N
  

6T
H

W

D
E

A
R

B
O

R
N

NNREDLANDS

JU
D

S
O

N

N AVC ITRUSAVCITRUSETE
N

N
E

S
S

E
E

S
T

FO
R

D

S
T

C
R

A
F

TO
N

AVST S
T

AV

S
T

AVFE RN

S E

D
E

A
R

B
O

R
N

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA

O
P

A
L

F
O

R
D

5T HAL
AB

AM
A

S 5TH AVAVBROOKSIDE

AV
SAND

BARTON

TE
RR

AC
IN

A

AVRD

S

CEN
TER

AV AV HIGHLA ND

C AN
YON

BRO OKSIDE
E S

TSAN

SAN

FE RN

R DTIMOTEO AVCANYON
W

M
ATE

O

CYP RE SS

CAJO
NST AV

ST

BLVDRD G ARDEN

W

ST SUNSET
E

16TH
S

T

DR N
HIGHLAND

W
A

B
A

S
H

ST

E LIZABET HW

E YUCAIPA

ST SU NSET

S
T

A
L

E
S SA N

D
R

O

GARDEN

D R N

ST
WRD

S UN SET

16
T

H

OUTER

SAN D

R

HWY
10

S U N SET
TIMOTEO

E

RD

CAN

YON

C ANYON

RD
OAK

LIV
E

OAK

SBIA

W
A

B
A

S
H

AV

S
T

D
E

A
R

B
O

R
N

DR
S

E REDLANDS

BL

LIVE RD

W BERNA RDINO

C
A

JO
NST

DR     N

E
S UN SET

W LUGONIA AV

PIONEER
W

AV

AV

PAL ME TTO     AV

M
A

R
IG

O
L

D
  

   
A

V

N
N

E
V

A
D

A
S

T

R
D

A
LE

S S
A

N
DR

O

O
R

A
N

G
E

  S
T

E  REDLANDS  BL

F
O

R
D

S
T

E P IONEER AV

S
T BLVD

SA N B ERNARDINO

N
E

V
A

D
A

CHA PMAN HEIG HTS RD

R
E

D
LA

N
D

S
 B

LV
D

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

PMP 2021 Street Resurfacing Project

This map was produced by the City of Redlands, Geographic Information System. The City of
Redlands assumes no warranty or legal responsibility for the information contained on this
map. The data used to generate this map is dynamic in nature, therefore the information shown
may or may not be the most current.

PMP 2021 Streets

City of Redlands

ATTACHMENT "D"



MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CIP PROJECTS LIST

9/27/2021

PLANNING Org Key PL Project Name Project Phase Progress Consultant/Contractor PM/Engineer Current Budget
P1 WATER 501910 Tank Mixers Installation PLANNING 1% Paul $100,000.00 
P2 WATER 501910 501009 Hinckley Sludge Press PLANNING 1% Goutam/Paul $300,000.00 
P3 WATER 501910 Tate WTP Transmission Line Assessment PLANNING 1% Goutam/Paul $100,000.00 
P4 WATER 501910 Tate PLC Replacement PLANNING 1% Paul $200,000.00 
P5 WATER 501910 501007 Agate Well #2 Rehabilitation PLANNING 1% Paul/Goutam $175,000.00 
P6 WATER 501910 Wellhead Perchlorate Treatment Evaluation PLANNING 1% Goutam/Paul $150,000.00 
P7 WASTEWATER 521910 Alabama Septage Pond Remediation PLANNING 25% Johana $240,000.00 
P8 WASTEWATER 521910 WWTP Drying bed leachate Remediation PLANNING 1% Johana $250,000.00 
P9 NON-POTABLE 531910 Recycled Water Reservoirs PLANNING 1% Kevin $180,000.00 
P10 GENERAL FUND 101400 400018 Citywide Storm Drain Improvements Project PLANNING 1% Gerard $500,000.00 
P11 WATER 501910 501022 Hinckley/Tate Roof Repair Project PLANNING 1% Paul $100,000.00 
P12 WATER 501910 501030 Hinckley WTP Safety Fencing Project PLANNING 1% Paul $40,000.00 
P13 WATER 501910 501028 Reservoir Sites Fixed Generators (Tx. St. / C.C. / 5th Ave.) PLANNING 1% Veronica/Paul $750,000.00 
P14 WATER 501910 501003 Sunset Reservoir Recoating & Improvement Project PLANNING 5% Kevin $700,000.00 
P15 CDBG 200164 F164001 18/19 CDBG Civic Center ADA Improvements PLANNING 1% Veronica $94,525.00 

Planning Projects - Cost Summary $3,879,525.00 
DESIGN Org Key GL Project Name Project Phase Progress Consultant/Contractor PM/Engineer Current Budget
D1 WATER CONSV 501910 501002 Brookside Median Landscape Improvements DESIGN 25% Cecilia/Veronica $120,000.00 
D2 PMP/GF 211910 211005 Alley Paving Improvements DESIGN 15% Elva $1,350,000.00 
D3 PMP 211910 211004 SBCounty/Mentone/Redlands Paving Project DESIGN 15% Goutam $78,750.00 
D4 WASTEWATER 521910 521021 2021 CIP Sewer Pipeline Replacement DESIGN 90% Johana $1,000,000.00 
D5 ARTERIAL 252400 252001 Citrus Avenue Widening Project DESIGN 60% Elva $700,000.00 
D6 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 253400 253007 Traffic Signal Improvements (Brockton/University) DESIGN 35% Elva $600,000.00 
D7 WATER 501910 501039 2021 CIP Water Pipeline Replacement DESIGN 60% Gerard $4,500,000.00 
D8 WATER 501910 501006 Water System SCADA Design & Integration - Phase II DESIGN 99% Goutam $3,700,000.00 
D9 HSIP C8 240400 F400001 HSIP Cycle 8 - Signal Preemption Project DESIGN 65% AGA Engineers, Inc. Veronica $1,173,791.00 
D10 HSIP C9 240400 F400003 HSIP Cycle 9 – Pedestrian In-Roadway Lights DESIGN 65% Veronica $250,000.00 
D11 WATER 501910 501004 Hinckley WTP Backup Generator Replacement DESIGN 25% Paul $140,000.00 
D12 ATP Cycle 2 240400 C400005 ATP Highland/Redlands Regional Connector - Orange St DESIGN 65% KOA Consultants Veronica $1,532,843.00 
D13 ATP Cycle 3 240400 C400007 ATP East Valley Corridor Bike Rte Interconnect - Alabama DESIGN 75% KOA Consultants Veronica $2,112,000.00 
D14 TDA 240400 S241001 Orange Blossom Trail - Phase 3 DESIGN 99% Gerard $918,722.00 
D15 HSIP C8 240400 F400003 HSIP Cycle 8 - Pedestrian Heads Project DESIGN 95% Veronica $260,000.00 

Design Projects - Cost Summary $18,436,106.00 
BID & AWARD Org Key GL Project Name Project Phase Progress Consultant/Contractor PM/Engineer Current Budget
B1 SBCTA 254400 254002 I-10/Alabama Street Improvement ($15,150,600) BID & AWARD 95% SBCTA/Advanced Civil Tech Kyle/Goutam $2,506,921.00 

Bid & Award Project - Cost Summary $2,506,921.00 
CONSTRUCTION Org Key GL Project Name Project Phase Progress Contractor PM/Inspector Contract Amount
C1 GENERAL FUND 101400 400015 Citywide Sidewalk and ADA Ramp Replacement Project CONST 1% Universal Construction & Engineering Elva/Daniel $377,249.82 
C2 PMP 211910 211003 PMP 2021 Street Resurfacing Project CONST 1% Matich Corp Gerard/Frannie $9,235,780.00 
C3 GENERAL FUND 101400 400014 Mid-block Crossing Project - Church and Eureka St CONST 90% EBS General Engineering Johana/Frannie $94,145.50 



MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CIP PROJECTS LIST

9/27/2021

C4 WATER 501910 501037 Citywide Potable Water Meter Replacements CONST 5% Paul $1,815,000.00 
C5 NON-POTABLE 531910 531006 Citywide Non-Potable Water Meter Replacement CONST 5% Paul $93,000.00 
C6 WATER 501910 501005 Wells and Booster Pump Maintenance CONST 5% Paul $1,034,181.10 
C7 SBCTA 254400 254001 I-10/University Interchange Project ($5,812,935) CONST 35% SBCTA/ADVANTEC/SEMA Kyle/Darren $1,234,260.00 
C8 WATER 501910 501031 2020 CIP Water Pipeline Replacement CONST 85% Tryco General Engineering Gerard/Daniel $2,025,170.00 
C9 WASTEWATER 521910 521006 MBR & Digester Improvements Project- Phase 1B CONST 70% GSE Construction Co. Inc. Goutam/Darren $6,128,100.00 
C10 WATER 501910 501006 Water System SCADA Design & Integration CONST 95% Baker Electric, Inc. Goutam/Paul $3,050,609.00 
C11 WATER 501910 71060 2020 Citywide Pavement Repair for Water Projects CONST 25% Tryco General Engineering Goutam/Daniel $429,020.00 
C12 SBCTA - 400010 Redlands Passenger Rail Project - SBCTA CONST 95% Flat Iron Kyle/Ross/Darren $0.00 

Construction Projects - Cost Summary $25,516,515.42 
Project Total Dollars $50,339,067.42 


	20211004 DRAFT MUPWC Agenda Hybrid in person teleconference
	20210809 DRAFT MUPWC Reg Mtg Minutes
	20211004 MUPWC Meeting Director Report
	Attachment A.1 - SIDEWALK REPAIR MATRIX
	Attachment A.2 - Sidewalk Repair Matrix Heat Maps
	Attachment B - ADA Ramp Data
	Attachment C - Sidewalk Location Map
	Attachment D - FY 20-21 Waterline Replacement Project Map
	Attachment E - CIP Water Map FY 21-22
	Attachment F - 6-Year CIP Water Map
	Attachment G - PMP Location Map
	Attachment H - CIP PROJECTS LIST
	CIP List


